
 
 

 

 
To: Councillor Al-Samarai, Convener; Councillor Delaney, Vice-Convener; and Councillors 

Clark, Graham, Henrickson, Lawrence, MacGregor, McLeod and van Sweeden. 

 

 
Town House, 

ABERDEEN 28 May 2024 
 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 

 

 The Members of the LICENSING COMMITTEE are requested to meet in Committee 
Room 2 - Town House on WEDNESDAY, 5 JUNE 2024 at 10.00am. This is a hybrid meeting 

and Members may also attend remotely.  
 
The meeting will be webcast and a live stream can be viewed on the Council's website. 

https://aberdeen.public-i.tv/core/portal/home  

  

 
ALAN THOMSON 

INTERIM CHIEF OFFICER – GOVERNANCE 
 

 
B U S I N E S S 

 

 NOTIFICATION OF URGENT BUSINESS 

 

 1.1. Urgent Business   
 

 DETERMINATION OF EXEMPT BUSINESS 

 

 2.1. Exempt Business   
 

 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND TRANSPARENCY STATEMENTS 

 

 3.1. Declarations of Interest and Transparency Statements   
 

 DEPUTATIONS 

 

 4.1. Deputations   
 

Public Document Pack

https://aberdeen.public-i.tv/core/portal/home


 
 
 

 MINUTES AND COMMITTEE BUSINESS PLANNER 

 

 5.1. Minute of Previous Meeting of 24 April 2024  (Pages 5 - 16) 
 

 5.2. Minute of Meeting of the Taxi and Private Hire Car Consultation Group of 2 
May 2024, for Approval  (Pages 17 - 20) 
 

 5.3. Committee Business Planner  (Pages 21 - 24) 
 

 NOTICES OF MOTION 

 

 6.1. Notices of Motion   
 

 REFERRALS FROM COUNCIL, COMMITTEES AND SUB COMMITTEES 

 

 7.1. Referrals from Council, Committees or Sub Committees   
 

 COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 

 8.1. Low Emission Zone Time-Limited Exemption for Taxis and Private Hire Cars 
- CR&E/24/170  (Pages 25 - 28) 
 

 8.2. Review of Licensing of Short Term Lets - F&C/24/171  (Pages 29 - 46) 
 

 8.3. Public Charitable Collection Policy - CORS/24/172  (Pages 47 - 52) 
 

 8.4. Taxi and Private Hire Driver Training - CORS/24/173  (Pages 53 - 64) 
 

 APPLICATIONS FOR LICENCES - INCLUDING LIST OF APPLICATIONS 

 

 9.1. House in Multiple Occupation (New Application) - 19 Primrosehill Gardens  
(Pages 69 - 76) 
 

 9.2. Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - 23 Queen's Highlands  (Pages 77 - 80) 
 

 9.3. Short Term Let (New Operator) - 83 Beaconsfield Place  (Pages 81 - 84) 
 

 9.4. Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - Flat G, 20 Richmond Street  (Pages 85 

- 88) 
 



 
 
 

 9.5. Short Term Let (New Operator) - 44 Gilcomstoun Land, Kidd Street  (Pages 
89 - 92) 
 

 9.6. Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - 38 Fonthill Avenue  (Pages 93 - 96) 
 

 9.7. Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - 33 Queen's Highlands  (Pages 97 - 

100) 
 

 9.8. Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - 46 Queen's Highlands  (Pages 101 - 

104) 
 

 9.9. Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - 34 Queen's Highlands  (Pages 105 - 
108) 
 

 9.10. Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - 43 Queen's Highlands  (Pages 109 - 
112) 
 

 9.11. Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - 72 Queen's Crescent  (Pages 113 - 
116) 
 

 9.12. Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - 68 Queen's Crescent  (Pages 117 - 
120) 
 

 9.13. Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - 76 Queen's Crescent  (Pages 121 - 

124) 
 

 9.14. Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - 578 King Street  (Pages 125 - 128) 
 

 9.15. Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - 30 Albury Road  (Pages 129 - 134) 
 

 9.16. Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - Second Floor Right, 52 Union Grove  

(Pages 135 - 154) 
 

 9.17. Short Term Let (New Operator) - Flat 10, 6 Union Row  (Pages 155 - 160) 
 

 9.18. Sexual Entertainment Venue - Variation of Standard Conditions - Bugsy 
Browns  (Pages 161 - 166) 
 

 9.19. Taxi Driver Licence (Grant) - Abdelhamid Chafi  (Pages 167 - 168) 
 

 9.20. Taxi and Private Hire Car Booking Office Licence (Grant) - Uber Scot Ltd  
(Pages 169 - 390) 
 
 



 
 
 

 CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION - APPLICATIONS, INCLUDING LIST OF 
APPLICATIONS, TO BE HEARD IN PRIVATE 

 

 Applications to be heard in private and treated as confidential information in 
terms of Section 50(A)(3)(b) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973. 

 

 10.1. Street Trader Employee Licence (Grant)  (Pages 393 - 396) 
 

 10.2. Taxi Driver Licence (Grant)  (Pages 397 - 400) 
 

 10.3. Taxi Driver Licence (Renewal)  (Pages 401 - 404) 
 

 10.4. Taxi Licence (Renewal)  (Pages 405 - 408) 
 

 10.5. Taxi Driver Licence (Renewal)  (Pages 409 - 412) 
 

 10.6. Exemption from Policy - Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle  (Pages 413 - 416) 
 

 10.7. Exemption from Policy - Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle  (Pages 417 - 418) 
 

 10.8. Exemption from Policy - Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle  (Pages 419 - 422) 
 

 10.9. Exemption from Policy - Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle  (Pages 423 - 426) 
 

 10.10
. 

Exemption from Policy - Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle  (Pages 427 - 430) 
 

 10.11

. 

Exemption from Policy - Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle  (Pages 431 - 434) 

 10.12
. 

Exemption from Policy - Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle  (Pages 435 - 438) 
 

 
 

Integrated Impact Assessments related to reports on this agenda can be viewed here 

 
To access the Service Updates for this Committee please click here 

 
 

Website Address: aberdeencity.gov.uk 

 
Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Mark 

Masson, tel 01224 067556 or email mmasson@aberdeencity.gov.uk  
 

https://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/services/people-and-communities/equality-and-diversity/equality-and-human-rights-impact-assessments/search-integrated-impact-assessments
https://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ecCatDisplayClassic.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13450&path=0
http://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/


 

 
 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

ABERDEEN, 24 April 2024.  Minute of meeting of the LICENSING COMMITTEE.  

Present:  Councillor Delaney, Vice Convener; and Councillors Clark, Copland (as 
substitute for the Convener), Graham, Henrickson, Lawrence, McLeod, McRae (as 

substitute for Councillor MacGregor) and van Sweeden. 
 
 

The agenda and reports associated with this minute can be found here. 
 

Please note that if any changes are made to this minute at the point of 
approval, these will be outlined in the subsequent minute and this 
document will not be retrospectively altered. 

 
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND TRANSPARENCY STATEMENTS 
 
1. Members were requested to intimate any declarations of interest or transparency 

statements in respect of the items on today’s agenda, thereafter the following were 
intimated:- 

(1) Councillor Clark advised that she had a connection in relation to agenda item 9.21 
(Exemption from Policy: Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle) by virtue of her having 
previously worked with the licence holder, however having applied the objective 

test, she did not consider that she had an interest and would not be withdrawing 
from the meeting. 

 

 
MINUTE OF PREVIOUS MEETING OF 21 FEBRUARY 2024, FOR APPROVAL 

 
2. The Committee had before it the minute of its previous meeting of 21 February 

2024, for approval.  

 
The Committee resolved:- 

to approve the minute. 
 
 
MINUTES OF MEETINGS OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE OF 28 FEBRUARY 
AND 19 MARCH 2024, FOR APPROVAL 

 
3. The Committee had before it the minutes of meetings of the Licensing Sub 

Committee of 28 February and 19 March 2024, for approval.  

 
The Committee resolved:- 

to approve the minutes. 
 
 
COMMITTEE BUSINESS PLANNER 
 

4. The Committee had before it the Committee Business Planner as prepared by the 

Interim Chief Officer – Governance. 

Page 5

Agenda Item 5.1

https://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=149&MId=9030


2 

 
 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 

24 April 2024 
 

 
 

 

The Committee resolved:- 

(i) to note the reasons for deferral in relation to item 5 (Taxi Demand Survey 
(including Review of Taxi Ranks), item 6 (Taxi Fleet Composition) and item 9 

(Membership of the Taxi and Private Hire Car Consultation Group); and 
(ii) to otherwise note the Business Planner. 

 
 
MEMBERSHIP OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE - CORS/24/097 

 
5. The Committee had before it a report by the Director of Corporate Services which 

sought consideration of changes to the membership of the Licensing Sub Committee. 
 
The report recommended:- 

that the Committee approve the Licensing Sub Committee membership in accordance 
with the proposed composition at 3.4 of the report commencing on 1 May 2024. 

 
The Committee resolved:- 

to approve the recommendation. 

 
 
PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENT LICENCE RESOLUTION - CORS/24/124 

 
6. The Committee had before it a report by the Director of Corporate Services which 

sought consideration of a review of the position in relation to Public Entertainment 
licences and to determine whether a formal review process was required. 
 
The report recommended:- 

that the Committee consider the current resolution in relation to Public Entertainment 

licences and determine whether a formal review process is required. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 

to agree that in relation to Public Entertainment licences, that a formal review process be 
undertaken. 

 
 
BACK WYND TAXI RANK HOURS OF OPERATION - CORS/24/125 

 
7. The Committee had before it a report by the Director of Corporate Services which 

provided details of the results of the consultation exercise on the prospect of increasing 
the hours of operation of the Back Wynd taxi rank whilst the night time rank on Union 
Street was inaccessible. 

 
The report recommended:- 

that the Committee:- 
(i) note the results of the consultation exercise; and  

Page 6



3 

 
 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 

24 April 2024 
 

 
 

 

(ii) instruct the interim Chief Officer - Governance to implement the change of hours 
of operation for the Back Wynd rank to 24 hours a day, commencing on 29 April 
2024. 

 
The Committee resolved:- 

to approve the recommendations. 
 
 
HOUSE IN MULTIPLE OCCUPATION (RENEWAL) - LOWER FLAT, 6 SUNNYSIDE 
ROAD 

 
8. The Committee were advised that the licence had been granted under delegated 

powers. 

 
 
HOUSE IN MULTIPLE OCCUPATION (RENEWAL) - UPPER FLAT, 6 SUNNYSIDE 
ROAD 
 

9. The Committee were advised that the licence had been granted under delegated 

powers. 
 

 
HOUSE IN MULTIPLE OCCUPATION (RENEWAL) - 6 TANFIELD AVENUE 

 
10. The Committee were advised that the licence had been granted under delegated 

powers. 

 
 
HOUSE IN MULTIPLE OCCUPATION (NEW) - 1 ELMFIELD TERRACE 
 
11. The Committee were advised that the licence had been granted under delegated 

powers. 
 

 
SHORT TERM LET (NEW OPERATOR) - 22 MAYFIELD GARDENS 
 

12. The Committee had before it a report by the Private Sector Housing Manager, 

which advised that the application was before the Committee for the reason that three 

letters of objection, appended to the report were submitted to the Private Sector Housing 
Team.  
 

Mrs Jocelyn Janssen, Private Sector Housing Manager advised that the necessary 
upgrading works had still to be completed.  

 
The applicant’s agent Mr Jozef Toth was in attendance, spoke in support of the 
application and responded to questions from members.  

 

Page 7



4 

 
 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 

24 April 2024 
 

 
 

 

None of the objectors were in attendance, nor represented. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 

to defer consideration of the application until the necessary upgrading works are 
completed, after which time the Chief Officer - Housing could grant the licence under 

delegated powers if appropriate. 
 
 
EXEMPTION FROM POLICY - STREET KNOWLEDGE TEST - SAMI BENMOUHOUB 
 

13. The Committee had before it (1) an information note prepared by the interim Chief 

Officer – Governance (Legal), which advised that the applicant was seeking an 
exemption from sitting the Street Knowledge Test; and (2) correspondence from the 

applicant outlining the request. 
 

The applicant was in attendance and spoke in support of the request. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 

to approve the request for exemption from sitting the Street Knowledge Test. 
 
 
COMPLAINT - TAXI DRIVER AND VEHICLE LICENCE - ANDREW CARLE 
 

14. The Committee had before it an information note prepared by the interim Chief 

Officer – Governance (Legal), which advised that the Licensing Team had received a 
complaint relating to the licence holder. 

 
The licence holder was in attendance, provided a response to the complaint and 

responded to questions from members. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 

(i) to issue a warning to the licence holder that any similar conduct in this regard may 
result in the suspension or revocation of the licence; and 

(ii) to agree to take no further action. 
 
 
COMPLAINT - TAXI DRIVER AND VEHICLE LICENCE - MOHAMAD ELBEHADERIE 
 

15. The Committee had before it an information note prepared by the interim Chief 

Officer – Governance (Legal), which advised that the Licensing Team had received two 
complaints relating to the licence holder. 

 
As a preliminary matter, Mr Sandy Munro, Legal Adviser advised that further late 

information had been submitted by the licence holder, namely a character reference and 
evidence relating to the movement of the vehicle, therefore the Committee required to 
consider whether it be accepted into the proceedings. 

 

Page 8



5 

 
 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 

24 April 2024 
 

 
 

 

The Committee resolved:- 
to accept the late information into the proceedings. 
 

The licence holder and his representative Mr Dean Purdie were in attendance, provided 
a response to the complaints and responded to questions from members. 

 
The Committee resolved:- 

to take no action. 

 
 
SECOND HAND DEALER LICENCE - VARIATION - CEX LTD - 46 UNION STREET 
 
16. The Committee had before it an information note prepared by the interim Chief 

Officer – Governance (Legal), which advised that a variation of a second-hand dealer’s 
licence was sought, specifically in relation to the removal of Condition 3 on the licence.  

 
The licence holder’s representative, Mr Connor Hill was in attendance, spoke in support 
of the request and responded to questions from members. 

 
The Vice Convener, seconded by Councillor Graham, moved:- 

that the Committee grant the variation of the licence. 

 
Councillor Copland, seconded by Councillor Van Sweeden, moved as an amendment:- 

that the Committee refuse the variation of the licence. 
 
On a division, there voted:- for the motion (7) – the Vice Convener and Councillors Clark, 

Graham, Henrickson, Lawrence, McLeod and McRae; for the amendment (2) – 
Councillors Copland and Van Sweeden. 

 
The Committee resolved:- 

to adopt the motion and to therefore grant the variation to the licence. 

 
 
EXEMPTION FROM POLICY - WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE VEHICLE - MATTHEW 
CHYLA 
 

17. The Committee had before it (1) an information note prepared by the interim Chief 

Officer – Governance (Legal), which advised that the licence holder was seeking an 

exemption to the Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle policy; (2) correspondence from the 
licence holder outlining the request. 
 

The licence holder was in attendance, spoke in support of the request and responded to 
questions from members. 

 
The Vice Convener, seconded by Councillor Copland, moved:- 

that the Committee refuse the request for exemption. 

 

Page 9



6 

 
 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 

24 April 2024 
 

 
 

 

Councillor McRae, seconded by Councillor Clark, moved as an amendment:- 
that the Committee approve the request for exemption. 

 

On a division, there voted:- for the motion (5) – the Vice Convener and Councillors 
Copland, Graham, Henrickson and Van Sweeden; for the amendment (4) – Councillors 

Clark, Lawrence, McLeod and McRae. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 

to adopt the motion, and to therefore refuse the request for exemption from the 
Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle Policy. 

 
 

TRANSPARENCY STATEMENT  

 
At this juncture, Councillor McRae advised that he had a connection in 
relation to the following item by virtue of him being a Shop Steward for Unite 

the Union. Having applied the objective test, he did not consider that he had 
an interest and would not be withdrawing from the meeting. 

 
 

EXEMPTION FROM POLICY - WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE VEHICLE - ASHLEY 

CANALE 
 

18. The Committee had before it (1) an information note prepared by the interim Chief 

Officer – Governance (Legal), which advised that the licence holder was seeking an 
exemption to the Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle policy; (2) correspondence from the 

licence holder outlining the request. 
 

As a preliminary matter, the applicant advised that she had further information to circulate 
to the Committee, therefore the Committee required to consider whether it be accepted 
into the proceedings. 

 
The Committee resolved:- 

to accept the late correspondence into the proceedings. 
 
The licence holder was in attendance with her representative Mr Peter Cambell, they 

spoke in support of the request and responded to questions from members. 
 

The Vice Convener moved that the exemption request be refused and that instead, the 
applicant receive a personal exemption from assisting wheelchair passengers, however, 
this was not seconded, therefore the motion fell.  

 
The Committee resolved:- 

to grant the request for exemption from the Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle Policy. 
 
 

 

Page 10



7 

 
 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 

24 April 2024 
 

 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION 
 
The press and public were excluded from the meeting for consideration of 

the following items which contained confidential information in terms of 
Section 50A 3(b) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973. 

 
 

TAXI DRIVER LICENCE - RENEWAL (AGENDA ITEM 9.12) 

 
19. The Committee had before it (1) an information note prepared by the Interim Chief 

Officer – Governance (Legal) which advised that the application required to be 
considered by 11 November 2024; and (2) a letter from the Chief Superintendent, Police 
Scotland, c/o North East Division, dated 8 February 2024. 

 
The licence holder was in attendance and spoke in support of his application and 

responded to questions from members. 
 
PC Gary Forbes was in attendance and spoke in support of Police Scotland’s letter of 

objection. 
 
Both parties were given the opportunity to sum up. 

 
The Vice Convener, seconded by Councillor Henrickson, moved:- 

that the Committee refuse the licence on the grounds that the licence holder was 
not a fit and proper person. 

 

Councillor Van Sweeden, seconded by Councillor McRae, moved as an amendment:- 
that the Committee grant the licence. 

 
On a division, there voted:- for the motion (4) – the Vice Convener and Councillors Clark, 
Henrickson and Lawrence; for the amendment (5) – Councillors Copland, Graham, 

McLeod, McRae and Van Sweeden. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 

to adopt the amendment, and to therefore grant the licence. 
 

 
STREET TRADER LICENCE - GRANT (AGENDA ITEM 9.13) 

 
20. The Committee had before it (1) an information note prepared by the Interim Chief 

Officer – Governance (Legal) which advised that the application required to be 

considered by 22 October 2024; and (2) a letter from the Chief Superintendent, Police 
Scotland, c/o North East Division, dated 8 February 2024. 

 
The applicant and his colleague were in attendance and spoke in support of the 
application and responded to questions from members. 

 

Page 11



8 

 
 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 

24 April 2024 
 

 
 

 

PC Gary Forbes was in attendance and spoke in support of Police Scotland’s letter of 
objection. 
 

Both parties were given the opportunity to sum up. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 

to refuse the licence on the grounds that the applicant was not a fit and proper person. 
 

 
TAXI DRIVER LICENCE - RENEWAL (AGENDA ITEM 9.14) 

 
21. The Committee had before it (1) an information note prepared by the Interim Chief 

Officer – Governance (Legal) which advised that the application required to be 

considered by 11 November 2024; and (2) a letter from the Chief Superintendent, Police 
Scotland, c/o North East Division, dated 27 February 2024. 

 
The licence holder was in attendance and spoke in support of the application and 
responded to questions from members. 

 
PC Gary Forbes was in attendance and spoke in support of Police Scotland’s letter of 
objection. 

 
Both parties were given the opportunity to sum up. 

 
The Committee resolved:- 

to grant the licence. 

 
 
TAXI VEHICLE LICENCE - RENEWAL (AGENDA ITEM 9.15) 
 
22. The Committee had before it (1) an information note prepared by the Interim Chief 

Officer – Governance (Legal) which advised that the application required to be 
considered by 10 November 2024; and (2) a letter from the Chief Superintendent, Police 

Scotland, c/o North East Division, dated 6 March 2024. 
 
The licence holder was in attendance and spoke in support of his application and 

responded to questions from members. 
 

PC Gary Forbes was in attendance and spoke in support of Police Scotland’s letter of 
representation. 
 

Both parties were given the opportunity to sum up. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 

to grant the licence. 
 

 

Page 12



9 

 
 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 

24 April 2024 
 

 
 

 

STREET TRADER LICENCE - GRANT (AGENDA ITEM 9.16) 
 
23. The Committee had before it (1) an information note prepared by the Interim Chief 

Officer – Governance (Legal) which advised that the application required to be 
considered by 5 November 2024; and (2) a letter from the Chief Superintendent, Police 

Scotland, c/o North East Division, dated 12 March 2024. 
 
The licence holder was not in attendance, nor represented. 

 
The Committee resolved:- 

to defer this item until the next meeting of the Committee. 
 
 
EXEMPTION FROM POLICY - WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE VEHICLE (AGENDA 
ITEM 9.17) 

 
24. The Committee had before it (1) an information note prepared by the Interim Chief 

Officer – Governance (Legal), which advised that the licence holder was seeking an 

exemption from the Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle policy; (2) correspondence relating to 
the exemption request. 
 

The licence holder was in attendance with their representative Mr Peter Cambell, they 
spoke in support of the exemption request and responded to questions from members. 

 
The Committee resolved:- 

to approve the request for exemption from the Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle Policy. 

 
 
EXEMPTION FROM POLICY - WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE VEHICLE (AGENDA 
ITEM 9.18) 
 

25. The Committee had before it (1) an information note prepared by the Interim Chief 

Officer – Governance (Legal), which advised that the licence holder was seeking an 

exemption from the Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle policy; (2) correspondence relating to 
the exemption request. 
 

The licence holder was in attendance with their representative Mr Peter Cambell, they 
spoke in support of the exemption request and responded to questions from members. 

 
The Committee resolved:- 

to approve the request for exemption from the Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle Policy. 

 
 

 
 
 

Page 13



10 

 
 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 

24 April 2024 
 

 
 

 

EXEMPTION FROM POLICY - WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE VEHICLE (AGENDA 
ITEM 9.19) 
 

26. The Committee had before it (1) an information note prepared by the Interim Chief 

Officer – Governance (Legal), which advised that the licence holder was seeking an 

exemption from the Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle policy; (2) correspondence relating to 
the exemption request. 
 

The licence holder was in attendance, spoke in support of the exemption request and 
responded to questions from members. 

 
The Vice Convener moved that the request for exemption from the Wheelchair 
Accessible Vehicle policy be refused, however as he did not receive a seconder, the 

motion fell. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 

to approve the request for exemption from the Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle Policy. 
 

 
EXEMPTION FROM POLICY - WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE VEHICLE (AGENDA 
ITEM 9.20) 

 
27. The Committee had before it (1) an information note prepared by the Interim Chief 

Officer – Governance (Legal), which advised that the licence holder was seeking an 
exemption from the Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle policy; (2) correspondence relating to 
the exemption request. 

 
The licence holder was in attendance with their representative Mr Peter Cambell, they 

spoke in support of the exemption request and responded to questions from members. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 

to approve the request for exemption from the Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle Policy. 
 

 
EXEMPTION FROM POLICY - WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE VEHICLE (AGENDA 
ITEM 9.21) 

 
28. The Committee had before it (1) an information note prepared by the Interim Chief 

Officer – Governance (Legal), which advised that the licence holder was seeking an 
exemption from the Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle policy; (2) correspondence relating to 
the exemption request. 

 
The licence holder was in attendance with their representative Mr Peter Cambell, they 

spoke in support of the exemption request and responded to questions from members. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 

to approve the request for exemption from the Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle Policy. 

Page 14



11 

 
 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 

24 April 2024 
 

 
 

 

EXEMPTION FROM POLICY - WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE VEHICLE (AGENDA 
ITEM 9.22) 
 

29. The Committee had before it (1) an information note prepared by the Interim Chief 

Officer – Governance (Legal), which advised that the licence holder was seeking an 

exemption from the Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle policy; (2) correspondence relating to 
the exemption request. 
 

The licence holder was in attendance, spoke in support of the exemption request and 
responded to questions from members. 

 
The Committee resolved:- 

to approve the request for exemption from the Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle Policy. 

 
 

TRANSPARENCY STATEMENT  
 
At this juncture, Councillor Graham advised that he had a connection in 

relation to the following item by virtue of him knowing the licence holder. 
Having applied the objective test, he did not consider that he had an interest 
and would not be withdrawing from the meeting. 

 
 

EXEMPTION FROM POLICY - WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE VEHICLE (AGENDA 
ITEM 9.23) 
 

30. The Committee had before it (1) an information note prepared by the Interim Chief 

Officer – Governance (Legal), which advised that the licence holder was seeking an 

exemption from the Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle policy; (2) correspondence relating to 
the exemption request. 
 

The licence holder was not in attendance, nor represented. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 

to refuse the request for exemption from the Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle Policy. 
 

 
EXEMPTION FROM POLICY - WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE VEHICLE (AGENDA 

ITEM 9.24) 
 
31. With reference to article 41 of the minute of the previous meeting of 21 February 

2024, the Committee had before it (1) an information note prepared by the Interim Chief 
Officer – Governance (Legal), which advised that the licence holder was seeking an 

exemption from the Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle policy; (2) correspondence relating to 
the exemption request. 
 

Page 15



12 

 
 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 

24 April 2024 
 

 
 

 

As a preliminary matter, Mr Sandy Munro, Legal Adviser advised that further 
correspondence had been received from the licence holder, therefore the Committee 
required to consider whether it be accepted into the proceedings. 

 
The Committee resolved:- 

that the contents of the correspondence be accepted without the need for circulation. 
 
The licence holder was in attendance with his representative Mr Graham Morrison, they 

spoke in support of the exemption request and responded to questions from members. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 

to approve the request for exemption from the Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle Policy. 
- COUNCILLOR STEVE DELANEY, Vice Convener. 

 
 

Page 16



 
 

TAXI AND PRIVATE HIRE CAR CONSULTATION GROUP 
 
 

ABERDEEN, 2 May 2024.  Minute of Meeting of the TAXI AND PRIVATE HIRE 

CAR CONSULTATION GROUP.  Present:-  Councillor Delaney, Chairperson; and 
Councillors Clark, Henrickson and Lawrence; and Adam Catto (Independent), 

Chris Douglas (Aberdeen Taxis), Russell McLeod (Rainbow City Taxis), (Thomas 
Mason (Airport Taxis), Luke Hulse (Independent) and Patwa (Disability Equity 
Partnership), Peter Cambell (Railway Station/Unite). 

 
In attendance:- PC Gary Forbes (Police Scotland), John Weir, Derek Jamieson and 

Kevin Flannigan (Fleet Services, Operations), Sandy Munro and Daniel Wright 
(Licensing Team) and Mark Masson and Gogo Okafor (Committee Services. 
 

 
WELCOME AND APOLOGIES 

 
1. The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting, particularly Thomas Mason, who 

was attending his first meeting as the representative from Airport Taxis. 

 
An apology for absence was intimated on behalf of the Chairperson, Councillor Al-

Samarai, noting that Councillor Delaney would be chairing the meeting today. 
 
 
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST OR TRANSPARENCY STATEMENTS 
 

2. There were no declarations of interest or transparency statements intimated. 

 
 
MINUTE OF PREVIOUS MEETING OF 6 FEBRUARY 2024 - FOR APPROVAL 
 
3. The Consultation Group had before it the minute of its previous meeting of 6 

February 2024. 
 
The Consultation Group resolved:- 

to approve the minute. 
 

 
MATTERS ARISING 

 
4. By way of matters arising from previous minutes, the following was raised:- 

 

(1) With reference to article 3 (Easement of Taxi Restrictions at Aberdeen Railway 
Station) of the minute of 6 December 2024, Hussein Patwa sought confirmation 

as to whether a response had been received from ScotRail Management in 
respect of the locations of the drop off points, and whether all licensed drivers had 
been contacted by the Licensing Team and provided with the aforementioned 

information; and 
(2) With reference to article 6 (Promoting Taxi Driver Equality and Disability 

Awareness), Hussein Patwa sought confirmation of the indicative timescales for 
proposals in terms of Taxi Driver Training. 

 
The Consultation Group resolved:- 

Page 17

Agenda Item 5.2



2 
 

 
TAXI AND PRIVATE HIRE CAR CONSULTATION GROUP 

2 May 2024 
 
 

 
 
 

(i) that in relation to (1) above, Sandy Munro confirmed that correspondence had 
been circulated to licensed drivers in November 2023, and that if possible, the 

information would also be circulated to members of the Group; and 
(ii) that in relation to (2) above, Sandy Munro confirmed that an initial report on Taxi 

Driver Training would likely be submitted to the Licensing Committee on 5 June 

2024. 
 

 
THE IMPACT OF TAXI AND PRIVATE HIRE CAR SHORTAGES IN THE CITY CENTRE 
- ABERDEEN INSPIRED 

 
5. This item was withdrawn, noting that the papers from Aberdeen Inspired and the 

Taxi Trade would be submitted to the first meeting of the Street Knowledge Test Working 
Group. 
 

 
ENFORCEMENT OFFICER REPORT 

 
6. The Consultation Group had before it for consideration, the Enforcement Officer’s 

report which provided details relating to Taxi/Private Hire Car issues and information. 

 
The report provided details of (a) the current numbers of licensed vehicles and drivers 

compared to May 2023; (b) street knowledge test statistics during the period 23 January 
to 23 April 2024; and (c) the number of tests booked, sat and passed. 
 

Daniel Wright provided a summary of the key findings of the report. 
 
The Consultation Group resolved:- 

to note the information provided. 
 

 
MIXED TAXI FLEET - SANDY MUNRO 

 
7. With reference to article 7 of the minute of the previous meeting of 6 February 

2024, the Consultation Group had before it, issues relating to a mixed Taxi Fleet, 

including:- 

 Arriving at a reasonable split percentage; 

 Method of maintaining the split; 

 Reasonable length of notice of availability of a saloon plate; and 

 Means of ensuring saloon plates were properly surrendered. 
 
The Consultation Group resolved:- 

that this item be added to the next meeting of the Group, noting that the taxi trade would 
submit suggestions/proposals relating to a mixed Taxi Fleet. 

 

Page 18



3 
 

 
TAXI AND PRIVATE HIRE CAR CONSULTATION GROUP 

2 May 2024 
 
 

 
 
 

 
PROPOSAL FOR STREET KNOWLEDGE TEST - RUSSELL MCLEOD 

 
8. The Consultation Group had before it the Taxi Trade Members submission for 

Aberdeen’s Street Knowledge Test. 

 
Russell McLeod provided a summary of the submission and responded to questions from 

members. 
 
During discussion, it was acknowledged that there was a need to modernise the test. 

 
The Consultation Group resolved:- 

(i) to establish a Street Knowledge Test Working Group consisting of the following 
membership:- 

 the Vice Convener of the Licensing Committee; 

 Taxi Trade – 3 members; 

 DEP – 1 member; 

 Aberdeen Inspired – 1 member; 

 Our Union Street – 1 member; 

 Police Scotland – 1 member; and 

 Councillors Boulton, Clark, Henrickson and Lawrence;  

(ii) to note that the working group would consider and submit proposals for a 
modernised Street Knowledge Test to the next meeting of the Group; and 

(iii) to invite a representative from VisitAberdeenshire onto the working group. 
 
 
WAV TEST MANUAL (HANDRAILS/HANDHOLDS)  - TAXI TRADE SUBMISSION 
 
9. The Consultation Group had before it a paper by the Taxi Trade members which 

sought discussion and a practical resolution in relation to the local authority’s position on 
the Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle testing manual and the features within it, specifically 

regarding handrails/handholds. 
 
Chris Douglas provided a summary of the paper. 

 
John Weir, Fleet Service Manager made reference to the WAV testing manual and 

process for vehicle testing, he also explained that handrails were required to be installed 
for wheelchair passengers and should be retro fitted by qualified people. 
 

During discussion the following was raised:- 

 that testing for handrails had not been undertaken as part of the WAV vehicle test 

for six years; 

 that there were concerns for those drivers who may fail the WAV vehicle test in 

the coming days, noting that their vehicle had passed previous tests without the 
need of handrails; 

Page 19



4 
 

 
TAXI AND PRIVATE HIRE CAR CONSULTATION GROUP 

2 May 2024 
 
 

 
 
 

 it was acknowledged that although handrails had not been tested as part of the 
vehicle test previously, this was not a new requirement and drivers should also 

take responsibility for ensuring that their vehicle is compliant with the WAV test 
manual; and 

 that there was a need to clarify whether the smaller WAV vehicles required to have 

handrails fitted, similar to the situation regarding steps, whereby only larger WAV 
vehicles required those. 

 
The Consultation Group resolved:- 

(i) to note that a review of the WAV test manual would be undertaken in due course; 
and 

(ii) to note that officers would consider options for those drivers who had already 

booked their vehicle for a test, although no guarantees could be provided at this 
time. 

-  COUNCILLOR STEVE DELANEY, Chairperson 

 
 

Page 20



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

A B C D E F G H I

Report Title
Minute Reference/Committee Decision or Purpose 

of Report
Update Report Author Chief Officer Directorate

Terms of 

Reference 

Number

Delayed or 

Recommende

d for removal 

or transfer, 

enter either D, 

R, or T

Explanation if delayed, 

removed or transferred 

The Committee on 6/9/22 

agreed to defer the Taxi 

Demand survey for a 

period of 12 months. The 

survey will be instructed 

5 June 2024

DATE DATE DATE

Low Emission Zone Time-

Limited Exemption for 

Taxis and Private Hire 

Cars

The Committee on 6/9/23 agreed to instruct the Chief 

Officer – Strategic Place Planning to report back to the 

Licensing Committee in June 2024 on the impacts of 

Glasgow’s time-limited exemption for taxi operators.

The NZET on 1/11/23 agreed to request that the report 

to be presented to the Licensing Committee in June 

Will Hekelaar Strategic Place 

Planning

City Regeneration 

and Environment

16.3

Public Charitable 

Collection Policy

to review existing policy and determine if a review 

exercise is required

Sandy Munro Governance Corporate 

Services

16.3

Review of Licensing of 

Short Term Lets

The Committee on 06/09/22 agreed that a review of the 

policy be undertaken 12 months from the 

implementation date (1 October 2022).

Jocelyn 

Janssen

Housing Families and 

Communities

16.3

Taxi and Private Hire 

Driver Training

Licensing Committee 19/2/19 agreed to instruct the 

Chief Officer – Governance to continue to investigate 

training programmes for taxi and private hire drivers 

and report back to the Committee in this regard as and 

when appropriate.

The Committee on 

21/2/24 noted that 

although progress was 

being made, discussions 

were ongoing with 

Training Providers and a 

report would likely to be 

submitted to June Meeting

Sandy Munro Governance Corporate 

Services

16.3

The Committee on 6/9/22 

agreed to defer the Taxi 

Demand survey for a 

period of 12 months. The 

20 August 2024

DATE DATE DATE

Second Hand Dealer's 

Licence Resolution

to review existing resolution and determine if a review 

exercise is required

Sandy Munro Governance Corporate 

Services

16.3

LICENSING COMMITTEE BUSINESS PLANNER                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

The Business Planner details the reports which have been instructed by the Committee as well as reports which the Functions expect to be submitting.

P
age 21

A
genda Item

 5.3



2

A B C D E F G H I

Report Title
Minute Reference/Committee Decision or Purpose 

of Report
Update Report Author Chief Officer Directorate

Terms of 

Reference 

Number

Delayed or 

Recommende

d for removal 

or transfer, 

enter either D, 

R, or T

Explanation if delayed, 

removed or transferred 

10

11

12

13

14

Public Entertainment 

Licensing Resolution

to consider the results of the review of Public 

Entertainment Licensing Resolution

Sandy Munro Governance Corporate 

Services

16.3

The Committee on 6/9/22 

agreed to defer the Taxi 

Demand survey for a 

period of 12 months. The 

9 October 2024

DATE DATE DATE

Taxi & Private Hire to review existing policy and determine if a review 

exercise is required

Sandy Munro Governance Corporate 

Services

16.3

Residential Caravan 

Licensing

Council on 17/4/24 agreed to instruct the Chief Officer - 

Governance to report back to the Licensing Committee 

before November 2024 outlining additional site licence 

conditions as necessary and required as result of 

residential caravan licence renewal site inspections and 

to include consideration of a mandatory condition

Hazel 

Stevenson

Governance Corporate 

Services

16.3

Taxi Demand Survey 

(including Review of Taxi 

Ranks)

The Committee on 6/9/22 agreed to defer the Taxi 

Demand survey for a period of 12 months. The survey 

will be instructed within that period and the results 

reported to committee on 8 November.

The Committee on 26/10/21 agreed to instruct the 

Chief Officer – Governance to undertake a Review of 

the Taxi Ranks in Aberdeen at the earliest opportunity 

following any Council decision being taken on the 

options for vehicle access on Union Street and the 

Spaces for People interventions in that area.

the Committee on 24/4/24 

noted that the 

procurement exercise was 

taking longer than 

anticipated. Report was 

now scheduled for 

October Committee

Sandy Munro Governance Corporate 

Services

16.3

P
age 22



2

A B C D E F G H I

Report Title
Minute Reference/Committee Decision or Purpose 

of Report
Update Report Author Chief Officer Directorate

Terms of 

Reference 

Number

Delayed or 

Recommende

d for removal 

or transfer, 

enter either D, 

R, or T

Explanation if delayed, 

removed or transferred 

15

16

17

18

19

20

Membership of the Taxi 

and Private Hire Car 

Consultation Group.

The purpose of this report is to consider changes to the 

membership of the Taxi and Private Hire Car 

Consultation Group 

The Committee on 

24/4/24 noted that Officers 

will be reviewing all 

aspects of the Taxi and 

Private Hire Car 

Consultation Group 

including membership and 

Remit over the Summer 

and a report will be 

submitted to the 

Committee at their 

meeting on 9 October 

2024

Mark Masson Governance Corporate 

Services

Intro 3

The Committee on 6/9/22 

agreed to defer the Taxi 

Demand survey for a 

period of 12 months. The 

survey will be instructed 

4 December 2024

DATE DATE DATE

Street Trader's Licence 

Policy

to review existing policy and determine if a review 

exercise is required

Sandy Munro Governance Corporate 

Services

16.3

Annual Committee 

Effectiveness Report 

The purpose of this report is to present the annual 

report of the Licensing Committee to enable Members 

to provide comment on the data contained within 

(Reporting Period is 15 October 2023 to 15 October 

2024)

Mark Masson Governance Corporate 

Services

GD 8.5

Taxi Fleet Composition The Licensing Committee on 15/3/23 agreed that a 

report on the options for a mixed taxi fleet be brought to 

Committee at its meeting on 6 September 2023

The Committee on 

24/4/24 noted that officers 

were awaiting feedback 

from the taxi trade, and 

likely a report would be 

submitted by the end of 

year but may bring earlier 

once we hear from the 

trade.

Sandy Munro Governance Corporate 

Services

16.3

The Committee on 6/9/22 

agreed to defer the Taxi 

Demand survey for a 

period of 12 months. The 

survey will be instructed 

TBC 2025

DATE DATE DATE

P
age 23



2

A B C D E F G H I

Report Title
Minute Reference/Committee Decision or Purpose 

of Report
Update Report Author Chief Officer Directorate

Terms of 

Reference 

Number

Delayed or 

Recommende

d for removal 

or transfer, 

enter either D, 

R, or T

Explanation if delayed, 

removed or transferred 

21

Sexual Entertainment 

Venue Licensing Policy

Potential Review of Policy likely to be first meeting of 

2025

Sandy Munro Governance Corporate 

Services

16.3

P
age 24



 
 

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 

 
 

 
COMMITTEE Licensing 
DATE 5 June 2024 
EXEMPT No 
CONFIDENTIAL No 
REPORT TITLE Low Emission Zone Time-Limited Exemption for Taxis 

and Private Hire Cars 
REPORT NUMBER CR&E/24/170 
DIRECTOR Gale Beattie 
CHIEF OFFICER David Dunne 
REPORT AUTHOR Will Hekelaar 
TERMS OF REFERENCE 3 

 

 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 

 

1.1 This report provides an update to the Committee on Glasgow City Council’s 

approach to time-limited exemption from the Glasgow Low Emission Zone 
(LEZ) for taxi and private hire car operators.   
 

 
2. RECOMMENDATION(S) 

 
That the Committee: 

 

2.1 Note the update on Glasgow City Council’s time-limited exemption from the 
Glasgow LEZ for taxi and private hire car operators.    

 
 

3. CURRENT SITUATION 

 
3.1 In response to a report advising of the additional one year exemption from the 

Aberdeen Low Emission Zone (LEZ) granted to taxi and private hire car (PHC) 
operators, presented at the September 2023 meeting of the Licensing 
Committee, Members instructed the Chief Officer – Strategic Place Planning to 

report back to the Committee in June 2024 on the impacts of Glasgow’s time-
limited exemption for taxi operators.  

 
3.2 Legislation governing LEZs was established in the Transport (Scotland) Act 

2019. The Act allows local authorities to issue ‘time limited’ exemptions for 

certain vehicles and vehicle types by reference to the vehicle’s use. Such 
exemptions can last for a maximum of one year and can be accompanied by 

any conditions or restrictions that the authority deems appropriate. Although 
exemptions can be renewed, an exemption should not be a means by which 
vehicle or fleet owners avoid LEZ obligations indefinitely. 

 

Page 25

Agenda Item 8.1

https://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=149&MId=8493&Ver=4
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/asp/2019/17/enacted
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/asp/2019/17/enacted


 
 

3.3 Glasgow City Council commenced full enforcement of its LEZ on 1st June 2023, 
with the Council’s City Administration Committee agreeing a time-limited 
exemption for non-compliant taxis to 1st June 2024. In contrast to the approach 

adopted in Aberdeen, where a blanket time-limited exemption has been granted 
for all taxis and PHCs, any public hire taxi wishing to continue operating within 

the Glasgow LEZ beyond 1st June 2023 has been required to apply for an 
exemption, with applications only approved where certain conditions have been 
met. Conditions include: no accredited retrofit option being available; evidence 

that the applicant has applied to the national LEZ Retrofit Fund and has been 
unsuccessful or is awaiting a decision; or the applicant is awaiting upgrades to 

be undertaken. Applications for exemption opened in March 2023, in advance 
of Glasgow’s LEZ enforcement, with over 700 applications approved. 

 

3.4 A report to Glasgow City Council’s Net Zero and Climate Progress Monitoring 
City Policy Committee in February 2024 confirmed that there remain a number 

of non-compliant vehicles in the Glasgow taxi fleet (472 of 1347 vehicles in 
January 2024) and that the Council is willing to extend the exemption period 
upon application, on a case by case basis, should certain conditions be met 

and evidenced. Conditions under which exemption extensions will be 
considered are: 

 
• An operator is in receipt of a grant for the purposes of retrofitting 

their vehicle to LEZ emission standards, and this work has not been 

completed by 31st May 2024; 
• An operator is on the official waiting list for a grant, but funding has 

not yet been awarded; 
• An operator has an active Expression of Interest for a grant, 

registered prior to 31st December 2023; 

• An operator has purchased an LEZ compliant vehicle with a delivery 
date later than 31st May 2024.  

 
Any exemptions granted will be limited to the minimum time required to achieve 
compliance, dependent on application details. 

 
 

4. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

4.1 There are no financial implications arising from this report. 
 

 
5.  LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  

 

5.1 There are no legal implications arising from this report. 
 

 
6.   ENVIRONMENTAL IMPLICATIONS 

6.1  There are no environmental implications arising from this report. 
 
 
 

Page 26

https://onlineservices.glasgow.gov.uk/councillorsandcommittees/viewDoc.asp?c=P62AFQDN812UZ3UTZL


 
 

7. RISK 

 
The assessment of risk contained within the table below is considered to be consistent 

with the Council’s Risk Appetite Statement. 
 

Category Risks Primary 
Controls/Control 

Actions to 
achieve  

Target Risk 
Level  

*Target 

Risk Level 
(L, M or H) 

 
*taking into 

account 
controls/control 

actions 

 

*Does 

Target 
Risk Level 

Match 

Appetite 
Set? 

Strategic 
Risk 

No significant risks 
identified 

N/A L Yes 

Compliance No significant risks 

identified 

N/A L Yes 

Operational No significant risks 
identified 

N/A L Yes 

Financial No significant risks 

identified 

N/A L Yes 

Reputational No significant risks 
identified  

N/A L Yes 

Environment 
/ Climate 

No significant risks 
identified 

N/A L Yes 

 
 
8.  OUTCOMES 

The proposals in this report have no impact on the Council Delivery Plan. 
 
 
9. IMPACT ASSESSMENTS 
 

 

Assessment Outcome 
 

Integrated Impact 

Assessment 
 

No assessment required. I confirm this has been 

discussed and agreed with David Dunne, Chief Officer – 
Strategic Place Planning on 09/05/24.   

Data Protection Impact 

Assessment 
Not required. 

 
Other N/A 

 

 
10. BACKGROUND PAPERS 

 
10.1 None. 

 

 
11. APPENDICES  

 

Page 27



 
 

11.1 None. 
 
 
12. REPORT AUTHOR CONTACT DETAILS 

 
Name Will Hekelaar 
Title Senior Engineer 
Email Address WHekelaar@aberdeencity.gov.uk 
Tel 01224 069599 

 

  
 

Page 28

mailto:WHekelaar@aberdeencity.gov.uk


 
 

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
 

 

 
COMMITTEE Licensing Committee 
DATE 05 June 2024 
EXEMPT No 
CONFIDENTIAL No 
REPORT TITLE Review of Licensing of Short Term Lets 
REPORT NUMBER F&C/24/171 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR Eleanor Sheppard - Executive Director of Families 

and Communities   

CHIEF OFFICER Jacqui Mckenzie, Chief Officer - Housing 
REPORT AUTHOR Jocelyn Janssen 
TERMS OF REFERENCE 16.3 

 

 

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

1.1 To update Committee, following Committee instruction, on the operation of 
Short Term Let licensing within Aberdeen City since implementation on 1 
October 2022, and seek approval of the updated Short Term Lets policy to 

enable the Council to continue licensing short-term lets under the ‘Civic 
Government (Scotland) Act 1982 (Licensing of Short Term Lets) Order 2022’ 

(the 2022 Order). 
 
 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 

 

That the Committee:- 
 
2.1 Note the operation of the licensing scheme for Short Term Lets and  

enforcement of unlicensed operators within Aberdeen City; 
 

2.2 Approve the updated Short Term Lets Policy with effect from 5 June 2024 as 
contained in Appendix 1. 

 

 
3. CURRENT SITUATION 

 
3.1 A short-term let is the use of residential accommodation provided by a host in 

the course of business to a guest, where the guest does not use the 

accommodation as their only or principal home. 
 

3.2 On 1 March 2022, the ‘Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 (Licensing of 
Short Term Lets) Order 2022’ (the 2022 Order) was enacted to introduce new 
powers for Licensing Authorities to regulate short term lets through the 

introduction of a licensing scheme by 1 October 2022. The Council’s Short 
Term Let Policy was first approved by the Licensing Committee on 6 September 

2022 and implemented within Aberdeen City from 1 October 2022. 
 

Page 29

Agenda Item 8.2

https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents


 
 

3.3 From 1 January 2025, all hosts must have a licence before accepting bookings 
and receiving guests. A licence to operate a property as a short term is granted 
by the Licensing Committee or through delegated authority to officers as 

appropriate.  
 

3.4 Aberdeen City Council has been accepting applications since 1 October 2022.  
From 1 October 2022 until 31 March 2024, Aberdeen City Council have 
received 511 Short Term Let applications: 

  
  

Status Applications 

Granted 255 

Planning Required 12 

Withdrawn 37 

Pending 147 

Invalid (incomplete application) 60 

Total 511 

 

 3.5 After reviewing all applications upon receipt, 402 Short Term Let applications  

have been accepted and consist of 255 Granted and 147 Pending applications.  

Pending applications are under consideration where the Short Term Let team 
continue to process.  Accepted applications are broken down into existing and 
new operator categories. These categories are defined within Page 4 of the 

Short Term Let Policy.  
 

 Existing Operators 
 
 The deadline for existing hosts and operators to apply for a licence was by 1 

October 2023. Local Authorities have 12 months from date of application to 
determine applications for existing operators: 

  
Existing Operator Applications Applications 

Secondary Letting 242  

Homeletting 23  

Homesharing 29 

Homeletting and Homesharing  10 

Total 304 

 
 

Page 30



 
 

 New Operators 
 

After 1 October 2022, new hosts and operators cannot operate until they have 
obtained a licence. Local Authorities have 9 months from date of application to 

determine applications for new Short Term Let operators: 
 

New Operator Applications Applications 

Secondary Letting 78 

Homeletting 7 

Homesharing 10 

Homeletting and Homesharing  3 

Total 98 

 
 

3.6 Licenses can be Granted for up to 3 years. A public register of Short Term Let 

licensed properties is available online and updated when applications are 
granted at:  
https://integration.aberdeencity.gov.uk/en/service/Short_term_lets_licence___

holders 
 

Objections 
 
3.7 From 1 October 2022 until 31 March 2024 the Council received 95 Public 

objections to Short Term Let applications. Due to the volume of objections to 
Short Term Let applications, 4 additional Licensing Sub-Committees were 

scheduled to hear and determine the applications. 24 Short Term Let 
applications have been determined by the Council’s Licensing and/or Licensing 
Sub-Committee where objections were received from members of the public 

regarding the application. A further 7 applications are to be determined that 
have received objections. 

 
3.8 From 1 October 2022 until 31 March 2024 the Council received 10 Police 

Objections. All 10 applications have been determined by the Council’s 

Licensing and/or Licensing Sub-Committee that received Police objections 
 

3.9 A common theme contained within public objections, mentioned Title Deeds. In 
each case, objectors were advised Deed of Conditions for a property are not 
grounds for refusing a Short Term Let licence within the legislation. Licensing 

cannot be used to enforce other legal issues and that would have to be enforced 
via other legislation.   

 
 
 

 
 

  

Page 31

https://integration.aberdeencity.gov.uk/en/service/Short_term_lets_licence___holders
https://integration.aberdeencity.gov.uk/en/service/Short_term_lets_licence___holders


 
 

Enforcement  
 

3.10 Complaints regarding unlicensed Short Term Lets can be reported to 

ShortTermLets@aberdeencity.gov.uk Complaints will be investigated, and 
advice provided to unlicensed operators on how to apply.  Up until 31 March 

2024, the Council has contacted 9 potentially unlicensed operators that are 
under investigation. Police Scotland are the enforcement body for unlicensed 
Short Term Lets, however Aberdeen City Council as the licensing authority will 

attempt to resolve matters directly with the host/operator in the first instance.  
Aberdeen City Council will report unlicensed operators to Police Scotland after 

attempts to encourage operators to submit an application for a short term let for 
consideration.  
 

3.11 Licensed Short Term Let properties must adhere to mandatory licence 
conditions. In addition to the mandatory licence conditions contained within the 

2022 Order, Licensing Authorities have the discretion to introduce Additional 
Conditions (also known as Discretionary Licence Conditions). Additional 
Conditions can assist Licensing Authorities to respond to local issues and 

specific concerns. On 6 September 2022 the Licensing Committee approved 
two Additional Conditions that must be adhered to within Aberdeen City. The 

Additional Conditions were around Anti-Social Behaviour and Waste Disposal. 
The full set of Short Term Let licence conditions within Aberdeen City are 
available online:  https://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/short-term-lets  

 
3.12 The Council can intervene with regards to licensed properties by serving 

enforcement notices, varying, suspending, or revoking a licence. These 
activities would be investigated by the Private Sector Housing Team and then 
the route of enforcement action determined by Council’s Licensing Committee. 

To date, these enforcement actions have not been required, however they may 
be used if an operator does not adhere to safety requirements or if complaints 

are received regarding a property.  
  
 Short Term Let Policy 

 
3.13 A Short Term Let policy was first approved by the Licensing Committee on 6 

September 2022. Following review, the updated Policy is contained within 
Appendix 1. The updated Policy has been through internal governance 
processes, and if approved by the Licensing Committee the updated Policy will 

be published on the Council’s website. There are no substantial changes to the 
Policy, however information on Planning Permission is included along with 

updated Community Safety Team contact details.  The policy will be reviewed 
on an annual basis to ensure it remains current and compliant. 

 

 
4. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

4.1 Short Term Let fees are subject to an annual review through the Fees and 
Charges budget process based on the cost of delivering the service and any 
changes will be reviewed by full Council.  

 
 

Page 32

mailto:ShortTermLets@aberdeencity.gov.uk
https://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/short-term-lets


 
 

5.  LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  
 

5.1 Approval of the updated Policy will allow the Council to continue meeting the 

statutory requirement of implementing a Short Term Let regime.  
 

5.2 Aberdeen City Council’s statutory duty to implement and perform requirements 
of Short Term Lets under Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 (Licensing of 
Short Term Lets) Order 2022.    

 
 

6.   ENVIRONMENTAL IMPLICATIONS 

6.1  There are no direct environmental implications arising from the 
recommendations of this report. 

 
 
7. RISK 
 
 

Category Risks Primary 

Controls/Control 

Actions to achieve  

Target Risk Level  

*Target 

Risk Level 

(L, M or H) 

 

*taking into 

account 

controls/control 

actions 

 

*Does 

Target 

Risk Level 

Match 

Appetite 

Set? 

Strategic 

Risk 

Legislative 

changes within 

the private 

rented sector. 

 

 

The provision of 

short term lets 

may on a limited 

basis support 

the housing 

market in the 

city, as well as 

supporting 

tourism and 

Keep up to date with 

changes through 

Scottish 

Government 

updates. 

 

Adhering to this 

policy will ensure 

this sector of the 

market is providing 

safer 

accommodation 

L Yes 

Page 33



 
 

economic 

growth. 

Compliance Data Protection 

 

Requirement for 

regular Policy 

reviews to 

update if 

required. 

Privacy Notices for 

all areas. 

 

The policy and 

supporting 

documentation set 

out how the Council 

will exercise its 

functions under the 

Civic Government 

(Scotland) Act 1982 

(the Act) and the 

Civic Government 

(Scotland) Act 1982 

(Licensing of Short-

term Lets) Order 

2022 (the Order) in 

respect of the 

licensing of short 

term lets in 

Aberdeen 

L Yes 

Operational There is a risk if 

the Council does 

not have 

resources in 

place to support 

the delivery of 

statutory duties 

e.g staff 

shortage. 

Continuous staff 

training on updates 

to legislation and 

processes. 

L Yes 

Financial There is a 

financial risk is 

the Council does 

not fully recover 

the costs 

associated with 

these activities 

Short Term Let fees 

will be reviewed 

annually at budget 

each year.   

L Yes 

Page 34



 
 

Reputational Failure to 

enforce the 

provisions of 

policies and 

legislation may 

lead to 

reputational 

damage 

regarding the 

safety of 

properties in the 

rental market 

across 

Aberdeen. 

Appropriate 

governance and 

staffing will mitigate 

this risk. 

L Yes 

Environment 

/ Climate 
No significant 

risks identified 

   

 
 

 
8.  OUTCOMES 

Council Delivery Plan 2024 

 Impact of Report 

Aberdeen City Council 

Policy Statement 

Working in Partnership for 

Aberdeen 

Licensing of Short Term Lets improves housing 

standards across the city. 

 

Local Outcome Improvement Plan  

 

Prosperous Economy 

Stretch Outcomes 

No impact on the Aberdeen City Local Outcome 

Improvement Plan. 

Prosperous People Stretch 

Outcomes 

All people in Aberdeen are entitled to live within our 

community in a manner which they feel safe.   

 

As part of the Short Term Lets application process, 

properties will be inspected by a Private Sector 

Page 35

https://aberdeencitycouncilo365.sharepoint.com/:b:/g/committee/ETNumHy5BExNgamqdSi1JdMBmSZ0_CqBzKO11WCcw41zwQ?e=mqmgvD
https://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/documents/s134067/WorkinginPartnershipPolicyStatement.pdf
https://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/documents/s134067/WorkinginPartnershipPolicyStatement.pdf
https://communityplanningaberdeen.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2021/07/Final-Draft-LOIP-Refresh-21.pdf


 
 

Housing Officer. Additionally, copies of safety 

certificates will be required from the owner/operator 

before any Licence is issued, ensuring safety of the 

property. 

Prosperous Place Stretch 

Outcomes 

No impact on the Aberdeen City Local Outcome 

Improvement Plan. 

 

Regional and City 

Strategies 

 

Short Term Lets licensing supports the delivery of the 

Local Housing Strategy of which key actions related 

to private sector housing are: 

 

 to improve property condition in the private 
sector 

 

 

 
 
9. IMPACT ASSESSMENTS 
 

Assessment Outcome 

 

Integrated Impact 

Assessment 

 

Previous Integrated Impact Assessment relating to Short 

Term Let Licensing Process has been reviewed and 

minor changes made onto a new template. 

 

Data Protection Impact 

Assessment 

Not required  

Other  

 
 
10. BACKGROUND PAPERS 

 
10.1 Legislation: Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 (Licensing of Short Term 

Lets) Order 2022 
 

10.2 Short term lets - licensing scheme part 1: guidance for hosts and operators 
 

Page 36

https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-1-guidance-hosts-operators-3/


 
 

10.3 Short term lets – licensing scheme part 2: supplementary guidance for licensing 
authorities, letting agencies and platforms 

 

10.4 Operation and Enforcement of Licensing and Registration Schemes within the 
Private Rented Housing Sector of Aberdeen, report heard at Communities, 

Housing and Public Protection Committee 17 January 2023 
 
10.5 Short Term Lets – New Licensing Powers, report heard at Licensing Committee 

06 September 2022 
 

 
11. APPENDICES  

 

Appendix 1 – Updated Short Term Let Policy 
 

 
12. REPORT AUTHOR CONTACT DETAILS 

 
Name Jocelyn Janssen 

Title Private Sector Housing Manager 

Email Address JJanssen@aberdeencity.gov.uk  

Tel 01224 522299 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

Page 37

https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/documents/s139661/Private%20sector%20housing%20report%20170123.pdf
https://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/documents/s139661/Private%20sector%20housing%20report%20170123.pdf
https://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/documents/s139661/Private%20sector%20housing%20report%20170123.pdf
http://councilcommittees/documents/s135616/SHORT-TERM%20LETS%20CONSULTATION%20DRAFT%20MASTER%20-%20SEPTEMBER%202022.pdf
http://councilcommittees/documents/s135616/SHORT-TERM%20LETS%20CONSULTATION%20DRAFT%20MASTER%20-%20SEPTEMBER%202022.pdf
mailto:JJanssen@aberdeencity.gov.uk


 
 

‘1’ 

 
 
 

Page 38



 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 39



 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 40



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 41



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 42



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 43



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 44



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 45



 
 

 

 

Page 46



 
 

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 

 
 

 

 
COMMITTEE Licensing Committee 
DATE 5 June 2024 
EXEMPT No 
CONFIDENTIAL No 
REPORT TITLE Public Charitable Collection Policy 
REPORT NUMBER CORS/24/172 
DIRECTOR Andy MacDonald 

CHIEF OFFICER Alan Thomson/Vikki Cuthbert 
REPORT AUTHOR Sandy Munro 
TERMS OF REFERENCE 16.3 

 

 

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

1.1 To review the position in relation to Public Charitable Collections and determine 
whether a formal review process is required. 
 

2. RECOMMENDATION(S) 

 

That the Committee:- 
 
2.1 Consider the current resolution in relation to Public Charitable Collections and 

determine whether a formal review process is required. 
 

 
3. CURRENT SITUATION 

 

3.1 The current policy on Public Charitable Collections is attached as Appendix 1. 
 

 
3.2 If the Committee determines that a formal review process is appropriate a public 

consultation exercise will be undertaken and views sought from the public, 

Police Scotland, relevant Council departments and any other relevant 
stakeholders. 

 
 

4. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

4.1 There are no direct financial implications arising from the recommendations of 
this report. 

 
 

5.  LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  

 

5.1 There are no direct legal implications arising from the recommendations of this 

report. 

Page 47

Agenda Item 8.3



 
 

 
 
6.   ENVIRONMENTAL IMPLICATIONS 

6.1  There are no direct environmental implications arising from the 
recommendations of this report. 

 
 
7. RISK 

 
 

Category Risks Primary Controls/Control 
Actions to achieve  
Target Risk Level  

*Target 

Risk Level 
(L, M or H) 

 
*taking into 

account 
controls/control 

actions 

 

*Does 

Target Risk 
Level 

Match 
Appetite 

Set? 

Strategic 
Risk 

N/A   Yes 

Compliance N/A   Yes 
Operational N/A   Yes 

Financial N/A   Yes 

Reputational N/A   Yes 
Environment 

/ Climate 
N/A   Yes 

 
 

 
8.  OUTCOMES 

8.1 The proposals in this report have no impact on the Council Delivery Plan. 
 
 

9. IMPACT ASSESSMENTS 

 
 

Assessment Outcome 
 

Integrated Impact 

Assessment 
 

No assessment required. I confirm this has been 

discussed and agreed with Alan Thomson, Chief Officer, 
Governance on 9 May 2024 

Data Protection Impact 
Assessment 

Not required. 

Other N/A 

 

 
10. BACKGROUND PAPERS 

 

10.1 None 
 

Page 48



 
 

 
11. APPENDICES  

 

11.1 Appendix 1 – Current Public Charitable Collections Policy 
 

 
 
12. REPORT AUTHOR CONTACT DETAILS 

 
Name Sandy Munro 
Title Solicitor 
Email Address AleMunro@aberdeencity.gov.uk 

 

  
 

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 50



Current Public Charitable Collection Policy 

 

Street collections  
Street collections may now be held on any day of the week, however collections are only 
permitted on any three days in a week, and not on consecutive days. Street collections 
will generally mean the City Centre but can include streets out with this area.  

In December collections are permitted every day except Sundays and Public Holidays.   

Where an applicant wishes to hold a collection at a related organised event, this may be 
held on any day of the week required in connection with the said event.  

Under the Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982, the applicant must give the local 
authority one month’s notice of the collection on application.  

Pub collections or other collections incidental to an event can be held at any time with 
the appropriate notice given to the Local Authority.   

House to house collections  
A house to house collection can only be for the duration of one week, from Monday – 
Friday. This does not apply to promises of money through setting up a direct debit 
which does not require the permission of the Local Authority.  

 

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 52



 
 

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 

 
 

 
COMMITTEE Licensing Committee 
DATE 5 June 2024 
EXEMPT No 
CONFIDENTIAL No 
REPORT TITLE Taxi & Private Hire Driver Training 

REPORT NUMBER CORS/24/173 
DIRECTOR Andy MacDonald 
CHIEF OFFICER Alan Thomson/Vikki Cuthbert 
REPORT AUTHOR Sandy Munro 
TERMS OF REFERENCE 16.3 

 

 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

1.1 To seek Committee approval to establish a training qualification for all new and 
current taxi and private hire drivers. 

 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 

 

That the Committee authorise the Chief Officer (Governance) to:- 
 

2.1 Introduce the training qualification for all taxi and private hire drivers; 
 
2.2 Complete all necessary background works required to implement the program; 

and 
 

2.3 Provide one month’s notice of the date of implementation on the Council’s 
website  
 

 
3. CURRENT SITUATION 

 
3.1 Officers were instructed by the Committee to investigate the feasibility of 

introducing a driver training program for all taxi and private hire drivers to 
include, but not limited to, customer service training and disability awareness 

training. Discussions were held with Disability Equity Partnership as well as 
other local authorities to establish relevant content of any training program. 

 

3.2 Initially this proved problematic due to a lack of training providers locally but 
following discussions with a number of parties it has now been established that 

it will be possible to introduce the eQualify training program which results in an 
SQA level 5 qualification. 

 

3.3 An overview of the program and an indication of how it works in Glasgow is 
attached as Appendix 1. 

 

Page 53

Agenda Item 8.4



 
 

3.4 Discussions have taken place with local educational establishments who offer 
SQA courses to determine a timescale for implementing the program. At the 
time of writing this timescale has yet to be established. 

 
3.5 It is suggested that all new applicants for a taxi or private hire driver’s licence 

will require to achieve the qualification within 1 year of being granted the 
licence, and that all current drivers will require to achieve the qualification within 
1 year of their first renewal once the program comes into effect. 

 
 

4. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

4.1 Training costs will be paid by the applicant direct to the training provider so 
there will be no direct financial implications as a result of this report. 

 
5.  LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  

 

5.1 Scottish Government Guidance for Licensing Authorities recommends that 
licensing authorities have minimum training requirements.  

 
 

6.   ENVIRONMENTAL IMPLICATIONS 

6.1  There are no direct environmental implications arising from the 

recommendations of this report. 
 
7. RISK 

 

Category Risks Primary Controls/Control 
Actions to achieve  
Target Risk Level  

*Target 
Risk Level 

(L, M or H) 
 

*taking into 
account 

controls/control 

actions 

 

*Does 
Target Risk 

Level 
Match 

Appetite 

Set? 

Strategic 

Risk 
n/a   Yes 

Compliance n/a   Yes 

Operational n/a   Yes 

Financial n/a   Yes 

Reputational n/a   Yes 
Environment 

/ Climate 
n/a   Yes 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

Page 54



 
 

8. IMPACT ASSESSMENTS 

 
 

Assessment Outcome 

 

Integrated Impact 
Assessment 

 

 
New Integrated Impact Assessment has been completed  

 
 

Data Protection Impact 
Assessment 

Not required  
 

Other N/A 

 
 
10. BACKGROUND PAPERS 

 
10.1 None 

 
 

11. APPENDICES  

 
11.1 eQualify report 

 
 
12. REPORT AUTHOR CONTACT DETAILS 

 
Name Sandy Munro 
Title Solicitor 
Email Address AleMunro@aberdeencity.gov.uk 

 

  
 

Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 56



 
 

 
 
Informa(on on Introduc(on to the Role of the Professional Taxi and 

Private Hire Driver (SQA Level 5/RQF Level 2)  
 

by Dr. Deneka MacDonald 
deneka@equalify.co.uk 

 
 
“This Cer*ficate provides learners with the knowledge and skills to support their 
professional development as a taxi or private hire driver — helping them to meet and adapt 
to the challenges they face on a daily basis.” (SQA) 
 
 

 
History of the Qualifica2on  
 
In 2004 the Na*onal Private Hire Associa*on developed a 7 unit EdExcel Level 3 BTEC 
cer*ficate.  Under GoSkills and DoT it was upgraded in 2010 to 9 units and upgraded to an 
award (which meant it was then available to other Awarding Organisa*ons like the SQA and 
City and Guilds). In 2017 Dundee Council requested the qualifica*on and a bespoke ScoUsh 
version was made available as SCQF Level 5. In 2019 Glasgow Council followed Dundee’s 
example due to poor customer service levels.   
 
Many thousands of drivers have successfully gained the qualifica*on throughout the UK.  
 
The author of the qualifica*on from 2004-now is Barry Greig.  
 
Barry Greig is a professionally qualified subject specialist in the transport sector, including 
LV, PCV, and HGV for technical qualifica*ons and driver qualifica*ons for public and private 
hire vehicles. During his early career path he was a vehicle inspector for the MOD and the 
ScoUsh Office specialising in emergency vehicles and equipment.  Barry is also a former 
member of the Road Transport Industry Training Board as a technical trainer and as Head of 
Department.  Barry was also an external verifier with the City and Guilds. 

Page 57



 
In 2019 Barry partnered with eQualify to create an online study guide for the qualifica*on 
and offer a robust approach to all 9 units through a mobile friendly applica*on.   
 
The Learning Breakdown: 
1. Health and Safety 
2. Transporting passengers 
3. customer service 
4. Vehicle Safety 
5. Mobility and WheelChair accessibility 
6. Plan Routes and Fares 
7. luggage and parcels 
8. Transporting school age children 
9. regulatory unit (Scotland/England/London/Wales) 
 
https://www.sqa.org.uk/sqa/files_ccc/GP3J45.pdf 
 
 

How is it offered? 
 
The qualifica*on is currently regulated by the SQA in Scotland1, and offered via approved 
SQA centres.   Exis*ng SQA centres can apply to offer the qualifica*on providing they meet 
qualifica*on approval standards which: 

“confirm that your centre has the staff, reference materials, learning materials, assessment 
materials, equipment and accommoda*on needed to deliver, assess and internally verify 
the qualifica*ons listed on your applica*on”. 
*** city and guilds qualifica*on is out of date and being reviewed. 
 
Glasgow Centres 
 

• Glasgow Clyde College  
• Glasgow Training Group (GTG) 
• Glasgow Taxis Ltd. 
• Glasgow Training Academy Ltd. 
• Logis Tech  
• Road Train 

 
Glasgow Rollout 
 
In 2019, following Dundee’s earlier example, Glasgow City Council’s Licensing and 

 
1 City and Guild’s qualification out of date and being reviewed. 

Page 58

https://www.sqa.org.uk/sqa/files_ccc/GP3J45.pdf


Regulatory Comminee confirmed the mandatory inclusion of the Taxi and Private Hire SQA 
course as a condi*on of the driver’s licensing condi*ons, replacing the previous customer 
care course for all Taxi and Private Hire drivers in Glasgow.   
  
  
The GCC Licensing and Regulatory Comminee approved the new condi*on in order to 
clearly set out the responsibili*es and standards required of drivers throughout a range of 
circumstances and to ‘reflect the reali*es of being a licensed driver’ whilst ‘ensuring public 
safety’ and ‘comprehensive training what will help to drive standards’.  
 
It was a welcome move toward a much enhanced regime for all taxi and private hire drivers 
in the city.  
 
Originally due to come into force in April 2020, the requirement was delayed due to the 
COVID-19 pandemic. 
  

eQualify’s Study Guide: 
 

• Tes*ng and soq launch Sept-Dec 2019.  Full Launch in January 2020 working with 4 
approved Centres in Glasgow.  2021 and 2022 saw two new centres approved by 
SQA.  
 

• Today, eQualify works with all 6 ac*ve SQA Centres offering the qualifica*on to Taxi 
and Private Hire drivers across Glasgow.  We have trained 4220 drivers to date. 
 

• Because of the online nature of the course, drivers throughout Glasgow were able to 
con*nue their learning throughout the COVID-19 pandemic.  
 

Feedback from both centres and drivers has been excellent. 
 
The Process: How we work with the SQA and SQA approved centres 
 
Drivers in Glasgow register with their chosen SQA Centre, who order individual usernames 
and passwords from eQualify.  
 
Drivers complete the course online in their own *me and return to the SQA Centre to sit 
their exams for each unit, as well as their prac*cal for Wheelchair Accessibility.   
 
Tutors from SQA Centres can monitor the progress of all drivers so they feel confident a 
driver is ready for the exams.   
 
Accurate reports of the driver’s full online engagement are available to allow ease of 
transparency and the SQA verifica*on processes.   
  
 
The Product: Our Study Guides  

Page 59



 
Our study guide allows any approved SQA Centre to offer the qualifica*on through a system 
of online self study. Fully meets the learning materials content requirement for the SQA.  

 

Wrinen by Barry Greig, the eLearning is a fully managed turn key solu*on and uses engaging 
content with knowledge check ques*ons throughout lessons, a set of final quizzes for each 
unit, comple*on tracking, mo*va*onal badges for milestones achieved, progress mapping, 
learning competency framework and learning plans and a free mobile applica*on that 
allows drivers to learn whenever it is convenient for them.   

 

The guide includes everything a Centre needs to support their learners through the 
qualifica*on and ensure learners are prepared for final exam success. Tutors monitor 
progress and Drivers are able to revisit the learning and prac*ce mock exams which draw 
from a vast robust quiz bank in order to prepare and gain confidence before siUng their 
final exams.   

 

The study guide ensures all learners engage with the full course and all of the detailed 
content for each individual learning outcome to an extremely high standard.   

 
Top Features  
 

• electronic enrolment delivery to users 

• free mobile applica:on  

• full 9 units comprehensive learning materials for each learning outcome and 
objec:ve 

• green light system for progress  

• comprehensive repor:ng 

• high quality unit lessons with forma:ve knowledge checks 

• detailed competency framework and learning plans :ed to learning content 

• substan:al quiz bank for each unit, automa:cally randomizing quiz ques:ons and 
aCempts 

• accolades (badges) automa:cally earned with progress 

What Drivers are saying:  
 

Page 60



“I think the whole idea of online learning is excellent ...it lets people come and go..... learn 
around family commitments.” 

“Kickstarted the old brain into thinking again and refreshed my memory of things I’d 
forgot.” 

”I’ve found this course very interes*ng, things that I didn’t know before but I know them 
now, I would like to see this course offered to all councils in Scotland, it gives drivers a 
bener view of the job involved.” 

“Very easy to navigate this course and enjoyed the learning experience.” 

“I thought the course was well set out and very easy to follow. The mobile app was very 
convenient because it made it easier to study than having to get your laptop out or go on 
your computer. Overall I had a very good experience using the app.” 

“I feel the online training has opened my eyes to the benefits of this type of tui*on and has 
given me great confidence to learn using technology. I found the course to be very 
informa*ve and interes*ng. I cannot at this *me think of any ways to improve it as I feel it 
was very straight forward.” 
 
ScoIsh Government Best Prac2ce Guide 2023  
 
hnps://www.gov.scot/publica*ons/taxi-private-hire-car-licensing-best-prac*ce-licensing-
authori*es-taxi-private-hire-car-operators-3rd-edi*on/2 
 
 
8.33 It is good prac:ce for licensing authori:es to have minimum training requirements 
for taxi drivers which require to be met at first grant of a licence or at renewal. 

 

8.34 Such training will typically cover maCers such as customer care, disability awareness, 
managing conflict, road safety etc. 

 
2  incorrect item: 8.36 Go Skills is the Sector Skills Council for passenger transport and can 
offer authori*es professional advice and support on best prac*ce in regard to voca*onal 
training for the taxi and private hire trades through its regional network of Business 
Advisers. Go Skills no longer exists and SQA should be consulted instead. 
 

Page 61

https://www.gov.scot/publications/taxi-private-hire-car-licensing-best-practice-licensing-authorities-taxi-private-hire-car-operators-3rd-edition/
https://www.gov.scot/publications/taxi-private-hire-car-licensing-best-practice-licensing-authorities-taxi-private-hire-car-operators-3rd-edition/


 

8.35 The ScoPsh Government commends as best prac:ce the importance of such 
voca:onal training for drivers and would encourage authori:es to adopt a posi:ve 
approach to voca:onal training… 

 

8.36 Training can cover customer care (including how best to meet the needs of people 
with disabili:es and other sec:ons of the community, how to defuse difficult situa:ons 
and manage conflict.), relevant legisla:on, road safety, eco-friendly driving, the use of 
maps and GPS and the handling of emergencies. 
 
 
Lessons Learned: Looking beyond the immediate future  
 
The SQA qualification certainly raises industry standards, but what about changes, updates and 
modifications to the industry? 

Glasgow and Dundee City council’s require all new drivers to complete the qualification as a condition 
of license, but have yet to decide on how refreshing that training will fit into the licensing conditions.   

A framework for maintaining basic skills and keeping up to date with changes in legislation, public 
concern and practices within the industry itself is an important element to get right.   To that end, CPD 
units can assist with ensuring that skills are updated and current.  

Con2nued Professional Development – online learning which 
compliments exis2ng units 
 
eQualify has begun to develop a series of CPD units that sit alongside the qualification and expand on  
specific units.  We intend to grow this provision vastly in the coming months: 

Safeguarding Measures to protect Drivers and their Passengers- expanding on panic alarms, tracking 
devices, polycarbonate safety screens and closed circuit TV (CCTV). Advice from Police Scotland and 
Guidance from Safe Guarding and Road Safety Act 2022 (England). 

(Working towards a low Carbon future - looking at the transport changes required to bring urban 
transport into a low-carbon economy. 

Page 62



Alternative Fuelled Vehicles using advanced technology - aims to help drivers and industry make 
informed choices when choosing alternative fuelled green vehicles. 

Further information and resources on Glasgow’s rollout can be found on our website (see Case Study)  
https://equalify.co.uk 

 

Page 63



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 64



Application Name of 

Applicant & 
Agent 

Premises of which 

application refers 

Representations 

received  

Date by which 

application to be 
determined (date 

order) 

Page 

Number 
Start 

House in Multiple 

Occupation  

(New Application) 

Devender Narula  19 Primrosehill 
Gardens, Aberdeen 

1 Objection 16 April 2025 69-76 

Short Term Let 

Application 

(Existing Operator) 

Kirk Harrison 
+ 

RJH 
Accommodation 
Ltd 

23 Queen's 
Highlands, 

Aberdeen 

Private Sector 
Housing 

13 June 2024 77-80 

Short Term Let 

Application 

(New Operator) 

Sine Roberts 83 Beaconsfield 
Place, Aberdeen 

Private Sector 
Housing 

18 June 2024 81-84 

Short Term Let 

Application 

(Existing Operator) 

Raneide Wilkins Flat G 20 Richmond 
Street, Aberdeen 

Private Sector 
Housing 

02 July 2024 85-88 

Short Term Let 

Application 

(New Operator) 

Elaine Sim 44 Gilcomstoun 
Land, Kidd Street, 

Aberdeen  

Private Sector 
Housing 

08 July 2024 89-92 

Short Term Let 

Application 

(Existing Operator) 

William Andrew 

Hunter 

38 Fonthill Avenue, 

Aberdeen 

Private Sector 

Housing 

17 July 2024 93-96 

Short Term Let 

Application 

(Existing Operator) 

Kirk Harrison 

+ 
RJH 

Accommodation 
Ltd 

33 Queen's 

Highlands, 
Aberdeen  

Private Sector 

Housing 

30 July 2024 97-100 

P
age 65

A
genda A

nnex



Application Name of 

Applicant & 
Agent 

Premises of which 

application refers 

Representations 

received  

Date by which 

application to be 
determined (date 

order) 

Page 

Number 
Start 

Short Term Let 

Application 

(Existing Operator) 

Kirk Harrison 
+ 
RJH 

Accommodation 
Ltd 

46 Queen's 
Highlands, 
Aberdeen  

Private Sector 
Housing 

04 August 2024 101-104 

Short Term Let 

Application 

(Existing Operator) 

Kirk Harrison 

+ 
RJH 

Accommodation 
Ltd 

34 Queen's 

Highlands, 
Aberdeen  

Private Sector 

Housing 

04 August 2024 105-108 

Short Term Let 

Application 

(Existing Operator) 

Kirk Harrison 
+ 

RJH 
Accommodation 

Ltd 

43 Queen's 
Highlands, 

Aberdeen 

Private Sector 
Housing 

04 August 2024 109-112 

Short Term Let 

Application 

(Existing Operator) 

Kirk Harrison 
+ 
RJH 

Accommodation 
Ltd 

 

72 Queen's 
Crescent, Aberdeen  

Private Sector 
Housing 

14 August 2024 113-116 

Short Term Let 

Application 

(Existing Operator) 

Kirk Harrison 
+ 
RJH 

Accommodation 
Ltd 

 

68 Queen's 
Crescent, Aberdeen 

Private Sector 
Housing 

14 August 2024 117-120 

P
age 66



Application Name of 

Applicant & 
Agent 

Premises of which 

application refers 

Representations 

received  

Date by which 

application to be 
determined (date 

order) 

Page 

Number 
Start 

Short Term Let 

Application 

(Existing Operator) 

Kirk Harrison 
+ 
RJH 

Accommodation 
Ltd 

 

76 Queen's 
Crescent, Aberdeen 

Private Sector 
Housing 

14 August 2024 121-124 

Short Term Let 

Application 

(Existing Operator) 

Bona Prakasa 578 King Street, 
Aberdeen 

Private Sector 
Housing 

14 August 2024 125-128 

Short Term Let 

Application 

(Existing Operator) 

 

Out of Town 
Apartments Ltd 

30 Albury Road, 
Aberdeen 

1 LATE Objection 29 September 2024 129-134 

Short Term Let 

Application 

(Existing Operator) 

Elate Property 
Solutions Ltd 

Second Floor Right 
52 Union Grove, 

Aberdeen 

1 Objection 29 September 2024 135-154 

Short Term Let 

Application 

(New Operator) 

LMD 

Developments Ltd 

+ 

SJA Platinum 
Property Group Ltd 

Flat 10, 6 Union 

Row, Aberdeen 

1 Objection 28 November 2024 155-160 

SEV Variation – Vary 

Standard Conditions 

 

Bugsy Browns N/A Police Scotland 19 December 2024 161-166 

Taxi Driver Licence - 

Grant 

Abdelhamid Chafi N/A Licensing 26 July 2024 167-168 

P
age 67



Application Name of 

Applicant & 
Agent 

Premises of which 

application refers 

Representations 

received  

Date by which 

application to be 
determined (date 

order) 

Page 

Number 
Start 

Taxi & PHC Booking 

Office Licence – Grant 

Uber Scot Ltd N/A Multiple 11 January 2025 169-390 

 

P
age 68



LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET  

05 June 2024 

 

Public Application 

 
TYPE OF APPLICATION: HMO LICENCE APPLICATION (NEW) 

APPLICANT: DEVENDER NARULA 

AGENT: NONE 

ADDRESS: 19 PRIMROSEHILL GARDENS, ABERDEEN 

 

INFORMATION NOTE 

 Application Submitted 17/04/2024 

 Determination Date 16/04/2025 

This HMO licence application is on the agenda of the Licensing Committee for the 
reason that 1 representation/objection letter was submitted to the HMO Team. 
 

If, after consideration of the representation/objection, the Committee is minded to 
grant the HMO licence, it may do so under delegated powers since at the time of 

drafting this report, the necessary upgrading works and certification have not been 
completed. I will advise Members during the Committee if that position has 
changed. 

 

DESCRIPTION  

The property at 19 Primrosehill Gardens, Aberdeen, is the subject of this new HMO 
licence application and its accommodation is a semi-detached house comprising 

on the ground floor, 2 letting bedrooms, lounge, kitchen and bathroom, with 2 
letting bedrooms on upper floor. The applicant wishes to accommodate a maximum 

of 3 tenants, which is acceptable to the HMO Unit in terms of space and layout. 
The location of the premises is shown on the plan attached as Appendix A. 

 

CONSULTEES 

 Police Scotland  
 Scottish Fire & Rescue Service 

  A public Notice of HMO Application was displayed outside the building, 
alerting the public to the HMO licence application.  

 

REPRESENTATIONS/OBJECTIONS  

 Police Scotland – no objections 

 Scottish Fire & Rescue Service – no objections 

 One objection email from Lisbeth-Anne McLaughlin (Attached as Appendix 

B) 

 One representation email from Devender Narula (Attached as Appendix C) 

Page 69

Agenda Item 9.1



The objection was received within the statutory time period therefore the Council 

must consider. 

 

     COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY 

All applications for HMO licences are dealt with in accordance with the Scottish 
Government’s document: 

‘Licensing of Houses in Multiple Occupation: Statutory Guidance for Scottish Local 
Authorities’ 

 

    GROUNDS FOR REFUSAL 

This application is being dealt with under the provisions of Part 5 of the Housing 
(Scotland) Act 2006, as amended. Available grounds of refusal are as follows: 

1) The applicant and/or agent is not considered to be a ‘fit & proper’ person to 
hold an HMO licence, and 

2) The property is unsuitable for occupation as an HMO for one, some or all 

the following reasons: 
i) Its location 

ii) Its condition 
iii) Any amenities it contains 
iv) The type & number of persons likely to occupy it 

v) Whether any rooms within it have been subdivided 
vi) Whether any rooms within it have been adapted, resulting in an alteration 

to the water & drainage pipes within it 
vii) The safety & security of persons likely to occupy it 
viii) The possibility of undue public nuisance 

ix) There is, or would be, an overprovision of HMOs in the locality   
   

 

  OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 

 

 The applicant is as a landlord with this Council however their registration 
does not include 19 Primrosehill Gardens. 

 

 The Council’s Community Safety Team has one record of complaint 

regarding the positioning of CCTV at No.19 Primrosehill Gardens from April 
2021. 
 

 All upgrading work required by the HMO Officer, including certification, has 
not yet been completed.  

 

 There are currently no HMO licensed properties at Primrosehill Gardens or 
Primrosehill Drive, Aberdeen.  

 

 The property is currently unlicensed and the application under consideration 

is a new application.  

 

Page 70

https://www.gov.scot/binaries/content/documents/govscot/publications/advice-and-guidance/2012/02/licensing-multiple-occupied-housing-statutory-guidance-for-scottish-local-authorities/documents/licensing-houses-multiple-occupation-statutory-guidance-scottish-local-authorities-pdf/licensing-houses-multiple-occupation-statutory-guidance-scottish-local-authorities-pdf/govscot%3Adocument/Licensing%2Bof%2Bhouses%2Bin%2Bmultiple%2Boccupation%2B-%2Bstatutory%2Bguidance%2Bfor%2BScottish%2Blocal%2Bauthorities.pdf
https://www.gov.scot/binaries/content/documents/govscot/publications/advice-and-guidance/2012/02/licensing-multiple-occupied-housing-statutory-guidance-for-scottish-local-authorities/documents/licensing-houses-multiple-occupation-statutory-guidance-scottish-local-authorities-pdf/licensing-houses-multiple-occupation-statutory-guidance-scottish-local-authorities-pdf/govscot%3Adocument/Licensing%2Bof%2Bhouses%2Bin%2Bmultiple%2Boccupation%2B-%2Bstatutory%2Bguidance%2Bfor%2BScottish%2Blocal%2Bauthorities.pdf
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/asp/2006/1/part/5#:~:text=(1)Every%20house%20in%20multiple,living%20accommodation%20as%20an%20HMO.
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/asp/2006/1/part/5#:~:text=(1)Every%20house%20in%20multiple,living%20accommodation%20as%20an%20HMO.


 The objection mentions car parking. Members may wish to note that car 

parking is not a consideration of HMO Licensing it is not specifically 

mentioned in the Statutory Guidance. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Page 71



‘A’ 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Page 72



‘B’ 
From: LISBETH MCLAUGHLIN   

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 8:05 PM 

To: HMOUnit <HMOUnit@aberdeencity.gov.uk> 

Subject: Objtion to HMO Application for 19 Primrosehill Drive 

My name is Lisbeth McLaughlin and I am thr owner and I ioccupier Of 15 Primrosehill Drive 
Aberdeen AB24 4ER 

I wish to register ny objection to the application for a HMO at 19 PRIMROSEHILL GARDENS ABERDEEN AB24 
4EQ for the 1ollowing reasons-: 

1. The property is a three bedroom semi detatched family home. 
2. The property is situated next to a current licenced HMO - 17 Primrosehill Gardens which has been 

empty for nearly a year. 
3. The property is in a residental area occupied by mainly elderly.  
4. In addition to the property at 17 Pimrosehill Gardens a further property at 36 Primrosehill Drive is 

also a HMO which would mean 3 HMO properties within a shortt distance of one another.  
5. Parking would also be a problem. 

Regards 

isbeth-Anne McLaughlin  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 73



     ‘C’ 
From: Devender Narula   

Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 3:13 PM 

To: HMOUnit <HMOUnit@aberdeencity.gov.uk> 

Subject: Re: HMO Licence Application - 19 Primrosehill Gardens 

HI Rachel 

 
Q. The property is a three-bedroom semi-detached family home. 

Ans: Yes, the property is a three-bedroom home, which is why we are applying for three people to live in 

it together. I believe all areas in Aberdeen are family-friendly, and since they will be leaving their families 

to come to Aberdeen, it would be nice for them to live in this area and not feel homesick, thus bringing a 

positive energy to the area. 

 

Q. The property is situated next to a currently licensed HMO - 17 Primrosehill Gardens, which has been 

empty for nearly a year. 

Ans: I spoke to the owner of 17 Primrosehill Gardens, and for the past year, he has been trying to give it 

to a family but has been unsuccessful. That's why it has been left empty. However, he is now planning to 

let it to students again since the property is very close to the University and hospital, making it ideal for 

students and professionals like yourself. 

 

Q. The property is in a residential area occupied mainly by the elderly.  

Ans: I believe it's a mix; there are a few HMOs, a few elderly residents, and a few families living there. I 

think my tenants will bring positive vibes to the environment. 

 

Q. In addition to the property at 17 Primrosehill Gardens, a further property at 36 Primrosehill Drive is 

also an HMO, which would mean three HMO properties within a short distance of one another.  

Ans: 36 Primrosehill Drive is on a different street and a bit far from this property. As for the only other 

HMO, I already explained the situation: they tried to let it to a family, but it remained empty for some 

time. Now, as it has an HMO license, three students are moving into the property soon. They are medical 

students at the University of Aberdeen. 

 

Q. Parking would also be a problem. 

Ans: There is plenty of space on the street to park cars. Fortunately, there is a park in front of the house 

and not another row of houses. Additionally, I am providing a garage with this property where two cars 

can park vertically. I also have a drive-through where two extra cars can park comfortably. Therefore, I 

can include this condition in the lease that my tenants should park their cars in the garage or drive-

through. 

 

Please, if you have any other concerns, let me know, and I will be happy to address them. I also want my 

tenants to become positive contributors to society and become part of this area.  

Regards 

 

Devender 

Page 74



 

Page 75



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 76



LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET  

05 June 2024 

 

Public Application 

 

 
TYPE OF APPLICATION: SHORT TERM LET LICENCE APPLICATION 

             EXISTING HOST-SECONDARY LETTING 

APPLICANT: KIRK HARRISON 

PROPERTY MANAGER: RJH ACCOMMODATION LTD 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 23 QUEEN’S HIGHLANDS, ABERDEEN  

 

 

INFORMATION NOTE 

 Application Submitted 14/06/2023 

 Determination Date 13/06/2024 

 
At the date of drafting this Information Note, a new Short Term Let licence cannot 
be granted for the reason that: 

 
1) The work requirements to bring the property up to the current Short Term 

Let standard have not been completed.  
 
The meeting of the Licensing Committee on 05 June 2024, is the last meeting 

before the one-year statutory deadline for determining this Short Term Let licence 
application. If Committee are minded to refuse the application, they must do so at 

the meeting on 05 June 2024. I will advise the Committee whether the applicant 
has satisfactorily completed the certification requirements. 

 

DESCRIPTION  

The property at No.23 Queen’s Highlands, Aberdeen, is a 6th floor, flatted property, 
providing accommodation of 2 letting bedrooms, open plan kitchen/lounge, 

bathroom, and bedroom ensuite. The applicant has requested an occupancy of 4 
guests, which is acceptable in terms of space and layout.     

 

CONSULTEES 

 Police Scotland  
 Scottish Fire & Rescue Service 

 Aberdeen City Council’s Planning Team 

 

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS  

 Police Scotland – no objections 
 Scottish Fire & Rescue Service – no objections 
 Aberdeen City Council’s Planning Team – not required. 

Page 77

Agenda Item 9.2



 

COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY 

All applications for Short Term Let licences are dealt with in accordance with the 
Scottish Government’s document: 

Short term lets - licensing scheme part 2: supplementary guidance for licensing 
authorities, letting agencies and platforms 

 

GROUNDS FOR REFUSAL 

This application is being dealt with under the provisions of ‘Civic Government 
(Scotland) Act 1982 (Licensing of Short Term Lets) Order 2022’ (the 2022 Order)  

 
Available grounds of refusal are as follows: 
 

A licensing authority shall refuse an application to grant or renew a licence if, in their 
opinion— 

 
(a)the applicant or, where the applicant is not a natural person, any director of it or 

partner in it or any other person responsible for its management, is either— 

 
(i)for the time being disqualified under section 7(6) of this Act, or 

 
(ii)not a fit and proper person to be the holder of the licence; 
 

(b)the activity to which it relates would be managed by or carried on for the benefit 

of a person, other than the applicant, who would be refused the grant or renewal of 

such a licence if he made the application himself; 
 

(c)where the licence applied for relates to an activity consisting of or including the 

use of premises or a vehicle or vessel, those premises are not or, as the case may 
be, that vehicle or vessel is not suitable or convenient for the conduct of the activity 

having regard to— 
 
(i)the location, character or condition of the premises or the character or 

condition of the vehicle or vessel; 
 

(ii)the nature and extent of the proposed activity; 
 
(iii)the kind of persons likely to be in the premises, vehicle or vessel; 

 
(iv)the possibility of undue public nuisance; or 

 
(v)public order or public safety; or 
 

(d)there is other good reason for refusing the application; 

 
 

 

 

   

Page 78

https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1982/45/schedule/1/paragraph/5


OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 

 

 Landlord Registration is not a requirement of Short Term Let licensing. 
 

 The Council’s Community Safety Team has no records of any complaints of 
anti-social behaviour involving the guests of No.23 Queen’s Highlands. 

 

 The property is currently unlicensed. However as the applicant was an 

existing operator before 01 October 2022, the property is currently operating 

as a Short Term Let until the Licence application is determined.  

 

 The extent of the above-mentioned work requirements are as follows: 
 

- A Carbon Monoxide Detector (operated by a long-life sealed battery) 
must be installed within any room where a gas appliance or a flue 

from such an appliance is located and must be installed in 
accordance with the manufacturer’s instructions (kitchen & hall). 

 

- All portable heaters must be permanently removed from the 
premises. 

 
- All self-closing doors must be capable of closing fully against their 

stops from all angles of swing. In this regards the kitchen/lounge door 

and bedroom 1 & 2 doors are to be adjusted to latch correctly. 
 

- The shower room door requires to be eased to latch correctly. 
 

- Supply a Guest Information Folder. 

 
- The following certificates must be submitted:  

- 1, PAT (Expired 09.11.2023). 
- 2, Gas Safety Certificate (Expired 24.04.2024). 
- 3, Legionella Risk Assessment. 

- 4, Energy Performance Certificate, detailing. 
- 5, Public Liability Insurance. 

 

Page 79



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 80



LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET  

05 June 2024 

 

Public Application 

 

 
TYPE OF APPLICATION: SHORT TERM LET LICENCE APPLICATION 

NEW HOST- HOME SHARING 

APPLICANT: SINE ROBERTS 

PROPERTY MANAGER: SINE ROBERTS  

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 83 BEACONSFIELD PLACE, ABERDEEN  

 

 

INFORMATION NOTE 

 Application Submitted 19/09/2023 

 Determination Date 18/06/2024 

 
At the date of drafting this Information Note, a new Short Term Let licence cannot 
be granted for the reason that: 

 
1) The work requirements to bring the property up to the current Short Term 

Let standard have not been completed.  
 
The meeting of the Licensing Committee on 05 June 2024, is the last meeting 

before the one-year statutory deadline for determining this Short Term Let licence 
application. If Committee are minded to refuse the application, they must do so at 

the meeting on 05 June 2024. I will advise the Committee whether the applicant 
has satisfactorily completed the certification requirements. 

 

DESCRIPTION  

The property at 83 Beaconsfield Place, Aberdeen, is a 3 storey, mid-terraced 
property, providing accommodation of 2 letting bedrooms (5 bedrooms in total), 

open plan kitchen/lounge, utility room, sitting room, sun lounge, study, 2 bathrooms 
and cloakroom. The applicant has requested an occupancy of 2 guests, which is 
acceptable in terms of space and layout.     

 

CONSULTEES 

 Police Scotland  

 Scottish Fire & Rescue Service 
 Aberdeen City Council’s Planning Team 

 

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS  

 Police Scotland – no objections 
 Scottish Fire & Rescue Service – no objections 

Page 81

Agenda Item 9.3



 Aberdeen City Council’s Planning Team – not required. 

 

COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY 

All applications for Short Term Let licences are dealt with in accordance with the 
Scottish Government’s document: 

Short term lets - licensing scheme part 2: supplementary guidance for licensing 
authorities, letting agencies and platforms 

 

GROUNDS FOR REFUSAL 

This application is being dealt with under the provisions of ‘Civic Government 
(Scotland) Act 1982 (Licensing of Short Term Lets) Order 2022’ (the 2022 Order)  

 
Available grounds of refusal are as follows: 
 

A licensing authority shall refuse an application to grant or renew a licence if, in their 
opinion— 

 
(a)the applicant or, where the applicant is not a natural person, any director of it or 

partner in it or any other person responsible for its management, is either— 

 
(i)for the time being disqualified under section 7(6) of this Act, or 

 
(ii)not a fit and proper person to be the holder of the licence; 
 

(b)the activity to which it relates would be managed by or carried on for the benefit 

of a person, other than the applicant, who would be refused the grant or renewal of 

such a licence if he made the application himself; 
 

(c)where the licence applied for relates to an activity consisting of or including the 

use of premises or a vehicle or vessel, those premises are not or, as the case may 
be, that vehicle or vessel is not suitable or convenient for the conduct of the activity 

having regard to— 
 
(i)the location, character or condition of the premises or the character or 

condition of the vehicle or vessel; 
 

(ii)the nature and extent of the proposed activity; 
 
(iii)the kind of persons likely to be in the premises, vehicle or vessel; 

 
(iv)the possibility of undue public nuisance; or 

 
(v)public order or public safety; or 
 

(d)there is other good reason for refusing the application; 

 
 

 

 

Page 82

https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1982/45/schedule/1/paragraph/5


   

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 

 

 Landlord Registration is not a requirement of Short Term Let licensing. 

 

 The Council’s Community Safety Team has no records of any complaints of 

anti-social behaviour involving the guests of 83 Beaconsfield Place. 
 

 The property is currently unlicensed. As the applicant is a new operator, the 
property cannot operate as a Short Term Let until the Licence application is 
determined.  

 

 The following certificate must be submitted:  

- Supply a Guest Information Folder: 
a) A certified copy of the licence and licence conditions. 
b) Fire, Gas and Electrical Safety Information. 

c) Details of How to summon the assistance of the emergency 
services. 

d) A copy of the Gas Safety certificate. 
e) A copy of the Electrical Installation Condition Report. 
f) A copy of the PAT certificate. 

 
- The following certificates must be submitted:  

1, Gas Safety Certificate, detailing all gas appliances and carbon 
monoxide detectors (annually).   
2, Electrical Installation Condition Report, which meets the 

requirements of BS 7671. Expired: 27.09.2021 
3, Itemised Portable Appliance Testing (PAT) Certificates, for all 

electrical appliances provided by the owner (annually).        
4, Legionella Risk Assessment. 
5, Public Liability Insurance. 

 

Page 83



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 84



LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET  

05 June 2024 

 

Public Application 

 

 
TYPE OF APPLICATION: SHORT TERM LET LICENCE APPLICATION 

EXISTING HOST- SECONDARY LETTING 

APPLICANT: RANEIDE WILKINS 

PROPERTY MANAGER: RANEIDE WILKINS 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: FLAT G, 20 RICHMOND STREET, ABERDEEN  

 

 

INFORMATION NOTE 

 Application Submitted 03/07/2023 

 Determination Date 02/07/2024 

 
At the date of drafting this Information Note, a new Short Term Let licence cannot 
be granted for the reason that: 

 
1) The work requirements to bring the property up to the current Short Term 

Let standard have not been completed.  
 
The meeting of the Licensing Committee on 05 June 2024, is the last meeting 

before the one-year statutory deadline for determining this Short Term Let licence 
application. If Committee are minded to refuse the application, they must do so at 

the meeting on 05 June 2024. I will advise the Committee whether the applicant 
has satisfactorily completed the certification requirements. 

 

DESCRIPTION  

The property at Flat G, 20 Richmond Street, Aberdeen, is a ground floor flat 
comprising, open plan lounge/kitchen, shower room and 1 letting bedroom. The 

applicant has requested an occupancy of 2 guests, which is acceptable in terms of 
space and layout.     

 

CONSULTEES 

 Police Scotland  
 Scottish Fire & Rescue Service 

 Aberdeen City Council’s Planning Team 

 

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS  

 Police Scotland – no objections 
 Scottish Fire & Rescue Service – no objections 
 Aberdeen City Council’s Planning Team – not required. 

Page 85

Agenda Item 9.4



 

COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY 

All applications for Short Term Let licences are dealt with in accordance with the 
Scottish Government’s document: 

Short term lets - licensing scheme part 2: supplementary guidance for licensing 
authorities, letting agencies and platforms 

 

GROUNDS FOR REFUSAL 

This application is being dealt with under the provisions of ‘Civic Government 
(Scotland) Act 1982 (Licensing of Short Term Lets) Order 2022’ (the 2022 Order)  

 
Available grounds of refusal are as follows: 
 

A licensing authority shall refuse an application to grant or renew a licence if, in their 
opinion— 

 
(a)the applicant or, where the applicant is not a natural person, any director of it or 

partner in it or any other person responsible for its management, is either— 

 
(i)for the time being disqualified under section 7(6) of this Act, or 

 
(ii)not a fit and proper person to be the holder of the licence; 
 

(b)the activity to which it relates would be managed by or carried on for the benefit 

of a person, other than the applicant, who would be refused the grant or renewal of 

such a licence if he made the application himself; 
 

(c)where the licence applied for relates to an activity consisting of or including the 

use of premises or a vehicle or vessel, those premises are not or, as the case may 
be, that vehicle or vessel is not suitable or convenient for the conduct of the activity 

having regard to— 
 
(i)the location, character or condition of the premises or the character or 

condition of the vehicle or vessel; 
 

(ii)the nature and extent of the proposed activity; 
 
(iii)the kind of persons likely to be in the premises, vehicle or vessel; 

 
(iv)the possibility of undue public nuisance; or 

 
(v)public order or public safety; or 
 

(d)there is other good reason for refusing the application; 

 
 

 

 

   

Page 86

https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1982/45/schedule/1/paragraph/5


OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 

 

 Landlord Registration is not a requirement of Short Term Let licensing. 
 

 The Council’s Community Safety Team has no records of any complaints of 
anti-social behaviour involving the guests of Flat G, 20 Richmond Street. 

 

 The property is currently unlicensed. However as the applicant was an 

existing operator before 01 October 2022, the property is currently operating 

as a Short Term Let until the Licence application is determined.  

 

 The following certificate must be submitted:  
- PAT certificate 

 
 

Page 87



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 88



LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET  

05 June 2024 

 

Public Application 

 

 
TYPE OF APPLICATION: SHORT TERM LET LICENCE APPLICATION 

NEW HOST- SECONDARY LETTING 

APPLICANT: ELAINE SIM 

PROPERTY MANAGER: ELAINE SIM  

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 44 GILCOMSTOUN LAND, ABERDEEN  

 

 

INFORMATION NOTE 

 Application Submitted 09/10/2023 

 Determination Date 08/07/2024 

 
At the date of drafting this Information Note, a new Short Term Let licence cannot 
be granted for the reason that: 

 
1) The work requirements to bring the property up to the current Short Term 

Let standard have not been completed.  
 
The meeting of the Licensing Committee on 05 June 2024, is the last meeting 

before the one-year statutory deadline for determining this Short Term Let licence 
application. If Committee are minded to refuse the application, they must do so at 

the meeting on 05 June 2024. I will advise the Committee whether the applicant 
has satisfactorily completed the certification requirements. 

 

DESCRIPTION  

The property at 44 Gilcomstoun Land, Aberdeen, is a flatted property within a multi-
storey, providing accommodation of 2 letting bedrooms, lounge, kitchen and 

bathroom . The applicant has requested an occupancy of 4 guests, which is 
acceptable in terms of space and layout.     

 

CONSULTEES 

 Police Scotland  
 Scottish Fire & Rescue Service 

 Aberdeen City Council’s Planning Team 

 

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS  

 Police Scotland – no objections 
 Scottish Fire & Rescue Service – no objections 
 Aberdeen City Council’s Planning Team – not required. 

Page 89

Agenda Item 9.5



 

COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY 

All applications for Short Term Let licences are dealt with in accordance with the 
Scottish Government’s document: 

Short term lets - licensing scheme part 2: supplementary guidance for licensing 
authorities, letting agencies and platforms 

 

GROUNDS FOR REFUSAL 

This application is being dealt with under the provisions of ‘Civic Government 
(Scotland) Act 1982 (Licensing of Short Term Lets) Order 2022’ (the 2022 Order)  

 
Available grounds of refusal are as follows: 
 

A licensing authority shall refuse an application to grant or renew a licence if, in their 
opinion— 

 
(a)the applicant or, where the applicant is not a natural person, any director of it or 

partner in it or any other person responsible for its management, is either— 

 
(i)for the time being disqualified under section 7(6) of this Act, or 

 
(ii)not a fit and proper person to be the holder of the licence; 
 

(b)the activity to which it relates would be managed by or carried on for the benefit 

of a person, other than the applicant, who would be refused the grant or renewal of 

such a licence if he made the application himself; 
 

(c)where the licence applied for relates to an activity consisting of or including the 

use of premises or a vehicle or vessel, those premises are not or, as the case may 
be, that vehicle or vessel is not suitable or convenient for the conduct of the activity 

having regard to— 
 
(i)the location, character or condition of the premises or the character or 

condition of the vehicle or vessel; 
 

(ii)the nature and extent of the proposed activity; 
 
(iii)the kind of persons likely to be in the premises, vehicle or vessel; 

 
(iv)the possibility of undue public nuisance; or 

 
(v)public order or public safety; or 
 

(d)there is other good reason for refusing the application; 

 
 

 

 

   

Page 90

https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1982/45/schedule/1/paragraph/5


OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 

 

 Landlord Registration is not a requirement of Short Term Let licensing. 
 

 The Council’s Community Safety Team has no records of any complaints of 
anti-social behaviour involving the guests of 44 Gilcomstoun Land. 

 

 The property is currently unlicensed. As the applicant is a new operator, the 

property cannot operate as a Short Term Let until the Licence application is 
determined.  
 

 The following certificates must be submitted:  
1, Gas Safety Certificate, detailing all gas appliances and carbon 

monoxide detectors (annually).   
2, Electrical Installation Condition Report, which meets the 
requirements of BS 7671.  

3, Itemised Portable Appliance Testing (PAT) Certificates, for all 
electrical appliances provided by the owner (annually).        

4, Legionella Risk Assessment. 
5, Public Liability Insurance. 

 

Page 91



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 92



LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET  

05 June 2024 

 

Public Application 

 

 
TYPE OF APPLICATION: SHORT TERM LET LICENCE APPLICATION 

EXISTING HOST- HOME LETTING 

APPLICANT: WILLIAM HUNTER 

PROPERTY MANAGER: WILLIAM HUNTER  

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 38 FONTHILL AVENUE, ABERDEEN  

 

 

INFORMATION NOTE 

 Application Submitted 18/07/2023 

 Determination Date 17/07/2024 

 
At the date of drafting this Information Note, a new Short Term Let licence cannot 
be granted for the reason that: 

 
1) The work requirements to bring the property up to the current Short Term 

Let standard have not been completed.  
 
The meeting of the Licensing Committee on 05 June 2024, is the last meeting 

before the one-year statutory deadline for determining this Short Term Let licence 
application. If Committee are minded to refuse the application, they must do so at 

the meeting on 05 June 2024. I will advise the Committee whether the applicant 
has satisfactorily completed the certification requirements. 

 

DESCRIPTION  

The property at No.38 Fonthill Avenue, Aberdeen, is a flatted property comprising 3 
letting bedrooms, lounge, kitchen and bathroom. The applicant has requested an 

occupancy of 4 guests, which is acceptable in terms of space and layout.     
 

CONSULTEES 

 Police Scotland  

 Scottish Fire & Rescue Service 
 Aberdeen City Council’s Planning Team 

 

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS  

 Police Scotland – no objections 

 Scottish Fire & Rescue Service – no objections 
 Aberdeen City Council’s Planning Team – not required. 

 

Page 93

Agenda Item 9.6



COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY 

All applications for Short Term Let licences are dealt with in accordance with the 

Scottish Government’s document: 
Short term lets - licensing scheme part 2: supplementary guidance for licensing 

authorities, letting agencies and platforms 
 

GROUNDS FOR REFUSAL 

This application is being dealt with under the provisions of ‘Civic Government 

(Scotland) Act 1982 (Licensing of Short Term Lets) Order 2022’ (the 2022 Order)  
 

Available grounds of refusal are as follows: 
 
A licensing authority shall refuse an application to grant or renew a licence if, in their 

opinion— 
 

(a)the applicant or, where the applicant is not a natural person, any director of it or 

partner in it or any other person responsible for its management, is either— 
 

(i)for the time being disqualified under section 7(6) of this Act, or 
 

(ii)not a fit and proper person to be the holder of the licence; 
 

(b)the activity to which it relates would be managed by or carried on for the benefit 

of a person, other than the applicant, who would be refused the grant or renewal of 
such a licence if he made the application himself; 

 
(c)where the licence applied for relates to an activity consisting of or including the 

use of premises or a vehicle or vessel, those premises are not or, as the case may 

be, that vehicle or vessel is not suitable or convenient for the conduct of the activity 
having regard to— 

 
(i)the location, character or condition of the premises or the character or 
condition of the vehicle or vessel; 

 
(ii)the nature and extent of the proposed activity; 

 
(iii)the kind of persons likely to be in the premises, vehicle or vessel; 
 

(iv)the possibility of undue public nuisance; or 
 

(v)public order or public safety; or 
 

(d)there is other good reason for refusing the application; 

 
 

 

 

 

   

Page 94

https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1982/45/schedule/1/paragraph/5


OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 

 

 Landlord Registration is not a requirement of Short Term Let licensing. 
 

 The Council’s Community Safety Team has no records of any complaints of 
anti-social behaviour involving the guests of No.38 Fonthill Avenue. 

 

 The property is currently unlicensed. However as the applicant was an 

existing operator before 01 October 2022, the property is currently operating 

as a Short Term Let until the Licence application is determined.  

 

 The following certificate must be submitted:  
- Public Liability Insurance. 

 
 

Page 95



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 96



LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET  

05 June 2024 

 

Public Application 

 

 
TYPE OF APPLICATION: SHORT TERM LET LICENCE APPLICATION 

             EXISTING HOST-SECONDARY LETTING 

APPLICANT: KIRK HARRISON 

PROPERTY MANAGER: RJH ACCOMMODATION LTD 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 33 QUEEN’S HIGHLANDS, ABERDEEN  

 

 

INFORMATION NOTE 

 Application Submitted 31/07/2023 

 Determination Date 30/07/2024 

 
At the date of drafting this Information Note, a new Short Term Let licence cannot 
be granted for the reason that: 

 
1) The work requirements to bring the property up to the current Short Term 

Let standard have not been completed.  
 
The meeting of the Licensing Committee on 05 June 2024, is the last meeting 

before the one-year statutory deadline for determining this Short Term Let licence 
application. If Committee are minded to refuse the application, they must do so at 

the meeting on 05 June 2024. I will advise the Committee whether the applicant 
has satisfactorily completed the certification requirements. 

 

DESCRIPTION  

The property at No.33 Queen’s Highlands, Aberdeen, is a 2nd floor, flatted 
property, providing accommodation of 2 letting bedrooms, open plan 

kitchen/lounge, bathroom, and bedroom en-suite. The applicant has requested an 
occupancy of 4 guests, which is acceptable in terms of space and layout.     

 

CONSULTEES 

 Police Scotland  
 Scottish Fire & Rescue Service 

 Aberdeen City Council’s Planning Team 

 

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS  

 Police Scotland – no objections 
 Scottish Fire & Rescue Service – no objections 
 Aberdeen City Council’s Planning Team – not required. 

Page 97

Agenda Item 9.7



 

COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY 

All applications for Short Term Let licences are dealt with in accordance with the 
Scottish Government’s document: 

Short term lets - licensing scheme part 2: supplementary guidance for licensing 
authorities, letting agencies and platforms 

 

GROUNDS FOR REFUSAL 

This application is being dealt with under the provisions of ‘Civic Government 
(Scotland) Act 1982 (Licensing of Short Term Lets) Order 2022’ (the 2022 Order)  

 
Available grounds of refusal are as follows: 
 

A licensing authority shall refuse an application to grant or renew a licence if, in their 
opinion— 

 
(a)the applicant or, where the applicant is not a natural person, any director of it or 

partner in it or any other person responsible for its management, is either— 

 
(i)for the time being disqualified under section 7(6) of this Act, or 

 
(ii)not a fit and proper person to be the holder of the licence; 
 

(b)the activity to which it relates would be managed by or carried on for the benefit 

of a person, other than the applicant, who would be refused the grant or renewal of 

such a licence if he made the application himself; 
 

(c)where the licence applied for relates to an activity consisting of or including the 

use of premises or a vehicle or vessel, those premises are not or, as the case may 
be, that vehicle or vessel is not suitable or convenient for the conduct of the activity 

having regard to— 
 
(i)the location, character or condition of the premises or the character or 

condition of the vehicle or vessel; 
 

(ii)the nature and extent of the proposed activity; 
 
(iii)the kind of persons likely to be in the premises, vehicle or vessel; 

 
(iv)the possibility of undue public nuisance; or 

 
(v)public order or public safety; or 
 

(d)there is other good reason for refusing the application; 

 
 

 

 

   

Page 98

https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1982/45/schedule/1/paragraph/5


OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 

 

 Landlord Registration is not a requirement of Short Term Let licensing. 
 

 The Council’s Community Safety Team has no records of any complaints of 
anti-social behaviour involving the guests of No.33 Queen’s Highlands. 

 

 The property is currently unlicensed. However as the applicant was an 

existing operator before 01 October 2022, the property is currently operating 

as a Short Term Let until the Licence application is determined.  

 

 The extent of the above-mentioned work requirements are as follows: 
 

- All faulty/missing light bulbs must be immediately replaced.  
 

- In regard to the kitchen and bathroom areas they must have 
adequate ventilation, natural or mechanical. The mechanical air 
extraction is to be checked for correct operation. 

 
- A Carbon Monoxide Detector (operated by a long-life sealed battery) 

must be installed within any room where a gas appliance or a flue 
from such an appliance is located and must be installed in 
accordance with the manufactures instructions (Hall). 

 
- All portable heaters must be permanently removed from the 

premises. 
 

- All self-closing doors must be capable of closing fully against their 

stops from all angles of swing. In this regards the kitchen door is to 
be eased to operate correctly. 

 
- The lounge sliding door is to be repaired to operate correctly, as 

discussed on site, with the handle to be securely re-fix to the door 

also. 
 

- The bedroom 1 & 2 door handles are required to be securely re-fixed 
to the door and the missing tubular latch on the bedroom 2 door 
replaced. 

 
- Supply a Guest Information Folder: 

A certified copy of the licence and licence conditions. 
Fire, Gas and Electrical Safety Information. 
Details of How to summon the assistance of the emergency services. 

A copy of the Gas Safety certificate. 
A copy of the Electrical Installation Condition Report. 

A copy of the PAT certificate. 
- The following certificates must be submitted:  

1, Notice of STL Application - Certificate of Compliance – Online STL 

application confirmation required. 
2, PAT 

3, Legionella Risk Assessment. 
4, Public Liability Insurance. 
 

 

Page 99



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 100



LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET  

05 June 2024 

 

Public Application 

 

 
TYPE OF APPLICATION: SHORT TERM LET LICENCE APPLICATION 

             EXISTING HOST-SECONDARY LETTING 

APPLICANT: KIRK HARRISON 

PROPERTY MANAGER: RJH ACCOMMODATION LTD 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 46 QUEEN’S HIGHLANDS, ABERDEEN  

 

 

INFORMATION NOTE 

 Application Submitted 05/08/2023 

 Determination Date 04/08/2024 

 
At the date of drafting this Information Note, a new Short Term Let licence cannot 
be granted for the reason that: 

 
1) The work requirements to bring the property up to the current Short Term 

Let standard have not been completed.  
 
The meeting of the Licensing Committee on 05 June 2024, is the last meeting 

before the one-year statutory deadline for determining this Short Term Let licence 
application. If Committee are minded to refuse the application, they must do so at 

the meeting on 05 June 2024. I will advise the Committee whether the applicant 
has satisfactorily completed the certification requirements. 

 

DESCRIPTION  

The property at No.46 Queen’s Highlands, Aberdeen, is a 4th floor, flatted property, 
providing accommodation of 2 letting bedrooms, open plan kitchen/lounge, 

bathroom, and bedroom ensuite. The applicant has requested an occupancy of 4 
guests, which is acceptable in terms of space and layout.     

 

CONSULTEES 

 Police Scotland  
 Scottish Fire & Rescue Service 

 Aberdeen City Council’s Planning Team 

 

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS  

 Police Scotland – no objections 
 Scottish Fire & Rescue Service – no objections 
 Aberdeen City Council’s Planning Team – not required. 

Page 101

Agenda Item 9.8



 

COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY 

All applications for Short Term Let licences are dealt with in accordance with the 
Scottish Government’s document: 

Short term lets - licensing scheme part 2: supplementary guidance for licensing 
authorities, letting agencies and platforms 

 

GROUNDS FOR REFUSAL 

This application is being dealt with under the provisions of ‘Civic Government 
(Scotland) Act 1982 (Licensing of Short Term Lets) Order 2022’ (the 2022 Order)  

 
Available grounds of refusal are as follows: 
 

A licensing authority shall refuse an application to grant or renew a licence if, in their 
opinion— 

 
(a)the applicant or, where the applicant is not a natural person, any director of it or 

partner in it or any other person responsible for its management, is either— 

 
(i)for the time being disqualified under section 7(6) of this Act, or 

 
(ii)not a fit and proper person to be the holder of the licence; 
 

(b)the activity to which it relates would be managed by or carried on for the benefit 

of a person, other than the applicant, who would be refused the grant or renewal of 

such a licence if he made the application himself; 
 

(c)where the licence applied for relates to an activity consisting of or including the 

use of premises or a vehicle or vessel, those premises are not or, as the case may 
be, that vehicle or vessel is not suitable or convenient for the conduct of the activity 

having regard to— 
 
(i)the location, character or condition of the premises or the character or 

condition of the vehicle or vessel; 
 

(ii)the nature and extent of the proposed activity; 
 
(iii)the kind of persons likely to be in the premises, vehicle or vessel; 

 
(iv)the possibility of undue public nuisance; or 

 
(v)public order or public safety; or 
 

(d)there is other good reason for refusing the application; 

 
 

 

 

   

Page 102

https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1982/45/schedule/1/paragraph/5


OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 

 

 Landlord Registration is not a requirement of Short Term Let licensing. 
 

 The Council’s Community Safety Team has no records of any complaints of 
anti-social behaviour involving the guests of No.46 Queen’s Highlands. 

 

 The property is currently unlicensed. However as the applicant was an 

existing operator before 01 October 2022, the property is currently operating 

as a Short Term Let until the Licence application is determined.  

 

 The extent of the above-mentioned work requirements are as follows: 
 

-  All faulty/missing light bulbs must be immediately replaced.  
 

- In regard to the kitchen and bathroom areas they must have 
adequate ventilation, natural or mechanical. The mechanical air 
extraction is to be checked for correct operation, as discussed on 

site. 
 

- A Carbon Monoxide Detector (operated by a long-life sealed battery) 
must be installed within any room where a gas appliance or a flue 
from such an appliance is located and must be installed in 

accordance with the manufactures instructions (Hall). 
 

- All portable heaters must be permanently removed from the 
premises. 
 

- All self-closing doors must be capable of closing fully against their 
stops from all angles of swing. In this regards the kitchen door is to 

be eased to operate correctly. 
 

- The lounge sliding door is to be repaired to operate correctly, as 

discussed on site, with the handle to be securely re-fix to the door 
also. 

 
- The bedroom 1 & 2 door handles are required to be securely re-fixed 

to the door and the missing tubular latch on the bedroom 2 door 

replaced. 
 

- Supply a Guest Information Folder: 
A certified copy of the licence and licence conditions. 
Fire, Gas and Electrical Safety Information. 

Details of How to summon the assistance of the emergency services. 
A copy of the Gas Safety certificate. 

A copy of the Electrical Installation Condition Report. 
A copy of the PAT certificate. 
 

- The following certificates must be submitted:  
1, Notice of STL Application - Certificate of Compliance – Online STL 

application confirmation required. 
2, PAT 
3, Legionella Risk Assessment. 

4, Public Liability Insurance. 

Page 103



 

Page 104



LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET  

05 June 2024 

 

Public Application 

 

 
TYPE OF APPLICATION: SHORT TERM LET LICENCE APPLICATION 

             EXISTING HOST-SECONDARY LETTING 

APPLICANT: KIRK HARRISON 

PROPERTY MANAGER: RJH ACCOMMODATION LTD 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 34 QUEEN’S HIGHLANDS, ABERDEEN  

 

 

INFORMATION NOTE 

 Application Submitted 05/08/2023 

 Determination Date 04/08/2024 

 
At the date of drafting this Information Note, a new Short Term Let licence cannot 
be granted for the reason that: 

 
1) The work requirements to bring the property up to the current Short Term 

Let standard have not been completed.  
 
The meeting of the Licensing Committee on 05 June 2024, is the last meeting 

before the one-year statutory deadline for determining this Short Term Let licence 
application. If Committee are minded to refuse the application, they must do so at 

the meeting on 05 June 2024. I will advise the Committee whether the applicant 
has satisfactorily completed the certification requirements. 

 

DESCRIPTION  

The property at No.34 Queen’s Highlands, Aberdeen, is a 2nd floor, flatted 
property, providing accommodation of 2 letting bedrooms, open plan 

kitchen/lounge, bathroom and bedroom en-suite. The applicant has requested an 
occupancy of 4 guests, which is acceptable in terms of space and layout.     

 

CONSULTEES 

 Police Scotland  
 Scottish Fire & Rescue Service 

 Aberdeen City Council’s Planning Team 

 

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS  

 Police Scotland – no objections 
 Scottish Fire & Rescue Service – no objections 
 Aberdeen City Council’s Planning Team – not required. 

Page 105

Agenda Item 9.9



 

COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY 

All applications for Short Term Let licences are dealt with in accordance with the 
Scottish Government’s document: 

Short term lets - licensing scheme part 2: supplementary guidance for licensing 
authorities, letting agencies and platforms 

 

GROUNDS FOR REFUSAL 

This application is being dealt with under the provisions of ‘Civic Government 
(Scotland) Act 1982 (Licensing of Short Term Lets) Order 2022’ (the 2022 Order)  

 
Available grounds of refusal are as follows: 
 

A licensing authority shall refuse an application to grant or renew a licence if, in their 
opinion— 

 
(a)the applicant or, where the applicant is not a natural person, any director of it or 

partner in it or any other person responsible for its management, is either— 

 
(i)for the time being disqualified under section 7(6) of this Act, or 

 
(ii)not a fit and proper person to be the holder of the licence; 
 

(b)the activity to which it relates would be managed by or carried on for the benefit 

of a person, other than the applicant, who would be refused the grant or renewal of 

such a licence if he made the application himself; 
 

(c)where the licence applied for relates to an activity consisting of or including the 

use of premises or a vehicle or vessel, those premises are not or, as the case may 
be, that vehicle or vessel is not suitable or convenient for the conduct of the activity 

having regard to— 
 
(i)the location, character or condition of the premises or the character or 

condition of the vehicle or vessel; 
 

(ii)the nature and extent of the proposed activity; 
 
(iii)the kind of persons likely to be in the premises, vehicle or vessel; 

 
(iv)the possibility of undue public nuisance; or 

 
(v)public order or public safety; or 
 

(d)there is other good reason for refusing the application; 

 
 

 

 

   

Page 106

https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1982/45/schedule/1/paragraph/5


OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 

 

 Landlord Registration is not a requirement of Short Term Let licensing. 
 

 The Council’s Community Safety Team has no records of any complaints of 
anti-social behaviour involving the guests of No.34 Queen’s Highlands. 

 

 The property is currently unlicensed. However as the applicant was an 

existing operator before 01 October 2022, the property is currently operating 

as a Short Term Let until the Licence application is determined.  

 

 The extent of the above-mentioned work requirements are as follows: 
 

- All faulty/missing light bulbs must be immediately replaced.  
 

- In regard to the kitchen and bathroom areas they must have 
adequate ventilation, natural or mechanical. The mechanical air 
extraction is to be checked for correct operation, as discussed on 

site. 
 

- A Carbon Monoxide Detector (operated by a long-life sealed battery) 
must be installed within any room where a gas appliance or a flue 
from such an appliance is located and must be installed in 

accordance with the manufactures instructions (Hall). 
 

- All portable heaters must be permanently removed from the 
premises. 
 

- All self-closing doors must be capable of closing fully against their 
stops from all angles of swing. In this regards the kitchen door is to 

be eased to operate correctly. 
 

- The lounge sliding door is to be repaired to operate correctly, as 

discussed on site, with the handle to be securely re-fix to the door 
also. 

 
- The bedroom 1 & 2 door handles are required to be securely re-fixed 

to the door and the missing tubular latch on the bedroom 2 door 

replaced. 
 

- Supply a Guest Information Folder: 
A certified copy of the licence and licence conditions. 
Fire, Gas and Electrical Safety Information. 

Details of How to summon the assistance of the emergency services. 
A copy of the Gas Safety certificate. 

A copy of the Electrical Installation Condition Report. 
A copy of the PAT certificate. 
 

- The following certificates must be submitted:  
1, Notice of STL Application - Certificate of Compliance – Online STL 

application confirmation required. 
2, PAT 
3, Legionella Risk Assessment. 

4, Public Liability Insurance. 

Page 107



 

Page 108



LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET  

05 June 2024 

 

Public Application 

 

 
TYPE OF APPLICATION: SHORT TERM LET LICENCE APPLICATION 

             EXISTING HOST-SECONDARY LETTING 

APPLICANT: KIRK HARRISON 

PROPERTY MANAGER: RJH ACCOMMODATION LTD 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 43 QUEEN’S HIGHLANDS, ABERDEEN  

 

 

INFORMATION NOTE 

 Application Submitted 05/08/2023 

 Determination Date 04/08/2024 

 
At the date of drafting this Information Note, a new Short Term Let licence cannot 
be granted for the reason that: 

 
1) The work requirements to bring the property up to the current Short Term 

Let standard have not been completed.  
 
The meeting of the Licensing Committee on 05 June 2024, is the last meeting 

before the one-year statutory deadline for determining this Short Term Let licence 
application. If Committee are minded to refuse the application, they must do so at 

the meeting on 05 June 2024. I will advise the Committee whether the applicant 
has satisfactorily completed the certification requirements. 

 

DESCRIPTION  

The property at No.43 Queen’s Highlands, Aberdeen, is a 4th floor, flatted property, 
providing accommodation of 2 letting bedrooms, open plan kitchen/lounge, 

bathroom, and bedroom en-suite. The applicant has requested an occupancy of 4 
guests, which is acceptable in terms of space and layout.     

 

CONSULTEES 

 Police Scotland  
 Scottish Fire & Rescue Service 

 Aberdeen City Council’s Planning Team 

 

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS  

 Police Scotland – no objections 
 Scottish Fire & Rescue Service – no objections 
 Aberdeen City Council’s Planning Team – not required. 

Page 109

Agenda Item 9.10



 

COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY 

All applications for Short Term Let licences are dealt with in accordance with the 
Scottish Government’s document: 

Short term lets - licensing scheme part 2: supplementary guidance for licensing 
authorities, letting agencies and platforms 

 

GROUNDS FOR REFUSAL 

This application is being dealt with under the provisions of ‘Civic Government 
(Scotland) Act 1982 (Licensing of Short Term Lets) Order 2022’ (the 2022 Order)  

 
Available grounds of refusal are as follows: 
 

A licensing authority shall refuse an application to grant or renew a licence if, in their 
opinion— 

 
(a)the applicant or, where the applicant is not a natural person, any director of it or 

partner in it or any other person responsible for its management, is either— 

 
(i)for the time being disqualified under section 7(6) of this Act, or 

 
(ii)not a fit and proper person to be the holder of the licence; 
 

(b)the activity to which it relates would be managed by or carried on for the benefit 

of a person, other than the applicant, who would be refused the grant or renewal of 

such a licence if he made the application himself; 
 

(c)where the licence applied for relates to an activity consisting of or including the 

use of premises or a vehicle or vessel, those premises are not or, as the case may 
be, that vehicle or vessel is not suitable or convenient for the conduct of the activity 

having regard to— 
 
(i)the location, character or condition of the premises or the character or 

condition of the vehicle or vessel; 
 

(ii)the nature and extent of the proposed activity; 
 
(iii)the kind of persons likely to be in the premises, vehicle or vessel; 

 
(iv)the possibility of undue public nuisance; or 

 
(v)public order or public safety; or 
 

(d)there is other good reason for refusing the application; 

 
 

 

 

   

Page 110

https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1982/45/schedule/1/paragraph/5


OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 

 

 Landlord Registration is not a requirement of Short Term Let licensing. 
 

 The Council’s Community Safety Team has no records of any complaints of 
anti-social behaviour involving the guests of No.43 Queen’s Highlands. 

 

 The property is currently unlicensed. However as the applicant was an 

existing operator before 01 October 2022, the property is currently operating 

as a Short Term Let until the Licence application is determined.  

 

 The extent of the above-mentioned work requirements are as follows: 
 

- All faulty/missing light bulbs must be immediately replaced.  
 

- In regard to the kitchen and bathroom areas they must have 
adequate ventilation, natural or mechanical. The mechanical air 
extraction is to be checked for correct operation, as discussed on 

site. 
 

- A Carbon Monoxide Detector (operated by a long-life sealed battery) 
must be installed within any room where a gas appliance or a flue 
from such an appliance is located and must be installed in 

accordance with the manufactures instructions (Hall). 
 

- All portable heaters must be permanently removed from the 
premises. 
 

- All self-closing doors must be capable of closing fully against their 
stops from all angles of swing. In this regards the kitchen door is to 

be eased to operate correctly. 
 

- The lounge sliding door is to be repaired to operate correctly, as 

discussed on site, with the handle to be securely re-fix to the door 
also. 

 
- The bedroom 1 & 2 door handles are required to be securely re-fixed 

to the door and the missing tubular latch on the bedroom 2 door 

replaced. 
 

- Supply a Guest Information Folder: 
A certified copy of the licence and licence conditions. 
Fire, Gas and Electrical Safety Information. 

Details of How to summon the assistance of the emergency services. 
A copy of the Gas Safety certificate. 

A copy of the Electrical Installation Condition Report. 
A copy of the PAT certificate. 
 

- The following certificates must be submitted:  
1, Notice of STL Application - Certificate of Compliance – Online STL 

application confirmation required. 
2, PAT 
3, Legionella Risk Assessment. 

4, Public Liability Insurance. 

Page 111



 

Page 112



LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET  

05 June 2024 

 

Public Application 

 

 
TYPE OF APPLICATION: SHORT TERM LET LICENCE APPLICATION 

             EXISTING HOST-SECONDARY LETTING 

APPLICANT: KIRK HARRISON 

PROPERTY MANAGER: RJH ACCOMMODATION LTD 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 72 QUEEN’S CRESCENT, ABERDEEN  

 

 

INFORMATION NOTE 

 Application Submitted 15/08/2023 

 Determination Date 14/08/2024 

 
At the date of drafting this Information Note, a new Short Term Let licence cannot 
be granted for the reason that: 

 
1) The work requirements to bring the property up to the current Short Term 

Let standard have not been completed.  
 
The meeting of the Licensing Committee on 05 June 2024, is the last meeting 

before the one-year statutory deadline for determining this Short Term Let licence 
application. If Committee are minded to refuse the application, they must do so at 

the meeting on 05 June 2024. I will advise the Committee whether the applicant 
has satisfactorily completed the certification requirements. 

 

DESCRIPTION  

The property at No.72 Queen’s Crescent, Aberdeen, is a 5th floor, flatted property, 
providing accommodation of 2 letting bedrooms, open plan kitchen/lounge, 

bathroom, and bedroom en-suite. The applicant has requested an occupancy of 4 
guests, which is acceptable in terms of space and layout.     

 

CONSULTEES 

 Police Scotland  
 Scottish Fire & Rescue Service 

 Aberdeen City Council’s Planning Team 

 

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS  

 Police Scotland – no objections 
 Scottish Fire & Rescue Service – no objections 
 Aberdeen City Council’s Planning Team – not required. 

Page 113

Agenda Item 9.11



 

COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY 

All applications for Short Term Let licences are dealt with in accordance with the 
Scottish Government’s document: 

Short term lets - licensing scheme part 2: supplementary guidance for licensing 
authorities, letting agencies and platforms 

 

GROUNDS FOR REFUSAL 

This application is being dealt with under the provisions of ‘Civic Government 
(Scotland) Act 1982 (Licensing of Short Term Lets) Order 2022’ (the 2022 Order)  

 
Available grounds of refusal are as follows: 
 

A licensing authority shall refuse an application to grant or renew a licence if, in their 
opinion— 

 
(a)the applicant or, where the applicant is not a natural person, any director of it or 

partner in it or any other person responsible for its management, is either— 

 
(i)for the time being disqualified under section 7(6) of this Act, or 

 
(ii)not a fit and proper person to be the holder of the licence; 
 

(b)the activity to which it relates would be managed by or carried on for the benefit 

of a person, other than the applicant, who would be refused the grant or renewal of 

such a licence if he made the application himself; 
 

(c)where the licence applied for relates to an activity consisting of or including the 

use of premises or a vehicle or vessel, those premises are not or, as the case may 
be, that vehicle or vessel is not suitable or convenient for the conduct of the activity 

having regard to— 
 
(i)the location, character or condition of the premises or the character or 

condition of the vehicle or vessel; 
 

(ii)the nature and extent of the proposed activity; 
 
(iii)the kind of persons likely to be in the premises, vehicle or vessel; 

 
(iv)the possibility of undue public nuisance; or 

 
(v)public order or public safety; or 
 

(d)there is other good reason for refusing the application; 

 
 

 

 

   

Page 114

https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1982/45/schedule/1/paragraph/5


OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 

 

 Landlord Registration is not a requirement of Short Term Let licensing. 
 

 The Council’s Community Safety Team has no records of any complaints of 
anti-social behaviour involving the guests of No.72 Queen’s Crescent. 

 

 The property is currently unlicensed. However as the applicant was an 

existing operator before 01 October 2022, the property is currently operating 

as a Short Term Let until the Licence application is determined.  

 

 The extent of the above-mentioned work requirements are as follows: 
 

- All faulty/missing light bulbs must be immediately replaced.  
 

- In regard to the kitchen and bathroom areas they must have 
adequate ventilation, natural or mechanical. The mechanical air 
extraction is to be checked for correct operation, as discussed on 

site. 
 

- A Carbon Monoxide Detector (operated by a long-life sealed 
battery) must be installed within any room where a gas appliance 
or a flue from such an appliance is located and must be installed 

in accordance with the manufactures instructions (Hall). 
 

- All portable heaters must be permanently removed from the 
premises. 
 

- All self-closing doors must be capable of closing fully against their 
stops from all angles of swing. In this regards the kitchen door is 

to be eased to operate correctly. 
 

- The lounge sliding door is to be repaired to operate correctly, as 

discussed on site, with the handle to be securely re-fix to the door 
also. 

 
- The bedroom 1 & 2 door handles are required to be securely re-

fixed to the door and the missing tubular latch on the bedroom 2 

door replaced. 
 

- Supply a Guest Information Folder: 
A certified copy of the licence and licence conditions. 
Fire, Gas and Electrical Safety Information. 

Details of How to summon the assistance of the emergency 
services. 

A copy of the Gas Safety certificate. 
A copy of the Electrical Installation Condition Report. 
A copy of the PAT certificate. 

 
- The following certificates must be submitted:  

1, Notice of STL Application - Certificate of Compliance – Online 

STL application confirmation required. 
2, PAT 

3, Legionella Risk Assessment. 

Page 115



4, Public Liability Insurance. 
 

Page 116



LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET  

05 June 2024 

 

Public Application 

 

 
TYPE OF APPLICATION: SHORT TERM LET LICENCE APPLICATION 

             EXISTING HOST-SECONDARY LETTING 

APPLICANT: KIRK HARRISON 

PROPERTY MANAGER: RJH ACCOMMODATION LTD 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 68 QUEEN’S CRESCENT, ABERDEEN  

 

 

INFORMATION NOTE 

 Application Submitted 15/08/2023 

 Determination Date 14/08/2024 

 
At the date of drafting this Information Note, a new Short Term Let licence cannot 
be granted for the reason that: 

 
1) The work requirements to bring the property up to the current Short Term 

Let standard have not been completed.  
 
The meeting of the Licensing Committee on 05 June 2024, is the last meeting 

before the one-year statutory deadline for determining this Short Term Let licence 
application. If Committee are minded to refuse the application, they must do so at 

the meeting on 05 June 2024. I will advise the Committee whether the applicant 
has satisfactorily completed the certification requirements. 

 

DESCRIPTION  

The property at No.68 Queen’s Crescent, Aberdeen, is a 4th floor, flatted property, 
providing accommodation of 2 letting bedrooms, open plan kitchen/lounge, 

bathroom, and bedroom en-suite. The applicant has requested an occupancy of 4 
guests, which is acceptable in terms of space and layout.     

 

CONSULTEES 

 Police Scotland  
 Scottish Fire & Rescue Service 

 Aberdeen City Council’s Planning Team 

 

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS  

 Police Scotland – no objections 
 Scottish Fire & Rescue Service – no objections 
 Aberdeen City Council’s Planning Team – not required. 

Page 117

Agenda Item 9.12



 

COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY 

All applications for Short Term Let licences are dealt with in accordance with the 
Scottish Government’s document: 

Short term lets - licensing scheme part 2: supplementary guidance for licensing 
authorities, letting agencies and platforms 

 

GROUNDS FOR REFUSAL 

This application is being dealt with under the provisions of ‘Civic Government 
(Scotland) Act 1982 (Licensing of Short Term Lets) Order 2022’ (the 2022 Order)  

 
Available grounds of refusal are as follows: 
 

A licensing authority shall refuse an application to grant or renew a licence if, in their 
opinion— 

 
(a)the applicant or, where the applicant is not a natural person, any director of it or 

partner in it or any other person responsible for its management, is either— 

 
(i)for the time being disqualified under section 7(6) of this Act, or 

 
(ii)not a fit and proper person to be the holder of the licence; 
 

(b)the activity to which it relates would be managed by or carried on for the benefit 

of a person, other than the applicant, who would be refused the grant or renewal of 

such a licence if he made the application himself; 
 

(c)where the licence applied for relates to an activity consisting of or including the 

use of premises or a vehicle or vessel, those premises are not or, as the case may 
be, that vehicle or vessel is not suitable or convenient for the conduct of the activity 

having regard to— 
 
(i)the location, character or condition of the premises or the character or 

condition of the vehicle or vessel; 
 

(ii)the nature and extent of the proposed activity; 
 
(iii)the kind of persons likely to be in the premises, vehicle or vessel; 

 
(iv)the possibility of undue public nuisance; or 

 
(v)public order or public safety; or 
 

(d)there is other good reason for refusing the application; 

 
 

 

 

   

Page 118

https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1982/45/schedule/1/paragraph/5


OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 

 

 Landlord Registration is not a requirement of Short Term Let licensing. 
 

 The Council’s Community Safety Team has no records of any complaints of 
anti-social behaviour involving the guests of No.68 Queen’s Crescent. 

 

 The property is currently unlicensed. However as the applicant was an 

existing operator before 01 October 2022, the property is currently operating 

as a Short Term Let until the Licence application is determined.  

 

 The extent of the above-mentioned work requirements are as follows: 
 

- All faulty/missing light bulbs must be immediately replaced.  
 

- In regard to the kitchen and bathroom areas they must have 
adequate ventilation, natural or mechanical. The mechanical air 
extraction is to be checked for correct operation, as discussed on 

site. 
 

- A Carbon Monoxide Detector (operated by a long-life sealed 
battery) must be installed within any room where a gas appliance 
or a flue from such an appliance is located and must be installed 

in accordance with the manufactures instructions (Hall). 
 

- All portable heaters must be permanently removed from the 
premises. 
 

- All self-closing doors must be capable of closing fully against their 
stops from all angles of swing. In this regards the kitchen door is 

to be eased to operate correctly. 
 

- The lounge sliding door is to be repaired to operate correctly, as 

discussed on site, with the handle to be securely re-fix to the door 
also. 

 
- The bedroom 1 & 2 door handles are required to be securely re-

fixed to the door and the missing tubular latch on the bedroom 2 

door replaced. 
 

- Supply a Guest Information Folder: 
A certified copy of the licence and licence conditions. 
Fire, Gas and Electrical Safety Information. 

Details of How to summon the assistance of the emergency 
services. 

A copy of the Gas Safety certificate. 
A copy of the Electrical Installation Condition Report. 
A copy of the PAT certificate. 

 
- The following certificates must be submitted:  

1, Notice of STL Application - Certificate of Compliance – Online 

STL application confirmation required. 
2, PAT 

3, Legionella Risk Assessment. 

Page 119



4, Public Liability Insurance. 
 

Page 120



LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET  

05 June 2024 

 

Public Application 

 

 
TYPE OF APPLICATION: SHORT TERM LET LICENCE APPLICATION 

             EXISTING HOST-SECONDARY LETTING 

APPLICANT: KIRK HARRISON 

PROPERTY MANAGER: RJH ACCOMMODATION LTD 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 76 QUEEN’S CRESCENT, ABERDEEN  

 

 

INFORMATION NOTE 

 Application Submitted 15/08/2023 

 Determination Date 14/08/2024 

 
At the date of drafting this Information Note, a new Short Term Let licence cannot 
be granted for the reason that: 

 
1) The work requirements to bring the property up to the current Short Term 

Let standard have not been completed.  
 
The meeting of the Licensing Committee on 05 June 2024, is the last meeting 

before the one-year statutory deadline for determining this Short Term Let licence 
application. If Committee are minded to refuse the application, they must do so at 

the meeting on 05 June 2024. I will advise the Committee whether the applicant 
has satisfactorily completed the certification requirements. 

 

DESCRIPTION  

The property at No.76 Queen’s Crescent, Aberdeen, is a 1st floor, flatted property, 
providing accommodation of 2 letting bedrooms, open plan kitchen/lounge, shower 

room and bedroom en-suite. The applicant has requested an occupancy of 4 
guests, which is acceptable in terms of space and layout.     

 

CONSULTEES 

 Police Scotland  
 Scottish Fire & Rescue Service 

 Aberdeen City Council’s Planning Team 

 

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS  

 Police Scotland – no objections 
 Scottish Fire & Rescue Service – no objections 
 Aberdeen City Council’s Planning Team – not required. 

Page 121

Agenda Item 9.13



 

COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY 

All applications for Short Term Let licences are dealt with in accordance with the 
Scottish Government’s document: 

Short term lets - licensing scheme part 2: supplementary guidance for licensing 
authorities, letting agencies and platforms 

 

GROUNDS FOR REFUSAL 

This application is being dealt with under the provisions of ‘Civic Government 
(Scotland) Act 1982 (Licensing of Short Term Lets) Order 2022’ (the 2022 Order)  

 
Available grounds of refusal are as follows: 
 

A licensing authority shall refuse an application to grant or renew a licence if, in their 
opinion— 

 
(a)the applicant or, where the applicant is not a natural person, any director of it or 

partner in it or any other person responsible for its management, is either— 

 
(i)for the time being disqualified under section 7(6) of this Act, or 

 
(ii)not a fit and proper person to be the holder of the licence; 
 

(b)the activity to which it relates would be managed by or carried on for the benefit 

of a person, other than the applicant, who would be refused the grant or renewal of 

such a licence if he made the application himself; 
 

(c)where the licence applied for relates to an activity consisting of or including the 

use of premises or a vehicle or vessel, those premises are not or, as the case may 
be, that vehicle or vessel is not suitable or convenient for the conduct of the activity 

having regard to— 
 
(i)the location, character or condition of the premises or the character or 

condition of the vehicle or vessel; 
 

(ii)the nature and extent of the proposed activity; 
 
(iii)the kind of persons likely to be in the premises, vehicle or vessel; 

 
(iv)the possibility of undue public nuisance; or 

 
(v)public order or public safety; or 
 

(d)there is other good reason for refusing the application; 

 
 

 

 

   

Page 122

https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1982/45/schedule/1/paragraph/5


OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 

 

 Landlord Registration is not a requirement of Short Term Let licensing. 
 

 The Council’s Community Safety Team has no records of any complaints of 
anti-social behaviour involving the guests of No.76 Queen’s Crescent. 

 

 The property is currently unlicensed. However as the applicant was an 

existing operator before 01 October 2022, the property is currently operating 

as a Short Term Let until the Licence application is determined.  

 

 The extent of the above-mentioned work requirements are as follows: 
 

- All faulty/missing light bulbs must be immediately replaced.  
 

- In regard to the kitchen and bathroom areas they must have 
adequate ventilation, natural or mechanical. The mechanical air 
extraction is to be checked for correct operation, as discussed on 

site. 
 

- A Carbon Monoxide Detector (operated by a long-life sealed 
battery) must be installed within any room where a gas appliance 
or a flue from such an appliance is located and must be installed 

in accordance with the manufactures instructions (Hall). 
 

- All portable heaters must be permanently removed from the 
premises. 
 

- All self-closing doors must be capable of closing fully against their 
stops from all angles of swing. In this regards the kitchen door is 

to be eased to operate correctly. 
 

- The lounge sliding door is to be repaired to operate correctly, as 

discussed on site, with the handle to be securely re-fix to the door 
also. 

 
- The bedroom 1 & 2 door handles are required to be securely re-

fixed to the door and the missing tubular latch on the bedroom 2 

door replaced. 
 

- Supply a Guest Information Folder: 
A certified copy of the licence and licence conditions. 
Fire, Gas and Electrical Safety Information. 

Details of How to summon the assistance of the emergency 
services. 

A copy of the Gas Safety certificate. 
A copy of the Electrical Installation Condition Report. 
A copy of the PAT certificate. 

 
- The following certificates must be submitted:  

1, Notice of STL Application - Certificate of Compliance – Online 

STL application confirmation required. 
2, PAT 

3, Legionella Risk Assessment. 

Page 123



4, Public Liability Insurance. 

 
 

Page 124



LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET  

05 June 2024 

 

Public Application 

 

 
TYPE OF APPLICATION: SHORT TERM LET LICENCE APPLICATION 

EXISTING HOST-HOME SHARING & HOME LETTING  

APPLICANT: BONA PRAKASA 

PROPERTY MANAGER: BONA PRAKASA 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 578 KING STREET, ABERDEEN  

 

 

INFORMATION NOTE 

 Application Submitted 15/08/2023 

 Determination Date 14/08/2024 

 
At the date of drafting this Information Note, a new Short Term Let licence cannot 
be granted for the reason that: 

 
1) The work requirements to bring the property up to the current Short Term 

Let standard have not been completed.  
 
The meeting of the Licensing Committee on 05 June 2024, is the last meeting 

before the one-year statutory deadline for determining this Short Term Let licence 
application. If Committee are minded to refuse the application, they must do so at 

the meeting on 05 June 2024. I will advise the Committee whether the applicant 
has satisfactorily completed the certification requirements. 

 

DESCRIPTION  

The property at No.578 King Street, Aberdeen, is a semi-detached house 
comprising on the ground floor, lounge, 2 letting bedrooms, dining room and 

kitchen, with two letting bedrooms on upper floor. The applicant has requested an 
occupancy of 4 guests, which is acceptable in terms of space and layout.     

 

CONSULTEES 

 Police Scotland  
 Scottish Fire & Rescue Service 

 Aberdeen City Council’s Planning Team 

 

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS  

 Police Scotland – no objections 
 Scottish Fire & Rescue Service – no objections 
 Aberdeen City Council’s Planning Team – not required. 

Page 125

Agenda Item 9.14



 

COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY 

All applications for Short Term Let licences are dealt with in accordance with the 
Scottish Government’s document: 

Short term lets - licensing scheme part 2: supplementary guidance for licensing 
authorities, letting agencies and platforms 

 

GROUNDS FOR REFUSAL 

This application is being dealt with under the provisions of ‘Civic Government 
(Scotland) Act 1982 (Licensing of Short Term Lets) Order 2022’ (the 2022 Order)  

 
Available grounds of refusal are as follows: 
 

A licensing authority shall refuse an application to grant or renew a licence if, in their 
opinion— 

 
(a)the applicant or, where the applicant is not a natural person, any director of it or 

partner in it or any other person responsible for its management, is either— 

 
(i)for the time being disqualified under section 7(6) of this Act, or 

 
(ii)not a fit and proper person to be the holder of the licence; 
 

(b)the activity to which it relates would be managed by or carried on for the benefit 

of a person, other than the applicant, who would be refused the grant or renewal of 

such a licence if he made the application himself; 
 

(c)where the licence applied for relates to an activity consisting of or including the 

use of premises or a vehicle or vessel, those premises are not or, as the case may 
be, that vehicle or vessel is not suitable or convenient for the conduct of the activity 

having regard to— 
 
(i)the location, character or condition of the premises or the character or 

condition of the vehicle or vessel; 
 

(ii)the nature and extent of the proposed activity; 
 
(iii)the kind of persons likely to be in the premises, vehicle or vessel; 

 
(iv)the possibility of undue public nuisance; or 

 
(v)public order or public safety; or 
 

(d)there is other good reason for refusing the application; 

 
 

 

 

   

Page 126

https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1982/45/schedule/1/paragraph/5


OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 

 

 Landlord Registration is not a requirement of Short Term Let licensing. 
 

 The Council’s Community Safety Team has no records of any complaints of 
anti-social behaviour involving the guests of No.578 King Street. 

 

 The property is currently unlicensed. However as the applicant was an 

existing operator before 01 October 2022, the property is currently operating 

as a Short Term Let until the Licence application is determined.  

 

 The following certificate must be submitted:  
- Public Liability Insurance. 

 
 

Page 127



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 128



LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET  

05 June 2024 

 

Public Application 

 
TYPE OF APPLICATION: SHORT TERM LET LICENCE APPLICATION 

             EXISTING OPERATOR-SECONDARY LETTING 

APPLICANT:  OUT OF TOWN APARTMENTS  LTD 

PROPERTY MANAGER: OUT OF TOWN APARTMENTS  LTD 

ADDRESS: 30 ALBURY ROAD, ABERDEEN 

 

 

INFORMATION NOTE 

 Application Submitted 30/09/2023 

 Determination Date 29/09/2024 

 
This Short Term Let licence application is on the agenda of the Licensing 

Committee for the reason that 1 late representation/objection was submitted to the 
Private Sector Housing Team. 

 
If, after consideration of the representation/objection, the Committee is minded to 
grant the Short Term Let licence, it may do so under delegated powers since at the 

time of drafting this information note, the necessary certification has not been 
completed. 

 

DESCRIPTION  

The property at 30 Albury Road, Aberdeen, is the subject of this new Short Term 
Let licence application and its accommodation comprises of a Ground Floor, flatted 

property, providing accommodation of 2 letting bedrooms, kitchen, lounge, and 
shower room. The applicant wishes to accommodate a maximum of 4 guests, 
which is acceptable in terms of space and layout. The location of the premises is 

shown on the plan attached as Appendix A. 
 

 

CONSULTEES 

 Police Scotland  
 Scottish Fire & Rescue Service 
 Aberdeen City Council’s Planning Team 

 A public Notice of Short Term Let Application was displayed outside the 

building, alerting the public to the licence application.  
 

REPRESENTATIONS/OBJECTIONS  

 Police Scotland – no objections 

 Scottish Fire & Rescue Service – no objections 

 Aberdeen City Council’s Planning Team – Planning Granted 14/04/2024 

Page 129

Agenda Item 9.15



 One objection email from Kathryn McCormick (Attached as Appendix B) 

 

COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY 

All applications for Short Term Let licences are dealt with in accordance with the 
Scottish Government’s document: 

Short term lets - licensing scheme part 2: supplementary guidance for licensing 
authorities, letting agencies and platforms 

 

    GROUNDS FOR REFUSAL 

This application is being dealt with under the provisions of ‘Civic Government 
(Scotland) Act 1982 (Licensing of Short Term Lets) Order 2022’ (the 2022 Order)  

 
Available grounds of refusal are as follows: 
 

A licensing authority shall refuse an application to grant or renew a licence if, in their 
opinion— 

 
(a)the applicant or, where the applicant is not a natural person, any director of it or 

partner in it or any other person responsible for its management, is either— 

 
(i)for the time being disqualified under section 7(6) of this Act, or 

 
(ii)not a fit and proper person to be the holder of the licence; 
 

(b)the activity to which it relates would be managed by or carried on for the benefit 

of a person, other than the applicant, who would be refused the grant or renewal of 

such a licence if he made the application himself; 
 

(c)where the licence applied for relates to an activity consisting of or including the 

use of premises or a vehicle or vessel, those premises are not or, as the case may 
be, that vehicle or vessel is not suitable or convenient for the conduct of the activity 

having regard to— 
 
(i)the location, character or condition of the premises or the character or 

condition of the vehicle or vessel; 
 

(ii)the nature and extent of the proposed activity; 
 
(iii)the kind of persons likely to be in the premises, vehicle or vessel; 

 
(iv)the possibility of undue public nuisance; or 

 
(v)public order or public safety; or 
 

(d)there is other good reason for refusing the application; 

 
 

 

 

Page 130

https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1982/45/schedule/1/paragraph/5


  OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 

 

 Landlord Registration is not a requirement of Short Term Let licensing. 
 

 The Council’s Community Safety Team has 2 records of noise complaints in 
respect of 30 Albury Road, Aberdeen: 

 
                9th May 2023 - Loud music and shouting reported. 

06 August 2023 - Loud music reported along with the smell of drugs. 

 

 There no Granted Short Term Let licenses on Albury Road. 

 

 The property is currently unlicensed. However as the applicant was an 

existing operator before 01 October 2022, the property is currently operating 
as a Short Term Let until the Licence application is determined.  
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Page 131



 ‘A’ 

        

 

 

 

 

 

Page 132



‘B’ 
From: Kathryn McCormick   

Sent: Saturday, February 3, 2024 2:03 PM 

To: ShortTermLets <ShortTermLets@aberdeencity.gov.uk> 

Subject: 30 Albury Road Aberdeen 

 

I'm writing to object to my neighbour renting out his property for short term let's.   I feel that the 

temporary tenants won't be vetted and may cause noise and disruption.  

There is limited parking space and there is no drive at that address.  

I'm aware that short term let's can attract hen and stag parties who will not care about the noise they 

make and my grandchild resides with us every weekend and she is only 5.  

This street is always peaceful and quiet and a lovely area to stay and I feel this may disrupt that.  

The property I object to becoming a short term let is 30 Albury Road, Aberdeen, AB11 6TL 

 

I Kathryn Elphinstone reside with Ewan Kirk at 28 Albury Road, Aberdeen, AB11 6TL 

 

Kind regards 

Kathryn Elphinstone  

Page 133



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 134



LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET  

05 June 2024 

 

Public Application 

 
TYPE OF APPLICATION: SHORT TERM LET LICENCE APPLICATION 

             EXISTING OPERATOR-SECONDARY LETTING 

APPLICANT: ELATE PROPERTY SOLUTIONS LTD 

PROPERTY MANAGER: ELATE PROPERTY SOLUTIONS LTD  

ADDRESS: SECOND FLOOR RIGHT, 52 UNION GROVE, ABERDEEN 

 

 

INFORMATION NOTE 

 Application Submitted 30/09/2023 

 Determination Date 29/09/2024 

 
This Short Term Let licence application is on the agenda of the Licensing 

Committee for the reason that 1 representation/objection was submitted to the 
Private Sector Housing Team. 

 
If, after consideration of the representation/objection, the Committee is minded to 
grant the Short Term Let licence, it may do so under delegated powers since at the 

time of drafting this information note, the necessary certification has not been 
completed. 

 

DESCRIPTION  

The property at Second Floor Right, 52 Union Grove, Aberdeen, is the subject of 
this new Short Term Let licence application and its accommodation comprises of a  

second floor flat with hallway, bathroom, open plan lounge/kitchen and 2 
bedrooms. The applicant wishes to accommodate a maximum of 2 guests, which is 
acceptable in terms of space and layout. The location of the premises is shown on 

the plan attached as Appendix A. 
 

 

CONSULTEES 

 Police Scotland  
 Scottish Fire & Rescue Service 
 Aberdeen City Council’s Planning Team 

 A public Notice of Short Term Let Application was displayed outside the 

building, alerting the public to the licence application.  
 

REPRESENTATIONS/OBJECTIONS  

 Police Scotland – no objections 

 Scottish Fire & Rescue Service – no objections 

 Aberdeen City Council’s Planning Team – Planning Granted 21/03/2024 

 One objection letter from Benedict Mellor (Attached as Appendix B) 

Page 135

Agenda Item 9.16



 One representation letter from Martin Snape and Jason Brown of Elate 

Property Solutions Ltd (Attached as Appendix C) 

The objection was received within the statutory time period therefore the Council 

must consider. 

 

COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY 

All applications for Short Term Let licences are dealt with in accordance with the 
Scottish Government’s document: 
Short term lets - licensing scheme part 2: supplementary guidance for licensing 

authorities, letting agencies and platforms 
 

    GROUNDS FOR REFUSAL 

This application is being dealt with under the provisions of ‘Civic Government 
(Scotland) Act 1982 (Licensing of Short Term Lets) Order 2022’ (the 2022 Order)  
 

Available grounds of refusal are as follows: 
 

A licensing authority shall refuse an application to grant or renew a licence if, in their 
opinion— 

 
(a)the applicant or, where the applicant is not a natural person, any director of it or 

partner in it or any other person responsible for its management, is either— 

 
(i)for the time being disqualified under section 7(6) of this Act, or 
 

(ii)not a fit and proper person to be the holder of the licence; 
 

(b)the activity to which it relates would be managed by or carried on for the benefit 

of a person, other than the applicant, who would be refused the grant or renewal of 
such a licence if he made the application himself; 

 
(c)where the licence applied for relates to an activity consisting of or including the 

use of premises or a vehicle or vessel, those premises are not or, as the case may 
be, that vehicle or vessel is not suitable or convenient for the conduct of the activity 
having regard to— 

 
(i)the location, character or condition of the premises or the character or 

condition of the vehicle or vessel; 
 
(ii)the nature and extent of the proposed activity; 

 
(iii)the kind of persons likely to be in the premises, vehicle or vessel; 

 
(iv)the possibility of undue public nuisance; or 
 

(v)public order or public safety; or 
 

(d)there is other good reason for refusing the application; 

 
 

Page 136

https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1982/45/schedule/1/paragraph/5


 

  OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 

 

 Landlord Registration is not a requirement of Short Term Let licensing. 

 

 The Council’s Community Safety Team has records of noise complaints in 

respect of Second Floor Right, 52 Union Grove, Aberdeen: 
 

Reports from resident(s): 
 
- First contact in June 2022 and a further 10 contacts in 2023 regarding 

door banging from Second Floor Right, 52 Union Grove. 
- April 2024 a report of excessive noise from Second Floor Right, 52 Union 

Grove. 
 
           Report from the owner of Second Floor Right, 52 Union Grove: 

 
-  September 2023,  owner reported a number of incidents and issues over 

a lengthy period with included a resident harassing a tenant by swearing 
and being abusive to them. Asking his guests to provide bad reviews, 
turning the water off without notice etc. The owner advises he has 

mitigated the sound of the door banging as much as possible including a 
notice for guests. He advised that they have previously attended 

mediation. The Community Safety Team provided advice regarding 
reporting any abuse or harassment to Police and seeking civil legal 
advice if issues continue.  

 

 There are 4 Granted Short Term Let licenses on Union Grove: 

 
- Flat F, 205 Union Grove, Aberdeen 
- First Floor Left, 269 Union Grove, Aberdeen 

- First Floor Right, 279 Union Grove, Aberdeen 
- Ground Floor Right, 299 Union Grove, Aberdeen 

 

 The property is currently unlicensed. However as the applicant was an 
existing operator before 01 October 2022, the property is currently operating 

as a Short Term Let until the Licence application is determined.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 137



 ‘A’ 

        

 

 

 

 

 

Page 138



‘B’ 

 
 

Page 139



 
 

 
Page 140



 

 
 

Page 141



 
 

 
Page 142



 
 

 
Page 143



 
 

 

Page 144



 
 

 
Page 145



 

 
 

Page 146



 

 
 

Page 147



 
 

 

 

Page 148



 ‘C’ 

 
 

 

Page 149



 
 

 

Page 150



 
 

 

Page 151



 
 

 

Page 152



 

   

Page 153



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 154



LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET  

05 June 2024 

 

Public Application 

 
TYPE OF APPLICATION: SHORT TERM LET LICENCE APPLICATION 

             NEW OPERATOR-SECONDARY LETTING 

APPLICANT: LMD DEVELOPMENTS LTD 

PROPERTY MANAGER: SJA PLATINUM PROPERTY GROUP LTD 

ADDRESS: FLAT 10, 6 UNION ROW, ABERDEEN 

 

 

INFORMATION NOTE 

 Application Submitted 28/02/2024 

 Determination Date 27/11/2024 

 
This Short Term Let licence application is on the agenda of the Licensing 

Committee for the reason that 1 representation/objection was submitted to the 
Private Sector Housing Team. 

 
If, after consideration of the representation/objection, the Committee is minded to 
grant the Short Term Let licence, it may do so under delegated powers since at the 

time of drafting this information note, the necessary certification has not been 
completed. 

 

DESCRIPTION  

The property at Flat 10, 6 Union Row, Aberdeen, is the subject of this new Short 
Term Let licence application and its accommodation comprises of a flatted property 

consisting of 2 letting bedrooms, open plan lounge kitchen and bathroom. The 
applicant wishes to accommodate a maximum of 2 guests, which is acceptable in 
terms of space and layout. The location of the premises is shown on the plan 

attached as Appendix A. 
 

 

CONSULTEES 

 Police Scotland  
 Scottish Fire & Rescue Service 
 Aberdeen City Council’s Planning Team 

 A public Notice of Short Term Let Application was displayed outside the 

building, alerting the public to the licence application.  
 

REPRESENTATIONS/OBJECTIONS  

 Police Scotland – no objections 

 Scottish Fire & Rescue Service – no objections 

 Aberdeen City Council’s Planning Team – Planning not required 

 One objection email from Matthew Smith (Attached as Appendix B) 

Page 155

Agenda Item 9.17



 One representation letter from SJA Platinum Property Group Ltd (Attached 

as Appendix C) 

The objection was received within the statutory time period therefore the Council 

must consider. 

 

COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY 

All applications for Short Term Let licences are dealt with in accordance with the 
Scottish Government’s document: 
Short term lets - licensing scheme part 2: supplementary guidance for licensing 

authorities, letting agencies and platforms 
 

    GROUNDS FOR REFUSAL 

This application is being dealt with under the provisions of ‘Civic Government 
(Scotland) Act 1982 (Licensing of Short Term Lets) Order 2022 ’ (the 2022 Order)  
 

Available grounds of refusal are as follows: 
 

A licensing authority shall refuse an application to grant or renew a licence if, in their 
opinion— 

 
(a)the applicant or, where the applicant is not a natural person, any director of it or 

partner in it or any other person responsible for its management, is either— 

 
(i)for the time being disqualified under section 7(6) of this Act, or 
 

(ii)not a fit and proper person to be the holder of the licence; 
 

(b)the activity to which it relates would be managed by or carried on for the benefit 

of a person, other than the applicant, who would be refused the grant or renewal of 
such a licence if he made the application himself; 

 
(c)where the licence applied for relates to an activity consisting of or including the 

use of premises or a vehicle or vessel, those premises are not or, as the case may 
be, that vehicle or vessel is not suitable or convenient for the conduct of the activity 
having regard to— 

 
(i)the location, character or condition of the premises or the character or 

condition of the vehicle or vessel; 
 
(ii)the nature and extent of the proposed activity; 

 
(iii)the kind of persons likely to be in the premises, vehicle or vessel; 

 
(iv)the possibility of undue public nuisance; or 
 

(v)public order or public safety; or 
 

(d)there is other good reason for refusing the application; 

 
 

Page 156

https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1982/45/schedule/1/paragraph/5


 

  OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 

 

 Landlord Registration is not a requirement of Short Term Let licensing. 

 

 The Council’s Community Safety Team has no record of any anti-social 

behaviour complaints in respect of Flat 10, 6 Union Row, Aberdeen. 
 

 There are no Granted Short Term Let licenses on Union Row. 
 

 The property is currently unlicensed. As the applicant is a new operator, the 

property cannot operate as a Short Term Let until the Licence application is 
determined.  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 157



 ‘A’ 

        

 

 

 

 

 

Page 158



‘B’ 
 
From: Matthew Smith   
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 11:33 AM 
To: LandlordRegistration <LandlordRegistration@aberdeencity.gov.uk> 
Subject: Objection to Short-Term Let License Application HSTL590898487 for Flat 10, 6 Union Row 

 

Dear Aberdeen City Council, 

I am writing to express my objection to the application for a short-term let license for Flat 

10, 6 Union Row, Aberdeen. 

My objection stems from several concerns regarding the current state of the building and 

its impact on the residents. Firstly, there has been an increasing number of rental 

properties within the building, which has led to various issues, including overcrowding 

and a transient population. This not only disrupts the sense of community but also raises 

concerns about the long-term stability of the neighborhood. 

Furthermore, there is a recurring problem with cleaning trucks parking on the double 

yellow lines near the building. This not only obstructs traffic flow but also poses a safety 

hazard to pedestrians and other road users. The constant presence of these trucks adds 

to the overall inconvenience experienced by residents. 

It is essential to note that we should be actively encouraging residents to return to the 

city centre, fostering a sense of permanence and community rather than facilitating 

short-term rentals that contribute to instability and disruption. 

Therefore, I strongly oppose the application for a short-term let license for Flat 10, 6 

Union Row. I urge the council to consider the well-being and concerns of the residents 

and deny this application. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Matthew Smith 

 

 

 

Page 159



 ‘C’ 

 
 

Page 160



LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET  

05 JUNE 2024 

 

TYPE OF APPLICATION: Variation of Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence  

APPLICANT: Devana Investments Ltd    

 

INFORMATION NOTE 

Premises- Bugsy Browns 

 

DESCRIPTION  

Application submitted 20/03/2024 
 
To be determined by 19/12/2024 
 

An application to vary two standard licence conditions attached to all such licences 

as per the application attached below. 

On the 23/04/2024 an amended letter of objection was submitted by Police 

Scotland which is also attached. 

 

CONSULTEES 

• Police Scotland 

 

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS  

Police Scotland 

  

    GROUNDS FOR REFUSAL 

A licensing authority shall refuse an application to grant or renew a licence if, in 

their opinion— 

(a)the applicant or, where the applicant is not a natural person, any director of it or 

partner in it or any other person responsible for its management, is either— 

(i)for the time being disqualified from holding a licence, or 

(ii)not a fit and proper person to be the holder of the licence; 

(b)the activity to which it relates would be managed by or carried on for the benefit 

of a person, other than the applicant, who would be refused the grant or renewal of 

such a licence if he made the application himself; 

(c)where the licence applied for relates to an activity consisting of or including the 

use of premises or a vehicle or vessel, those premises are not or, as the case may 

Page 161

Agenda Item 9.18



be, that vehicle or vessel is not suitable or convenient for the conduct of the activity 

having regard to— 

(i)the location, character or condition of the premises or the character or condition 

of the vehicle or vessel; 

(ii)the nature and extent of the proposed activity; 

(iii)the kind of persons likely to be in the premises, vehicle or vessel; 

(iv)the possibility of undue public nuisance; or 

(v)public order or public safety; or 

(d)there is other good reason for refusing the application; 

and otherwise shall grant the application. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 162



 

 

 

Page 163



23 April 2024 

 

Your Ref: SEV/0004 

 

Our Ref: 568552 

 

Licensing Team  

Legal Services Governance 

Aberdeen City Council 

Marischal College 

Broad Street 

Aberdeen 

AB10 1AB 

 

 

North East Division 

Marischal College 

Broad Street 

Aberdeen 

AB10 1AB 

 

Dear Sir/Madam,  

 

LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005 

APPLICATION FOR THE VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE 

BUGSY BROWNS 

7 WINDMILL BRAE, ABERDEEN, ABERDEEN CITY, AB11 6HU. 

DEVANA INVESTMENTS LIMITED, KAIRDSON BUSINESS CENTRE, HOSPITAL ROAD, 

ELLON, AB41 9A 

 

I refer to the above application for the variation of a Sexual Entertainment Licence in terms of the 

Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 

The variation requested consists of, 

1. Varying standard condition 12 so that it reads “A person who holds a licence granted 
under section 8 of the Private Security Act 2001 must be positioned at every entrance to 
the venue from 10pm (on Friday and Saturday nights only when the venue is open at that 
time) until whichever is the earlier: The time at which the venue next closes or such other 
time as the Committee may specify” 
 

2. Varying standard condition 30 so that it reads “There must be a minimum of one member 
of security staff present on any floor where a performance of sexual entertainment is 
taking place in addition to any other member of security staff required by standard 
condition 12 above, at all times when the venue is open to the public” 

 

Page 164



With regards to the above variation, I make the following objection. 

I am of the opinion that the variation should be refused on the grounds that it would be 

inconsistent with the licensing objectives of: 

• preventing crime and disorder 

• securing public safety 

• preventing public nuisance 

 
It has been discussed with the applicant that the intention of the variation is to allow only 
one member of security staff to be present during hours of Sexual Entertainment during 
operations, Sunday through Thursday. The applicant confirms that they intend for two 
members of security to be present during hours of Sexual Entertainment on Fridays and 
Saturdays.  
 
Should this be granted, this would set a president for other Sexual Entertainment Venues within 

the city and would increase the risk of incidents towards performers employed at the venue, 

given the only staff would be positioned at the entrance. It is believed that the variation proposed 

also goes against the standard conditions imposed by the local authority.   

This objection is submitted for your attention in considering this application. 

 

Yours faithfully 

 

Page 165



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 166



LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET  

05 JUNE 2024 

 

TYPE OF APPLICATION: Grant of a Taxi Driver Licence  

APPLICANT: Abdelhamid Chafi 

 

INFORMATION NOTE 

Application submitted on 27/10/2023 

Application must be determined by 26/07/2024 

All applicants for a Taxi Driver licence must meet DVLA group 2 medical standards. 
 
Mr Chafi previously held a taxi driver licence from 31/10/2018 to 30/10/2019 however 
the renewal application he submitted for that renewal was withdrawn on 20/02/2020.  
 
Licensing Team submitted the medical referral on 27 October 2023 and the 
appointment was confirmed for 08/11/2023 and Mr Chafi advised of that. 
 
Having not received any medical report the Licensing Team requested an update 
from International SOS on 26/03/2024 and received a notification that Mr Chafi had 
not attended the appointment. 
 
Several attempts have been made to contact Mr Chafi since 26/03/2024 with no 
response. 
 
To date we do not have proof that Mr Chafi meets DVLA group 2 standards.  
 

DESCRIPTION  

Renewal of Taxi Driver Licence 

 

CONSULTEES 

• Police Scotland 

 

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS  

Legal – Medical 

  

COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY 

All applicants for a Taxi Driver licence must meet DVLA group 2 medical standards. 
   

 

    GROUNDS FOR REFUSAL 

A licensing authority shall refuse an application to grant or renew a licence if, in 

their opinion— 

Page 167

Agenda Item 9.19



(a)the applicant or, where the applicant is not a natural person, any director of it or 

partner in it or any other person responsible for its management, is either— 

(i)for the time being disqualified from holding a licence, or 

(ii)not a fit and proper person to be the holder of the licence; 

(b)the activity to which it relates would be managed by or carried on for the benefit 

of a person, other than the applicant, who would be refused the grant or renewal of 

such a licence if he made the application himself; 

(c)where the licence applied for relates to an activity consisting of or including the 

use of premises or a vehicle or vessel, those premises are not or, as the case may 

be, that vehicle or vessel is not suitable or convenient for the conduct of the activity 

having regard to— 

(i)the location, character or condition of the premises or the character or condition 

of the vehicle or vessel; 

(ii)the nature and extent of the proposed activity; 

(iii)the kind of persons likely to be in the premises, vehicle or vessel; 

(iv)the possibility of undue public nuisance; or 

(v)public order or public safety; or 

(d)there is other good reason for refusing the application; 

and otherwise shall grant the application. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 168



 

LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET  

05 JUNE 2024 

 

TYPE OF APPLICATION: Grant of a Taxi & PHC Booking Office Licence  

APPLICANT: Uber Scot Ltd 

 

INFORMATION NOTE 

Application submitted on 12/04/2024 

Application to be determined by 11/01/2025  

485 notifications of support have been received for this application and 23 objections 
to the application have been received timeously. 
 
In addition 3 objections were submitted out-with the required cut-off date. 
 
All objections and messages of support are detailed below. 

DESCRIPTION  

Renewal of Second Hand Dealer Licence 

 

CONSULTEES 

• Police Scotland 

 

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS  

23 + 3 Submitted Late 

  

COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY 

N/A 
   

 

    GROUNDS FOR REFUSAL 

A licensing authority shall refuse an application to grant or renew a licence if, in 

their opinion— 

(a)the applicant or, where the applicant is not a natural person, any director of it or 

partner in it or any other person responsible for its management, is either— 

(i)for the time being disqualified from holding a licence, or 

(ii)not a fit and proper person to be the holder of the licence; 

Page 169

Agenda Item 9.20



 

(b)the activity to which it relates would be managed by or carried on for the benefit 

of a person, other than the applicant, who would be refused the grant or renewal of 

such a licence if he made the application himself; 

(c)where the licence applied for relates to an activity consisting of or including the 

use of premises or a vehicle or vessel, those premises are not or, as the case may 

be, that vehicle or vessel is not suitable or convenient for the conduct of the activity 

having regard to— 

(i)the location, character or condition of the premises or the character or condition 

of the vehicle or vessel; 

(ii)the nature and extent of the proposed activity; 

(iii)the kind of persons likely to be in the premises, vehicle or vessel; 

(iv)the possibility of undue public nuisance; or 

(v)public order or public safety; or 

(d)there is other good reason for refusing the application; 

and otherwise shall grant the application. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 170



 

 

 

 

UBER OBJECTIONS 

Hi, please forward my objection to the relevant dept/persons. 

 

I would like raise my objection to ubers operators licences base on a number of facts. First my main objection is the fact 

that they have a surge pricing structure and this is only there to benefit uber themselves and not the general public that 

use them. Fares can and will jump upto 4 X at peak time and will not help or benefit aberdeen. They claim that each ride 

will add an additional £18 to the local economy (base on the chamber of commerce interview claiming £18 million per 1 

million hire over a year) this is clearly an exaggerated number to encourage the grant of their licence. I would ask that if 

uber wants to operate in Aberdeen that a requirement for Grant of licence is that all cars operating for Uber much have a 

meter fitted as all current PH that work for all current operators do. This not only protects the general public for price 

fixing/Surging but also allow current operator and uber a level fair playing field/environment operate in. This is something 

the licencing committee can legal impose and Uber already use the cat meter model in cities in ireland and around the 

world. My second objection is my concern for a new feature on the app that record any conversation within car and allows 

Uber to ask the passenger if the driver need to stop talking to them. Recording sound within a Taxi/PHVis currently against 

aberdeen licencing rule and this should be addressed (Mute Driver) I would like both these brought up and address and all 

Uber Car made to install meters to their vehicle. 

 

Please add my objections to the application 

 

Many Thanks 

 

Can u confirm receipt as I know today is the final day to object and would like to attend if possible 

 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

Hello, i think if you accept uber in Aberdeen City they will destroy many 

jobs. Look at Edinburgh.  

In Aberdeen all the time all rank are full with taxis. The only busy time is 

when everyone is going to the club. If you give 200-300 license to new drivers 

this problem will be solved, but uber is not for Aberdeen. This is my opinion. 

Thank you and have a nice day Trimis de pe iPhone-ul meu 

 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

I have worked as a taxi driver for three decades. However, over the past six months, the Evening Express, 

Aberdeen Inspired, and now the Aberdeen Chamber of Commerce have launched a media campaign that 

Page 171



 

has unjustly demonized dedicated individuals like me who face significant abuse and hostility while 

carrying out our duties. These organizations should feel ashamed of their actions. 

 

The online critics have made me feel as though I must defend my profession constantly. While I take pride 

in my work and find fulfillment in it, I've recently been taken aback by the level of animosity and 

astonishment that leads people to generalize and demonize every taxi driver. 

 

What concerns me is the existing shortage of wheelchair-accessible taxis in Aberdeen, exacerbated by 

many drivers leaving during the pandemic. Unlike employees who received 80% of their wages, self-

employed individuals received 80% of their profits, which presented challenges as car payments are tax-

deductible. The financial support provided posed a dilemma between covering car expenses or essential 

living costs. Returning to the issue of wheelchair accessibility, Uber does not offer this service in their 

business model. If Uber displaces current drivers, will the people of Aberdeen consider the impact on 

them? As the son of a wheelchair user, I personally purchased a wheelchair-accessible vehicle for my 

mother. 

 

I object to Uber gaining a licence. 

 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

Uber should not be allowed to operate in the city.  

 

They would completely saturate the market. That would be to the detriment to the taxi industry in 

Aberdeen.  

 

Just by making a few changes to the street knowledge test would get more taxi drivers.  

 

They would going around the city unregulated. What would be the standard of vehicle would the driver 

be safe to the customer.  

 

They do have history of not following any rules and regulatuons in other parts of world. Basically riding 

roughshod. 

 

To me that is a completely unnaceptable way to run a buisness.  

Page 172



 

 

Kind Regards 

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

 

Dear Sirs, 

 

I would like to object to Uber coming to Aberdeen City, my reason as below:- 

 

The current business platform that Uber uses evolves surcharging.  This means when taxis are in high 

demand, the cost of a taxi home is non-transparent and may cost considerably more than any other 

taxi.  This would be out with the control of Aberdeen City Council and their current pricing structure. 

 

Kind Regards, 

 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear sir, madam. 

 

I am very concerned about all the talk of Uber coming to the City. 

They are now saying they will take current Taxi Drivers on to their fleet. This will cause job losses in the 

Taxi Companies. 

 

This is also concerning for the Taxi Schools. 

 

We do not need Uber in Aberdeen there are more and more drivers passing the Taxi test and coming into 

the trade all this Uber Talk is scaring possible drivers away. 

 

If they steal drivers from our current trade then i see no point of them getting a licence. 

 

Page 173



 

I hear Uber and Aberdeen Inspired have wasted your time by not turning up to meetings. Now we have 

Uber bragging they will be starting in June so who is making the decisions Uber or yourself as right now 

Uber are telling you. 

 

Again this will cost Aberdeen people their Jobs. The only time we struggle is the early hours after the 

night clubs come out, bit this will happen in any city when clubs all come out at the same time. 

 

Kind Regards, 

 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi with the news that Uber are applying for a license me personally i don't have a issue only if the 

follow the same rules that taxi drivers do.  

 

As being a driver myself i studied and passed the street knowledge test bought a vehicle. Maintained 

my car to the standards that are required. Passed all background checks to make that i am safe to 

pick up members of the public. I am coming up for 7 years as a taxi driver. In that time i have came 

across all walks of life. The very large majority are very nice. There is the few that are some seriously 

nasty pieces of work. Some realy challenging  people. When you work over a weekend you can smell 

the drugs on them. Quite a few where they are very intoxicated with alcohol and drugs.  

 

When i first went to do the street knowledge test people don't last. They don't stick it out. I think the 

knowledge test could be done quicker. Having more evenings in the week to study for it. Its not rocket 

science. People complain and say they not got the time. They can make the time.  

 

Bus companies could do more. They make millions a year and then claim they cant afford to pay there 

bus drivers. They deserve triple time to take over 50 people that are intoxicated with alcohol and 

drugs. Uber have this surge pricing model when a job that costs a £15 could cost £40 £45. If Uber was 

to be allowed to operate with no rules that apply to taxis in Aberdeen. It would seriously damage the 

trade. As far as putting rainbow city taxis out of business. It would be that bad. The reaction of people 

doesn't bear thinking about.   

 

Now the section between union street market street and bridge street is closed for a long time that will 

mean our job will take longer to do. Will cost the customer more money. I think till the centre section of 

union street is re opened it would help that taxis are to be allowed to travel along union street. 

 

Page 174



 

The knowledge test has to be reviewed try get something kinda quicker to go through without losing 

any integrity. I dont think its fair Uber get special treatment. They have not cared about trampling over 

other taxi businesses over the world. With re search i have done on them it looks like that a bit.  

 

Anywhere in the world you go there are still not enough drivers out there. Thats where there is Uber 

and Lfyt.  

 

20 to 25% of any fair goes to uber who are not based in the Uk. It goes to the USA. Read about them 

on wikipedia they have been guilty of violating regulations. 

 

Keep the money in the UK.  

 

People forget we are self employed can work when want. People dont feel comfortable picking people 

up that are intoxicated.  

 

Drivers do have running costs if you saturate the market drivers barely make any money that is 

important to realise i think 

 

A good level of integrity has to be maintained.  

 

I have tried to write this best can. Hopefully it has made some sense. Basically no special treatment for 

uber.  

 

I was made aware that the application that Uber had made was not valid. They made a operating profit 

of over a Billion last year. They apply to operate and they cant get the application correct.  

 

I was told that previous objections wont be valid. Basically i am sending a new one in.  

 

I worked over the weekend and passenger's were saying night busses were good. Not everyone 

wants taken to there door service.  

 

In my time as a taxi driver its not really busy every weekend. I not saying we are quiet either. This sat 

past was quiet. You could say that was the calm before the storm because a lot of people were off for 

the may day holiday. There was a lot of people out then. That's were bus companies could have a few 

busses running just for that day. You could have some busses on just for that specific dates. You can 

anticipate when sat night into sunday morning be busier than others.  

Page 175



 

 

That is all what is needed to be done.     

 

If read all this without frying your brain well done  

 

KInd Regards  

 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I object to Uber, unless they abide by the same rules and regulations as current Aberdeen operators and 

taxi drivers.  

 

As in some other cities in the UK Uber have saturated the local market and this is having an impact on the 

current taxi drivers trying to make a living (e.g. Lincoln). London has issues with Uber constantly failing to 

comply with the law of Private Hire. Uber have issues in other cities as well with drivers operating in areas 

that they aren't licenced to do so in. Can Aberdeen City Council guarantee that they can regulate Uber, 

and these issues don't arise ? 

 Having local taxi companies, helps keep the money in the local economy , whereas Uber is international 

much of this will leave the local area. 

I worry that during this cost-of-living crisis Uber will have an impact on local taxi drivers who already 

struggle to make a decent wage, due to the high costs of Licensing, Hackney's twice a year and MOT, 

rising fuel costs, LEZ having to purchase new vehicles. I feel that the council should be looking at trying to 

recruit and maintain local taxi drivers, rather than issuing Uber a licence.  

How does bring Uber to Aberdeen help with the poor conditions of Union Street, the problem is far 

deeper than the short fall of taxis ! 

 

Regards  

 

https://www-bbc-

com.cdn.ampproject.org/v/s/www.bbc.com/news/articles/c14kzw7x14vo.amp?amp_gsa=1&amp_js_v=a

9&usqp=mq331AQIUAKwASCAAgM%3D#amp_tf=From%20%251%24s&aoh=17150735202959&referrer=

https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com&ampshare=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.bbc.com%2Fnews%2Farticles%2F

c14kzw7x14vo 

https://www-lincolnshirelive-co-uk.cdn.ampproject.org/v/s/www.lincolnshirelive.co.uk/news/lincoln-

news/fears-uber-rise-lincoln-kill-

9162128.amp?amp_gsa=1&amp_js_v=a9&usqp=mq331AQIUAKwASCAAgM%3D#amp_tf=From%20%251

Page 176

https://www-bbc-com.cdn.ampproject.org/v/s/www.bbc.com/news/articles/c14kzw7x14vo.amp?amp_gsa=1&amp_js_v=a9&usqp=mq331AQIUAKwASCAAgM%3D#amp_tf=From%20%251%24s&aoh=17150735202959&referrer=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com&ampshare=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.bbc.com%2Fnews%2Farticles%2Fc14kzw7x14vo
https://www-bbc-com.cdn.ampproject.org/v/s/www.bbc.com/news/articles/c14kzw7x14vo.amp?amp_gsa=1&amp_js_v=a9&usqp=mq331AQIUAKwASCAAgM%3D#amp_tf=From%20%251%24s&aoh=17150735202959&referrer=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com&ampshare=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.bbc.com%2Fnews%2Farticles%2Fc14kzw7x14vo
https://www-bbc-com.cdn.ampproject.org/v/s/www.bbc.com/news/articles/c14kzw7x14vo.amp?amp_gsa=1&amp_js_v=a9&usqp=mq331AQIUAKwASCAAgM%3D#amp_tf=From%20%251%24s&aoh=17150735202959&referrer=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com&ampshare=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.bbc.com%2Fnews%2Farticles%2Fc14kzw7x14vo
https://www-bbc-com.cdn.ampproject.org/v/s/www.bbc.com/news/articles/c14kzw7x14vo.amp?amp_gsa=1&amp_js_v=a9&usqp=mq331AQIUAKwASCAAgM%3D#amp_tf=From%20%251%24s&aoh=17150735202959&referrer=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com&ampshare=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.bbc.com%2Fnews%2Farticles%2Fc14kzw7x14vo
https://www-bbc-com.cdn.ampproject.org/v/s/www.bbc.com/news/articles/c14kzw7x14vo.amp?amp_gsa=1&amp_js_v=a9&usqp=mq331AQIUAKwASCAAgM%3D#amp_tf=From%20%251%24s&aoh=17150735202959&referrer=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com&ampshare=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.bbc.com%2Fnews%2Farticles%2Fc14kzw7x14vo
https://www-lincolnshirelive-co-uk.cdn.ampproject.org/v/s/www.lincolnshirelive.co.uk/news/lincoln-news/fears-uber-rise-lincoln-kill-9162128.amp?amp_gsa=1&amp_js_v=a9&usqp=mq331AQIUAKwASCAAgM%3D#amp_tf=From%20%251%24s&aoh=17150738487931&referrer=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com&ampshare=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.lincolnshirelive.co.uk%2Fnews%2Flincoln-news%2Ffears-uber-rise-lincoln-kill-9162128
https://www-lincolnshirelive-co-uk.cdn.ampproject.org/v/s/www.lincolnshirelive.co.uk/news/lincoln-news/fears-uber-rise-lincoln-kill-9162128.amp?amp_gsa=1&amp_js_v=a9&usqp=mq331AQIUAKwASCAAgM%3D#amp_tf=From%20%251%24s&aoh=17150738487931&referrer=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com&ampshare=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.lincolnshirelive.co.uk%2Fnews%2Flincoln-news%2Ffears-uber-rise-lincoln-kill-9162128
https://www-lincolnshirelive-co-uk.cdn.ampproject.org/v/s/www.lincolnshirelive.co.uk/news/lincoln-news/fears-uber-rise-lincoln-kill-9162128.amp?amp_gsa=1&amp_js_v=a9&usqp=mq331AQIUAKwASCAAgM%3D#amp_tf=From%20%251%24s&aoh=17150738487931&referrer=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com&ampshare=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.lincolnshirelive.co.uk%2Fnews%2Flincoln-news%2Ffears-uber-rise-lincoln-kill-9162128


 

%24s&aoh=17150738487931&referrer=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com&ampshare=https%3A%2F%2

Fwww.lincolnshirelive.co.uk%2Fnews%2Flincoln-news%2Ffears-uber-rise-lincoln-kill-9162128 

 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good evening, 

 

I would like to share with you my objections to introduce Uber Taxis to Abedeen. 

 

1. Uber is not employing any of the drivers, there is limited responsibility by the company; 

2. Drivers are usually immigrants with limited knowledge of language and town topography; 

3. Uber operates as an app access only, not suitable for all potential clients; 

 

As a person, who used to live in a town, where Uber was one of the operators, I've heard very disturbing 

incidents regarding drivers' behaviours and who would be responsible for them. 

 

I hope that this will help you with making the decision. 

 

--  

Best regards, 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good morning 

 

UBER is a company that operates in a similar way to Airbnb and has destroyed the economy in small 

towns in the south of the UK and beyond. 

Having observed this company in Poland before I moved to Scotland permanently, I have observed the 

effects of allowing very poor quality services provided by very random people. UBER drivers are not 

employees of UBER so UBER as a company is not responsible for any actions of drivers.  

Observing companies such as UBER eat, deliveroo etc. I believe that the economic damage they do to 

local communities is enormous and UBER and similar business models should be banned. 

I am in favour of there being no such companies in our environment.  

Pozdrawiam/Best Regards 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

Page 177

https://www-lincolnshirelive-co-uk.cdn.ampproject.org/v/s/www.lincolnshirelive.co.uk/news/lincoln-news/fears-uber-rise-lincoln-kill-9162128.amp?amp_gsa=1&amp_js_v=a9&usqp=mq331AQIUAKwASCAAgM%3D#amp_tf=From%20%251%24s&aoh=17150738487931&referrer=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com&ampshare=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.lincolnshirelive.co.uk%2Fnews%2Flincoln-news%2Ffears-uber-rise-lincoln-kill-9162128
https://www-lincolnshirelive-co-uk.cdn.ampproject.org/v/s/www.lincolnshirelive.co.uk/news/lincoln-news/fears-uber-rise-lincoln-kill-9162128.amp?amp_gsa=1&amp_js_v=a9&usqp=mq331AQIUAKwASCAAgM%3D#amp_tf=From%20%251%24s&aoh=17150738487931&referrer=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com&ampshare=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.lincolnshirelive.co.uk%2Fnews%2Flincoln-news%2Ffears-uber-rise-lincoln-kill-9162128


 

 

My concern with uber coming to Aberdeen is as follows:- Will the drivers have 

to sit the knowledge test like the existing drivers.  

Will they have to put on wheel chair accessible cars like the existing 

drivers.  

Will they be disclosure checked.  

Will the driver and the cars be licensed through the council ie taxi badge and 

plated vehicles.  

Will the Uber cars be put through the Hackney test every 6 months.  

Will the cars have meters as Uber don’t work meter systems and prices change 

depending on how busy the demand is.  

 

I personally don’t think Uber will help one bit to entice people to think 

about becoming a taxi driver. I think it’ll cause frustration with current 

drivers as Uber will or should work like private hire taxis ie can’t pick up 

at ranks can’t be flagged down so busy times Friday/Saturday nights will still 

have people in ranks in long queue's.  I also think they’ll be complaints 

about the pricing structure cheap at quiet times and expensive at busy times 

unlike a metered taxi where it’s set by the council.  

 

Moving forward the council should look at letting existing licensed taxis (red 

and green plated cars) to pick up at ranks between the busy hours ie midnight 

and 4am this would help get people home rather than driving passed in a empty 

cars getting people frustrated.  

 

Many Thanks  

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

To whom it may concern  

 

I'd like to submit my objection to Uber operating in Aberdeen City.  

 

I have no problem with any form of competition in the industry at all, but only if the competition has to 

go through the same legislations as we all do.  

I have recently purchased a new Taxi and would not want to be put in a position where I can no longer 

afford payments on the vehicle if the market is flooded with untested Uber drivers.  

 

Competition is good for any industry but giving one of the competition an easier transition into the 

market would no longer be competition, it would be favouritism.  

 

Also I have my worries about Uber with the following -  

 

Untested drivers  

No liability insurance  

Page 178



 

No 2 hackney's per year + mot  

No background checks (police)  

No meter (can charge as they see fit)  

 

This is my reasoning behind my objection to Uber operating in Aberdeen City  

 

 

Regards  

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

To whom it may concern  

 

I'd like to submit my objection to Uber operating in Aberdeen City.  

 

I have no problem with any form of competition in the industry at all, but only if the competition has to 

go through the same legislations as we all do.  

I have recently purchased a new Taxi and would not want to be put in a position where I can no longer 

afford payments on the vehicle if the market is flooded with untested Uber drivers.  

 

Competition is good for any industry but giving one of the competition an easier transition into the 

market would no longer be competition, it would be favouritism.  

 

Also I have my worries about Uber with the following -  

 

Untested drivers  

No liability insurance  

No 2 hackney's per year + mot  

No background checks (police)  

No meter (can charge as they see fit)  

 

This is my reasoning behind my objection to Uber operating in Aberdeen City  

Page 179



 

Regards  

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

Hi. 

 

I am writing to record my objections to the proposal from Uber to provide their service in Aberdeen. 

 

My Objections are regarding road safety and double/illegal parking. 

 

On terms of road safety. Uber drivers have no additional training that allows them to deal with the 

demands of meeting targets or punctuality. 

This may lead to speeding, bad parking and red light jumping. 

 

Double parking is on the rise from delivery drivers and Amazon vans. This will only increase from Under 

drivers who have no overseeing organisation. 

 

Finally, taxi drivers invest in themselves and their car. Both go through rigorous checks for obvious safety 

reasons. Uber do not. 

 

Regards  

 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

To whom this may concern,  

 

Since Covid lifted and many people left to go back home this is the due reason to a shortage of taxi’s, 

however it’s always very difficult to get the licence also. I don’t think Uber would work well in Aberdeen 

due to just being to small of a city. There is going to be more vehicles on the road and potentially causing 

obstruction in areas. If they are voting yes I work firstly be looking at fixing all the roads as more cars 

means more holes on the road.  

 

Thanks  

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

Page 180



 

 

Hi, 

 

As someone who has used Aberdeen taxi services for more than 50 years through thick and thin, the last 

thing we need - despite shortages at peak times - is a swathe of non-licensed, largely unregulated drivers 

working for a company whose sole priority is squeezing the city's visitors and citizens for as much cash as 

possible while taking away business from our own hard-pressed cabbies - and no, I'm not one of the 

latter, just a concerned citizen. 

 

Regards, 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- --  

 

To whom it may concern, 

 

The safeguarding put in place for our Taxi's would be rendered obsolete with Uber, who do not have even 

close to our safeguarding and monitoring of drivers, and therefore lead to putting often vulnerable 

customers in danger. 

 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

To whom it may concern, 

 

Please do not allow UBER to take up business in Aberdeen, as they provide no real training to their 

employees. Frequently UBER drivers disallow disabled clients, and will refuse to work with them in any 

way which is contrary to public codes. Historically, UBER drivers have also taken advantage of blind 

people by driving them longer routes than needed to tack on extra mileage so they can charge more. 

UBER drivers also frequently refuse to allow service animals into their vehicles, leaving disabled clients 

without a ride and having to rebook; these same drivers can then go into their app and give the disabled 

clients bad ratings so they are unable to get a ride at all using the app. 

 

Allowing UBER to operate in the city would make transportation far less accessible in the city, and would 

do more harm than good. 

 

Sincerely, 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

Page 181



 

 

Good morning 

 

Hope you are well? 

 

I just want to write my objection to Uber coming to Aberdeen. 

 

It is largely unfair on our local taxi drivers, who all have to go through extensive tests etc to be able to 

work in Aberdeen.  Uber drivers would not need to go through this. 

 

I feel like if Uber manage to come in, then it is a huge stab in the back to our taxi drivers, who do a 

brilliant job. 

 

Kind regards 

 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hello, 

 

I am writing in regards to the recent news story in the EE again in regards to Uber. 

 

So, when I was reading this, I noticed "The news comes after Aberdeen City Council were revealed to be 

in talks with a “global taxi operator” earlier this year to address the city’s shortage – especially at peak 

times" Is this correct? 

 

I am against Uber coming to Aberdeen and hope the council supports the taxi drivers against uber also. 

 

This Uber issues seems to have been driven by Aberdeen Inspired & Our Union Street, two local 

companies who want locals to support local, yet want an international company into Aberdeen who wont 

spend any of its money in Aberdeen. 

 

Page 182



 

So, Our Union Street & Aberdeen Inspired really think Uber will encourage people to come into 

Aberdeen? Are the shops going to be filled up because Uber has come to Aberdeen? I think we all know 

the answer to that. 

 

I decided to come back to taxi driving late last year and so far, have enjoyed returning. When I returned, I 

decided I wouldn't be working weekend due to previous experiences and the behaviour of a small 

minority of Aberdeen public but I cover early morning work Monday to Friday and work the odd weekend 

early mornings also. If Uber are granted a licence and the rules from ACC change, I will be giving my taxi 

badge up and going back to my previous job. I have spoken to a few drivers and they plan on doing the 

same. 

 

I truly hope the rules in place won't be changed to help Uber into the city. 

 

We taxi trade in Aberdeen needs to do something to encourage new drivers and I would think that having 

Uber being mentioned every 5 minutes is stopping people coming in. 

 

Just need to read the Uber FB page to see how bad a company they truly are. 

 

I recently received a booklet from Cab Direct and these are some of the WAV prices (total cost from Cab 

Direct if bought via finance) 

Ford Grand Tourneo Connect - £37411.20 

Peugeot Premier - £47770.80 

Ford Grand Journey - £48807.00 

Ford Tourneo Custom - £56836.20 

Renault Trafic - £55698.60 

At these prices who would be mad enough to pay out for one of these when uber could come in and slash 

said driver's takings? 

 

One suggestion to help with lack of taxis is more yellow plates given out to saloons. As you can see from 

the prices above more drivers are going PH and going into saloon cars. One way of helping is drivers who 

have been in the trade for a certain length of time can get a yellow plate? The length of time would be set 

by ACC? I would think this could help encourage drivers to work weekend? 

 

Page 183



 

The Aberdeen taxi trade has a fleet of WAV's and saloons on yellow plates yet Uber can come in and 

operate within our city only using saloons, isn't this discriminating against people who use wheelchairs? 

Again this is not a good look for Uber. 

 

I hope ACC takes note of objections to Uber and tells them the rules are here to stay. 

 

Regards 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Pls they  are very  bad service and over charg from customer  and taking commission nearly from rider 50 

to 60 all online companies rabis and it not fit  for country all underage children using  they application   

 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi I write to email my objection to Uber operating in Aberdeen. 

 

 I just think all current conditions must be met just the same as all the 

other taxi companies and drivers in Aberdeen and agree all drivers must pass 

the street knowledge test.  

 

Also I don’t agree with Uber price surging.  

 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I disagree with Uber to be operating in Aberdeen myself a taxi driver things are bad enough with us 

fighting for all the same business as it is. Uber would just make things worse for all genuine taxi drivers 

business is slow there is hardly anyone out during the week and weekends last weekend there were more 

taxis in the ranks than people waiting for cars kind regards from  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

9/05/24 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Regarding Uber Scot's application dated 15/04/2024 

I would like to object on various grounds to this 

They are a company who are constantly facing litigation from various organisations/companies 

and taxi drivers both here in the UK and abroad for their aggressive tactics in muscling in to the 

Page 184



 

detriment of both existing badge holders and new ones with their cavalier attitude towards licensing 

rules and regulations and requirements, this is evidenced by their original application in 2017 where 

they placed the notice at ankle height in the Regus building so that no one would notice and recently 

when they withdrew their March 2024 application after getting various objections to it 

2. What guarantee is there that they will not recruit Aberdeenshire licensed drivers for their app and 
bypass ACC rules, will ACC check on them at all, will there be constant check on what licensed vehicles they 
will use? 

3. I believe that they will have vehicles with no meter fitted so that they can surge price when busy 
so thus costing 3-4 times the maximum tariff 

4. Their business model is to undercut the tariff in the location they operate in by 20%,then their 
drivers get charged 25% from the fare, so for example a fare which would normally be El O would generate 
E8 less 25% so E6,the whole purpose of our tariff is to take into account the running costs of operating a 
vehicle as a taxi and for the driver/operator to make a small profit so as to make it worthwhile, this model 
in my honest opinion would be to the detriment of the driver/operator 

5. The increased demand for taxis at the moment is due to a lot of drivers either retiring, moving to 
other regular income jobs or sadly passing away during Covid, this was a once in a lifetime situation which 
affected the taxi industry more than most other industries, the demand during the night is greatly reduced 
Sun - Thursday, with even Friday into Saturday not being massively busy, saturation during the week will 
kill the taxi trade as it is already quiet and Uber will not just operate at busy times 

6. They also seem intent on trying to change ACCs licensing laws to suit them instead of just complying 
with them by openly criticising the current/existing rules and regulations. 

Yours Sincerely, 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear Licensina I Commitee 

I would like to ask a few short questions about the operation of Uber potentially providing a transoott 
service in our fine cm 

1 - What measures and assurances will be in place to satisfy Licensing & Committee that 

me uber app will be 100% geofenced for wifin the Aberdeen area, not only for the 

consumer for anv Aberdeen city drivers that may want to sign up to their plaform. This 

ensures cross Dorder hiring does not happen as per the law in Scotland unlike in England? 

2 - Will the registered offce in Berry Steet be ±ffed - note tie application (copy for a 
Booking Offce Licence the day to day manager has an address in York? Will work be 
distributed/ allocated to drivers from this address or Berrv St ? 

3 I undersEnd the Uber model has surge pricing as part of its business structure, what 

condition(s) and measures will be in place from ACC Licensing ensuring t)at in PH ærs 

and/or Taxis WITH meters that tiis method of pricing could not occur, taking into account 

tie fined meter is calibrated by ACC whereas the Uber apo IS noz 

4 - What checks and balances will be in place to ensure the fixed meter is engaged and not 

the aoo. on each hire ? 

5 - How often would this be checked ? 

 

Page 185



 

 

 Surge pricing Geofencing 
 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  
 

Licensing Team 

Legal and Democratic Services 

Corporate Governance 

Business Hub 6 L IS 

Marischal College 

ABIO IAQ. Aberdeen 

9 May, 2024 

Dear Licensing Team, 

Objection to Uber Booldng Office Application. 

We understand that Uber Scot Ltd has made an Application for Booking Office at 1 Berry Street, AB25 1 

HF Aberdeen and thus put a notice for Display at the premises on 15 April 2024. We are writing to object 

the application based on the following grounds: 

1 . Uber initially applied for booking office Licence and put a display notice on the 11 March 2024 but 

later withdrew the application after series of objections were put forward. Thereafter, they reapplied 

again to invalidate the objections earlier submitted. This attitude has wasted the time of the Council 

staff that had to send letters to all people that objected to submit another objection. This attitude also 

wasted the time of those that had objected. Due to this dodgy attitude, their application should be 

rejected as they are looking for short cut to get a licence without any objection. As usual, once grated 

the licence, they will exploit the system to their advantage. 

2, The display notice reads, "Vehicle Booking Office". However, there is no such 

Licence, rather the Licence Application Form reads, "Taxi and PHC Booking Office". The term Vehicle 

Booking Office is a generic title on the website and could be interpreted to mean any vehicle if such 

Licence is granted. The notice should specify "Taxi and PHC Booking Office" Application as stated on the 

Application Form otherwise, their Application should be rejected 

3. Uber (Uber Britannia Ltd) was previously granted a Booking Office Licence in 2018 but they could 

not comply to the BO Licensing Conditions by providing a relevant vehicle and licensed driver as set out 

Page 186



 

on the Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 Conditions. As a result of their inability to comply with the 

Licensing Conditions, they failed to resume operations and gave up the Licence. There is no recent 

document or information that reveals their operating model have changed for them to comply to the BO 

Licensing Conditions when they were granted BO Licence in 2018. Therefore, their application on this 

occasion should be rejected. 

4. Uber's business model does not comply to the BO Licencing Conditions as set out on the Civic 

Government (Scotland) Act 1982, Conditions Applicable to Booking Office Licence Mandatory Conditions. 
Therefore, they have indulged in foregoing the licence granted to them, withdrawing their application to 

invalidate objections, and reapplying over again until they get what they want. This attitude is not a 
genuine business practices, hence their application on this occasion should be rejected. 

5. In all cities in the UK where Uber operates, their model of operation is to use unlicensed drivers 

and unlicensed vehicles. ACC booking office conditions do not allow unlicensed private hire drivers (PHD) 

that have not got a licence granted under section 13 of the Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982. Uber 

knows fully well that their operating model does not comply with the ACC Booking Office Licencing 
Conditions but chose to apply for the BO Licence. This behaviour does not make any business sense. We 

believe Ubers' BO Licensing Application is a mockery of the Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 and 

should be rejected. 

6. Uber Scot Ltd has an SIC code (82990) on Companies House which is not a taxi operation code and 

they do not state if they offer any Booking Office Services or Related Services via a Software Application. 

The nature of their business is unclassified and dodgy. Except they change their SIC code to reflect the 

actual service that they provide, their application for the Booking Office License should be rejected. 

7. There is a growing concern for Uber's regulatory framework. There are issues relating to safely of 
Passengers, fair competition, and lack of adherence to longstanding regulations and the Civic Government 

(Scotland) Act 1982. Uber is known to set their price model, not using Taxi meters, inflating prices at peak 
time to rip off customers when they needed their services most. Based on the above, their application 

should be rejected as their operating model does not comply with the Civic Government (Scotland) Act 
1982. 

8. If Uber is granted a Booking Office Licence with a different Operating Condition, and allowed to 
use unlicensed PHD, then any other Booking Offices (including LeadRyde) in the City should be allowed to 
use unlicensed drivers and vehicles to provide transportation service to the public. If this should not be 

the case, then Uber's Booking Office Application should be declared invalid and unsupported by the 
current Act and thus rejected. 

Due to the above objection grounds, we implore the Licensing Team and Committee to consider our 

objection and decline Uber's Booking Office Application to safeguard the Civic Government (Scotland) 

Act 1982 and the Taxi Trade in Aberdeen. 

Yours sincerely, 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

Licensing Team 

Legal and Democratic Services 

Corporate Governance 

Page 187



 

Business Hub 6 LIS 

Marischal College 

Aberdeen 

 

Dear Licensing Team, 

We, the Taxi and Private Hire Consultation Group, wish to express our second submitted objection and 

representation to the Booking Office Licence Application by Uber Scot Ltd for the premises located at 1 

Berry Street, Aberdeen, AB25 1 HF, based on the following grounds: 

While we acknowledge and respect the previous issuance of a booking office licence by Aberdeen City 
Council to Uber Britannia Ltd, subsequently transitioning to LJber Scot Ltd (formerly a different entity 
from the current applicant, which remains Uber 
Scot Ltd), permitting operation from the Regus Serviced Office premises at 1 Berry Street, Aberdeen, on 
December 12, 2017, there are fundamental points we, as a trade, have since realised were overlooked at 
that time and which we now wish to bring to the attention of the local authorities. 

As representatives of the Taxi and Private Hire industry in Aberdeen, encompassing a diverse range of 
industry experience, we wish to highlight our concerns and submit grounds for refusal regarding the 
application by the registered company Uber Scot Ltd (a subsidiary of Uber UK, itself a subsidiary of Uber 
Technologies Inc) initially applied for on March 11 2024with that application then being withdrawn which 
in itself raises questions especially around the objections or representations not being heard to that 
initial application and then after withdrawing the application and no objections or representations being 
heard they have now then reapplied on 15th April 2024 which could be perceived as them withdrawing 
their application to avoid any objections or representations (Which we are sure could not be the case? 
But perhaps that could be confirmed to council?) However, the newest application is now the licence 
application we wish to make the necessary objections and representations to. 

To do this, we have done so following council policy and submitted this representation in the necessary 
format which states on section (1 )b of the application: 

Any objection or representation relating to an application shall be entertained by the council. ONLY IF, 

the objection or representation — (a) Is in writing (e-mails are not acceptable) 

2. An objection or representation shall be made for the purposes of (1 ) above if it is delivered by hand, 

within the time specified, to the council or posted (by registered or recorded delivery post) so that in the 

normal course of post it should expect to be delivered within that time. 

It is on this occasion we have chosen to Hand deliver our letter on the 8th Of May 2024. 

We firstly wish to strongly object to Any or all representations or objections that have not been 
submitted in writing not be heard by the council on this application, There has been a lot of Social media 
and online posts highlighting the ability to email the council with support to this application, However 
this in itself would be a breach another breach to the terms of the application and should not be 
supported or encouraged. 

Primarily, we direct attention to the conditions of licensing outlined in the Civic Govemment Act 

(Scotland), which all operators are mandated to comply with. Over the course of approximately 15 

years, Uber Technologies inc.'s operations globally have garnered significant negative media attention, 

indicating a potential exploitation of local authority regulations, as documented in various cities 

worldwide. 

Page 188



 

The Scottish Govemment's Civic Government Act (Scotland) 1982 and Aberdeen City Council's local 

licensing conditions stipulate that a booking office licence must be held within the jurisdiction of the 

local authority in which the operator intends to conduct business, with all relevant records to be 

maintained. 

One key issue pertains to the operational structure of Uber Technologies Inc., particularly in relation to 

the handling of "E-hailing" trip requests. These requests are initially directed to an electronic server in 

the Netherlands, under the auspices of Uber BV, before being relayed to pre-registered driver 

applications in Aberdeen under the Uber Scot Ltd banner. This convoluted process raises questions 

regarding record-keeping responsibilities, contractual obligations to customers, and the ultimate control 

over trip communications and revenue distribution, which appear to be predominantly managed by 

Uber BV in the Netherlands, However this is dressed up careful scrutiny needs to be applied to the 

actual transparency of this process not only protect the interest of the public but also to address the 

wider corporate responsibly of the operator for things not limited to but including tax and vat 

responsibilities. 

We contend that operating a taxi and private hire service from a serviced office suite presents inherent 

challenges. Such an environment lacks the physical infrastructure necessary to maintain operational 

integrity round-the-clock, potentially compromising public safety and data security, given the absence of 

a tangible presence and auditable infrastructure. 

Furthermore, the requirement for the licence holder to maintain records on-site, accessible for 

inspection by the licensing authority upon request, poses logistical challenges in a shared service office 

setup. Questions arise regarding public access to the premises for taxi bookings, the method of record-

keeping, and compliance with licensing conditions, particularly considering the absence of physical 

operations at the designated address. 

 

The trade expresses grave concerns regarding the potential granting of a booking office licence, 

particularly concerning the operational framework of the Uber application for both its clientele and 

drivers. It is abundantly clear that drivers and customers are bound by the "Uber" Pricing model 

outlined in their own terms and conditions, with Surge pricing recklessly inflating costs by up to 50% 

whenever they perceive a surge in demand. This not only confers an unjust competitive advantage that 

other operators cannot and would not dare to exploit, but also demonstrates a blatant disregard for the 

public and the licensing stipulations mandated by Aberdeen City Council. 

All operators, whether licensed drivers or booking offices, are obliged to adhere strictly to the tariff 
structure prescribed by Aberdeen City Council for both taxi and private hire vehicles. it is imperative, in 
our firm belief, to safeguard the public interest by enforcing a fair, transparent, and consistent pricing 
regime in accordance with the Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982. Any new entrant into the city's 
transport sector must unequivocally abide by this requirement and be compelled to utilise a taxi meter 
for all journeys undertaken. We are aware of the legislation stipulating that where a taxi meter is 
installed, it must be utilised—a principie upheld by all operators throughout the city. 

The last thing our hard-working drivers need, having tirelessly campaigned for fair remuneration, is to be 

undercut by operators who brazenly flout meticulously devised local regulations, thereby betraying 

transparency and integrity. 

An array of safety concerns looms over the compliance of the E-hailing application. It's our 

understanding that booking requests for private hire vehicles on the app can be made from within 50 

metres of a taxi rank or even from a taxi rank itself. This would clearly contravene the law, as Uber 

Page 189



 

Technologies Inc., in their own terms and conditions, explicitly state their intent to utitise private hire 

vehicles only. Even if they were to use taxis, customers would still not be legally permitted to book from 

a taxi rank, as is the established status quo with all other operators in the city. 

Questions need to be asked as to who the operator is also, the actual operator is Uber Technologies inc 

and they are the end licensee then the persons acting on their behalf of it under Uber Scot ltd are not the 

main persons. 

It is our Collective opinion of The taxi industry and its current operators that we are All a lot more than 
just a piece of taxi App software, we have All worked extremely hard both collectively with the council 
and individually as drivers to firstly achieve their licence through the street knowledge test and secondly 
adhere to and uphold all of the conditions of licencing set out by Aberdeen City council it is on this 
occasion that to us it feels like something that is simply Just a Taxi App (of which there has been multiple 
in Aberdeen for more than a decade) can set with a lobbied Agenda to ultimately sway public opinion on 
these regulated standards when everything they already get is simply a whole lot more than just a Taxi 
booking app. 
 

Considering these concems, we urge the Licensing Team to carefully consider the implications of 
granting a licence for operation from a serviced office environment and to scrutinise the application 
thoroughly to ensure compliance with local regulations and safeguard the interests of both industry 
stakeholders and the public. 

What are ACC Grounds of Refusal? 

The grounds of refusal are — 

(a) The applicant or, where the applicant is not a natural person, any director of it or partner in it or 
any other person responsible for its management, is either — (i) For the time being disqualified under 
Section 7(6) of the Act; or (ii) Not a fit and proper person to be the holder of a licence. 

(b) The activity to which it relates would be managed by or carried on for the benefit of a person, 
other than the applicant, who would be refused the grant or renewal of such a licence if he made the 
application himself. 

(c) Where the licence applied for relates to an activity consisting of or including the use of the 
premises, the premises are not suitable or convenient for the conduct of the activity having regard to: - 

(i) The location, character, or condition of the premises. 

Updated 1 April 2018 

(ii) The nature and extent of the proposed activity; (iii) The kind of person likely to be in the premises; 
(iv) The possibility of undue public nuisance; or (v) Public order or public safety. 

(d) Where there is other good reason for refusing the application. 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 

UBER SUPPORT 

Dear Licensing Office, 

 

Page 190



 

I am writing to express my enthusiastic support for the approval of Uber's licence to operate in 

Aberdeen. As a resident of the city, I have witnessed first-hand the challenges posed by the 

severe shortage of taxis and the resulting impact on our community's social and economic life. 

 

Aberdeen currently faces a critical shortage of taxis, particularly during evenings and weekends, 

when demand is at its highest. This shortage not only leads to lengthy wait times and exorbitant 

fares but also discourages people from going out and enjoying the city's nightlife. Many 

individuals, including myself, refrain from visiting bars, clubs, and restaurants during these peak 

times due to the uncertainty of securing a ride home. 

 

Introducing Uber would address this significant barrier to social and economic activity. By 

providing a reliable and convenient transportation option, Uber would encourage more residents 

and visitors to utilise local businesses during evenings and weekends. This, in turn, would 

stimulate economic growth and contribute to the vibrancy of Aberdeen's nightlife and hospitality 

sector. 

 

Moreover, Uber's technology-driven platform offers features like real-time tracking, upfront 

pricing, and user feedback, enhancing convenience and transparency for passengers. This level of 

service would undoubtedly enhance the overall mobility experience in our city. 

 

I urge the licensing office to consider the broader social and economic benefits that Uber's 

presence would bring to Aberdeen. Granting Uber a license is not only about addressing 

transportation challenges but also about fostering a more dynamic and inclusive city. 

 

Thank you for considering my perspective on this matter. Please feel free to reach out if you 

require further information. 

 

Yours sincerely 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear licensing board, 

 

I am writing today in anticipation of the meeting to discuss Ubers application to the city council. I would 

like to voice my support for said application and my belief that it would not only bolster aberdeens 

Page 191



 

excellent hospitality sector but also improve safety for all aberdonians out late at night and make 

navigating our city easier.  

 

Many thanks  

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi there,  

 

Apologies for the late email.  

 

I wish to write in support of UBER being brought into Aberdeen and the surrounding areas. As a member 

of the hospitality industry; anything that can be done to bring people into the city is an absolute must. I 

believe this could be hugely beneficial for the city and the industry.  

 

 Best, 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

To whom it may concern, 

 

As you may be aware, Aberdeen & Grampian Chamber of Commerce have recently (w/c 6th May) 

conducted a public survey (2,377 responses) on the topic of taxi provision in/around the 

Aberdeen City region. Within this survey, there were a number of specific questions relating the 

live application by Uber for a licence to operate with the City boundaries. 

 

The headline results from this survey which specifically relate to the application are: 

- 93% of respondents (2,193) think that Uber coming to Aberdeen would be a good thing 

- 91% are Extremely likely/ Likely to use Uber if it comes to Aberdeen City. 

- 74% of respondents said that Uber coming to Aberdeen would encourage them to go out in 

Aberdeen city more than they currently do. 

 

I have attached a copy of the results topline analysis and would ask that this is taken into 

consideration by the Committee when determining the Uber licence application. 

 

Overview of research: 

 

Page 192



 

 

- In May 2024, Aberdeen & Grampian Chamber of Commerce (AGCC) reported that Uber had 

submitted a licence application to Aberdeen City Council (ACC) and was aiming to be operational in 

Aberdeen by summer 2024. 

- Reflecting on this, AGCC undertook an online survey into current taxi provision and use in Aberdeen 

City and Shire, as well as exploring public opinion to the Uber application and how that might impact 

their behaviours. 

- Promoted via Morning Bulletin (daily subscribers 17,000) and a wide range of social channels, 

including local community platform FUBAR News, the survey received an unanticipated response 

rate and was closed after 40 hours of going live, with a phenomenal 2,377 taking part. 

- The survey consisted of quantitative and qualitative questions and was designed to be neutral, fully 

objective question set that enabled those taking part to demonstrate positive or negative opinions of 

current provision as well as the anticipated impacts of Uber’s licence application going through. 

- Respondents were an even mix of Male and Female and spread across age groups from Under 18 to 

65+. Although not a representative sample of the age profile of the City or Shire, it likely reflects the 

ages of those more commonly using taxi or private hire services. 

- 81% of respondents live in Aberdeen City, 18% in Aberdeenshire and 1% were out with the 

region/unknown. 

- Whilst not a key objective of the survey, we also captured whether the respondents consider 

themselves to have a disability or mobility issue which allows the results to be viewed in that 

context. This insight is valuable when considering the potential impact of those with perhaps fewer 

alternative transport options to most. 

- As a qualifying question, the survey first explores taxi use in Aberdeen City and Shire with only 1% 

(15) citing that they have never used a taxi in Aberdeen City or Shire before. 

- The study then explores frequency and purpose of taxi travel, times of day and how accessed / 

ordered and well as opinions on current pricing and availability of taxis in general. 

- Following an overview of current opinions and habits the survey then asks for opinions on the Uber 

application, intentions to use Uber if they are successful and what potential impacts the availability 

of Uber may make on their behaviours to go out in Aberdeen City. 

- There were frequency open-ended follow-up questions that have also been analysed and presented, 

providing further context to the statistics below. 

 

 

 

  

Page 193



 

Headlines: 

 

Current Taxi Provision / Use / Opinions 

- 99% of respondents (2,362) have used a taxi in Aberdeen City / Shire. 

- Currently, 49% of respondents use a taxi once or twice a month and 41% less frequently. 

- The top 4 reasons people use a taxi are: 

o Airport, Bus, Rail or Port transfer 

o To and from bars, clubs 

o To and from entertainment events – music venue, theatre 

o To and from restaurants, cafes 

 

- The top 3 reasons remain consistent across both Aberdeen City and Shire taxi use. 

- Considering what time of day people most often require a taxi, there is a good spread across times 

from 5pm overnight to 12 noon, with the lease use between 12 noon – 5pm (17%) 

- In terms of how taxis are currently ordered / accessed, 47% book over the phone and 38% via the 

Internet or through an app or email. 

- Current taxi prices are considered Extremely expensive or Unaffordable (65%). 

 

- Currently, in Aberdeen City there is a strong feeling that taxi provision is lacking: 

o 33% I struggle to get a taxi when I would like one 

o 31% the taxi ranks often have long queues 

o 24%  even if I book they're often late or cancel 

 

- Of those who indicated that they felt there is not enough taxi provision in Aberdeen City / Shire: 

o 84% said it caused them to be concerned about how they’ll get home when out 

o 77% said it deterred them from visiting bars / clubs / music venues in Aberdeen City at 

night (between 10pm and 3am in particular) 

o 68% said it causes them to cut their night out short 

o 61% said that it deters them from visiting large events in Aberdeen City and Shire 

o 59% said it deters them from going out for food and drink 

 

Uber’s application for a licence in Aberdeen City 

- 93% of respondents (2,193) think that Uber coming to Aberdeen would be a good thing 

- 91% are Extremely likely/ Likely to use Uber if it comes to Aberdeen City. 

- 74% of respondents said that Uber coming to Aberdeen would encourage them to go out in 

Aberdeen city more than they currently do. 

 

 

  

Page 194



 

Qualitative Insights: 

Do you think Uber coming to Aberdeen would be a good thing? 

 

Why do you say that? 

- 93% of respondents (2,193) think that Uber coming to Aberdeen would be a good thing 

- Of those who support the application, the common themes in their reasoning were: 

o 1. Lack of Availability: Many express frustrations over the difficulty of getting a taxi, 

especially during peak times or late at night. This impacts their ability to go out and travel 

safely. 

o 2. High Prices: There's a common complaint about the high cost of taxis in Aberdeen, 

which makes them inaccessible for some and discourages others from using them. 

o 3. Competition and Choice: Respondents advocate for the introduction of Uber to 

introduce competition into the market, potentially lowering prices and improving service 

quality. Many express dissatisfactions with the current taxi service in Aberdeen, citing 

long waiting times, high prices, and poor customer service as reasons for seeking 

alternatives like Uber. 

o 4. Reliability and Safety: Uber is praised for its reliability, ease of use, and safety 

features, such as tracking drivers and transparent pricing. 

o 5. Job Opportunities: Some see the introduction of Uber to create more job 

opportunities for drivers and provide flexibility for those seeking additional income. 

o 6. Modernisation: Many believe that Uber would bring Aberdeen up to speed with other 

cities and improve its image as a modern and progressive city. 

o 7. Convenience and User Experience: The convenience of booking, transparent pricing, 

and ease of use through an app are highlighted as key benefits of Uber compared to 

traditional taxi services. 

o 8. Impact on Business and Tourism: Concerns about the negative impact of the current 

taxi situation on local businesses and tourism, with long wait times deterring people from 

going out and enjoying the city's amenities. 

o 9. Economic Impact: Many believe that Uber would benefit the local economy by creating 

jobs and attracting more visitors to the city. 

o 10. Comparisons to Other Cities: Respondents who have used Uber in other cities 

highlight its success and efficiency, advocating for its implementation in Aberdeen to 

align with global standards. 

o 11. Impact on City Life: The lack of reliable taxi services affects people's willingness to go 

out, impacting the city's nightlife and economy. 

93%

7%

Do you think Uber coming to Aberdeen would be a good 
thing?

Yes No

Page 195



 

 

- Of those who don’t support Uber coming to Aberdeen (7%, 169) the themes of ‘why’ were: 

o 1. Safety Concerns: Many express feeling unsafe, particularly lone women, due to 

perceived lack of vetting for drivers and unroadworthy vehicles. 

o 2. Regulation and Licensing: There are worries about whether Uber is regulated 

adequately, including concerns about driver licensing, vehicle safety, and background 

checks. 

o 3. Impact on Local Economy: There's apprehension about the potential negative effects 

on local taxi businesses and drivers, including job loss and decreased earnings. 

o 4. Service Quality: Issues with service quality, including cleanliness of vehicles, reliability, 

and surge pricing, contribute to scepticism about Uber's benefits. 

o 5. Ethical Concerns: Criticisms extend beyond operational aspects to include ethical 

considerations, such as exploitation of drivers and corporate responsibility. 

o 6. Saturation of Market: Some argue that there's already enough taxis in Aberdeen, and 

Uber's entry could lead to oversaturation, decreasing earnings for existing drivers. 

o 7. Preference for Local Services: Many express a preference for supporting local 

businesses and drivers, emphasizing trust in established taxi services. 

 

If Uber came to Aberdeen, would it encourage you to go out in Aberdeen City more than you do currently?  

 

74%

17%

3%
2%

4%

If Uber comes to Aberdeen, how likely are you to use it?

Extremely likely Very likely Unsure Not likely Extremely unlikely

74%

21%

1%
4%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

More Remain the same Less Don't Know

If Uber came to Aberdeen, would it encourage you to go 
out in Aberdeen City more than you do currently?

Page 196



 

 

- Of those who said it would encourage them to go out in Aberdeen City more the qualitative themes 

were: 

o 1. Availability / Unreliable Taxi Services: Many respondents expressed frustration with 

the current taxi services in Aberdeen, citing issues such as long wait times, unreliability, 

and high costs. Participants seek increased availability of transportation options, 

particularly during evening hours, to avoid long waits for taxis or being stranded. Users 

anticipate that Uber's availability and response times would be better than existing taxi 

services, reducing the uncertainty of getting home after a night out. 

o 2. Limited Services / Public Transport Issues: There is a perceived lack of transportation 

options, especially during the early hours of the morning or in areas outside the city 

centre. Limited bus services and expensive parking further exacerbate the issue. Uber is 

seen as a more accessible option, especially for those living in rural areas or areas poorly 

served by public transportation. Criticisms of the current public transport system, 

including inefficiency, limited availability, and high fares, contribute to the desire for 

alternative transportation options like Uber. Many see Uber as a more convenient and 

accessible way to navigate the city, especially when public transport is inadequate. 

o 3. Safety: Safety concerns, especially for young women, are raised regarding the difficulty 

of getting home late at night. Uber is perceived as a safer option, providing peace of 

mind, and eliminating the need to wait alone for a taxi. Additionally, the convenience of 

Uber's app-based service is praised for its ease of use and transparency. 

o 4. Flexibility and Convenience: The flexibility offered by Uber, such as being able to track 

rides, know the cost upfront, and book through an app, was highlighted as a significant 

advantage over traditional taxi services. 

o 5. Impact on Social Life and Economic Activities: The lack of reliable transportation 

options was seen as a barrier to socializing and participating in evening activities in 

Aberdeen. Many believe that the introduction of Uber would encourage more people to 

go out and contribute to the city's economy. The availability of Uber could potentially 

lead to increased socialization and spending in the city centre, as people would feel more 

confident about reliable transportation options. 

o 6. Cost and Affordability: The high cost of traditional taxis is a significant barrier to going 

out, with many feeling that Uber would offer a more affordable alternative. Concerns 

about the expense of taxis, particularly for longer journeys or late-night trips, discourage 

people from socializing or exploring the city. Affordability is a significant concern, with 

many mentioning that current taxi services are costly, and they hope Uber would offer 

more competitive pricing. Many express that Uber is perceived as cheaper than 

traditional taxis, which would make going out more financially feasible. 

o 7. Desire for Choice and Competition: The monopoly of traditional taxi services is viewed 

negatively, with many expressing a desire for more choice and competition in the 

transportation market. Uber's entry into the market is seen as a positive development 

that could lead to lower prices, better service, and increased accessibility. 

o 8. Desire for Uber: Several respondents mention positive experiences with Uber in other 

cities and express a preference for its reliability and convenience over traditional taxi 

services. Respondents expressed a strong desire for Uber to be introduced in Aberdeen, 

citing its ease of use, affordability, reliability, and safety features. Many believe that Uber 

would provide a solution to the current challenges faced with traditional taxi services. 

o 9. Convenience: Ease of use and convenience are highlighted as important factors, with 

respondents preferring a service that is user-friendly and accessible through an app. Uber 

offers easier access to transportation, especially during peak times or events when 

traditional taxi services may be overwhelmed. Uber's app-based system offers flexibility 

Page 197



 

in booking and payment methods, making it more user-friendly compared to traditional 

taxis. 

o 10. Spontaneity: Many express a desire for more spontaneous outings, which they feel 

are limited by the current unpredictability and high cost of taxi services. 

 

If you've never used a taxi in Aberdeen City / Shire - can you tell us why? (12) 

The themes in these responses highlight several common issues with taxi services in Aberdeen, the key 

themes being current unreliability of taxi services and that the cost is prohibitive.  

 

Any other comments on taxis in Aberdeen & Aberdeenshire? 

The feedback provided revolves around several key themes: 

1. Transportation Accessibility / Poor service with taxis: Many residents express frustration over the lack 

of efficient transportation options, particularly to and from the city centre, the airport, and during peak 

times or late at night. This lack of accessibility is seen as a deterrent for both locals and tourists.  

2. Reliability / ease of use: Instances of taxis not showing up, being late, or refusing bookings contribute 

to a lack of confidence in the current service. Many believe that Uber would make it easier for tourists to 

navigate Aberdeen's transportation system and enhance the overall visitor experience. 

3. Issues with Current Taxi Services: Traditional taxi services are criticized for being expensive, unreliable, 

and lacking in availability as well as complaints around rude drivers and poor customer service. 

Complaints about rude or unprofessional behaviour from taxi drivers are common, contributing to 

negative experiences. 

4. Regulation and Licensing: There are calls for changes in regulations and licensing requirements to 

accommodate services like Uber and to address the shortage of taxis. Some feel that the current system 

is too restrictive and outdated. There are some concerns about Uber's entry needing proper regulation 

and checks to ensure safety and quality of service. 

5. Competition and Innovation: Many believe that introducing Uber would bring much-needed 

competition to the market, leading to improved service quality, lower prices, and better availability. 

There is also a desire for technological innovation, such as app-based booking and payment systems. 

Criticism is directed towards the existing taxi ‘monopoly’, with calls for more competition and better 

service standards. 

6. High Prices: Many respondents mention that taxi fares in Aberdeen are too expensive compared to 

other cities like Glasgow and Edinburgh. Additional charges, such as those at the airport, are also 

criticized. Many find the current taxi fares to be unreasonably high, especially considering the level of 

service provided. 

7. Need for Modernisation: The consensus is that the current taxi system is outdated and needs to 

modernize by integrating technology like GPS and apps. Users appreciate the transparency and 

convenience offered by Uber's app-based system, including more transparent pricing models and driver 

tracking. Respondents express a desire for modernization in taxi services, including the introduction of 

Uber or similar ride-hailing services. They emphasize the need for convenient booking methods, trackable 

rides, and lower prices.  

8. Safety and Accessibility: Concerns are raised about safety, especially for vulnerable groups like 

wheelchair users, as well as the lack of availability during late hours, impacting nightlife and overall 

accessibility. Concerns about rude or unsafe behaviour from taxi drivers contribute to a desire for 

Page 198



 

alternative options like Uber. Some users, especially women, express concerns about safety and the 

difficulty of getting home, particularly late at night. 

9. Economic Impact: Respondents believe that improving taxi services, including introducing Uber, could 

have a positive economic impact by encouraging more people to spend locally and supporting businesses. 

10. Airport Service: Criticism is directed towards the inadequate provision of taxis at Aberdeen Airport, 

causing inconvenience for travellers. Complaints about the lack of taxis at the airport, high drop-off 

charges, and overall dissatisfaction with airport transportation services are common. 

11. Demand for Uber: There is a strong demand for Uber in Aberdeen, with many expressing the view 

that it would improve transportation options, especially given its success in other cities. Many express a 

strong desire for Uber to enter the market, citing its convenience, reliability, and affordability based on 

experiences in other cities. Many see Uber as a solution to the existing problems, citing its convenience, 

affordability, and popularity in other cities. 

Overall, the feedback reflects a strong desire for more accessible, reliable, and affordable transportation 

options in Aberdeen, with many residents advocating for the introduction of Uber as a solution to current 

shortcomings in the taxi service. 

  

Page 199



 

A range of responses received: 
 

Very difficult to get a taxi when attending events at large venues like P&J Live unless you book days in 

advance 

My experience of taxis in the past 2 years have been terrible. Waiting 2 hrs at Aberdeen airport late at 

night for a taxi with my son. Unable to get a taxi during the day and having to walk 1 ½ miles to get to my 

location. My lack of trust in being able to get a taxi has severely dented my confidence in getting a taxi 

when I want to, this has resulted in me choosing not to attend events and going out into town in the 

evenings. 

A classic example. We are a family of 6 and booked 2 taxis for a red eye flight to London. One turned up 

late and I had to drive to the airport myself also to ensure we didn’t miss the flight as no second cab was 

dispatched despite booking 24 hours in advance and making it clear we needed 2 cabs. 

I am always worried as I don't live in the city centre, I worry how I will get home as you can't rely there will 

be availability 

nearly missed a flight once when local Aberdeen taxi didn't show up. 

The taxi provision in Aberdeen is dire. 

Last bus to bridge of Don is 10.30 and can never get a taxi so would come home early or not go out 

Lack of the Uber app is mind-blowing to visitors, everyone assumes it will work here and thinks Aberdeen 

is from the past when they realise it doesn't. "I had to get a special taxi app just for Aberdeen" - then the 

local taxi provision is so poor it makes us look ridiculous. 

Often late when you have booked well in advance, and they don't care 

Usually, pre book return journey earlier than I want to so I can ensure getting a taxi home 

Insufficient taxis so getting home needs a planned approach 

Taxis in the evening are hit or miss, same as taxis at airport if later flight. There's simply not enough and 

their costs are too high 

Booked to go out for a meal at 7pm on a Friday, my boyfriend phoned a taxi company at 6:20pm and was 

told there was no taxis available all evening. Had to request a lift from a friend instead. 

Still currently cheaper to drive and park during the day. At night, I don't want to spend long periods in taxi 

queues. 

I have been going out less due to the hassle of getting a taxi home at night 

I'll think twice about going out in Aberdeen if I know I'll struggle to get home. 

It does deter me when going out, as I generally walk home instead of waiting over an hour for a taxi in the 

mornings. 

It’s becoming difficult to get around Aberdeen, especially in the evening. Typically, no taxis available 

10pm-12 and this puts people off coming into town. Ive heard many times "I’m not coming in because I 

won’t get home'. Uber is not new, and we use it in many cities around the world. We need Lift in Aberdeen 

too, to drive come competition and consumer value. 

The wait to get a taxi is unbearable (if you can even get one) 

Can never get a taxi, must wait ages and it costs a fortune 

Page 200



 

There’s never enough taxis! It also gives more job opportunities! Uber is so useful, and I use it in every city 

I visit so I would use it all the time here too 

Because it opens more possibilities for ways to get around the city especially when taxis aren’t as available 

I have stopped going out to anywhere that I cannot either walk home from or get the bus as taxis are too 

unreliable. I have started getting a lift or driving to the airport because I cannot guarantee a taxi turning 

up. 

Have used service in other cities, more affordable and reliable. Know the price you pay is what it will cost, 

great service. 

Many times, I have had to walk home in the early hours from bars / clubs to Northfield as could not get a 

taxi. Very unsafe for a young woman. 

Uber will add competition to the cities taxi services, incentivising improvements. Uber has also been 

successful in many other cities 

I use it in other cities, and it helps me know exactly how much the journey will be 

There aren't enough taxis to service everywhere: even when pre-booking, taxis are not guaranteed to 

show up. The prices are also extortionate. I have sympathy for taxi drivers as they have gone down in 

numbers since the pandemic, but the monopoly on taxis which is currently happening, with sometimes 2 

hour waits for a taxi in the centre of town even at quiet times is ridiculous. If Uber can fill in the gaps in 

the service provided by the taxi firms for short journeys, and they are reliable this will make travel a lot 

easier for people going around town. 

Taxis are outrageously expensive, completely unaffordable. But the service is completely inadequate, they 

take far too long to arrive and are nearly always overbooked during peak hours. I have had times where I 

can’t even get a taxi to the airport or a prebooking has not arrived. Add to this during events at the P&J 

the whole taxi system falls apart. There simply is not enough taxis in the city, while some drivers refuse to 

drive events, and serve the nightlife. It is shambolic it has got so bad; the monopoly needs to be altered. 

Too few taxis, poor attitude from some drivers 

Taxis have let us down / no shows which is completely unacceptable when it's an early morning run to the 

airport for business, no tracking available, expensive. Can barely even get a taxi in some areas. Rural pubs 

are closing business as there's no way of getting to and from in the countryside as taxi's won’t take on the 

job. taxi ranks are crazy. 

Uber is used in virtually every other major city in the UK. It is super easy to use and would negate the 

problems Aberdeen has been having with taxis for years. It is a deterrent for most people, including me for 

going into town because of how bad the taxis are in the city. By looking at social media, it is apparent that 

everyone living here wants to welcome Uber into Aberdeen with open arms. So now up to the council to 

try make a good decision about something that will benefit the city for once. 

Taxi availability at Aberdeen airport are an embarrassment to the city. There are plane loads of people 

waiting for a taxi for hours. In my experience I had to stand in the cold for up to 3 hours waiting for a taxi 

as only one would come every 20 minutes. When I travel internationally, I can book an Uber, I can see who 

the driver is, the type of car they are driving, their performance rating, and where they are on their 

journey to pick me up. It’s easy, safe, and convenient. The cost from my home to the airport in a taxi is 

£25, which is a 17-minute journey. With Uber in Los Angeles for a 90-minute trip I’m $60 which includes 

the tip. My adult kids regularly use Uber Black in L.A. which is affordable for long distances. 

It has been difficult to get a taxi in the late evening and this has deterred us from going out so frequently 

With Uber, I know I can get a taxi when I need one. I know how much it will cost. I will know who the 

driver and car are and where they will get me. 

Page 201



 

General cost of going out and state of Aberdeen. Easier and nicer to stuff in the Shire as opposed to going 

into Aberdeen 

I only use a taxi if I need one 

Taxi’s not essential for me from city centre 

I certainly would not get into an Uber if the regulations were not the same as current taxi services. Safety 

is key for passengers, vehicle and drivers 

Bringing Uber to Aberdeen will chase away the normal taxis and Uber will have the market and your left 

with no other choice to use Uber. That’s what they have done in other cities. The problem with Aberdeen is 

humans have changed attitudes in life and aren’t as nice as they used to be and at night it’s not a place to 

be anymore. 

Would only use recognised firms 

The taxi knowledge test needs to be changed to encourage more people to enter this occupation 

I am not sure my behaviour would change, but if cheaper than taxis and not much more than bus trips I 

would likely use Ubers more. 

Aberdeen City is deteriorating to be honest so unsure 

 

Closing thoughts: 

 

It is clear that there is overwhelming support for Uber’s application for a licence in Aberdeen City as there 

likely would be in Aberdeenshire. 

Not only do people anticipate that the introduction of Uber would resolve some of the challenges of 

transportation in Aberdeen, particularly regarding the availability, reliability, and affordability of taxi 

services currently; there is also evidence, both in the quantitative and qualitative contexts, to suggest 

that there would be positive impacts for the economy of our City Centre. The majority anticipating an 

increase in their visits to retailers, hospitality venues and events as a result of more availability and 

confidence in their transport options. 

Currently, many express frustrations with long waiting times, high fares, and difficulty in securing a ride 

home, especially late at night.  

The introduction of Uber is seen as a solution to these problems, offering easier, more convenient, and 

potentially cheaper transportation options. People are hopeful that Uber will provide a reliable service 

with transparent pricing, allowing them to go out more frequently and feel safer when traveling home, 

particularly during late hours. Additionally, the current limitations in public transportation, such as bus 

schedules and routes, further emphasize the need for alternative options like Uber to improve 

accessibility and mobility within the city. 

To enable our economic vision to be realised, we need people and organisations to bring investment, 

innovation, skills, and jobs here. And to retain those we already have.  

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear Convenor, 

Page 202



 

Uber Booking Oice Application – Aberdeen City Council 

I refer to the above and on behalf of Aberdeen Inspired, the city’s Business Improvement District 

(BID) I write to oer my full support for this application by Uber. 

Aberdeen Inspired represents some 700 levy paying businesses in the city centre and a 

constant issue raised, not least our many hospitality venues, is the lack of taxi provision at all 

times of the day. This is particularly prevalent during the late hours, where often the dearth of 

taxis has adversely aected the public’s confidence in spending time in our city centre and 

crucially has led to legitimate safety concerns. The challenge around taxi provision for the 

evening/night-time economy was identified in the last Purple Flag (national safety accreditation) 

audit of our city centre. 

This is also at a time when our city centre businesses are operating at the most challenging of 

economic circumstances. 

Of course, there are wider issues around taxi provision in the city, including challenges around 

the ‘knowledge test’, that cause us, as a city, to be at odds with most licensing areas across the 

country. In saying this, I do respect that the licensing committee, our hard working local taxi 

industry and other partners are looking to meaningfully collaborate towards modernising these 

processes. 

The city is strategically looking to diversify with tourism coming much more into play. Whether it 

is passengers from a cruise ship or recent arrivals through our excellent airport or railway 

station, the over-whelming majority will expect to find an Uber presence in our city. 

Uber can speak for themselves but they now successfully operate in so many other large cities 

across the country, including Edinburgh and Glasgow. Moreover, it is fair to say that many of our 

levy payers and the wider north-east public speak so positively of the personal experiences they 

have when using the Uber service elsewhere - citing the convenience and ease, reassurance 

around safety and dependability and/or the cost. It is understood that Uber alone might not 

solve the current challenges around taxi provision in the city, but it will certainly be a much 

needed step forward and if the experiences elsewhere are anything to go by, will encourage 

more drivers into the industry. 

Aberdeen Inspired was the first organisation to reach out to Uber in this process and we remain 

Page 203



 

committed to bringing them to the city. 

I am only too happy to provide further information in support and/or attend any hearing that you 

feel is appropriate. 

Yours faithfully, 

 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi Aberdeen City Council, 

I support the granting of licence to Uber. I think this would bring many jobs to the city. I think it will 

greatly improve transport around the city.  

Thanks, 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear Licensing Office, 

 

I am writing to express my strong support for the approval of Uber's 

application to operate in Aberdeen. 

 

There appears to be a significant lack of taxis currently operating in 

Aberdeen. On multiple occasions, I have experienced lengthy delays getting 

home at night and I've spoken to many others who say the same.  

Standing in a taxi rank is a rather unpleasant way to end an evening. Often 

people have had too much to drink and their behaviour is unpredictable, which 

can lead to abusive language and fighting. As a woman I have felt 

uncomfortable and vulnerable in this situation, and with my daughter due to 

turn 18 in the near future, I worry for her safety when trying to get home 

from an evening out.  

 

The difficulties I've encountered obtaining a taxi has often deterred me from 

going into town altogether, especially in winter. I'm sure I am not alone in 

this, so by granting Uber a license to operate in Aberdeen, you are 

potentially opening up the city to a higher footfall, bringing benefits to 

businesses and improving the vibrancy of the city. 

 

The train station and airport are other places I've had difficulty in getting 

a taxi. The lack of reliable transportation options not only affects residents 

but also reflects poorly on Aberdeen as a destination, potentially deterring 

tourists from visiting. 

 

I urge the licensing office to act in favour of the Uber application due to 

the unquestionable need for additional transportation options, particularly 

for the safety and well-being of women in our community. The introduction of 

Uber could help improve the prosperity of Aberdeen, encouraging tourism and 

economic growth. 

 

Lastly, I have used Uber in other cities in the UK and abroad and have found 

it to be safe, reliable, convenient and affordable, so I sincerely hope that 

Uber will be able to operate in Aberdeen in the near future. 

 

Thank you for considering my perspective on this matter.  

Page 204



 

 

Yours sincerely, 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hello 

 

I'm writing to you in support of Uber's application for operating in Aberdeen.. 

 

I believe this will open up the opportunities for transportation especially to and from City 

Center to outskirts and from the airport in busy times. I've often stood for an hour to get a 

ride and nowadays. I just drive and park at the airport for example to avoid taking the risk of 

not getting a taxi.  

 

Regards  

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good evening,  

 

I wouldl like to submit my vote of support for granting UBER a license in 

Aberdeen.  

 

I use Aberdeen taxis regularly for personal and business use Over the last 2 

years it has become an inefficient private service, I have been late numerous 

times for reservations and engagements due to taxis turning up late with no 

apology other than “we are short of drivers” with no warning.  

 

We have many international business partners visit our business, who end up 

stuck in queue at Aberdeen airport and vent their frustration as to why there 

is no UBER in Aberdeen. It is genuinely embarrassing explaining we have no 

UBER and our local taxi providers cannot meet demand.  

 

It also negatively impacts the nighttime economy in the Aberdeen as it 

actively discourages people to come into Aberdeen City centre as they are 

uncertain if they can get a taxi home.  

 

I hope you seriously consider these issues affecting the city, at it's weakest 

point.  

 

Kind regards  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear ACC, 

     I've been living in Aberdeen for 5 years. I think having Uber is a great idea in terms of giving me 

employment in my green electric vehicle. Thanks 

Page 205



 

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi, 

I support having UBER in Aberdeen. 

Regards 

 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good morning, 

 

I would like to add my support for the Uber license in Aberdeen. 

 

Having used them in other major cities, and airports, I see them as a huge step forward for Aberdeen. 

 

Knowing my family can pre-book a taxi that will collect them as agreed and take them home safely is a 

major benefit compared to the current taxi service. 

 

I often have to go into town on cold, wet nights to collect family after a pre-booked taxi has failed to 

arrive. The alternative of standing in a queue in these conditions for hours is totaly unacceptabble. 

 

Airports, well, try getting a taxi after arriving on a late flight into Aberdeen. 

 

Let's move forward with the times and address the atrocious service we currently accept in our city.  

 

Thanks 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Please accept this communication as formal support for the approval of Uber’s 

license application.  This would bring Aberdeen in line with other Scottish/UK 

cities providing a vital and much needed service to the oil and gas capital of 

Europe. 

Page 206



 

 

Kind Regards  

 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Uber Response 

 

The lack of taxi provision across Aberdeen causes issues for all venues owned by REDACTED. There is a 

severe lack of taxis at all times throughout the day but, in particular, the venues that remain open past 

the last bus times. 

 

In previous years, we would have encouraged our staff to the extra mile and call taxis for our customers 

whether this was for them to go to one of our transport hubs such as the airport, or to return to their 

workplace, home, or next destination. However, even with our 'taxi butler' it seems impossible to get a 

taxi or even a rough estimate of how long it will be for them to attend a venue. In more extreme terms, 

we recently arranged a taxi for 3 pm for a Bride and Groom to get from their wedding ceremony at 

Duthie Park's Winter Gardens to their Wedding Reception at Union Kirk, but it failed to show up as they 

had no taxis available resulting in them walking between the venues in the rain.  

 

What do we do in this situation? As part of taking a function, do we have to transport our customers to 

and from our venue too?? What happens if something happens to the person driving them? Or if 

something happens in our venues when the Manager has left the building?  

 

Similarly, many of our venues, in particular, REDACTED were extremely popular during Offshore Europe 

2023. Staff across all of these venues had to face dissatisfied customers who were appalled that they 

were unable to get taxis to their functions around the city and to the airport. As a worldwide conference, 

it is humiliating that we can't even transport people around our city! 

 

Furthermore, recruiting and retaining staff is proving difficult across the board with staff struggling to 

get home and just adding another hurdle to the hospitality industry. Again, Managers are filling the taxi 

gap by taking staff to and from work to ensure that they attend work and can also get home safely. 

 

Working in the licensed trade we must abide by Aberdeen City Council's Licensing Policy which includes 

a local condition on duty of care. The lack of taxis makes abiding by this rule completely unmanageable. 

We have 15 minutes after closing time to get people to leave our venues and disperse home. However, 

the consequence of the shortage of taxis is causing tensions between customers leaving venues 

instigating conflict and altercations, whilst also leaving vulnerable patrons unable to get home. Similarly, 

our duty of care Company policy encourages Managers to get in touch with the Street Pastors, but they 

also can't get patrons home safely.  

Page 207



 

 

 

 

 

Exciting changes are happening with our city from the upgrading of Union Street to the beach 

regeneration. This combined with the Port of Aberdeen bringing thousands of people into our region, we 

need to look at viable solutions to enhance the movement of people around our city to work alongside 

the current public transport network to combat the taxi challenges that Aberdeen is facing.  

 

Uber currently provide their services in over 10,000 cities across the world. Uber offer a fixed rate taxi 

service via their pre-booking app which will offer the people of Aberdeen an alternative to the existing 

taxi services. The introduction of Uber may not be the perfect solution but it is a forward-thinking 

approach to trying to start to tackle an ongoing challenge for Aberdeen. 

 

Current public opinion on taxis is that they are impossible to get a taxi regardless of the time of the day. 

The local business community, in particular the hospitality sector, need the public to trust in the public 

transport network to encourage them to use the city centre. All the positive changes and initiatives 

Aberdeen Inspired, our Union Street and Aberdeen City Council execute to promote our city and drive 

footfall are futile if the public still don’t have faith that they can return home at the end of the day, 

regardless of the time of day. 

 

Moreover, as an international destination for tourists, in particular with the work of Visit Aberdeen and 

Port of Aberdeen, we need to ensure that our reputation as a vibrant, attractive cultural city continues. 

People visiting Aberdeen expect to be able to get a taxi whenever they need it and with Uber operating 

in over 70 countries all over the world, it is the norm for them to expect to be able to use a pre-booking 

app such as Uber to get safely from one destination to another. 

 

Aberdeen has consecutively been awarded the Purple Flag award for safety for the past ten years for 

recognition of its commitment to promoting a safe and secure night time economy. As a city, much 

praise was received due to collaborative working between all the local stakeholders, including taxi 

companies. We must continue to promote how safe our city is to tourists and locals alike. Increasing the 

volume of taxi drivers and/or the amount of business they can undertake will continue this. 

 

REDACTED are proud to be a local, family-run company whose roots have firmly been in Aberdeen since 

REDACTED. We want to see people in our city enjoying all that Aberdeen has to offer throughout the 

whole day. By no means will Uber be the magic that fixes Aberdeen but it can certainly be a step within 

the greater picture of encouraging and increasing footfall around our city. 

 

Page 208



 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

 

To Whom it may concern,  

 

I would just like to forward my approval that UBER could be allowed to operate in Aberdeen city and 

shire. I work all over the UK and when I major cities, I always use UBER, I find their service is second to 

none and the App is really easy to work and very user friendly. Unlike the Rainbow app that’s constantly 

being turned off with the answer “we do that when we are busy”  

When using UBER I like the fact that you know the fare before you get in the car and its all-automated 

transactions so no cash is handed over, you can pick options of type of car from standard to luxury. Every 

car that I have used (even in London) have been spotlessly clean and well presented.  

I have lived in the City since 1996 and the service of the taxis has been going down hill for years with my 

biggest bug bear being the Airport Service which is to be honest an absolute Joke! No other major city in 

the UK has a taxi rank where you have to wait for sometimes up to 30 mins just to get a cab (London 

flight generally) 

And the fact that many drivers (Hackney) drive around with there light on to which if I remember 

correctly means “available for hire” and refuse to stop when flagged (every other city allows this) so why 

not in Aberdeen ?  

 

And many a time it is a lottery to see if the taxi will even turn up on time for the booked time? UBER app 

you know exactly where the car is (even if its 10 mile away) and how long it will be before you get the 

cab! Whereas the rainbow app the location of the taxi is never shown until the cab is about 2 mins for the 

pick up location   

 

Its about time that the city had some decent choices for people as I believe that the City taxi companies 

are basically a Monopoly and I think people should be given the choice of another option such as UBER.  

 

So in My Opinion if this was put to a vote, it would be a YES, YES, YES in Favor of UBER in the City and 

shire.  

Please approve their application and give people what they want ! 

 

Regards  

 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

Page 209



 

 

Dear sir 

We have full support for Uber taxi to launch in Aberdeen.I work late at night 

and I see many people struggle to get taxi at weekends.some wait hours for a 

taxi to get home. Please consider Uber to launch in Aberdeen. 

 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hello 

 

Just sending an email in support of Uber hopefully being introduced to 

Aberdeen! We would 100% travel in from Inverurie more often- the trains are 

unreliable or often not late enough and the queue for the taxi rank is a 

ridiculous wait at the weekends- puts us off venturing in. 

 

Kind regards 

 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good Afternoon, 

 

I would like to  note our families support for Uber getting a licence to operate in Aberdeen. 

 

4yrs ago we were against Uber, in order to support local taxi drivers. However there is now sadly not 

enough taxis. You cannot rely on taxis for a night out which results in my family leaving the city centre 

early, reducing revenue. We have also been late to dinners and evening events when taxis have no-

showed. I know many friends feel the same. The upcoming LEZ also now means that we cannot drive my 

Skoda yeti into town, further reducing options for me to pick up family and friends. Sady, uber is now a 

necessity.  

 

Many Thanks, 

 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good morning, 

 

Please accept this email as my support for Uber being granted a license in 

Aberdeen.  

 

The current taxi situation is extremely poor due to the following factors: 

 

Availability. 

Page 210



 

 

I’ve waited for over an hour at a taxi rank after a night out in the recent 

past. It’s a health and safety issue to ask people to stand outside at this 

time of morning for so long. It will promote drunk people walking home instead 

which is risky and dangerous.  

 

Cost 

 

The cost charged by Aberdeen taxis is absolutely extortionate. They offer no 

value for money and I always feel ripped off. It was expensive before the cost 

of living crisis and now is even worse.  

 

Reliability 

 

I had a pre booked taxi via the ComCab app to take me home from a wedding last 

year. It didn’t show up and I had to wait in the hotel reception at the end of 

the night for over three hours. Again, unacceptable service for an 

extortionate price.  

 

 

If Uber don’t get their license granted, it’s yet another reason for me to 

leave this city and to relocate somewhere else where my quality of life would 

be greatly improved.  

 

Regards, 

 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear Licensing,  

 

This is an open letter for support for Uber coming to Aberdeen. The reasons are the following: 

 

• I have used Uber when travelling for business or pleasure in other cities and found it to 
be very reliable because of the taxi rating system and app automations.  

• Uber has the advantage of when there is a taxi problem, it automatically re-routes 
another taxi without any manual or human interaction saving lots of time and stress.  

• I have lived in Aberdeen for nearly 10 years. I have used different Aberdeen taxi services 
(different companies) several times and have found the service to be unreliable at times. 
Sometimes is has been very good but it is down to the individual taxi driver.  

• For example: Taxi no-shows when needing to get to a time-bound appointment – i.e. a 
flight from Aberdeen airport. This caused a lot of stress for family that we nearly missed 
our flight to see relatives.  

• During no-shows, the operator has to manually re-route another taxi which causes 
delays and stress.   

• The apps by local Aberdeen companies are mediocre compared to Uber and they are not 
interconnected between operators which means you have to have an app for each 
company which is cumbersome.  

• Current digital taxi system is in effective, i.e it is a basic tracking system for location of 
taxi with a single operator without any enhanced features.  

• Local operators have little to no motivation due to lack of competition (i.e. Uber) to 
improve service offering.  

 

Page 211



 

Whilst I recognize that local taxi companies do not support Uber for a number of good reasons, I 
strongly believe that Uber will create the necessary competition to improve service levels to 
citizens of Aberdeen of which the current taxi system lacks.  

 

Kind Regards 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hello 

 

I wholeheartedly support Uber operating in Aberdeen to improve the current dire and inflexible taxi 

service. 

 

Many thanks, 

 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear Sir 

I am aware that Uber has applied to operate in Aberdeen. 

 

The application must be approved. There is a chronic shortage of taxis in Aberdeen. I was at a recent 

event at TECA and ordered a taxi for midnight. It did not appear until 1am. My pick up was 20mins later 

than booked. This does not reflect well on our city. The airport is another case in point, never a taxi to be 

had and the airport has ramped up the cost to pick up. 

 

Ever other city I visit now has Uber and a taxi is available immediately and at a competitive price. 

 

Let's join the 21st century. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I very much approve of Uber operating in Aberdeen. 

 

Regards 

Page 212



 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I support the Uber application. 

 

Kind Regards, 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I’m a student/live in aberdeen and support Uber coming to the city because it will increase my safety on a 

night out where I usually can’t find a taxi to take me home. I’ll also be more likely to go into the city 

centre to bars and restaurants if Uber was available. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

To whom it may concern, 

  

I writing to register my SUPPORT for Uber coming to Aberdeen for the following reasons: 

  

• Currently there is a severe shortage of taxis in Aberdeen, I have personally waited over an hour to 
get a taxi from the airport into the city centre, this is unacceptable in a city of size.  It makes 
Aberdeen look backwards and must not be pleasant for visitors to the city. 

• Current taxis are cost prohibitive – from my home in Ferryhill to the airport the cost of a taxi is 
now nearly £30! I am hoping that the introduction of Uber will make these types of journeys 
more affordable. 

• As a follow on to my point above, if there were more affordable taxis it would really encourage 
people to come into the city centre.  At the minute there is a lack of taxis and so people are put 
off. 

• Uber would make travel to the city centre and general area more accessible which would in turn 
increase footfall and support local businesses and the nighttime economy. 

• With the current focus of ULEZ in the city centre, the introduction of UBER would make it more 
practicable for people to live without having a car.  

• I feel it would help Aberdeen as a city to be viewed as more cosmopolitan and future thinking.   

• Lastly, I feel the introduction of Uber would improve the quality of life for all residents and those 
that visit the city. 

  

Thanks,  

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear Aberdeen Council, 

 

I am writing to add my support to UBER’s application to apply for a license to operate in Aberdeen.  

Page 213



 

 

I believe UBER will bring much needed supply to the transport market in Aberdeen. The taxi market has 

been constrained for too long leading to unsafe and frustrating conditions. UBER bring flexibility for 

domestic and foreign travellers with a trusted brand and vast experience. I use UBER when I travel out 

with Aberdeen in UK and abroad and have only positive feedback. 

 

From a business and personal perspective, I support UBER’s application.  

 

Best Regards, 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good Morning, 

 

Granting Uber a license in Aberdeen would be a welcome solution to the unreliable current taxi situation. 

Presently, Aberdeen faces challenges with inconsistent availability and long wait times for traditional taxi 

services, especially during peak hours or in remote areas. Introducing Uber would address these issues by 

providing a reliable alternative, offering prompt pickups and drop-offs through its efficient dispatch 

system.  

 

This would significantly improve the overall transportation experience for residents and visitors, ensuring 

that people can get to their destinations swiftly and without unnecessary delays. Moreover, Uber’s user-

friendly app allows for seamless booking and transparent pricing, eliminating the frustration often 

associated with traditional taxi services.  

 

By embracing innovation and competition in the transportation sector, Aberdeen can enhance its 

reputation as a modern and accessible city for all. 

 

Regards, 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

To whom it may concern,  

 

As a resident of Aberdeen my opinion is that having Uber in Aberdeen could be 

a vast improvement on the current state of taxis in the city.  

 

There have been times where I have waited over 3 hours for an available taxi - 

sometimes even with prebooking. I have also had to wait for over an hour at a 

taxi rank, where behaviour from others can be dangerous or at the very least 

disruptive. This is not safe for young people or women on their own, and for a 

city with so many students it’s a disgrace!  

Page 214



 

 

I fear that the current lack of consistent availability, and the fact night 

buses don’t appear to be available anymore, has the very real danger of 

encouraging those who should not be driving after a few (or more) drinks to do 

so as it may be the only way to get home.  

 

Uber has benefited cities around the world, I’ve used it in multiple different 

cities and countries, and have long wondered why Aberdeen has been on the back 

foot this entire time. As a tourist you don’t need to google local taxi 

numbers or figure out where a rank is located (or know if it is a daytime or 

nighttime rank) you can simply use the app you have used countless times to 

get around.  

 

If you think the people of Aberdeen’s ability to choose is important, support 

Uber’s application!  

 

Many thanks,  

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I would like to state I am in favour of this proposal. 

 

I find it increasingly  difficult to find a taxi in the early evening in town 

at the weekend. 

 

This puts me off going into town  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good morning, 

 

I'd like to add my support to the Uber application to Aberdeen city.  

The taxi situation has been woeful for the past few years, so any help is welcome.  

I often have clients visiting the city for work, and it's embarrassing how many pass comment at how bad 

the situation is at the moment. It's literally hurting businesses and isn't helping to paint the city in a 

positive light.  

 

Please do the right thing and accept the application, I see it as another positive step forward for the city.  

 

Thanks & regards,  

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I am sending this to show my support for the introduction of uber to Aberdeen. Please allow uber to 

operate in Aberdeen as it greatly helps the many people reliant on public transport.  

Thank you.  

Page 215



 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

To whom it may concern, 

 

I overwhelmingly support Uber in Aberdeen. This is based on continued use of 

apps like Uber and Bolt in other countries, most recently in Poland where this 

was our main form of transportation.  

 

It makes accessing taxis easier and better, not only for locals but for 

tourists as well. It provides transparency upfront on the costs and allows you 

to better track the taxis.  

 

There is as I understand it, vetting in place, so I don’t see it as a risk to 

the public.  

 

Kind Regards 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I support having Uber in Aberdeen. Too many times I've had to walk home as there's no night buses or 

available taxis. It's dangerous! 

 

Kind regards  

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear Sir/Madam,  

 

I wish to record my overwhelming support to Uber’s application to operate in 

Aberdeen. It’s such a useful transport tool in other main towns and cities, 

providing a quality service and great value. It would be a huge benefit to the 

people of Aberdeen and Aberdeenshire, where rural to city transport is often a 

major difficulty. We need this. 

 

Kind regards 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I think Uber would be a great asset to Aberdeen.  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear Sir, Madam,  

  

Please accept this email as my letter of support for allowing UBER to operate in Aberdeen. Travel in and 

around Aberdeen has become a challenge for our business and local residents due to the availability / 

Page 216



 

shortage of taxis, as a result many venues are missing out on valuable local trade and we are forced to 

look at different travel arrangements 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I would like to express my support for uber being licensed in Aberdeen. I own 

12 properties in Aberdeen at AB11 6LR and AB11 5AH. The current provision of 

taxis at the airport and station is third world level.  The introduction of 

Uber will bring Aberdeen in line with other cities that that already realise 

decent service is paramount.  

 

Thanks 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I fully support the approval of a licence to operate for Uber taxis.  

 

The cost of taxis in Aberdeen is prohibitive and availability, even when 

booked in advance, is very unreliable. 

 

The requirement for a street knowledge test for private hire drivers seems 

outdated with the availability and usage of satnav.  The highly visible rating 

system of Uber drivers would easily root out those not up to the job. 

 

I believe having Uber in Aberdeen would revitalise the city, particularly in 

the evenings.  I would certainly make use of this service. 

 

Yours sincerely  

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I fully support the application for Uber to provide taxi / hire travel in 

Aberdeen. 

 

Best Regards  

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

With regards to the recent Uber licence application for Aberdeen I completely support the proposal. The 

flexibility, and most importantly, the availability of this service in Aberdeen would transform the city 

centre. The current lack of coverage, including late buses, is a serious blocker to revitalising the cities 

social life.  

 

In addition to the licence application I also don’t believe that a full Hackney licence is required for Uber. 

Robust background checks and screening are vital, but with modern technology there is no need to waste 

further time and money on the Hackney licence.  

 

Regards 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

Page 217



 

 

I am a student studying In Aberdeen and feel the introduction of Uber to the city would be beneficial. The 

main argument I’ve heard against Uber being introduced in Aberdeen is that it would result in less 

business for the taxi companies, however, the taxi industry in Aberdeen is already overwhelmed with 

demand resulting in hours long waits that are not viable for many, getting from place to place safely is of 

great concern for everyone, but in particular young women, I have had to help home many young girls 

who have found themselves in situations that could have easily been avoided had they had access to safe 

travel. The safety of Aberdeens residents should be prioritised over making excess profit. Another benefit 

of Uber is the possibility to bring back the vibrant nightlife that Aberdeen use to have.  

 

Thanks, 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I fully support granting Uber a licence to operate in Aberdeen. Getting a 

taxi, especially in the evening/night time is becoming increasingly difficult, 

to the point it actively deters me from going out. As a woman, the thought of 

standing by myself in a taxi queue for ages, late at night, or even being 

forced to walk home is extremely off putting for me. Having access to Uber 

would give us all more option to move around the city which is likely to 

result in more people going out and spending their money in the city which can 

only be a good thing.  

 

Regards 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I would like to support the introduction of Uber. For a modern city I believe it should be a no brainer. 

I do not believe that passing a detailed 'knowledge' test is required. 

I do believe that pick up at the airport should be allowed for all taxi operators. I travel through the airport 

a lot and the inevitable long queue in the evening with no Airport Taxis available is a nonsense and a poor 

welcome to Aberdeen for visitors. 

 

Regards 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

To whom it may concern,  

 

I am writing as both a local business owner and a resident of Aberdeen to express my support for 

Uber being granted permission to operate in the city. The main reason being making taxis more 

accessible will provide less obstacles to people going to city centre bars, restaurants and 

nightclubs which will stimulate a currently failing nighttime economy which I am involved in.  

Page 218



 

 

Furthermore from my perspective as a student/ resident it will increase safety as it will be 

significantly easier to find taxis home from where I need them at night.  

 

Also anecdotally from speaking to drivers I feel this will be more fair as the current rainbow city 

monopoly unfairly distributes jobs among longer serving members of staff. Uber would be more 

impartial making it more attractive for new drivers. Especially in the current economic climate 

,while not ideal, it’s better for people to have easy access to “side hustle “ jobs than not. 

 

Regards, 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I am a student and also live in Aberdeen and am adamant to support Uber coming 

to the city. Numerous times I have not found a way home after a night out 

safely, as I cannot find a taxi. It will increase my safety. I’ll also be more 

likely to go into the city centre to bars and restaurants if Uber was 

available, as the buses are a hassle & taxis are too expensive, which puts 

alot of people off from going into town, and encourages online shopping.  

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hello  

Please use this email as confirmation of my support for UBER in Aberdeen  

Yours  

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I am in favour of UBER coming to Aberdeen. 

 

I use UBER when in Edinburgh and London and find the service provided convenient, efficient and 

reliable. 

 

Regards 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good Evening, 

 

Page 219



 

I want to send a quick message in support of Uber's bid to operate in Aberdeen. 

It will make getting transport into the city much easier and hopefully help our ailing high street. 

 

Thanks for taking my message into consideration. 

 

Best 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear Aberdeen City Council,  

 

Please consider Uber for Aberdeen. As a young(ish) female, having to walk home 

from nights out, or even long distances through parts of town I am unfamiliar 

with, I would feel much more comfortable and confident if I could rely on 

Uber.  

I used Uber when I lived in the States, on a daily basis and when I lived in 

London, Edinburgh and Glasgow and always felt comfortable with the service.  

It is impossible to get a taxi in Aberdeen these days, the city used to be 

inundated with them but it seems ACC have driven them out of work and out of 

town since Covid.  

Please think of the safety of young people in Aberdeen, our buses are so 

unreliable.  

How many members of ACC have to wait for over 40 minutes for a taxi home after 

midnight? I doubt any of the councillors do because you seem to spend so 

little time in the city centre, or you would know how horrible it’s becoming.  

We have one of the healthiest air pollution levels in the whole of the Uk, so 

the LEZ is not a legitimate reason to ignore this application.  

 

This is a plea to please considering the benefits to the people of Aberdeen.  

 

Regards, 

 

An Aberdeen resident of over 20 years  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good evening, 

 

I am writing to express my support to the possibility of Uber starting their 

service in Aberdeen. 

 

Kind regards 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi, 

 

I vote in favour of Uber taxis coming to Aberdeen. 

 

Regards, 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

Page 220



 

 

Hi there, 

 

My name is REDACTED and I have been a resident of aberdeen my whole life. I am fully in support or uber 

operating in Aberdeen and would likely apply to be a driver myself. 

 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hello,  

 

I am a resident of Queens Cross and local business owner.  

 

Over 18 years, I've put on events across the city including venues such as Unit 51, Tunnels and The Music 

Hall.  

 

I've never known the taxi situation being so bad, or the detrimental effect it's having on the wider night 

time economy.  

 

Wanted to highlight this dire situation city centre businesses are experiencing.  

While giving my support for Uber coming to the city.  

 

We've seen attendances plummet at our events. Down 50% since last year.  

Colleagues in the bar, club and restaurant are experiencing the same. Many are at risk of closure and jobs 

lost.  

 

One of the main issues is that getting a taxi in the evening is difficult. With long waits and no guarantee 

you'll get one home without waiting for hours.  

 

Also the bus gates and the introduction of ULEZ is discouraging people driving to the city centre. It's giving 

the impression Aberdeen is closed for business.  

Customers are avoiding the city centre, as they're concerned they'll get a fine.  

 

Page 221



 

In support of Uber and scrapping of the 'the knowledge' test, which discourages new drivers from 

becoming taxi drivers; 

 

Modern cars have sat nav and every smartphone has google maps, or a similar app, which helps drivers 

get from A to B.  

 

Uber Eats, Deliveroo, Just Eats all use app based sat nav, have no requirement for any knowledge tests 

and operate very well.  

They do an almost identical role as a taxi, only they are moving food rather than people. 

 

All taxi hailing apps usiitie live traffic updates making drivers aware of any road closures or traffic 

congestion which ensures the best route is always taken. Which is very important for reducing carbon 

emissions and improving traffic flow in the city. Any knowledge test does not provide this up to the 

minute information. Taxi hailing apps supersedes any knowledge test.  

 

(We're one of the only cities in the UK who still has this (not fit for purpose) test.  

Which was created before smartphones were invented. It's time to modernise).  

 

Uber drivers can work two jobs, and casually pick up fares over busier times eg on a Saturday night.  

 

The current severe lack of taxi's situation in Aberdeen is not only inconvenient, it's a danger to the public.  

 

Colleagues who work in hospitality & events have many tales of staff, having to walk for miles at the end 

of shifts to get home in the early hours of the morning because they cannot get a taxi. Females having to 

walk for miles alone, late at night.  

 

My sister, for example, after travelling from Countesswells to Union Street for dinner and drinks recently, 

had to queue for 2 hours for a taxi home at night. By herself till 4am. This is ridiculous and unsafe. This 

has put her off going into the city centre for the foreseeable future.  

 

Family friends came over from Spain to visit and had to wait for an hour and half for a taxi from the 

airport. This is embarrassing and a terrible first impression of Aberdeen to people coming to visit for the 

first time.  

 

Page 222



 

We surveyed our customers recently, regarding the taxi situation in the city. With over 1100 responses. 

I've attached the results. 

 

We asked a range of questions.  

A huge 73% said they'd had trouble getting a taxi, and an eye watering 93.8% said they'd had trouble 

getting a taxi home.  

79.1% said they felt unsafe walking due to the lack of taxis.  

94.7% said they were more likely to visit the city centre if Uber was introduced to the city.  

 

There's also many comments in the survey of people's bad experiences. Please give it a read over.  

 

It's time for change. Scrap the test and allow Uber to operate.  

 

Our city, people and city centre economy badly needs it.  

 

Kind Regards 

 

 

Aberdeen Nightlife - 

Taxi Survey (Responses).xlsx
 

Page 223



 

 

 

Page 224



 

 

 

Page 225



 

 

 

Page 226



 

 

Page 227



 

 

 

Page 228



 

 

Page 229



 

 

 

Page 230



 

 

 

Page 231



 

 

Page 232



 

 

 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

To whom it may concern 

 

I write in support of the recent application for license for Uber to operate in our city, I live in Aberdeen 

city but split my time between Aberdeen and London.  When i come home to Aberdeen the taxi situation 

is honestly embarrassing, from the long queues at the airport to trying to get a taxi to take us to a local 

Page 233



 

restaurant for evening dinner, minimum 30 minute wait if you can get one at all!  Booking a return to the 

airport is also difficult with any local operator only allocating any bookings to drivers only 20-30mins 

before the actual booking time, resulted in numerous times drivers being late for my pick up time. 

 

I any other major city it takes minutes to obtain an Uber to take you to your destination, if Aberdeen is to 

compete with any other city for tourism allowing Uber into the city will bring it one step closer into 

making it "user friendly" city for tourists. 

 

I look forward to hearing that Uber is to start operating in the city in the very near future. 

 

Kind Regards 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Afternoon, 

 

Please can you review the licensing for Uber in the city. This is drastically 

needed to help bring people into the centre. Given you have bus lanes, ulez 

and horrific charges for parking it’s not helped in killing  of the centre. 

 

The list of benefits are too many to mention. But it’s an start to revamping  

our city  

 

Thanks 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear Aberdeen City Council, 

 

As a person who travels regularly for both work and personal purposes in and 

out of Aberdeen, I would totally support the step of allowing Uber to operate 

in Aberdeen City and Shire. 

 

I have stood at Aberdeen airport on many occasions when waiting for a taxi to 

arrive after long business trips. 

 

I have had clients and suppliers visiting Aberdeen bemoaning the fact that 

they land at the what we call as the Oil Capital of Europe, to wonder why they 

cannot get a taxi ? 

 

Every other city that I visit regularly has Uber, Aberdeen comes across as a 

backwater without it. 

 

Increased competition is always good for the consumer, and I see this as no 

different and can see no logical reason why the licence would not be granted. 

 

Regards, 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi there, 

Page 234



 

 

Just a quick email to note my support for the Uber application for Aberdeen.  I've used Uber in several 

places around the world and have found it to be a fantastic user experience.  It makes getting about a lot 

easier, and I believe would encourage more people out and about more often in and around the city. 

 

I believe that Uber would result in a boost in trade and economy for customer serving facilities, tourist, 

nightlife and dining venues.  It's safe, the driver and car details are provided and you know the route 

you'll be taken in advance.  Long waits in taxi ranks will be reduced, which would improve associated 

rubbish and anti-social behaviour, and for those like me who don't live in the city centre offer much more 

choice in terms of travel options particularly where public transport isn't available or is not direct. 

 

Many thanks, 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

To whom it may concern, 

 

Please accept this email as a note of support to granting a licence to Uber in Aberdeen. For too long 

consumers in the Northeast have had inadequate access to taxis, and the wait times have grown to be 

excessive. Historically it has felt as though taxi drivers and private hire operators have provided obstacles 

to having the likes of Uber operate in Aberdeen, it has been anti-competition, as a consequence the 

people and business of Aberdeen have suffered, we need to adapt with the times. 

 

If we want Aberdeen to get back to becoming competitive in all aspects of business, we need a flourishing 

economy, people need to feel that they can go out for dinner and drinks to boost the hospitality sector 

without fear that they’ll be standing in the cold and rain for hours trying to get home. There are many 

facets to the problems that this sector faces, but it feels as though one of the major problems could be 

addressed here with relative ease. 

 

Best regards, 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear Aberdeen City Council, 

 

I am writing regarding the news that Uber is applying again to operate within 

Aberdeen. 

 

I would offer broad support, but with a few caveats. Firstly, will this 

actually increase the number of drivers in Aberdeen? Will drivers be required 

to perform the same tests to gain their ticket that is now faced by Aberdeen 

Page 235



 

drivers? And will the fares in the large part be lower? My understanding is 

that the fares charged by the current Aberdeen taxi drivers are set by ACC 

themselves— and so I see it as problematic that the local drivers will not be 

able to be competitive regarding pricing. Or will the Uber app function as a 

meter in its own right, and therefore cause Aberdeen City Council-set pricing 

to kick in? My understanding is that they would act as private hires and 

therefore be exempt of some of the standards and prices, but that is an issue 

in its own right. 

 

Sadly, though, I think that the number of people to whom I speak who are put 

off from visiting Aberdeen during the day or night because of the sense that 

there is an endlessly changing and seemingly unpredictable network of roads 

that can no longer with bus gates and ULEZ and parking restrictions etc be 

used and because the public transport offering is so poor indicates that any 

additional means of navigating the city would be welcome.  

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hello, 

I support the application for the allowance of Uber to operate in Aberdeen as we currently have a 

shortage of taxis. 

 

Thanks  

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hello,  

 

I would like to comment that I am in support of Uber arriving in Aberdeen. 

 

Aberdeen taxi's are unreliable and unaccessible, living in the Shire means that we are reliant on taxis to 

get home due to the lack and poor bus service. We often don't bother with Aberdeen and we have no 

way of getting home most of the time if Uber were to come to Aberdeen we would spend much more 

time and money in the centre. 

 

Many thanks 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear Sir/Madam 

 

REDACTED has suggested that we submit our support for Uber to be granted an operating licence in 

Aberdeen. Please take this as a note of support for the licence application. 

Page 236



 

 

We have travelled extensively and have used Uber in many different locations, all without any problem. 

Aberdeen appears to have a significant shortage of taxis (and maybe also taxi drivers) and thus the city 

lets itself seriously down when travelers return to Aberdeen at the airport and have to wait a very long 

time for a taxi. People also feel reluctant to travel to the city centre at night and at the weekends as there 

are too few taxis. 

 

Uber may not solve all the city's travel woes, however, awarding Uber an operating licence may be one of 

the catalysts that the city sorely needs to create a viable future. 

 

Thank you, 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good morning, 

 

I write this email in support of the proposal of Uber to operate in Aberdeen. 

 

The current provision of taxis in Aberdeen, including those that can be pre-booked, is unreliable and 

inadequate. The arrival of Uber would help address this and encourage people to travel to and from the 

city centre.  

 

In addition, tourists visiting Aberdeen will be familiar with Uber and would expect to be able to use the 

service when in the city. Requiring them to understand and use the current system for getting a taxi in 

Aberdeen seems to be at odds with tourist expectations in the modern world.  

 

The arrival of Uber by itself will not solve all of the transport problems in Aberdeen but it's a helpful start. 

It is also important to make it easier for people to become taxi drivers and to operate between Aberdeen 

and Aberdeenshire. Other measures are necessary too, in order to make it more appealing and less 

burdensome to visit the city centre. 

 

I look forward to hearing further news about Uber's plans and those of the council for improving taxi 

provision in Aberdeen. 

 

Best wishes, 

Page 237



 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

To Whom It May Concern, 

 

I am writing to express my support for the new licence to operate application submitted by Uber. The 

introduction of Uber's services in Aberdeen represents a significant advancement in transportation 

options for our residents, providing a reliable, efficient, and technologically driven alternative to 

traditional taxi services. Uber's innovative platform not only offers convenience but also promotes 

economic growth by creating new job opportunities. I trust that the council will consider the positive 

impacts that granting this licence can bring to our community. 

 

Yours faithfully, 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good Morning, 

 

I write in support of the licensing of the Uber application for Aberdeen City. If there is a formal 

application form to complete , please let me know. 

 

Thanks, 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good morning, 

 

Following on from the news article with quote from REDACTED, I wish to add my 

support for UBER to come to Aberdeen and the shire. 

 

Having used UBER regularly in other cities London, Edinburgh, Glasgow, and 

throughout Texas (Spring, humble, Conroe, Houston) it is the best way to 

travel. Cost effective, reliable, safe, and efficient way to travel. 

 

Living in the shire it is a nightmare to travel anywhere and we have to resort 

to our own vehicle at all times, which I now see myself avoiding Aberdeen City 

at all costs. Buses, trains, and taxis are unreliable. Taxis are scarce and 

the dangerous situations that this leaves us at night waiting hours in taxi 

ranks especially in biting cold nights in the city centre. Then there is the 

lack of taxis at airport’s absolute shambles to call international airport. 

 

Happy to provide more details and experiences of why we should move with the 

times and make a change to allow more options to travel to the City. 

 

Best regards, 

 

Page 238



 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I support Uber’s application for a license to operate in Aberdeen. Having 

lived in and visited cities that have Uber it is clear it changes how people 

think about transport. Use of personal cars reduces as it is easy and, 

relatively cheap, to get an Uber ride at short notice. For people without 

access to a car Uber gives transport options to supplement buses and taxis.  

 

The use of smartphone satnav has “deskilled” navigation, the type of tests 

taxi drivers used to do (maybe still do) are unnecessary now.  

 

From a safety perspective I feel much safer in an Uber as I can see the 

license plate number and driver name before I even get in the car. I can share 

this if I want and in the event there are any issues it is clear who picked me 

up, where, and where I was taken, Uber will have a record of this.  

 

Regards, 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Yes to Uber coming to Aberdeen, is 100% needed for so many reasons. 

 

Kind Regards  

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I support UBER coming to Aberdeen. 

 

The waiting times for taxis are ridiculous and so are the fares. 

 

Kind regards 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi, please take this email as my support for the Uber application in Aberdeen City. Many thanks 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hello, 

 

I am writing to strongly support the application of Uber for the city of 

Aberdeen. 

 

I regularly travel and there have been numerous times I have arrived back to 

Aberdeen Airport and waited more than an hour, in several cases more than 2 

hours for a taxi to turn up. 

 

The taxi service generally in Aberdeen is expensive (due to lack of 

competition) compared to Edinburgh or Glasgow. Frequently on Friday or 

Page 239



 

Saturday nights taxis are not available, and there is a lack of tech available 

for booking/paying for taxis. 

 

To put it bluntly, the Aberdeen taxi service as it is today is not fit for 

purpose. 

 

Kind regards 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hello, 

 

I am writing to strongly support the application of Uber for the city of 

Aberdeen.  

 

I regularly travel for work in the international oil and gas business and 

travel to far reaching destinations, many of them in the second or even third 

world. One thing that is unique about Aberdeen compared to just about every 

destination I have visited over the past 4 or 5 years is the numerous l of 

times I have arrived back to Aberdeen Airport and waited more than an hour, in 

several cases more than 2 hours for a taxi to turn up.  

 

The taxi service generally in Aberdeen is expensive (due to lack of 

competition) compared to Edinburgh or Glasgow. Frequently on Friday or 

Saturday nights taxis are not available, and there is a lack of tech available 

for booking/paying for taxis.  

 

To put it bluntly, the Aberdeen taxi service as it is today is not fit for 

purpose.  

 

Kind regards 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I'm visually impaired, the taxi service in Aberdeen is terrible. Uber would make things much easier for me 

and I would love for it to be implemented in Aberdeen.  

 

Thanks 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Due to my recent poor experiences of current taxi operators in Aberdeen, I 

support Uber’s application. 

 

For a city lacking in public transport in the evenings to some of the suburbs, 

this may allow more people to venture into the city and support the local 

economy. The private taxi companies have had it their way for far too long.  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good evening  

 

I would like to submit a letter of support for the application of Uber to operate in Aberdeen city.  

Page 240



 

 

 

The taxi services available in Aberdeen at present are a disgrace.  

 

 

I thought it was just bad on a Friday and Saturday evening but I tried to book a taxi to the airport at 4pm 

last Friday and was told there were no taxis available until after 8pm.  

 

 

All that the taxi drivers in Aberdeen do is moan and moan.  

 

 

I am so relieved that Aberdeen council are finally considering Uber as an option compared to the severely 

outdated service we have at present.  

 

 

I cringe to think what visitors and tourists must think when they get into an Aberdeen taxi.  

 

 

I have been told on numerous occasions from moaning Aberdeen taxi drivers that since Covid they are 

more than a hundred taxis short in the city and there is not enough of them.  

 

 

The drivers that do work the city don’t even do peak hours and you can be standing waiting hours on a 

Friday and Saturday night trying to get a taxi.  

 

 

There is no where near enough airport taxis either and those that do work tend to like to strike as well.  

 

 

The biggest worry for me is both my kids are soon going to be an age when they will be going into town at 

the weekends and I hate the thought of them standing in the cold and the rain waiting hours for a taxi 

and none being available.  

 

 

It is completely unsafe with the current situation .  

Page 241



 

 

 

I urge you to approve the application and allow Uber in Aberdeen.  

 

 

Regards 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

To whomsoever it may concern, 

 

Currently, it is extraordinarily difficult and expensive to travel in Aberdeen. Just the other day, I hit a 

pothole with my car and had to leave it at the repair shop. I ended up waiting 4 hours for someone to pick 

me up because all of the other taxi services in Aberdeen currently require booking much further in 

advance, and it costed 30 pounds for a 10 minute ride. The lack of Uber in Aberdeen has also made going 

to and from university a living nightmare for those without a car who live off campus. Please consider 

bringing Uber to Aberdeen to improve the quality of life of its residents. 

 

Regards, 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear Aberdeen City council, 

 

I am writing to express my strong support for Uber's application to operate in Aberdeen. As a resident of 

this city, I believe that the introduction of Uber would greatly benefit many.  

 

Aberdeen is home to a significant student population, many of whom struggle to afford traditional taxi 

services or public transportation fares. With Uber's entry into the market, students would have access to 

a reliable and affordable transportation option, enabling them to travel safely to and from campus, work, 

and other essential destinations without breaking the bank. 

 

By granting Uber a license to operate in Aberdeen, local authorities would not only be supporting the 

needs of students and low-income residents but also promoting competition in the transportation sector, 

which ultimately benefits consumers by driving down prices and improving service quality. 

 

Page 242



 

In conclusion, I urge you to consider the pressing need for a cost-effective transportation option in 

Aberdeen and to support Uber's application for a license. Doing so would contribute to the accessibility, 

affordability, and safety of transportation services in our community. 

 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

 

Sincerely, 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear Aberdeen city,  

 

I urge you to consider the pressing need for a cost-effective transportation option in Aberdeen and to 

support Uber's application for a license. Doing so would contribute to the accessibility, affordability, and 

safety of transportation services in our community.  

 

It is imperative you see the plea of us citizens. we would truly benefit from having this option for 

transportation throughout the city and shire. buses from my home to town are not £7 and taxis at £20+ 

for short journeys. this is extremely unaffordable , being crushed under costs. many friends of my family 

have left Aberdeen . To places in England or elsewhere in Scotland where transportation is not incredibly 

expensive and unreliable .  

 

Thank you for your attention to this matter.  

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I fully support Uber to have a licence in Aberdeen to operate, as there is 

such a shortage of taxis in Aberdeen. 

 

Regards 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Subject: Urgent: Support for Uber's License Application in Aberdeen 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

I am writing to express my strong support for Uber's application to operate in 

Aberdeen. As a resident of this city, I believe that the introduction of Uber 

would greatly benefit low-income individuals who rely on cost-effective 

transportation options. 

 

Page 243



 

Aberdeen is home to a significant student population, many of whom struggle to 

afford traditional taxi services or public transportation fares. With Uber's 

entry into the market, students would have access to a reliable and affordable 

transportation option, enabling them to travel safely to and from campus, 

work, and other essential destinations without breaking the bank. 

 

Furthermore, Aberdeen has a substantial population of individuals from low-

income backgrounds who face financial constraints when it comes to commuting. 

Public transportation, while available, may not always be the most convenient 

or affordable option for them. Uber's presence would provide these individuals 

with a more accessible means of transportation, empowering them to access 

employment opportunities, healthcare facilities, and educational institutions 

without undue financial burden. 

 

Moreover, Uber's innovative technology offers numerous safety features such as 

real-time tracking, driver identification, and emergency assistance, ensuring 

the well-being of passengers at all times. This would provide alternatives for 

those who cannot afford traditional taxi services. 

 

By granting Uber a license to operate in Aberdeen, local authorities would not 

only be supporting the needs of students and low-income residents but also 

promoting competition in the transportation sector, which ultimately benefits 

consumers by driving down prices and improving service quality. 

 

In conclusion, I urge you to consider the pressing need for a cost-effective 

transportation option in Aberdeen and to support Uber application. I have 

lived in Aberdeen for 20 years and see traditional taxi prices going up all 

the time. In England, we have alternate transportation including Uber is 

comparable towns for the residents.  

 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear Aberdeen city  

 

I am writing to express my strong support for Uber's application to operate in Aberdeen. As a resident of 

this city, I believe that the introduction of Uber would greatly benefit everyone 

 

For example my Father can no longer drive following a stoke . However the current situation of taxis in 

Aberdeen means he is so limited when needing to travel urgently.  

He is not alone in this position and i believe uber will improve on-demand travel for countless people city 

wide.  

 

Accessibility is key for a city to thrive!  

 

 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

Page 244



 

 

To whom it may concern 

 

I write to this email address having read an article in Friday’s Press and Journal.  

 

I write in support of permitting Uber to run a service in Aberdeen. Given the lack of a reliable supply of 

taxis at peak times and a fare structure that seems to not serve the public well, a properly controlled and 

monitored Uber service, as works well in hundreds of similar sized and larger cities, ought to be additive 

to the city and benefit its residents, visitors and businesses.  

 

I am unclear whether the plan is to include the airport as part of the service area; but from personal 

experience and hearing the experiences of others, the airport pick-up location is one which needs 

attention to ensure that arriving passengers are guaranteed taxi availability, as happens at virtually every 

other similar sized and larger airport. 

 

Kind regards 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear Aberdeen Licensing Office, 

 

I am writing to express my strong support for Uber's application to operate in Aberdeen. As a resident of 

this city, I believe that the introduction of Uber would greatly benefit not only students but also low-

income individuals who rely on cost-effective transportation options. 

 

Aberdeen is home to a significant student population, many of whom struggle to afford traditional taxi 

services or public transportation fares. With Uber's entry into the market, students would have access to 

a reliable and affordable transportation option, enabling them to travel safely to and from campus, work, 

and other essential destinations without breaking the bank. 

 

Furthermore, Aberdeen has a substantial population of individuals from low-income backgrounds who 

face financial constraints when it comes to commuting. Public transportation, while available, may not 

always be the most convenient or affordable option for them. Uber's presence would provide these 

individuals with a more accessible means of transportation, empowering them to access employment 

opportunities, healthcare facilities, and educational institutions without undue financial burden. 

 

Moreover, Uber's innovative technology offers numerous safety features such as real-time tracking, 

driver identification, and emergency assistance, ensuring the well-being of passengers at all times. This 

would provide peace of mind to students and vulnerable individuals who may feel apprehensive about 

using traditional taxi services. 

 

Page 245



 

By granting Uber a license to operate in Aberdeen, local authorities would not only be supporting the 

needs of students and low-income residents but also promoting competition in the transportation sector, 

which ultimately benefits consumers by driving down prices and improving service quality. 

 

In conclusion, I urge you to consider the pressing need for a cost-effective transportation option in 

Aberdeen and to support Uber's application for a license. Doing so would contribute to the accessibility, 

affordability, and safety of transportation services in our community. 

 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I hope this email finds you well. I am writing to express my enthusiasm for the idea of 

introducing Uber to Aberdeen. As a resident of Aberdeen, I believe that the addition of 

Uber would greatly enhance transportation options for both locals and visitors alike. 

Aberdeen is a vibrant city with a growing population and thriving economy. However, 

one area that could be improved is the availability and accessibility of transportation 

services. While traditional taxi services are available, they may not always meet the 

demands of a dynamic city like Aberdeen, especially during peak times or in areas with 

limited coverage. 

Introducing Uber to Aberdeen would offer several benefits. Firstly, it would provide 

residents and visitors with a convenient and reliable transportation option, allowing them 

to move around the city with ease. Whether it's a ride to work, a night out with friends, or 

a trip to the airport, Uber would offer a convenient solution for all transportation needs. 

Furthermore, Uber's technology-driven approach would enhance the overall experience 

for both riders and drivers. The use of the Uber app allows for easy booking, real-time 

tracking, and cashless payments, streamlining the entire process and ensuring a seamless 

experience for all parties involved. 

Additionally, introducing Uber to Aberdeen would stimulate economic growth by 

creating new job opportunities for local residents. As Uber drivers, individuals would have 

the flexibility to work on their own schedule, supplement their income, and contribute to 

the local economy. 

I understand that there may be considerations and challenges involved in introducing a 

new transportation service to Aberdeen, but I believe that the benefits far outweigh any 

potential drawbacks. By embracing innovation and expanding transportation options, we 

can make Aberdeen an even more dynamic and accessible city for everyone 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

This email is to express my absolute delight for Uber to come and operate in Aberdeen.  

Page 246



 

 

About time! 

 

NO OBJECTIONS! 

 

Thank you 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

In my experience the current taxi service is Aberdeen is awful. I don’t go on 

nights out into town with my wife any more because it is almost impossible to 

get a taxi home. Queues at stands are lengthy and unruly. Night bus services 

are too few and inconvenient. We also have trouble getting home from Aberdeen 

Airport. We have stopped waiting in line for taxis because so few are 

available. Our last experience pre-booking a taxi cost us £25 in parking fees 

alone because the taxi had to wait as our bags were delayed. 

In my experience the world over, Uber taxis offer choice, reasonable fares and 

a quick service. Yes, there are surge prices but it’s relatively easy for 

drivers to sign up so taxi numbers will increase over time to meet demand. 

Regards, 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Sir/Madam, 

 

I strongly support the Uber licence application. 

 

They have transformed service levels in many other cities, and will do the same for Aberdeen.  

 

The current level of service in Aberdeen is below acceptable standards and doesn’t respond to 

supply/demand in the same way that the Uber model does. 

 

 

Kind regards 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Page 247



 

Im in full support to have uber in Aberdeen, i fly regularly for work and 

always have to wait ages for a taxi in the airport rank. It also provides jobs 

for so many more people with qualifying cars.  

 

Regards  

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hello! 

 

I wanted to write a short letter in support of Uber coming back to Aberdeen. I'm originally from the 

United States where I did my undergraduate degree, and Uber was a fantastic resource in towns around 

the size of Aberdeen. We still had several taxi services, but it gave people options. Union Street buses 

have already been crowded, and with the new changes in the city center there will be even more delays.  

 

And on a separate note, Uber is usually great for people who have anxiety and other health issues who 

would prefer a more private way to travel than public transportation. 

 

Thank you for asking for our input! 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi I support the license of Uber in Aberdeen as have been facing a lot of 

issues with taxi 

 

Thanks 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good day 

 

There is serious shortage of taxi service in Aberdeen. 

We strongly support the idea of licensing the Uber service in Aberdeen. 

It will be very beneficial to the citizens of Aberdeen. 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi, 

 

Aberdeen needs to get with it and bring in UBER taxi service.  

 

I don’t know anyone who believes our existing taxi service is suitable.  

 

It’s not about cost of service it’s about the ease of booking taxis, response 

time and DON’T even start me on Airport taxis.  

 

Ok I’ve got to detail my thoughts on Airport taxis .. it’s an embarrassment 

and complete shambles.  

 

Page 248



 

Please, please do what’s necessary to bring UBER to Aberdeen it’s tried and tested. 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi there, 

 

Sending my thoughts in on the opportunity for Uber to come to Aberdeen. 

 

Great idea and glad to here they are applying for licensing here. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi, 

 

I live in Hatton and think Uber would be a great idea. 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi 

 I think the city centre would improve greatly  if more people start  living 

in the centre and these people and those living in surrounding areas  

have easy travel options  in  out and and around the city.This   would 

hopefully result in people using facilities  midweek not just at weekends.  

Although I understand local taxi firm's' potential concerns I feel Uber 

availability would bring the city into line with other modern cities and in  

the end I think there would be work for local taxi firms and Uber . 

Many thanks for taking this into consideration Kind regards 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I am in favour of offering Uber a licence to operate in Aberdeen. The shortage 

of taxis at a regular basis is very frustrating. 

Regards 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi there, 

 

I am in full support of Uber coming to Aberdeen. After many, many nights being 

ruined by the inability to get a taxi. It has prohibited us from going into 

town and been a huge issue. However, I am against Uber drivers having to sit 

the current taxi test. This is an outdated and backwards test that is 

completely unnecessary now that we have maps on our phones and in our cars.  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I am unsure if I have the correct email, but I would like to lodge my support 

of the Uber application to operate in Aberdeen.  

Page 249



 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

For the attention of Aberdeen City Councillors on the Licensing Committee  

 

Dear Councillors  

 

I am writing to make the following comments and request they are to be taken into consideration 

when the Committee of the Licencing Board make their decision whether to allow Uber to operate 

their service in Aberdeen.  

Taxi provision in Aberdeen is the worst it has ever been. Aberdeen is being left so far behind 

most other cities who are now embracing Uber as the way forward to provide safe, cost efficient 

and pleasant, private transportation.  

Service  

Uber is self-regulating due to the rating system.  I’m ashamed to say but Aberdeen Taxi drivers’ 

behaviour is often well below a satisfactory standard. I am going to list some of the experiences I 

have encountered.  

1.      A driver who was deaf and had “forgotten” his hearing aid and proceeded to 

insist he spoke to me when I was in the back seat…driving while swivelling his 

head to look at me while he spoke - paying little attention to looking forward. I was 

terrified.  
2.       My daughter arrived back from London to Aberdeen and was subjected to a 

very unpleasant, sexist conversation from a male taxi driver. My daughter was so 

upset she asked to get out of the cab before her destination and walked wheeling 

her case the rest of the way instead.  
3.      On many occasions I have sat silent as a driver has expressed (often 

ranting) political, racist and unpleasant diatribes the whole of the journey. I often 

hear of their personal marital, health or money problems. They are often oblivious 

that I am not engaging or responding to the conversation, but carry on regardless.  
4.      Recently I got into a taxi and the driver was eating a hot meat pie. He, 

therefore, did not have two hands available to drive the taxi safely in heavy traffic. 

The smell was disgusting in the cab.  

I have used Uber (and other similar companies) all over the world.  I have found Uber drivers 

are so very careful and safe drivers - very polite, have clean cars and are always very aware 

that their good ratings are so important to keep them on the road and in business. It is a very 

efficient service as the fare is decided beforehand and no money or card payments are 

exchanged in the car, so no time is wasted. They use the optimum route and do not try and 

spin the journey out. They have always been helpful with my baggage.   

 Economics  

I hear time and time again that people will not go out at night in Aberdeen. There are long waits 

for taxis and the uncertainty of getting home just spoils the evening. Aberdeen Taxis are so 

expensive – many people just do not want to add this cost onto a night out. With Uber in the city 

Page 250



 

– people would, once again, visit theatres, bars and restaurants…Aberdeen would become a 

vibrant city and pick up economically.  

Taxi Knowledge Test.  

This is a completely outdated way to run a business. No one nowadays needs to know every 

street. Satellite, Google and Online map apps have made this test irrelevant.   

Uber instructs the drivers on the best route according to traffic conditions at that very moment 

and provides the destination with no guesswork for the driver or any passenger guidance.  It is 

accurate and efficient.  

In conclusion, for the good of Aberdeen City to go forward as a relevant, vibrant, modern city, 

and for the many, many members of the public who are forced, at the moment due to the 

monopoly, to use substandard Aberdeen City Council regulated Taxis, please allow Uber into our 

City so we can revitalise the city centre and support many businesses by having an effective, 

efficient, safe, less expensive and pleasant private transport system.  

No one should be apprehensive of healthy competition. Uber will bring standards up.  

Thank you. Please vote ‘yes’.  

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear Council 

 

Bringing Uber to Aberdeen is the best thing you could ever do. 

 

The taxi services currently offered are very poor. 

 

When visiting other cities that have Uber, it makes ones life very easy when requiring such a service. 

 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I wish to make the following comments in support of the application from Uber to operate a taxi service 

in Aberdeen. 

 

I think this would be a very positive move for the city, where the current taxi provision is abysmal. 

 

There appears to be a current shortage of taxi drivers. Uber has a track record of attracting a mix of 

experienced drivers and new blood to their ranks. They provide so much of the service from their back 

Page 251



 

office that the entry requirements are less onerous than the traditional archaic approach currently 

adopted in Aberdeen. 

While there are some pleasant Aberdeen drivers, I have had many bad experiences with others who have 

been insistent on sharing their political, racist and sexist views with their passengers. I recently had a ride 

from a driver who chomped his way through a Greggs sausage roll throughout the journey. The Uber 

ratings system would deal with these behaviours as drivers need positive responses from customers to 

ensure they are selected for future trips. 

 

Aberdeen taxis are very expensive compared to other parts of the world. I spent an hour's journey in an 

Uber in Central London last weekend at peak time which cost the same as a 15 minute journey home 

from Aberdeen airport. 

Of course there were no taxis actually available at the airport leaving the many external visitors in the 

rank bemused and upset - I suggest that the Council remove the airport licence from the Airport company 

and give it to a competent operator such as Uber, perhaps. 

 

The Uber operation is slick, safe and efficient. The booking system is easy and provides a record of the 

driver and their car. The price for the journey is fixed in advance and payment is through the app with no 

involvement of the driver in the process. 

 

It is a completely enhanced customer experience over what is currently experienced in Aberdeen. There 

would be a huge benefit to the city as residents and visitors would be able to access a trusted system that 

they are used to elsewhere in the world. 

 

I suspect the only objections will be from existing operators and drivers whose cosy cabal will finally be 

challenged. However in other cities the traditional taxi businesses have risen to this challenge and 

enhanced their own customer service levels. 

 

In conclusion I request that the Licensing Board look favourably on this application and perhaps take the 

opportunity to also review the overall taxi service in the city. 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

To whom it may concern, 

 

I’m a resident in Aberdeen and I’d like to express my strong support for Uber 

to start their service in the city. The current situation with taxi waiting 

times is horrendous with over one hour wait being the standard when you land 

in the airport or if you want to go back home in the weekend at evening. Uber 

would help alleviate a situation that is not sustainable as there are clearly 

not enough taxis to satisfy the demand for taxis in the city. I believe that 

it will be an improvement for all the residents of Aberdeen and local 

businesses.  

Page 252



 

 

Thank you for your time  

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Please please please permit Uber in the city. It would make life so much easier and 

safer for me and my family. 

 

Kind regards 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I am supporting uber coming to Aberdeen. 

There is such lack or taxis in Aberdeen.  

I fully support uber to get accepted.  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

As a regular Uber user in Edinburgh I welcome the arrival of Uber in Aberdeen.  

The lack of taxis, particularly at weekends, is a major problem and impacts on 

the desire of residents to visit the centre. 

If we are to regenerate Aberdeen, we should approve the Uber request.   

 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I give my support for Uber.  

It is embarrassing that Aberdeen have little or no shows of taxis 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I am supporting uber coming to Aberdeen. 

There is such lack or taxis in Aberdeen.  

I fully support uber to get accepted 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

As a regular Uber user in Edinburgh I welcome the arrival of Uber in Aberdeen.  

The lack of taxis, particularly at weekends, is a major problem and impacts on 

the desire of residents to visit the centre. 

If we are to regenerate Aberdeen, we should approve the Uber request.   

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

Page 253



 

 

I give my support for Uber.  

It is embarrassing that Aberdeen have little or no shows of taxis 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Please please please grant UBER a license it’s near impossible to get a taxi 

in Aberdeen these days ! 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi, 

 

I'd like to voice my support for Uber being granted a licence in Aberdeen. 

 

I also fully believe that the knowledge test should be abolished in order to open up the market in 

Aberdeen. It is no longer relevant with freely available online maps. 

 

Restrictions on pick up locations should also be lifted and there should be consistency or requirements 

between city and shire. 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

To whom it may concern, 

 

I write to confirm I wholeheartedly support Uber being granted a licence to 

operate in Aberdeen.  

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi, 

 

I support Uber coming to Aberdeen. Severe lack of taxis in the city. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Brilliant idea. Not before time.  

 

Page 254



 

Regards, 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good morning,  

 

We would like to express my support for Uber coming to Aberdeen!  

 

Thank you.  

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear Sirs, 

 

I fully support Uber's application to operate in Aberdeen. I would be more inclined to use Aberdeen 

airport if I thought I wouldn't have long waits for a taxi on my return from travel.  

 

My friend (a non-driver) has cut the number of gigs he performs in Aberdeen city centre as it is so difficult 

to get a taxi at the end of the evening to transport himself and his amplifier home. 

 

Uber seems to work well in cities like Glasgow and Gdansk so why not Aberdeen? 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I totally support the granting of a license to allow UBER to operate in Aberdeen. 

 

I've travelled to cities all over the world where UBER operate and every time they have proved to 

be a safe and reliable service. 

 

With the technology available today it makes more sense to use Sat Nav, which gives updates on 

traffic conditions, road closures and accidents than to rely solely on the drivers knowledge of the 

fastest route to a destination. 

 

I hope the licensing board see sense and grant the UBER application. 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi, 

I would like to say I support Uber coming to Aberdeen.  Getting a taxi in 

Aberdeen is such a nightmare it puts me off going out.  I’ve had to walk home 

Page 255



 

on many occasions which is 2 miles and as a lone female not my choice! Have 

used Uber in many other cities and it seems unfair that Aberdeen doesn’t have 

the option. 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Resident of REDACTED 

I will like to support Uber service in Aberdeen for the following reasons 

1. it wil provide an additional and easy alternative for passengers to move around the 
city.  Particularly at night where taxis are limited and customers wait long . This discourages 
people to go into the city at night and with Uber avaliable more people will go out . Boosting the 
city centre entertainment business  

2. Creates jobs ( particularly part time) for families  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

Dear ACC 

Granite city is in desperate need of a Good Taxi service. 

I would welcome UBER to Aberdeen  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

As a resident of Aberdeen I would Iike to offer my support to Ubers plan to 

launch in Aberdeen. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

Good morning  

 

I am writing to express my support of the recent reapplication by Uber to facilitate the Aberdeen area.  

 

At the moment, it is impossible to secure a taxi in Aberdeen; therefore I am in favour of this due to the 

safe and reliable service I have experienced when using Uber in other cities, globally.  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I am support of Uber Taxi service working in Aberdeen and surrounding areas. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi  

I have lived and visited many places around the world, including several town and cities in the UK. Where 

available I have found UBER provides a reliable and safe service to their customers. As an employee of a 

major international oil company with a very strong safety focus, I was asked to use UBER (or similar) for 

travel. 

Page 256



 

 

Contrast that with my recent multiple experiences of arriving at  Aberdeen Airport with no taxis available. 

 

I STRONGLY SUPPORT UBER OPERATING IN ABERDEEN. It’s time that Aberdeen demonstrated that it is in 

the 21st century! And there’s nothing to stop local taxi drivers signing up to drive for UBER. 

 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good day, 

 

I am writing to express my strong support for the introduction of Uber 

services in Aberdeen City. I believe that Uber’s presence will not only 

benefit our local economy but also provide residents and visitors with fairer 

rates and better access to transportation, addressing the current challenges 

posed by local taxi services. 

 

The potential introduction of Uber services offers significant advantages for 

our community: 

 

 1. Economic Boost: Uber will stimulate economic activity by creating 

job opportunities for drivers and fostering entrepreneurship. This additional 

income will circulate back into our local economy, benefiting businesses 

across Aberdeen. 

 2. Fairer Rates and Transparency: Uber’s fare structure is known for 

its transparency and affordability. Unlike traditional taxis that often charge 

exorbitant rates, Uber offers upfront pricing, eliminating surprises at the 

end of a journey. This ensures fairer rates for passengers and encourages more 

people to use transportation services. 

 3. Improved Accessibility: Uber will enhance transportation 

accessibility, particularly in underserved areas of our city. Residents who 

currently struggle to find reliable transport options will benefit from Uber’s 

efficient and convenient service. This is especially important for vulnerable 

populations, including seniors and individuals with disabilities. 

 4. Addressing Service Issues: Many residents have experienced poor 

service from local taxi companies, including long wait times, rude drivers, 

and inconsistent pricing. Uber’s arrival would introduce healthy competition, 

encouraging existing taxi services to improve their standards and prioritize 

customer satisfaction. 

 5. Cost-Effective Alternative: The high cost of traditional taxis in 

Aberdeen has been a burden on residents and visitors alike. Uber’s entry into 

the market will provide a cost-effective alternative, making transportation 

more accessible and affordable for everyone. 

 

In conclusion, I believe that embracing Uber services in Aberdeen is a 

progressive step towards enhancing our city’s transportation options and 

supporting economic growth. By promoting fairer rates, improved service 

quality, and greater accessibility, Uber will positively impact the lives of 

our residents and contribute to a more dynamic local economy. 

 

I urge you to support the introduction of Uber services in Aberdeen City and 

to consider the significant benefits it will bring to our community. Thank you 

for considering this matter, and I look forward to seeing Aberdeen embrace 

innovative solutions for better transportation. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Page 257



 

Good morning,  

 

I would like to show my support towards the approval of Uber's application to work in Aberdeen. There 

definitely is a distinct lack of options available particular at busy periods. But also a lack of healthy 

competition.  

 

On the flip side, everyone providing the same service should have equal requirements to adhere to in 

whatever form that may be in terms of tests/suitability/safety. How that's decided is up to you, but I'm 

sure there is a compromise that can be made from all parties involved. 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good morning,  

I would like to state that I wholeheartedly support the Uber licence 

application. I personally feel the existing taxi arrangement in Aberdeen is 

heavily outdated and very much in need of modernisation. In recent years 

getting a taxi within Aberdeen has become more difficult and in some late 

night situations near impossible. Uber will certainly help reduce demand at 

peak periods.  

As a life long Aberdeen resident my personal opinion is that there is a level 

of corruption and a cabal type organisation within the council and the 

airport, with local taxi firms / drivers who look out for the interests of 

themselves and not what is best for the general public. In my opinion it does 

feel like they create an agenda and rules to make it difficult for the likes 

of Uber to enter the Aberdeen area. Uber is available in most of the cities I 

have traveled to. I have used Uber many times and found it to work very well. 

If Uber is good enough for major cities why isn’t is good enough for Aberdeen?  

The model used in other cities can easily be adapted for Aberdeen to help 

reduce the red tape.  

The main benefit of Uber is the fixed price system and having peace of mind 

that the longer distance is actually the fastest route. This rules out the 

hassle of some rouge taxi drivers who regularly take the wrong routes to over 

change.  

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I will like to support Uber service in Aberdeen for the following reasons 

1. it wil provide an additional and easy alternative for passengers to move around the 
city.  Particularly at night where taxis are limited and customers wait long . This discourages 
people to go into the city at night and with Uber avaliable more people will go out . Boosting the 
city centre entertainment business  

2. Creates jobs ( particularly part time) for families  

Many thanks  

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear ACC 

Granite city is in desperate need of a Good Taxi service. 

Page 258



 

I would welcome UBER to Aberdeen  

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

As a resident of Aberdeen I would Iike to offer my support to Ubers plan to 

launch in Aberdeen. 

 

Cheers 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I am writing to express my support of the recent reapplication by Uber to facilitate the Aberdeen area.  

 

At the moment, it is impossible to secure a taxi in Aberdeen; therefore I am in favour of this due to the 

safe and reliable service I have experienced when using Uber in other cities, globally.  

 

Kind regards 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

 

I am support of Uber Taxi service working in Aberdeen and surrounding areas. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi  

I have lived and visited many places around the world, including several town and cities in the UK. Where 

available I have found UBER provides a reliable and safe service to their customers. As an employee of a 

major international oil company with a very strong safety focus, I was asked to use UBER (or similar) for 

travel. 

 

Contrast that with my recent multiple experiences of arriving at  Aberdeen Airport with no taxis available. 

 

I STRONGLY SUPPORT UBER OPERATING IN ABERDEEN. It’s time that Aberdeen demonstrated that it is in 

the 21st century! And there’s nothing to stop local taxi drivers signing up to drive for UBER. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good day, 

 

Page 259



 

I am writing to express my strong support for the introduction of Uber 

services in Aberdeen City. I believe that Uber’s presence will not only 

benefit our local economy but also provide residents and visitors with fairer 

rates and better access to transportation, addressing the current challenges 

posed by local taxi services. 

 

The potential introduction of Uber services offers significant advantages for 

our community: 

 

 1. Economic Boost: Uber will stimulate economic activity by creating 

job opportunities for drivers and fostering entrepreneurship. This additional 

income will circulate back into our local economy, benefiting businesses 

across Aberdeen. 

 2. Fairer Rates and Transparency: Uber’s fare structure is known for 

its transparency and affordability. Unlike traditional taxis that often charge 

exorbitant rates, Uber offers upfront pricing, eliminating surprises at the 

end of a journey. This ensures fairer rates for passengers and encourages more 

people to use transportation services. 

 3. Improved Accessibility: Uber will enhance transportation 

accessibility, particularly in underserved areas of our city. Residents who 

currently struggle to find reliable transport options will benefit from Uber’s 

efficient and convenient service. This is especially important for vulnerable 

populations, including seniors and individuals with disabilities. 

 4. Addressing Service Issues: Many residents have experienced poor 

service from local taxi companies, including long wait times, rude drivers, 

and inconsistent pricing. Uber’s arrival would introduce healthy competition, 

encouraging existing taxi services to improve their standards and prioritize 

customer satisfaction. 

 5. Cost-Effective Alternative: The high cost of traditional taxis in 

Aberdeen has been a burden on residents and visitors alike. Uber’s entry into 

the market will provide a cost-effective alternative, making transportation 

more accessible and affordable for everyone. 

 

In conclusion, I believe that embracing Uber services in Aberdeen is a 

progressive step towards enhancing our city’s transportation options and 

supporting economic growth. By promoting fairer rates, improved service 

quality, and greater accessibility, Uber will positively impact the lives of 

our residents and contribute to a more dynamic local economy. 

 

I urge you to support the introduction of Uber services in Aberdeen City and 

to consider the significant benefits it will bring to our community. Thank you 

for considering this matter, and I look forward to seeing Aberdeen embrace 

innovative solutions for better transportation. 

 

 

Regards, 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

 

Good morning,  

 

I would like to show my support towards the approval of Uber's application to work in Aberdeen. There 

definitely is a distinct lack of options available particular at busy periods. But also a lack of healthy 

competition.  

 

Page 260



 

On the flip side, everyone providing the same service should have equal requirements to adhere to in 

whatever form that may be in terms of tests/suitability/safety. How that's decided is up to you, but I'm 

sure there is a compromise that can be made from all parties involved. 

 

Regards 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good morning,  

I would like to state that I wholeheartedly support the Uber licence 

application. I personally feel the existing taxi arrangement in Aberdeen is 

heavily outdated and very much in need of modernisation. In recent years 

getting a taxi within Aberdeen has become more difficult and in some late 

night situations near impossible. Uber will certainly help reduce demand at 

peak periods.  

As a life long Aberdeen resident my personal opinion is that there is a level 

of corruption and a cabal type organisation within the council and the 

airport, with local taxi firms / drivers who look out for the interests of 

themselves and not what is best for the general public. In my opinion it does 

feel like they create an agenda and rules to make it difficult for the likes 

of Uber to enter the Aberdeen area. Uber is available in most of the cities I 

have traveled to. I have used Uber many times and found it to work very well. 

If Uber is good enough for major cities why isn’t is good enough for Aberdeen?  

The model used in other cities can easily be adapted for Aberdeen to help 

reduce the red tape.  

The main benefit of Uber is the fixed price system and having peace of mind 

that the longer distance is actually the fastest route. This rules out the 

hassle of some rouge taxi drivers who regularly take the wrong routes to over 

change.  

 

Best regards  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear council member, 

 

I hope this email finds you well. Uber taxi is exciting development that will enhance transportation 

options within our city. 

 

With this addition, residents and visitors alike will have access to a convenient, reliable, and efficient 

mode of transportation. 

 

Uber taxi services have been proven to provide numerous benefits, including reduced congestion, 

increased accessibility, and greater convenience for passengers. 

 

Page 261



 

By incorporating Uber into our city’s transportation ecosystem, we aim to address the evolving needs of 

our community while promoting sustainable and efficient travel. 

 

I also believe that ubers priority is to provide safe, reliable, and affordable transportation options for 

everyone in our city! 

 

Thank you for your attention to this matter, and looking forward to the positive impact that Uber Taxi 

services will bring to our community. 

 

Best regards, 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good morning,  

I would like to submit a note of support for Uber in Aberdeen.  

We live in Deeside and the only means of getting in and out of the city if you 

aren’t driving is the bus (which is unreliable and long journey time). Taxis 

are few and far between and are very over priced. All of this currently puts 

us off from coming into the city of an evening for dinner and drinks as it 

costs too much and logistics are too annoying.  

If Uber were available and covered Aberdeenshire as well as city (we are in 

Banchory) we would be using it frequently to visit the city of an evening and 

weekend.  

I believe Uber is long overdue here and would significantly help to bring 

people from the outskirts of the city in to help support the economy and local 

businesses.  

Thank you  

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Writing to support Uber to be given license to operate in Aberdeen. 

 

Best Regards 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

 

Hello  

 

Please allow Uber to work in our area.  Taxi availability in Aberdeen and 

Shire is not sufficient and Uber would alleviate pressures. It should boost 

local economies by encouraging people to go out knowing they won’t struggle to 

get home.   

 

Kind Regards 

Page 262



 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

100% approve of Uber operating in Aberdeen. I don't know anybody that would disapprove.  

 

Thanks, 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

Hi 

 

This email is to show my support for having Uber in Aberdeen. 

Local taxi drivers are only a few, they are expensive and almost never on time. 

Every developed and serious city has a ride sharing company i.e uber or bolt or lyft. 

Is Aberdeen a serious city? 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

Uber is long overdue in Aberdeen, I fully support Uber coming to the city.  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

Hi there, 

 

Would just like to note my support of introducing Uber into Aberdeen. It is 

impossible to get taxis at peak times currently and puts people off coming 

into the city which I believe has heavily contributed to the downturn in the 

city centre.  

 

Aberdeen is falling behind other major cities and should be doing everything 

possible to promote businesses and shops, nowhere else would a city of 

Aberdeen’s size and affluence not have Uber.  

 

I cannot stress enough how much it would benefit the Aberdeen, having lived in 

and visited other cities it is such a major asset to have. 

 

Kind regards 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

Dear Sir/Madam 

 

I would just like to show my support for Uber in Aberdeen.  I definitely feel this would be great for the 

city. 

 

 I live REDACTED & the lack of public transport that we have available to us in the new builds there is 

quite unbelievable.   

Page 263



 

 

I personally very rarely come into the city centre for a evening out as I know that many of the taxi drivers 

we have available to us do not want to work later in the evening which causes issues for getting home.  

 

Kind regards 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

Hi,  

 

I’m sending you a letter of support for Uber. I think Uber would be a great 

addition to the city. I’ve used it many times in other cities such as 

Edinburgh, Glasgow and London as well as abroad in the states. In all of these 

places it has been a quick and easy process. I actually find it better than a 

traditional taxi. With Uber you can track your driver, see their ratings, get 

up to date journey times and well as the biggest draw a set fare. It tells you 

exactly how much you will be charged. None of this “I’ll head down this way it 

will be quicker” when in actual fact the taxi is going 3 times the distance 

increasing the fare only to get you there in the same time it would take via 

the most direct route. We are in a world where technology is massive nowadays 

and to be able to book, track and pay for your lift home is a very easy and 

convenient way to move forward. 

 

 At this present time getting a taxi in this city is very near impossible 

especially on a weekend. Since covid the number of taxis in Aberdeen is 

alarmingly low and it doesn’t seem to be improving. It has made me massively 

reduced my visits into the city as I don’t know if I’d even make it home 

without a pre arranged lift from family member or friend and therefore many 

local businesses are losing out on not only my trade but many more who I know 

are in the same boat. 

 

 I’d expect a fair bit of push back from local taxi drivers/firms but I don’t 

see it as them being fearful of losing out on potential clients. I see it as a 

fear that they won’t be able to rip off the people of Aberdeen anymore with 

extortionate fares. In these other cities I mentioned taxi prices are half 

what they are in Aberdeen. Even in London which is a very expensive city the 

fares are a lot more competitive than in Aberdeen. 

 

 There is a larger customer base ready to use taxi’s but I don’t feel there is 

anywhere near enough taxis to meet the demand and for me that’s the biggest 

reason uber should be allowed in this city. Not only will it ease the demand 

but it will also offer job creation for many. It’s an economic boost the whole 

city would benefit from and I for one hope that uber is allowed is this great 

city of our’s sooner rather than later. 

 

Thanks, Lewis  

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

Yes Yes and YES!!!! to Uber in Aberdeen. 

 

Many thanks, 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

Page 264



 

 

Hi,  

 

I am writing to express strong interest and requirement for Uber to be given permission to operate in 

Aberdeen.  

 

Aberdeen since covid has been extremely lacking in taxis. It is almost impossible to get a taxi, with 

frequent calls to various taxi companies resulting in repeatedly being told there are no taxis available. I 

have also experienced booking a taxi multiple days in advance and still having a no show taxi. 

 

With this reason I think the demand is huge currently. I have resulted in avoiding going out in Aberdeen 

now as I know I will have no way home. I highly doubt I am the only one with this view and think it is 

integral to increase the number of taxis operating to keep businesses afloat in Aberdeen and to ensure 

people can enjoy Aberdeen and know they have the means to travel home. 

 

I hope you take this into consideration and allow Uber to obtain a license to operate. 

 

Kind regards, 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

Hi, 

 

I strongly support Uber operating in Aberdeen. The city centre needs quick, 

reliable and cheaper taxis in order to help rejuvenate the area. 

 

Best regards, 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

Hello,  

 

Definitely, yes for Uber launch in Aberdeen. I see this as a positive change in the city.  

 

Thanks  

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

Begin  

>  

Page 265



 

> Yes please, the present set up is not only embarrassing, it is 

unsustainable. 

> Kind Regards, 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

Hi, 

 

I would just like to state my support for Uber’s application for a license to 

run in Aberdeen, after having to walk there miles home after a night out at 

Christmas time, and having to wait until 6/7am for taxis when phoning around 

2am in the past year or so, I fully support more operators. 

 

Also, as Uber’s service is app driven with built in Sat Nav I do not feel 

there is a need for the knowledge test to run, I feel that this would also 

speed up the servicing going live and being fully staffed. 

 

People actively avoid going on nights out due to the taxi situation, it’s time 

we improved it by whatever means 

 

Thanks, 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

Hi, 

I 100% support for uber to operate in aberdeen. The taxi situation is so dire 

i no longer go into aberdeen for nights out as i have no way of getting home.  

Best regards 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

Hi there, 

I REDACTED, whole heartetly support the uber license in Aberdeen. 

 

The city sorely needs this to keep the city centre alive . 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

Good afternoon,  

 

I would like to support the application of launching Uber in Aberdeen as I believe it will help to boost the 

local economy and experience.  

 

Thank you.  

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

Hi there, 

Page 266



 

 

I just wanted to send this email to voice my support for Uber to come to Aberdeen. There has been too 

many times in the past where I am waiting an hour or so for a taxi after a night out, or where there have 

just been none available. Uber is also so much more convenient to use as well compared to traditional 

taxis. Of course, there will still be times where a taxi is the better option, and I think both can easily co-

exist in Aberdeen. 

Kind Regards 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

I fully support the above as I've used Uber in Glasgow and Edinburgh and it is a great door to door service 

with ease of payment and good helpful drivers. My wife and I have all but given up going out on a Friday 

and Saturday having queued a number of times for up to and well over an hour for a taxi on Union Street. 

What a disgrace for a City like Aberdeen having such a poor and expensive taxi service. We've even used 

Uber in Canada many times and it makes it a joy to visit a city and relax knowing you'll get a taxi when 

and where you want and at what cost 

So please please support Uber - we need them! 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

Dear sirs 

Please use this e.mail as confirmation of my support for UBER in Aberdeen city 

As a family, we have used UBER many times in cities throughout the UK and have nothing but praise for 

the service they offer  

Regards 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

I feel Uber would be a brilliant addition to aberdeen and should have happened a long time ago. 

 

It will bring life and footfall back to the dying city centre 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good evening, 

 

I am writing this e-mail as a note of support for the requested license for Uber to operate in Aberdeen. In 

recent years, I have been put off going into Aberdeen city centre at the weekends to socialise in bars with 

friends, purely out of the annoyance of having to wait such a long time to get home. In many instances 

waiting over an hour(9 times out of 10 in the freezing cold). 

 

Page 267



 

I have been to many cities around the world where Uber operates, and it is fantastic how easy/fast it is to 

get around.  

 

I feel this would definitely encourage more travel in and out of Union Street especially. 

 

Best regards, 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Please support the Uber application. The situation is dire 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear Sir/Madam 

 

I would like to add my support to bring Uber to Aberdeen. 

 

This would bring a much needed service to the city for tourists, business 

people and everyone who needs to get about in the city, especially travelling to 

and from the Airport. Railway Station and with the cruise liners coming into the 

city.   

 

There is a lack of taxis at the moment in the city and I have heard a lot of 

complaints about waiting times especially at the Airport and Railway Station - 

Uber is a much needed service for residents and visitors. 

 

I have used Ubers in many cities throughout Europe and find them very 

efficient, fast and reliable. Uber would improve the transportation system in 

Aberdeen and would be a huge asset. 

 

I look forward to the approval of Uber's licence to operate in Aberdeen 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Page 268



 

Hello, 

 

I trust this finds you well. 

 

Please find attached a document with feedback to the consultation into the 

license request from Uber to permit operations in the city. Apologies but I 

only saw the email address to which responses should be sent rather than a 

formal consultation document. If there are any areas where you feel I could 

provide additional feedback, please do not hesitate to ask. 

 

I feel strongly in favour of this and therefore am happy to speak further or 

attend any meeting where further input from me would be helpful, 

particularly where this pertains to the impact on disabled or other vulnerable 

people. 

 

Finally, you may be aware that I am also REDACTED of REDACTED. 

Please note my submission is an individual one and is not a view 

representative of that held by REDACTED. I have however tried to address 

issues that may impact on others within my own feedback, even if that does 

not necessarily represent my own view. I mention this only for clarity to 

avoid any confusion depending on who reads this.  

 

All the best for now and take care. 

 

Consultation into Uber operating license (Aberdeen). 

 

Submission: Individual 

 

I write to express my own strong personal support for the decision by Uber to apply for a booking 

office/operator license in Aberdeen City. I believe this will significantly improve the availability of and 

respond to the heightened demand for door-to-door transport within and outside the city limits, 

something which has come under sustained pressure since the Covid19 pandemic.  

Page 269



 

 

To provide context to the below comments, please note that I am a disabled person who is registered 

blind and who also suffers from long-term chronic pain. This severely restricts my ability to both walk 

independently and use bus transport, something which has been impacted further since the Covid19 

pandemic as a result of the uncertainty exacerbated by the Spaces for People and understandable health 

and physical distancing measures. Despite extensive mobility rehabilitation training, once a visually 

impaired person loses their confidence, it is exceptionally hard to regain it, particularly following a 

prolonged period of curtailed movement as was experienced during and between lockdown measures. 

 

Taxis have become a lifeline for me both due to their travel function and more importantly due to the 

assistance available from and provided by the driver. Such assistance includes sighted guiding to my final 

destination (e.g. to the reception desk at a hotel or the ticket barriers at the rail station) or help with 

other everyday tasks such as shopping or collecting prescriptions. The reduction in taxi availability has 

necessitated longer waiting times, restricted the ability to travel spontaneously and required increased 

and more detailed journey planning including pre-booking, all of which impact on the activities I wish to 

undertake and the quality of those experiences. 

 

I currently use Uber for the majority of my door-to-door (taxi) travel in Glasgow, Edinburgh and other 

cities where available, and both enjoy and trust the experience. Advantages include a greater availability 

of drivers and all times of day as well as overnight, lower prices, the ability for direct contact with the 

driver (increasing and giving greater confidence to the assistance available from them), guaranteed credit 

card payment and a screen-reader accessible booking and vehicle tracking platform (currently the 

majority of mobile apps used by taxi operators in Aberdeen are completely or partially inaccessible when 

using the Talkback (Android) or Voiceover (iOS) operating systems on their respective devices). Granted, 

there are times when I prefer to use a taxi; predominantly where licensing restrictions prevent Uber 

pickup or drop-off at the same locations as a licensed taxi (e.g. entrances to railway stations or outside 

buildings where particular road or cycle infrastructure is present) and where, as a result, walking 

distances are longer or conflict with the comfort levels of assisting individuals (staff or members of the 

public). However, when travelling, Uber generally offers greater convenience and reliability owing to the 

same challenges as currently affect taxi operations in Aberdeen. 

 

Despite my strong personal support for this, I should note that not all disabled people will be comfortable 

with using, or able to use, Uber as a platform. Reasons include an inability to use the app or unfamiliarity 

with mobile devices, the affordability of the mobile data plans needed to use them, concerns over the 

availability of wheelchair-accessible vehicles on the platform and the lack of the Uber Assist option (a 

scheme drivers are able to join voluntarily and which provides them with enhanced training on working 

with disabled passengers). People may also be concerned about the safety checks conducted on 

registered drivers and the lack of a requirement for the same testing and certification as for regular taxi 

drivers. 

 

I would therefore ask that, should, as I hope, the Council are minded to grant any application for a 

booking office or operator license, the following requirements are stipulated as a condition of approval: 

Page 270



 

• The requirement to sit the existing, or a variation of, the street knowledge test. 

• The requirement to actively pursue the recruitment of drivers driving a wheelchair-accessible 

vehicle and active monitoring of the number of such vehicles on the platform. 

• The requirement to implement the Uber Assist programme (as is available in Glasgow and 

Edinburgh) and to actively recruit drivers to that programme. 

• The requirement to undergo the same safety and eligibility checks as for a current taxi driver 

and for recruited drivers to be subject to current Council complaints procedures if relevant. 

• The ability to accept booking departing from or arriving at locations outside the Aberdeen city 

limits (e.g. Portlethen). 

 

A particular concern is the potential for existing taxi drivers to migrate to the Uber platform due to the 

actual and perceived cost benefits, thus reducing the pool of ‘traditionally’ operating taxi drivers. This is 

particularly relevant to those currently required to pay routine booking office, radio or vehicle rental fees. 

This would destabilise the existing taxi and private hire market, exacerbating the existing challenges and 

widening inequalities for those who are reliant on taxis, but who, for the reasons above and more, are 

unable to use the Uber platform. Maintaining the principle of customer choice is essential in ensuring taxi 

users continue to have confidence in service provision as a going concern. I would urge the Council to 

carefully monitor the uptake of Uber as a driver platform as well as the existing taxi and private hire 

operating models. One suggestion is the potential to permit existing drivers to work for both Uber and to 

maintain their existing booking office or sole-operator affiliation. This would mitigate the current 

challenges experienced by some drivers whereby the availability of hires is transient and thus guaranteed 

income uncertain. Another suggestion is to only permit new drivers to join the Uber platform, but with 

the ability to join an existing booking office or act as a sole operator as an addition to their license should 

they wish. 

 

Finally, the council should be aware of the current role Aberdeen City-licensed taxi drivers play in nearby 

Aberdeenshire communities. For example, city operators regularly accept bookings to and from 

Portlethen due to the severe under-prevalence of Aberdeenshire-licensed drivers who choose to operate 

in these smaller localities. I would welcome Uber being given the flexibility and strong encouragement to 

expand operations to these areas. My understanding is that, should they choose to do so, drivers licensed 

in Aberdeen City and registered on the Uber platform would still have the flexibility to accept such 

bookings as they do at present. Should this not happen there is the unintended consequence that the 

ability of those living in communities in close proximity to Aberdeen to access require taxi or private hire 

transport would be further eroded, with consequential impact on their use of services, business and 

other facilities hosted within Aberdeen. 

 

I trust the above feedback is helpful in relevant deliberations. As a frequent taxi user (averaging 30-40 per 

month) and someone with a transport background, I am happy to be involved in further discussions or to 

attend any committee or other meetings to expand on the above should this be helpful.     

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

I support this 100% 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

Page 271



 

Hi there I'd like to just show my support for Uber to operate in Aberdeen/Aberdeenshire, would it also be 

possible  to ask a few questions about if Uber employees would have any additional tests or requirements 

to work in Aberdeen on behalf of Uber?  

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

I am writing to express my elation after reading today that Uber might be coming to Aberdeen. This 

would bring us in line with the rest of the world in terms of paid private taxi services. I fully support it and 

hope that this process will be expedited in order to encourage people in to the centre of Aberdeen. 

Further it will provide a much needed service for people requiring taxis around Aberdeen City. 

 

Many thanks, 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

Good afternoon, 

 

I am a resident of Aberdeen, living just between the city and shire. I wish to note my support for the 

possible introduction of Uber to the city. 

 

I have used Uber several times in other areas in the UK and also abroad and have always had a positive 

experience. I think it would encourage people to visit the city centre much more frequently if the service 

was available. 

 

I am very hopeful that the licence application is accepted. 

 

Best regards, 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

To whom it may concern 

 

This email serves to submit my support for Uber in Aberdeen.  

 

Definitely needed! 

 

Regards 

Page 272



 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

Hello,  

 

I would like to show my support for the licence application to Aberdeen City Council by Uber. I hope you 

grant the licence for them to operate as soon as possible.  

 

I am born and raised in Aberdeen (36yo) and the taxi service has got to be the biggest let down of this city 

by a country mile. We don't visit the city in the evenings (and neither do our friends) due to the fact that 

we can't get home. Booking well in advance makes no difference either. It is unsafe for vulnerable people 

at night in the city and is a breeding ground for people praying on young, boozy students who are stuck in 

town.  

 

Please bring us into the 21st century and allow Uber to operate. I know it will upset a handful of Taxi 

company executives, but it will vastly improve the lives of everyone else in Aberdeen.  

 

Thank asking the time to read this.  

 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

Good afternoon, 

 

I would like to express my support for Uber applying for a license in 

Aberdeen. The taxi situation is dire and unsustainable causing damage to our 

city hospitality trade. 

 

Kind regards, 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

Good afternoon, 

 

I am writing to express my support for Uber to come in Aberdeen for taxi purposes. 

It has been a massive issue for a prolonged amount of time and it is about time to get it sorted.  

Bringing Uber to Aberdeen means more safety for public on night outs, more jobs and affordable rates on 

travelling which can actually help Aberdeen economy and night life too. 

Personally, I don't go out often for the concerns of safe getting home. I strongly believe Uber would be 

great improvement. 

 

Page 273



 

Kind regards, 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

Hi, 

 

I would like to notify of my support for the Uber licence application.  

 

Kind regards 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

Hi, 

 

I would like to say I am very pleased to hear that we may be getting UBER in Aberdeen. 

 

Great news and been needed for a long time. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

Dear Sir/ Madam,  

I wish to show my support for UBER licence in Aberdeen.  

The current setup with the taxi service provided in Aberdeen is appalling.  

I have been left stranded on my own at the airport, train station and city centre unable to get a taxi.  

When asking the taxi companies or airport staff where the taxis are being told ‘ yeah taxis don’t like 

coming to the station and ‘ all the airport taxis decided to go home early ‘ even though they knew a 

delayed flight was coming in.  

The situation is not only dangerous for lone females or vulnerable people, it also affects the prospects of 

the city as a tourist and business destination.  

It is embarrassing that a city this size can’t provide a transport system fit for purpose. 

Uber offer an amazing service and whenever I am in another city this is always the method of taxi service 

I would use. It is safe, reliable and affordable .  

Do not stifle the advancement and safety of Aberdeen by rejecting this licence.  

 

Thank you 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

Dear Sir/Madam,  

Page 274



 

 

I am writing in support of the Uber application for license to operate in Aberdeen. I regularly travel to 

parts of the world which have Uber & I know first hand how great it is. I dont use Taxi's but I use Uber.  

 

I now live in Banchory and will be much more inclined to have a night out in Aberdeen if I know I can use 

Uber to get home with a transparent cost.  

 

Please let the city move forward for once!  

 

Many thanks,  

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

Good afternoon, 

I write to you in support of the Uber application to operate in Aberdeen. Aberdeen City’s current taxi 

situation has been an absolute embarrassment to the city for a number of years, it has an effect on 

business also. Cities all across the UK and the world operate without issue and brings a modern and very 

capable system that people outside Aberdeen now expect. Unfortunately, Aberdeen operates solely an 

archaic system of taxi ranks and poor service from the current providers…. That is without even 

considering the absolute shambles status of Aberdeen International Airport’s taxis.  

 

I fully support the Uber application.  

 

Kind regards 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

I would like to add my support for licence for UBER - I am unable to drive for health reasons and the lack 

of reliable taxis has meant limit to visits to town .Given  many online complaints about taxi availability I 

am not alone and think this initiative should be supported .Many foreign visitors to the area are 

astonished that UBER now regarded as a feature of modern life is not available in a city of this size 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

To whom it may concern, 

 

The fact that Uber has been blocked from coming to Aberdeen has been an absolute travesty. We are one 

of the only major cities in Scotland that does not have access to quick transportation. There aren't 

Page 275



 

enough taxis to support the people of this city. This becomes much worse when students are here since 

we have 2 major universities in the same area.  

 

Furthermore, Aberdeen taxi queues are extremely dangerous. The amount of fights that occur because 

you have intoxicated folk all rounded up in one area for hours is ridiculous.  

 

We need Uber in this city. We have needed it for years.  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

I would like to lodge my support for Uber Taxi in Aberdeen. 

 

On several occasions I have been stranded at the Airport with no Taxi as they do not want to come to the 

airport. 

 

I have also had to wait more than 1 hour at the train station on 4 or more occasions late at night in the 

dark.  As a single women I did not feel safe so completely support UBER in Aberdeen. 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

Good afternoon,  

 

I would like to issue my support for the Uber application in Aberdeen City.  

 

As a resident of the city, I would like to support this application due to the lack of city taxis available to 

the public. From my own personal experience, I have struggled to book a taxi without providing several 

days notice. Uber is utilized in most UK cities and offers the public an alternative to traditional taxis which 

are typically expensive in price. It may also increase footfall to the city centre, especially during the 

evenings.  

 

Kind regards, 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

Hello , my name is REDACTED. I booked a Rainbow taxi to pick up my child from school. Although I 

made a reservation in advance, the taxi did not show up due to the short distance and I was very late 

to pick up my child. This problem recurs in rainy weather and at certain times of the day. We are 

very unhappy with the taxi companies in Aberdeen and I support the introduction of uber. 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

Page 276



 

 

Hi,  

 

Just reading the news that Uber has applied for a license in Aberdeen, this is great news. 

 

This is going to have a massive positive impact on the local economy and will help encourage more 

people into the city centre, which we all agree is drastically required. 

 

I work for an oil company based in Dyce and each time we have visitors staying with us from other cities 

(UK and further abroad), one of the first comments they have is always around how poor the taxi service 

is within Aberdeen. This has resulted in most of the visitors renting a car to avoid having to wait up to 60 

minutes for a taxi. 

 

Having visited numerous cities which has Uber operational the difference is unbelievable and it 

encourages you to use them due to the efficiency and the lower cost. I myself booked a taxi this week 

which was over 25 minutes late which is just unacceptable. 

 

I really hope this gets approved as it will be seen across the region as a massive positive. 

 

Thanks 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear Sirs, 

 

I am in support of Uber being permitted in Aberdeen. The sheer lack of taxis 

in Aberdeen and the outskirts is disgraceful. Uber will be of great benefit to 

the city.  

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear Licensing committee, 

 

Finally a fantastic opportunity arises to bring Uber to our City. 

 

I have used Uber all around the UK and can say this has made city’s more accessible.  

 

Page 277



 

This is my personal experiences in the city here having lived in Aberdeen now for 4 years. I reluctantly end 

up driving on the odd occasion if I want to go for a meal with my family. This then inhibits me from having 

a Glass of wine with a meal.  

 

We have had to do this because the current sad state of affairs with taxis and not being able to get home 

later. 

 

Having options like Uber would absolutely increase my trips into the city centre for the restaurant 

industry. 

 

Let’s be in sync with all other major city’s and make sure we approve this or we get left behind and see 

more businesses suffer in our city. 

 

Kind regards  

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good afternoon whomever may be reading, 

 

I would like to put forward my support and approval for Uber to have licencing in Aberdeen. I have only 

lived in Aberdeen for 2 years as a student but from my experience living and working here, I think it 

would be enormously beneficial to have Uber taxis.  

 

Personally, I travel a lot for work and to go to and from my hometown and the state of most of the taxi 

services I have used has been abysmal. Especially for late night party-goers and late/nightshift workers. 

Many of the local taxi apps don't work, and when phoning, I am usually told they are too busy for my 

request or have no cars in my area. When I worked late nights in the city centre, I would have to book my 

taxi at least 3-5 hours in advance or when I woke up in the morning. Otherwise, I had no transportation 

home at night. This would leave me stranded, having to walk at least 40 minutes back to my flat. As 

someone who is very cautious and fearful, it made me extremely anxious when I had to do so.  

 

Having a reliable transport system is the least the city can give to its citizens.  

 

But of course this doesn't go without it's benefits to the economy and for people in need of work. 

 

Page 278



 

I apologise for my lack of grace in writing this email to you, but please know how many people would 

benefit from the Uber service and how many people are in support of it (from whom I've spoken to, this is 

mainly students and young people who do not have their own means of transportation). 

 

Thank you for taking the time to read my email, 

 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

hope this message finds you well. I am writing to express my full support for the granting of a license to 
Uber in Aberdeen. After careful consideration of the potential benefits and impacts, I firmly believe that 
allowing Uber to operate in our city will bring numerous advantages to both residents and visitors alike. 

Uber's presence in Aberdeen will significantly enhance transportation options for our community. The 
convenience and accessibility offered by the Uber platform will undoubtedly benefit individuals who rely on 
reliable and efficient transportation services. Additionally, increased competition in the transportation sector 
can foster innovation and improve service quality across the board. 

Moreover, Uber provides valuable economic opportunities for drivers, offering flexible employment options 
that can contribute to the local economy. By empowering individuals to earn income through driving, Uber 
helps create job opportunities and supports entrepreneurship within our community. 

In conclusion, I believe that granting a license to Uber aligns with the interests of Aberdeen's residents and 
will contribute positively to our city's transportation landscape. I am confident that by embracing innovation 
and fostering competition, we can create a more vibrant and accessible transportation system for all. 

Thank you for considering my perspective on this matter. 

Warm regards, 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear Sirs 

 

I was encouraged to read in today’s P&J that Uber are in talks with ACC over a 

license to operate in the city Aberdeen, its residents and visitors would 

benefit from this enormously and it would be a welcome addition to our 

transport options  

 

Yours sincerely 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

To whom it may concern    I have no objection to the Uber License on the understanding that all driver’s 

shall be fully licensed knowledge tested & medical certificates , also the vehicles will be inspected twice 

per year as the current taxi fleet , the drivers will have the appropriate insurance & the rates remain 

competitive     

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Page 279



 

Dear Sir / Madam,  

 

I like to send through my support for Uber to operate in Aberdeen. After a 

horrendous experience in Aberdeen in recent weeks with local taxi companies It 

would be very much welcomed by many to have a reliable company in the city. I 

know many people who refuse to go into Aberdeen because of the current taxi 

service in the city. It would be a huge boost for Aberdeen.  

 

Kind Regards 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I would like to note my support for application for Uber in Aberdeen for the 

following reasons  

 

Safety: currently taxi availability or supply is unreliable. Often it results 

in long waits or vulnerable people walking home 

Economic: availability uncertainty also puts off people coming into the city 

centre to the detriment of the hospitality business  

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hello, 

 

I am writing to lodge support for the Uber service here in Aberdeen City.  

 

I am one of the many youngsters who live here in Aberdeen and have done my whole life, and the sheer 

lack of service on any night of the week has not only deterred me from joining my peers in many of the 

entertainment venues in the city centre, but others also. As time goes on, there are more and more 

people who rely on other methods of transport rather than taxis simply because there are not enough to 

feed demand (or there are too many available when demand is low). There are many more reasons for 

why I think Uber would overwhelmingly benefit the population of Aberdeen City, and they are as follows: 

 

1. Taxi fares are becoming increasingly more expensive. Uber would alleviate this financial burden 
with their lower ride-sharing costs for some users, especially those who have been affected by 
the cost-of-living crisis who simply cannot afford spending £20+ on a taxi fare to get them home 
from the City Centre.  

2. Taxi services are seriously declining, especially after 1am on weeknights which leaves many young 
people vulnerable with no way of getting home after most venues close at 3am. Also, working in 
a well-known retail park has left me questioning why the taxi rank has multiple taxis sitting 
around waiting for passengers with drivers standing outside their vehicles smoking cigarettes 
chatting away at around midday but come 3/4pm, there are none to be seen. This leaves all sorts 
of people stranded if buses are not an option to get them to where they need to be i.e. the 
elderly, students who live off of bus routes etc.  

3. Another reason Uber would be beneficial is that Uber would benefit the local economy, especially 
that of the City Centre which has already been affected with the introduction of the bus gates and 
restricted areas for parking. Uber could work alongside the current taxi services in the City to 
bring increased footfall to the likes of Union Street, George Street and others. The availability of 
more services rather than buses would be appealing to the general public who maybe only need a 
few things from these areas or have important meetings to attend to. This would also benefit the 

Page 280



 

entertainment sector in the evenings and weekends where footfall has fallen due to my above 
points.  

4. My last reason may seem far-fetched but, in a day and age where mental health is becoming 
increasingly worrying, and where technology is evolving right before our eyes, the convenience of 
'booking' an Uber for pickup straight from your phone is significantly more appealing to those 
who find it difficult to physically call for a taxi, or simply suffer from any type of Mental Illness 
which adds difficulty in the booking process for a taxi here in Aberdeen.  

 

Overall, the current taxi services in Aberdeen have slowly started becoming inefficient and lacklustre 

across the City. From the elderly struggling to find a way home any time after 4pm on weekdays to the 

younger population putting themselves at risk in an overcrowded taxi rank at 3am on weekends, it's fair 

to say there needs to be change to the overall taxi service.  

 

 

I would like to note that the introduction of Uber has more benefits to current taxi drivers in the City than 

negatives. From an unbiased point of view, it looks as though taxi drivers in the City will choose when 

they want to work which is fair as this is the type of sector they work in, but the lack of service as 

mentioned above with the addition of Uber would alleviate the stress of the public in finding alternative 

methods of transport when the typical methods are not available/appropriate whilst also allowing 

current taxi drivers to keep to the hours in which they like to operate.  

 

 

Thank you for reading and I hope this feedback is important in the Aberdeen City - Uber scene. 

 

 

Regards, 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good afternoon  

 

I am writing to put my support behind offering Uber a licence to operate in the city. 

 

 

I have lived in Aberdeen my whole life (69years) and I've never seen the taxi situation so tragically dier. 

 

I have used Uber multiple times while traveling and never had an issue. In Aberdeen your lucky if the taxi 

even answers your call let alone picks you up.  

Page 281



 

 

It is time for Aberdeen to upgrade with the rest of the world 

 

 

Best regards  

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear Licensing Team 

 

I am writing to express my strong support of approving plans, or any future plans, to bring Uber to 

Aberdeen.  

 

Years of dwindling availability in local Taxis, and generally persisting poor (and expensive) bus services, 

across city and shire have resulted in multiple occasions where vehicles are not available when needed.  

 

Having used Uber services around the UK, and internationally, I feel they would be a positive addition to 

our transport landscape in the city and would bring much needed competition within the market to 

improve services around the city and increase choice for residents.  

 

Many thanks 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I am writing to support the application by Uber to operate in Aberdeen. I have used Uber across the UK 

and in Europe and the USA and the convenience it provides would encourage more people to travel to 

and from the city especially in the evenings. Having an Uber service would also cut down the queues at 

taxi ranks at peak periods.  

Regards  

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear Sirs  

 

I submit my approval of the Uber taxi License in Aberdeen  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Page 282



 

Afternoon, 

I hope this message finds you well. I am writing to express my full support for the 

granting of a license to Uber in Aberdeen. After careful consideration of the potential 

benefits and impacts, I firmly believe that allowing Uber to operate in our city will bring 

numerous advantages to both residents and visitors alike. 

Uber's presence in Aberdeen will significantly enhance transportation options for our 

community. The convenience and accessibility offered by the Uber platform will 

undoubtedly benefit individuals who rely on reliable and efficient transportation services. 

Additionally, increased competition in the transportation sector can foster innovation and 

improve service quality across the board. 

Moreover, Uber provides valuable economic opportunities for drivers, offering flexible 

employment options that can contribute to the local economy. By empowering 

individuals to earn income through driving, Uber helps create job opportunities and 

supports entrepreneurship within our community. 

In conclusion, I believe that granting a license to Uber aligns with the interests of 

Aberdeen's residents and will contribute positively to our city's transportation landscape. 

I am confident that by embracing innovation and fostering competition, we can create a 

more vibrant and accessible transportation system for all. 

Thank you for considering my perspective on this matter.  

Warm regards, 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi there 

 

I just want to register my support for Uber starting up their business in Aberdeen.  

 

At the moment we do not have enough taxis in the city and the ones we have do not run on time.  

 

Kind Rgds 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hello, 

 

I am writing in support of this application as I have noticed since the covid 19 pandemic the availability of 

taxis in the city is dreadful. I travel frequently through the airport and have heard foreign visitors 

complaining after long waits at the airport taxi rank, I don't think this is the right first impression for the 

Page 283



 

city, even if uber isn't allowed to operate from the airport this will still reduce demand for taxis overall 

and support consumers.  

 

The Hackney test requirement is outdated and ridiculous in 2024 and should be abolished for all taxis 

drivers, Sat nav and Google maps is perfectly adequate with hard copy maps as a backup. It will provide 

the opportunities for people with limited English and flexibility for all. This is one of the biggest 

complaints I hear from all taxi drivers.  

 

Uber have also operated in the biggest cities in the UK and Scotland, it's long overdue in Aberdeen. 

 

 

Kind regards  

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Aberdeen City Council, 

 

I recently read that Uber has reapplied for an application to conduct services in Aberdeen. I am writing in 

support of Uber's application. 

 

I am a resident of the United States, but have two adult children that reside in Scotland - one of whom 

lives in Aberdeen. My wife and I travel regularly to Scotland for visits. The lack of Uber services in 

Aberdeen makes travel difficult given existing taxi services, which we have found to be wholly unreliable 

and expensive. 

 

We have yet to have an Aberdeen taxi reservation meet with what a typical customer would expect as 

being a satisfying experience. We have had taxi reservations cancelled, not show up, and show up quite 

late. These negative experiences with the current state of taxi services in the city reflects poorly on the 

city and, in particular, the city council. 

 

Furthermore, the lack of Uber services in Aberdeen is not tourist friendly. I can visit Edinburgh and 

Glasgow, for example, and very easily book a Uber ride that is both punctual and affordable. By our 

calculations, travel from Aberdeen's airport to city center (Union Street) is about 30% more than it should 

be using the existing Aberdeen taxi services due to lack of competition from Uber. These funds could be 

better spent by tourists on supporting small local businesses such as cafes, pubs, shops, etc. instead of 

taxi drivers that face little competition. 

 

Page 284



 

My hope is that Aberdeen city council will seriously consider the negative consequences that result from 

the current lack of Uber services - especially on local tourism and small businesses - and enthusiastically 

support Uber's application. 

 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear Members of the Licensing Committee, 

 

I am writing to express my strong support for the application of Uber to receive a license to operate 

within Aberdeen City. As a resident and community member, I believe that Uber’s presence in our city 

would significantly contribute to our transportation options, providing a reliable, efficient, and 

economical service that is much needed. 

 

Uber’s innovative platform has transformed urban mobility in cities across the globe, and Aberdeen 

should not be an exception. The convenience of booking a ride through a mobile application is 

unparalleled, especially for those who may not have immediate access to traditional taxi services. 

Moreover, Uber’s commitment to safety, with features like ride tracking and driver verification, ensures a 

secure experience for passengers. 

 

The introduction of Uber to Aberdeen also promises economic benefits. It will create new job 

opportunities for drivers and provide a boost to local businesses by increasing accessibility for residents 

and tourists alike. Furthermore, Uber’s carpooling options could contribute to reducing traffic congestion 

and pollution, aligning with Aberdeen’s vision of a greener, more sustainable city. 

 

I trust that the Aberdeen City Council Licensing Committee will consider the positive impacts that 

granting Uber a license would have on our community. I, along with many fellow Aberdonians, look 

forward to welcoming Uber to our city and enjoying the improved mobility it will undoubtedly provide. 

 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

Dear whomever it may concern, 

 

This is a letter of support to approve Uber’s licence to operate in Aberdeen. 

 

I am a student at the University of Aberdeen, however I am originally from 

Glasgow. In Glasgow, Uber is an excellent and efficient service which I use 

very regularly. It ensures I can safely get from A to B at night time, 

something which is a large concern for a teenage girl. It is a trusted and 

established service so I have no concern over it sincerity. It also prevents 

the hassle of standing in the cold hollering a taxi, or the countless calling 

to try and get hold of a taxi company. 

Page 285



 

 

In Aberdeen, I have unfortunately been left in various situations as a result 

of the current taxi scheme. On one occasion, after a University ball, myself 

and my friends were left to stand in the Union Street taxi rank for over an 

hour in the peak Winter. Not only did this effectively dampen a lovely 

evening, but health-wise it was really concerning due to the fact we were in 

ball attire. On another occasion, we were relying on a taxi turning up for an 

important event. We had booked the taxi days in advance and unfortunately it 

did not show up. We called other companies, and none came. We therefore missed 

the event. 

 

All of the aforementioned circumstances would not have unfolded had Uber been 

an option. Even if we would have had to wait for a taxi on the Uber app, at 

least we could have done this from indoors and not outside. Pre-booking with 

Uber is a trustworthy and hassle free service which would be greatly supported 

by all University students.  

 

I also believe it would lead to greater support to hospitality in the city. If 

students are able to get more accessibly into town, then we are more likely to 

go. 

 

I really hope this letter has demonstrated the benefits of allowing Uber into 

the city, with its key benefits being its safety, ease and reliability. 

 

Kind regards, 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

It is essential for sorting the unworkable shortage of taxis in Aberdeen. 

Welcome UBER.  

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I wish to convey my whole-hearted support for the introduction of the Uber 

service (and any future competing ride-sharing services) to Aberdeen as soon 

as possible. 

 

Travelling nationally in the UK and globally around the World, every large and 

small city has Uber or multiple ride-sharing services available (and has done 

for many many years in all cases), as an alternative to taxis or other 

transport options. 

 

Aberdeen has needed this for many years so please expedite the progress to 

allow Aberdeen locals and visitors to have a sensible choice of transport 

across the city and beyond. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I am writing to express my enthusiastic support for the introduction of Uber services to 

Aberdeen City. As a resident and business owner, I believe that Uber's presence would 

bring significant benefits to our community. 

First and foremost, Uber's innovative transportation platform has the potential to 

improve mobility options for Aberdeen residents and visitors alike. With convenient 

access to reliable ridesharing services, individuals would have greater flexibility in getting 

around the city, whether for work, leisure, or essential errands. 

Page 286



 

Additionally, Uber's arrival in Aberdeen would create economic opportunities for local 

drivers. By joining the Uber platform, drivers can earn a flexible income while providing 

valuable transportation services to their fellow community members. This could 

particularly benefit individuals seeking flexible work arrangements or supplementary 

income streams. 

Furthermore, Uber's commitment to safety and accountability is commendable. The 

company implements rigorous background checks, vehicle inspections, and safety 

protocols to ensure the well-being of both riders and drivers. By prioritizing safety, Uber 

can contribute to enhancing the overall transportation experience in Aberdeen. 

Moreover, the introduction of Uber could stimulate competition and innovation within 

Aberdeen's transportation sector, ultimately leading to improved service quality and 

affordability for consumers. Increased competition often leads to better options and 

pricing for consumers, which is a win-win situation for everyone involved. 

In conclusion, I strongly believe that Uber's entry into Aberdeen City would be a positive 

development for our community. I urge you to consider the numerous benefits that Uber 

could bring and to support their efforts to operate in our city. Thank you for your 

attention to this matter, and please feel free to reach out if you have any further 

questions or require additional information. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

P&J Live 

The Event Complex Aberdeen 

East Burn Road 
Stoneywood 

Aberdeen AB219FX 

 

 
Thursday 25th April 2024 

 
 
Dear Sirs, 

 
Uber Licence Application 

 

 

As the largest live events venue in the region, P&J Live requires an 

effective and safe transportation service is in place for its patrons and 

staff looking to travel to and from the TECA site. 

 
While our team works closely with public transport authorities to try to 

facilitate a reliable transport service, we are often at the mercy of 

Aberdeen's taxi service provision. 

 
The lack of current provision is well documented in the local media and 

Page 287



 

having gathered feedback from local, national and international guests 

to the venue, the lack of available taxis is having a detrimental impact 

on visitor experience, not just to our venue, but to the Aberdeenshire 

region as a whole. 

 
The work and dedication which countless organisations put into attract 

visitors to the city is being let down at the final hurdle, simply because it 

is virtually impossible to get a taxi that will get them to their final 

destination on time. 

 
It is obvious that a viable alternative must be found to support the city's 

economic recovery and to protect its reputation as we continue to 

secure major concerts, events, conferences and meetings with more 

than 350,000 people visiting the venue annually. 

 
It is because of this that our venue wholeheartedly supports any effort to 

enhance and improve the current taxi provision in the city, including the 

approval of a license to enable Uber to operate in Aberdeen which I 

understand has recently been submitted. 

 
Yours sincerely, 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

Sending this email as I feel Aberdeen would benefit so much from having Uber, 

so many people struggle to get home at night, socialising in town is not a 

pleasant experience when you’ve no way to get home. Also booking a taxi is not 

reliable even when confirmed, as it depends who turns up to work, I’ve been 

let down many many times even with a booking. This is no way to operate a much 

needed service. Don’t even get me started on the airport, there’s never taxis 

enough if any for people arriving. Please implement Uber and bring our city 

inline with other cities in the uk and Europe.  

Kind regards 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hello, 

 

Hope you are well.  

 

I wanted to write a letter of support for the Uber application in Aberdeen.  

 

I have lived here for over 10 years now and I have never seen the taxi availability as poor as it is currently. 

This is a real negative impact on the cities economy. Especially the hospitality sector. It is also a major 

issue for elderly who struggle to get to their hospital/doctors appointments.  

 

Page 288



 

Uber is a great system that I have used all over the country when travelling for work or pleasure, I have 

never had an issue with it and the safety and communication that app offers to customers is second to 

none. You know the driver, registration, make and model of the car before they pick you up, along with 

full journey tracking and payment via the app so no messing around with broken card machines.  

 

You can also get picked up from wherever you are, which is a major safety boost, especially for females 

who may feel intimated or vulnerable joining the main taxi queues or flagging one down on the street. 

 

Rainbows app currently just gets turned off when it gets busy and their phone operators don't want to 

speak to you and won't give you a booking. They are not fit for purpose anytime between 17:00 on a 

Friday and 07:00 on a Monday morning. During these hours the chances of getting a prompt taxi is very 

slim.  

 

To encourage new drivers joining the cities pool of taxis the street knowledge test should be scrapped for 

all private hire drivers. Everyone is driving with sat nav now and this is more efficient than street 

knowledge as Google maps etc updates automatically with road closures, accidents and traffic delays.  

 

Scrapping this outdated test would allow many who may look at Uber driving as a second income stream 

to pick up working at the weekend when the demand is so high and regular taxi drivers do not want to 

work.  

 

Please make the process of getting Uber into operation in our city as quick and easy as possible and you 

will see a significant increase in trade in the city. Especially from those who currently stay in the suburbs 

I.e Westhill, Cults etc and currently struggle to get home after a meal in town.  

 

Kind regards, 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi, 

 

I saw an advert for views regarding Uber operating in Aberdeen. Given the difficulty in getting a taxi here I 

would fully support this - it's currently a reason not to go out at the weekend. 

 

Sincerely, 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------  

 

Page 289



 

Essential to sort the tragic taxi position holding the city back - welcome 

UBER 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear Members of the Council, 

I am writing to express my strong support for the proposed introduction of Uber services in our city. As 
a resident, I believe that this initiative will bring numerous benefits to Aberdeen. 

The availability of Uber will significantly enhance our city's accessibility, especially for those with 
mobility challenges, ensuring that everyone can travel freely and independently. It will also provide a 
reliable and convenient transportation option for our tourism sector, contributing to a more welcoming 
experience for visitors being able to utilise a service that many are already familiar with. 

Moreover, Uber can play a crucial role in managing the dispersal of crowds after nightlife events, 
offering a safe and efficient way for people to return home. This service will likely encourage more 
residents, including myself, to visit the city centre, as it presents a more flexible and often more 
economical alternative to buses and trains from the Shire and the costly city centre parking, which 
offer very little in the way of options for overnight stays. 

The introduction of Uber is not just about improving transportation; it's about moving forward as a 
vibrant, inclusive, and modern city. I trust that the council will consider the positive impact this service 
can have on our community's economic and social well-being. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Sincerely, 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

I write in support of Uber's application to operate taxis in Aberdeen.   The current position is a 
dreadful...taxis are scarce, expensive and unreliable. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

I would like to state my support for getting Uber into Aberdeen.  

 

For a city of Aberdeen's size, the current transport situation is simply not working. My oarents were up 

visiting last week and my mum is not great at walking so whether or not we could get taxis was a major 

deciding factor in everything we did over the weekend. 

 

My partner and I are so used to defaulting to walking everywhere but we're unbelievably lucky that we're 

able to do that.  

 

Taxis and lack thereof is also a massive factor in the decrease of life quality for supported people. I think 

there are about 3 wheelchair taxis in all of Aberdeen so it's disastrous if you're non-mobile and need to 

get anywhere, let alone things like urgent medical appointments. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi, 

I would like to email you to support the application of UBER into Aberdeen. The main thing holding this 

what could be great social hub of a city is the transport and lack of. Taxis in ranks are ok if you start in the 

Page 290



 

city, buses are ok if you want to go into or out of the city but neither of these work if you want to move 

around without going via the city. The lack of taxis is terrible and is one of the main reasons me and folk I 

know avoid going into the city. Introducing UBER would help greatly as there would always be an 

affordable way to get home. Being more income to the city leading to more jobs and revenue into the 

city. Having only 2 taxi companies who when you call never have drivers available. And then have a 

separate street car drivers who only work from ranks just makes it harder to move about the city.  The 

amount of young and/or vulnerable people who end up having to walk home in the dark late at night is 

amazing as it’s their only choice to get home without waiting for a log time at a taxi rank which is drip fed 

drivers over the period. Again this only works for people who are going out of the city not for instance 

who are trying to get to and from places like Rosemount, Garthdee, Torry. For a city who is looking to 

modernise the city centre we need to modernise the transport for the people too. Uber is safe and 

reliable and the app tracks, passenger, driver and you as a passanger can let someone else track you for 

added security.  

 

Many thanks 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi there, 

 

I am all for uber coming to Aberdeen. It's a no brainer, it operates in every big city in the world so why not 

here? "The taxi drivers have local knowledge" this is true, but with GPS/sat nav nowadays is it really 

needed? 

 

 People are fed up of being ripped off by taxi drivers, which are by far thee most expensive in the UK. 

With uber, at least you know in advance what your fare is going to be.  

 

It's time for a change folks, get it done for the good of Aberdeen 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------  

 

i support aberdeen ubers  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear Licencing team 

 

I write in full support for UBER to operate in Aberdeen City. This is very welcome news. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Finally we might be able to catch up with rest of world.  

 

That and ulez/bus gates. What a poorly planned setup. More pollution due to 

round trips. 

Page 291



 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hello, 

 

I’ve understood that anyone with an opinion on the possibility of Uber arriving in Aberdeen should 

contact yourselves. 

 

I live in Aberdeen city centre and am a frequent user of taxis mainly to travel to Aberdeen Airport. I fully 

support the idea of Uber coming to Aberdeen and encourage the city council to make it happen. Due to 

work reasons, I travel throughout Europe and the US where I frequently use Uber and find it extremely 

disappointing that such a useful service is not available in my home city. 

 

Regards, 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi, I am an Aberdeen resident wholly in support of Uber gaining a license. Its been known for years that 

there isn't enough taxi drivers in Aberdeen, particularly on the weekends and Uber can only help this. 

 

The lack of transport infrastructure in Aberdeen in general is very poor, with the inter city night buses no 

longer running and taxi queues on a Saturday night being 2hrs long there is no alternative to standing in 

the cold and rain for hours, or walking miles home. This is why the city centre is suffering. 

 

Regards 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear Sirs, 

 

I write in support of Uber's application for a licence to operate in Aberdeen.  Uber's operation will 

provide much needed additional taxi services to the Aberdeen area.  On Monday 22 April I 

arrived back in Aberdeen airport from Heathrow at arounf 9 pm after a long flight from the USA. 

Although I was among the first off the flight with no checked baggage, there was a queue of 

about 20 people waiting at the taxi rank and the attendant informed us that there were only two 

taxis operating.  I hate to think what sort of impression this gives to visitors to the city. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear licensing board 

 

Page 292



 

I am writing to provide my support for an application you have received from UBER to operate in 

Aberdeen. 

 

Not granting the license risks Aberdeen falling even further behind key Scottish and UK cities in terms of 

its offering to visitors and residents. The lack of availability of taxis in the city combined with them not 

having modern means of booking (Apps) makes Uber even more important to the city. 

 

Kind Regards 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hello there, 

 

I'd just like to email my words of support for bringing Uber to Aberdeen. 

 

For too long now the local taxi companies have been allowed to supply an unsatisfactory service to the 

city. 

 

As we all know at the current time when it comes to weekend nights the service provised is simply 

unacceptable. Que's that go on for hours can be seen all along Union Street, forcing locals and tourists to 

stand for hours sometimes in the freezing cold waiting for a taxi. 

 

The simple fact is that in other Scottish cities such as Edinburgh and Glasgow, that isn't a problem, due to 

Uber being an option. 

 

They should have been allowed to provide their service in the city years ago. I hope you as the council see 

the benefits to bringing their service to Aberdeen and how beneficial it will be for local businesses trying 

to make a living out of the  struggling nightlife in the city. 

 

Kind Regards, 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

I am wholeheartedly in favour of Uber being granted a license to operate in 

Aberdeen  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good Morning, 

Page 293



 

 

This email is to confirm that I am in full support of Uber being launched in Aberdeen. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi there 

 

100% Uber is needed in Aberdeen. 

 

I am a hairdresser in Aberdeen city centre, I have many clients all agree the 

same. It is a regular topic of conversation. 

 

Thank you  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

To whom it may Concern, 

 

This Taxi mafia has lasted too long in Aberdeen and it is time for it to end.  

 

The lack of genuine transport options in Aberdeen is ludicrous and it has significant negative effects on 

the night life within the City.  

 

Please take the sensible option to allow Uber to operate within Aberdeen, it will improve our city as a 

whole, with a focus on the City Centre. 

 

Do the right thing. 

 

Do what is best for your city.  

 

Do not let us fall behind even further. 

 

Kind Regards, 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi, 

 

I would like to send support in for the move to include UBER into Aberdeen. 

 

Page 294



 

Many parts of the day Taxis can be unavailable (dependant on location) and the amount of taxis who still 

do not transact with Card payment is just crazy!! 

 

It's 2024 and the ability to not have the choice to pay with card is now unheard of! 

 

I believe the inclusion of UBER into the fold will not only assist in the guarantee or shorter wait times for a 

ride, but I believe this will also add a competitive element for cost as Taxis can be extortionate for what 

seems like a very short journey. 

 

Thanks!  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

I vote my yes  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi There, 

 

I am just getting in touch as I have just viewed the P&J article regarding 

Uber starting in Aberdeen. 

 

Personally, I think it would be a great decision. There have been many nights 

I have been left stranded in the city centre on a night out due to there being 

no taxi’s available. Being a young female, this can be worrying and dangerous. 

 

Many people I know avoid going into town now as they know they will not be 

able to get home due to the taxi wait. This in turn, does have an effect on 

the economy. 

 

I also hope Uber will make it more affordable, as taxi prices have gotten 

rather expensive over the past few years. 

 

Kind Regards, 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

I would like to add my support for Uber taxis in Aberdeen, I have used them in many cities home and 

abroad 

You know the type of car the drivers name you also no how much the fare is before you book it  

I've always felt safe travelling with Uber  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------  

 

Please allow Uber and/or Bolt to Aberdeen asap.   

 

The benfits to the city would be astronomical.  I really can't see any good reason not to allow licence. 

 

Page 295



 

Me as well as many others are fed up with the current lack of taxi availability. 

 

Kind regards,  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good Morning Licensing Committee, 

 

Just reading the article in the P & J about Ubers potential arrival in Aberdeen and request for letters of 

support. 

 

I regularly travel with work and have to say that the current taxi situation in Aberdeen is embarrassing. 

Pointing out the obvious, it is particularly bad at the airport and when trying to get home on the odd 

occasion I do brave going on a night out. Not being confident in how I will get home is a huge deterrent to 

me going into town, and I’m sure collectively across the city this has a huge impact on the night time 

economy.  

 

While the majority of taxi drivers I meet are polite hard working people, I feel the entire approach around 

the knowledge is out dated and find Aberdeen prices to be exuberant for an average and often unreliable 

service.  

 

As consumers we should have a choice as there is in London- I can pay more for a black cab but I also 

have other options and different price points. I feel safer using an Uber style app that predetermines 

fairs, shows routes and allows me to share my location. 

 

It does feel like the current situation is very much like a cartel and I think massive disruption is required 

that focuses on what is best for the prosperity of this city and to serve the people that live here.  

 

I very much hope this feedback will be taken on board and know many share my views.  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good Morning 

 

I have been advised that Uber have requested a licence to operate in Aberdeen 

and I would like to lend my support to their application. I am not associated 

to Uber or have any financial interest in the company.  

 

I have used Uber many times before in other cities in the UK and have found 

them to be very reliable, efficient and cost effective. 

 

Kind regards 

Page 296



 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Please consider this email as full support of Ubers application. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hello, 

 

Just want to state my case for support for Uber in Aberdeen. The availability 

of taxis is very poor because of the cost of the radios meaning they have to 

work many hours for it to breakeven.  Uber would provide flexibility in hours 

enabling access to more drivers. This will help with getting people into town 

on the weekends, using P&J live, using our local airport.  

 

 It’s £30 to the airport with the £5 from great western Road, which is as much 

as many of these budget airline flights. On return, the queue for the taxi 

rank is massive and takes ages as there are so few drivers. On a Saturday 

night you can be waiting >1hr in the taxi rank queue. The drivers openly admit 

it’s not worth the hassle for the fee. If Uber is around there may be surge 

charges in place that make it more attractive for the driver, but also gets 

people off the streets quicker.  

 

It will also create jobs for people and if they are willing to do the lift for 

the price listed, why should we prevent it? And if Uber or equivalent is safe 

in 100’s of other cities, then this shouldn’t really be a part of the debate - 

it would be no different in Aberdeen.  

 

I’m 100% for it. 

 

Regards, 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------  

 

I would 100% support the granting of an UBER License for the Aberdeen region 

with no reservations. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hello  

 

I'd like to voice my support for allowing Uber to operate in Aberdeen. It will create jobs and allow for 

greater access through out the city. 

 

The taxi situation in Aberdeen is quite frankly a shambles and daylight robbery. Often they do not show 

up when requested (this is multiple companies) or show up late.  

 

Uber would allow transparency between costumers and drivers and would eliminate the handling of cash 

between both.  

 

Uber works in the capital city well I have used it many times across many countries. 

 

Page 297



 

It's time for Aberdeen to catch up to other cities and move on with the times. 

 

Best regards  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear Licensing Authority, 

I am writing to express my strong support for Uber's licensing application in Aberdeen. 

As a resident of Aberdeen, I believe that Uber's presence in our city will bring numerous 

benefits to both passengers and drivers alike. 

First and foremost, Uber will provides a convenient and reliable transportation option for 

residents and visitors of Aberdeen. With the touch of a button, passengers can quickly 

and easily request a ride, reducing the reliance on traditional taxi services and providing 

greater flexibility in transportation choices. 

Traditional taxi firms in Aberdeen have had more than ample opportunity to collaborate 

and provide a service even close to the convivence of Uber and yet have progressed little 

past creating their own booking apps which fall short of the usability of the Uber app. 

Furthermore, Uber promotes economic opportunities by offering flexible employment 

options for drivers in Aberdeen. By allowing individuals to work as independent 

contractors, Uber enables drivers to earn income on their own terms, whether as a 

primary source of income or as a supplementary source of revenue. 

Uber also enhances safety and security for passengers through its rigorous screening 

processes for drivers and its robust safety features within the app. With features such as 

GPS tracking, driver identification, and 24/7 support, Uber provides peace of mind to 

passengers and ensures a safe and comfortable ride experience. 

Moreover, Uber's presence in Aberdeen can contribute to reducing traffic congestion and 

carbon emissions by providing a more efficient use of existing transportation resources. 

By facilitating carpooling and ridesharing options, Uber helps to optimize vehicle 

occupancy and reduce the number of vehicles on the road. 

In conclusion, I believe that Uber's licensing application aligns with the interests and 

priorities of the Aberdeen community. By supporting Uber's presence in our city, we can 

enhance transportation options, promote economic opportunities, and improve the 

overall quality of life for residents and visitors alike. 

Thank you for considering my input in support of Uber's licensing application. I trust that 

you will recognise the numerous benefits that Uber can bring to Aberdeen and approve 

their application accordingly. 

Page 298



 

Sincerely, 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-----------------------------------------------------  

 

Sirs, 

 

  Having been let down twice recently by pre-booked taxis (station and 

airport) from a company, which I have used for years, I have concerns about 

our current set up. 

 

Whilst visiting Birmingham twice I used Uber a lot and found it to be perfect 

for me. 

 

I would be tempted to give them a go. 

 

Yours, 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------  

 

Sir, 

 

As a regularity user when on holiday I support the application for Uber to operate in Aberdeen. 

 

When I book an Uber in Portugal I know the name of my driver, what car I am looking for and what my 

fare will be.  If we get detoured or held up my fare doesn't change. 

 

Uber have an excellent satnav that often changes the route to avoid congestion. Same price. No need for 

drivers to learn the streets of Aberdeen. 

 

As drivers are rated after every trip I have always found them engaging and courteous,  unlike some taxi's 

I have caught.  

 

It would also be useful, when people are expressing their opinions, if they stated the last time they used 

an Uber (yesterday and today) 

 

Thank you,  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi, 

 

I’m in strong favour of Uber coming to Aberdeen. The taxi situation in the 

city has been shocking since covid19. Having Uber will surely make it more 

appealing for people to go into the city centre for day/nights out knowing you 

can get home. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

Page 299



 

 

Hi,  

Getting Aberdeen up to the latest taxi format is a must to keep the community moving. So often are we 

told there are no drivers available but then walk from say old Aberdeen to the closest taxi rank in town 

only to find 3 waiting. If there was a central app like uber we could get them from out original point.  

Would also lessen the need for a taxi rank and drivers would be more likely to get return fairs earning 

them more and saving on petrol. Increasing life around. Less groups of people at taxi ranks would also 

cause less disruption and aggro late at night.  

Uber would also mean less young women walking home alone at night as there is no drivers available and 

huge queues at ranks. As no cash is used in uber as well it makes it safer and the app tracks the driver, the 

passenger and the passenger can share their ride with others so they can monitor the ride for safety too. 

Being in a city with only 2 cab companies and a system where you cannot even flag down a street car with 

a light on puts us behind many smaller towns around the country. Please let uber in asnit will bring more 

people into the town as people cannot get home so often don't bother to go out. 

 

Thanks 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

The taxi service in Aberdeen has always been appalling so I would support Uber 

trying to make life more bearable for us 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

I full support Uber in Aberdeen, as I live in Dyce now and either have to get 

the last train or Bus home. Or if I want to stay out late at the weekend I 

have to stand in a taxi queue for a ridiculous amount of time due to the lack 

of late Buses. 

 

Uber must get the go ahead in Aberdeen or the dwindling night life in the city 

will die out. 

 

Best regards 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------  

 

Sirs - I am writing in support of the application by Uber to run a taxi service in Aberdeen 

City.  They offer a service whereby you know what you are going to pay before you book a 

car.  This is a major advantage especially for those on a limited budget.  It is a service which is 

available to residents in Scotland's other major cities and I feel that the population of Aberdeen 

should also be able to take advantage of it.  If they want to continue to support existing 

operators then that is an option that is available to them. 

 

Yours sincerely 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good morning,  

Page 300



 

 

I'm writing to you in support of Uber coming to Aberdeen, this is long overdue and something Aberdeen 

is in desperate need of due to the abhorrent taxi service we have here in Aberdeen. We are way behind 

most cities in the world and Uber, Bolt etc is used in most cities across the world, including cities in 

Colombia, Nigeria, South Africa, Romania, countries that are seen to be 'less developed'.  

 

The taxi service in Aberdeen has been extremely poor for a number of years however it's now at the point 

where it is not fit for purpose, this is a safety risk especially for women's safety and also has a knock on 

effect to the city's economy, as people do not want to go out in the city centre and spend money in bars 

and restaurants as they know it's nearly impossible to get home. There is also absolutely no point in 

calling a taxi when you need one as the wait time is frequently over an hour and pre booking is pointless 

as taxis aren’t designated in advance only at the time the booking is required for. 

 

This is certainly not a one off. There is also an issue with Aberdeen taxi drivers refusing to take 'short' 

fares, forcing women to walk home and also a very common problem is that Aberdeen taxi drivers will tell 

you 'cash only', which is extremely outdated and again puts the safety of customers in jeopardy if they do 

not have cash for what would seem to be the purpose of tax evasion.  This issue also disproportionately 

affects disabled people who may not have the ability to walk home.  

 

We are also the only city I have ever been to where you arrive at the airport and there are no taxis 

waiting. 

 

Unfortunately I think the taxi drivers in Aberdeen have been spoilt over the years with the many fares 

from the oil and gas industry and also company accounts, resulting in taxi drivers only wanting to work 

Mon-Fri 9-5 and not when there is actual demand for the service. Resulting in very few taxi drivers 

working when they are really needed at weekends, especially late at night and also late nights from the 

airport throughout the week.  

 

I am asking for you to:  

 make it easier for Uber, Bolt, Ola, Freenow and/or Lyft to come to the city.  

 

This means have the same conditions they do elsewhere in the world to operate and not have them jump 

through ridiculous hoops like a knowledge test when it is no longer needed when there is GPS. If we get 

ride sharing companies in Aberdeen this will: 

- omit the issue of taxi drivers who refuse short fares  

- omit the issue of taxi drivers who state 'cash only' 

- ensure people can get home safely at all hours seeing as you can't enforce taxi drivers to work shifts 

Page 301



 

- this would mean there is adequate cover at peak times and not 20 taxis sitting on Back Wynd and 

Chapel Street at 11am on a Wednesday morning, allow people to get home safely, especially women 

when violence against woman and girls is a global health concern, something Aberdeen taxi drivers don't 

seem to currently understand or care about.  

 

It would appear that taxi drivers and companies are profiteering from having the monopoly of the 

market, the lack of any competition at all and low driver numbers. Taxi drivers especially do not want the 

change as they can maximise their profits, and are terrified of losing out to Uber, but this should not be 

the expense of the public's safety, after all it's the public that keep them in jobs in the first place, 

 

Kind regards 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

I strongly support Uber coming to Aberdeen.  

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

To whom it may concern, 

 

There is a clear shortage of taxis throughout Aberdeen. Not only is this as embarrassment to a city of our 

size but also a safety issue for vulnerable people who need access to this type of transport. It will also 

allow new drivers to start a business without need for the "knowledge" as its all based on GPS which is in 

every modern car. A city of this size needs a modern taxi system to remain competitive with similar sized 

cities. Aberdeen needs to be more outward looking, and this type of proposal shows intent to modernise 

and improve for locals and visitors alike. Please get this rolled out ASAP. 

 

Regards, 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good Morning, 

 To whom it may concern, 

 I am writing to express my support for the introduction of Uber in Aberdeen. 

 As a lifelong resident of Aberdeen, I believe that Aberdeen has seen a significant decline in recent 
years in terms of taxi provision, and I firmly believe that Uber's presence will greatly benefit our town 
in several ways. 

  

1. Enhanced Transportation Options: Uber will provide a much-needed alternative to our existing 

transportation options. This will help improve mobility for residents who do not own a car or 

prefer not to drive, and with the introduction of the new bus gates, and LEZ zones, It will also 

Page 302



 

benefit those who rely on public transportation but may face challenges due to limited schedules 

or routes. 

2. Economic Growth: Uber's arrival in our town can stimulate the local economy by creating job 

opportunities for drivers and potentially increasing business for local establishments as 

transportation becomes more accessible. 

3. Safety and Convenience: Uber's platform offers safe, reliable, and convenient transportation, 

features such as real-time tracking and transparent fare estimates, residents can travel with 

confidence. Additionally, Uber's services can help reduce drunk driving incidents by providing a 

safe ride home from social events, which although thankfully we do not appear to see a large 

number of these instances, the safety of members of the public who frequent Aberdeen city 

centre at the weekend has certainly become a ‘hot topic’ due to the declining numbers of taxis on 

our roads. 

4. Accessibility and Inclusivity: By offering various ride options, including accessible services for 

those with disabilities, Uber can help make our town more inclusive and accommodating to all 

residents. 

5. Tourism and Visitor Experience: As our town grows as a tourist destination, having Uber available 

will enhance the experience for visitors. They can explore our town easily and enjoy all that it has 

to offer without worrying about transportation logistics. 

For too long Aberdeen has been the poor relation of Edinburgh & Glasgow, and in summary, I 
wholeheartedly support Uber's presence in our town and urge you to consider allowing its services 
to operate here. 

 Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

I am wholeheartedly in support in Uber coming to Aberdeeen, 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi, 

Absolutely great for Aberdeen. The amount of times I have to wait for taxis is getting ridiculous. 

I travel a lot and use UBER in major cities and its excellent service and the car is there 
exactly when you need it and you know the price before you even get into the car. 

I'm all for it. 

regards, 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

The taxi situation in Aberdeen is unacceptable – I have had friends round to mine and tried to leave 

around 11pm – been told ‘nothing available’ – this has happened several times, so friends have landed up 

having to walk home on own. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------  

Page 303



 

 

I fully support the application by UBER to operate in Aberdeen.  I used their service regularly 

when visiting other cities in the UK and overseas and find it frustrating that it's not available in 

my home city.  So much more convenient that having to order a taxi from one of the legacy 

providers plus better from the point of view you know exactly how much your journey is going 

to cost. 

 

Regards, 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Thank you for holding a public consultation on whether Uber should come to Aberdeen.  

I frequently use Aberdeen airport taxis coming back home on weekends, and the wait for a taxi is a 

disgrace for our city. The licensing regime which divides up taxi services between locations, and rules by 

which taxi firms are allowed to carry only certain customers from a certain  location, is the weirdest 

regulation I have come across anywhere in a European city.  

I have never experienced the long waits and absence of taxis at any other airport in the world , only in 

Aberdeen.  

The other problem I have been told by my young adult children is the lack of taxis at night or the evening 

when coming back from clubs or other entertainment downtown. Uber would greatly help. In fact both of 

my children always compare the situation in Aberdeen negatively with Edinburgh and Glasgow where 

they at at university, making fun of "Uber-less" Aberdeen.  

It is high time that Aberdonians' taxi plight is remedied by letting Uber operate in Aberdeen. I do not 

want to see all other taxi firms disappear, so perhaps some light handed regulation might be useful. The 

regulations existent at the airport are extremely heavy handed, and letting Uber help where there is most 

need would be essential.  

 

Best wishes 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

I have been advised that Uber are applying for a license to operate in Aberdeen and this email address 

has been provided to submit letters of support or objections. 

 

I would like to add my support to the application and would suggest that Aberdeen is in dire need of the 

likes of Uber to address the inadequacies of the current system and complete lack of taxis and 

competition within the city. It is hoped that bringing Uber on board would also help with the appalling 

Airport Taxi monopoly. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good morning,  

Page 304



 

 

I'm writing to you in support of Uber coming to Aberdeen, this is long overdue and something Aberdeen 

is in desperate need of due to the abhorrent taxi service we have here in Aberdeen, which I have written 

to you and my MP about previously detailing my points below.  We are way behind most cities in the 

world and Uber, Bolt etc is used in most cities across the world, including cities in Colombia, Nigeria, 

South Africa, Romania, countries that are seen to be 'less developed'.  

 

The taxi service in Aberdeen has been extremely poor for a number of years however it's now at the point 

where it is not fit for purpose, this is safety risk especially for women's safety and also has a knock on 

effect to the city's economy, as people do not want to go out in the city centre and spend money in bars 

and restaurants as they know it's nearly impossible to get home. There is also absolutely no point in 

calling a taxi when you need one as the wait time is frequently over an hour and pre booking is also 

pointless, in 2022 a colleague of mine pre booked a taxi a week prior to the Christmas party to ensure she 

could get home safely, and the taxi did not turn up and when she called the taxi company she was told 

pre bookings are allocated at the time the taxi is required and not in advance and there was nothing 

available, so she had to walk to Cove, this is an utter disgrace.   

 

I've had numerous examples over the years, including myself last year after the work Christmas party, I 

live in town and I said at 2am that a colleague could come to mine to call a taxi as I did not want her 

waiting on her own, as there were a number of lecherous men hanging around. I called ComCabs at 

2am who accepted the booking, and subsequently cancelled it at 3.30am, I tried rainbow numerous times 

and Aberdeen taxis, neither would accept my booking. Eventually a taxi showed up at 5am. I have 

multiple sclerosis and having to stay up all though the night to ensure someone from my work got home 

safely is certainly not good for MS fatigue.  

 

This is certainly not a one off and I've had similar experiences when having dinner at a friend's and then 

trying to get home. There is also an issue with Aberdeen taxi drivers refusing to take 'short' fares, forcing 

women to walk home and also a very common problem is that Aberdeen taxi drivers will tell you 'cash 

only', which is extremely outdated and again puts the safety of customers in jeopardy if they do not have 

cash for what would seem to be the purpose of tax evasion. I have witnessed a drunk young lady in a taxi 

queue be turned away by numerous drivers including a woman, due to the 'cash only' trope and then the 

young lady wondered off out of the taxi queue on her own.  This issue also disproportionately affects 

disabled people who may not have the ability to walk home.  

 

We are also the only city I have ever been to where you arrive at the airport and there are no taxis 

waiting. 

 

My uncle is a taxi driver in the city and unfortunately I think the taxi drivers in Aberdeen have been spoilt 

over the years with the many fares from the oil and gas industry and also company accounts, resulting in 

taxi drivers only wanting to work Mon-Fri 9-5 and not when there is actual demand for the service. 

Page 305



 

Resulting in very few taxi drivers working when they are really needed at weekends, especially late at 

night and also late nights from the airport throughout the week.  

 

I am asking for you to:  

•  make it easier for Uber, Bolt, Ola, Freenow and/or Lyft to come to the city. This means have the 
same conditions they do elsewhere in the world to operate and not have them jump through 
ridiculous hoops like a knowledge test when it is no longer needed when there is GPS. If we get 
ride sharing companies in Aberdeen this will omit the issue of taxi drivers who refuse short 
fares, taxi drivers who state 'cash only', ensure people can get home safely at all hours seeing as 
you can't enforce taxi drivers to work shifts, this would mean there is adequate cover at peak 
times and not 20 taxis sitting on Back Wynd and Chapel Street at 11am on a Wednesday 
morning, allow people to get home safely, especially women when violence against woman and 
girls is a global health concern, something Aberdeen taxi drivers don't seem to currently 
understand or care about.   

It would appear that taxi drivers and companies are profiteering from having the monopoly of the 

market, the lack of any competition at all and low driver numbers. Taxi drivers especially do not 

want the change as they can maximise their profits, and are terrified of losing out to Uber, but 

this should not be the expense of the public's safety, after all it's the public that keep them in jobs 

in the first place, 

 

Kind regards, 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------  

 

Please can we have Uber’s ASAP.  The taxi situation in Aberdeen is dire at the 

present.  We also require a much better service to the Airport. A wait of 40-

60 mins is just not acceptable for the City.  The shelter is either cold or 

boiling hot in the summer with no escape.  Visitors to Aberdeen are in in 

disbelief about the situation and their welcome to Aberdeen.  Probably much 

easier to get to the city from a Cruise Ship! 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

To whom it may concern, 

 

This is an email of complete support for the Uber licence to operate in 

Aberdeen.  

 

This city badly needs more taxi’s and this is the simplest and best option. I 

have personally had two very bad experiences with not being able to get home 

which simply would not happen in any other city/town in the UK or Europe. One 

occasion I waited over 2hrs at the airport to get home, I eventually ended up 

walking back to collect my car to go and collect my family. The other occasion 

I waited over 3 hours at a taxi rank to get a ride home in sub zero 

conditions. 

 

We just don’t go into town at all anymore without the car as it is essentially 

impossible to get there or get home reliably.  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear Aberdeen City Council,  

Page 306



 

 

I am writing to express my full support for Uber's application to operate in Aberdeen city.  

 

Uber's presence would provide residents and visitors with a reliable, convenient, and affordable 

transportation option.  

 

In addition to enhancing mobility, Uber's services promote safety by offering users access to driver 

information and trip tracking.  

 

I believe that granting Uber a licence to operate in Aberdeen would not only benefit the community but 

also contribute to the city's transportation infrastructure and economic growth.  

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good Morning, 

 

I send this email to say that I think bringing Uber to Aberdeen City is a great idea. 

 

Uber is very successful in other cities, not only could this open job opportunities, but also allows the city 

residents to move around perhaps with more options, allowing more time spent in the city centre than 

now. 

 

Now currently, there isn’t near enough taxi’s to service the city, and Uber could be a great advantage for 

us all. 

 

I hope you will consider allowing this licence to proceed. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

I understand you are considering a proposal to bring Uber here. 

I strongly support this. 

Our current arrangement isn’t working and we are being held to ransom by the 

few taxi companies we have. The service is appalling and the drivers often 

rude. 

We need to bring in competition to improve the service. Uber work extremely 

well in other cities. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Page 307



 

Taxi service in Aberdeen has not recovered from Covid. Something needs to be done to improve taxi 

services in the city. Uber works very efficiently in many UK cities and worldwide. 

We cannot just sit back and do nothing. 

 

On another subject I have spent many hours standing in the queue for a taxi at Aberdeen airport while 

taxis dropping off passengers leave empty because they cannot pick up passengers from the Airport. This 

is a ridiculous situation. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

It is with some slight regret that i support Uber's application for a licence 

to operate in Aberdeen. It is clear that the existing taxi providers are 

unable to offer a quality service with significant queues, delays even when 

services have been booked and a frankly appalling service at the airport.  

Uber will create an alternative allowing an increased number of drivers and 

potentially (and hopefully) breaking drivers being tied to one of the two 

major operators in Aberdeen 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

To whom it may concern, 

> I fully support awarding a licence to Uber Taxis. 

> Currently I find it a lottery to get a taxi after 10.30pm on Friday nights 

and at weekends. 

> As a result I do not visit the centre as often as I would like to. 

> Please bring Aberdeen into the 21st century and award Uber a licence to 

operate as they do in Edinburgh and Glasgow. 

> Regards, 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Morning,  

 

I support Uber looking to come to Aberdeen  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Want to lodge my support of Uber in Aberdeen. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------  

 

I wholeheartedly support the introduction of Uber in Aberdeen.  
 
It’s 2024 and it’s about time we start thinking forward and looking to develop Aberdeen as a modern city. . Every other 
major city in the world has Uber working alongside taxis, and with a severe lack of them in the city, why are the citizens 
being punished.  
 
With the new port being one example, would we not want visitors to the city to be able to explore the area allowing 
them to invest in local business with ease and in an affordable manner?.  
 
I appreciate that in the past Aberdeen taxis were a priority but times and attitudes have changed. People are struggling 
financially , the city centre is dead, and there is no reliable taxi service.  
 
We need to stop driving people away and making life difficult and start making changes. I wholeheartedly support the 
decision to allow Uber a license to operate.  
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Page 308



 

Good morning, 

 

I would like to express how important i think Uber would be to Aberdeen. 

 

I am sure you are aware how difficult it is to get a taxi in Aberdeen these days, potentially leaving people 

vulnerable or stranded, especially after a night out. 

 

Its difficult for the people of Aberdeen and the shire to rely on public transport as it seems there are not 

enough taxi drivers for the demand and buses are always late or sometimes never turn up, missing key 

stops on their route. Not to mention a lot of night services to the shire have been cancelled.  

 

In a cost of living crisis, which i'm sure we are all feeling, i feel it would be an incredible misuse of power, 

to not allow the people in the city and shire to not have access to a more reliable, and affordable mode of 

transport. 

 

Previous experience while using Uber in other countries and cities have proven to me that it would be 

invaluable to myself, friends and family to have in Aberdeen. I'm sure that is reflective across many other 

people too. 

 

If required, do not hesitate to contact myself. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

To whom it may concern, 

 

I would just like to offer support to Uber’s application to operate in Aberdeen. 

 

The taxi system in the city has been nothing short of abysmal in recent years with myself having 

personally waited 45 minutes in a taxi rank in the freezing cold at 2am. 

 

Uber would offer more taxi’s and better service for the people of Aberdeen and 

would be greatly beneficial to tourism throughout our city too 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi, 

 

Page 309



 

Emailing to support Uber coming to Aberdeen! 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------  

 

Morning all  

 

Fantastic opportunity for Aberdeen to follow on the footsteps of most cities in the UK with a great Taxi 

service!  

 

Great APP and easy to use but the best bit is, we know the drivers name and cost of the journey before 

we even see the car!  which is great for us Aberdonians and visiting travellers.  

 

Hopefully it works out this time round, you have my full support! 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hello 

I wish to support the application from Uber for a license to work in Aberdeen.  

The current taxi system does not work well for the population and I feel that 

Uber, which I have used elsewhere would be an excellent addition to the 

facilites available at present, allowing Aberdonians to get around the city 

and environs more easily.  

Regards 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

This 100% needs to go ahead.  I am 49 and won’t out as often as I would like due to transport home.  If 

Uber was available this would be a great benefit.  There are not enough taxis in and around Aberdeen & 

Aberdeenshire.   

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good morning 

I’ve just read the article in the p&j re Ubers application to operate in 

Aberdeen. Having spent many cold hours waiting for a taxi at the station after 

arriving on a late train from London ,  I welcome an increase in the supply of 

taxis in the city .    

Regards 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

I support Uber in providing services in Aberdeen.  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

I support Uber being given a licence to operate in Aberdeen. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Page 310



 

Aberdeen needs a company like Uber to bring it in line with other cities of scales around the world. 

The current lack of technology and the fear of unknown costs a taxi around the Aberdeen and shire stops 

people enjoying the city nightlife and more. 

This would be game changing for the city and should have arrived a long time ago  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

I would urge SUPPORT for the Uber bid. 

 

It would add to the very limited options for taxi services in Aberdeen, in 

particular ease the problem at peak times and the issue of the limited number 

of taxi ranks. 

 

Aberdeen’s taxi drivers are of course a great bunch, but the firms operating 

seem to hold a chokehold on our options for service. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear Committee 

 

With regards to your request for feedback on the arrival of Uber to the city, my thoughts are that this will 

be good for Aberdeen.  Currently there is a great shortage of taxis and it certainly deters myself and 

friends from coming into the city centre as there is no guarantee you can get home, especially in winter 

months as a lot of taxis won’t stay out in case they damage their cars.   

 

Giving people the confidence that they can get home after a night out can only be good for the 

regeneration of our city’s restaurants and nightlife. 

 

I would imagine all the other major cities in the UK already have them so why not here. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good morning, 

 

Having seen articles in the press yesterday regarding Uber reapplying for a 

license I felt compelled to submit my letter of support for this to be 

approved. 

 

The current taxi situation in Aberdeen City is dire and not sufficient for a 

city this size.  Bringing in Uber would alleviate the current lack of drivers 

and be a real boost to the aberdeen economy. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------  

 

Yes please we need more taxi firms in Aberdeen there just isnt enough, too 

many long waits for taxis or being late when you order one, I use taxis quite 

a lot . 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Page 311



 

I wholeheartedly support the introduction of Uber in Aberdeen. With the city 

facing taxi shortages, Uber's presence would significantly alleviate 

transportation challenges, making it easier for residents and visitors to get 

around. This accessibility not only enhances convenience but also fosters 

economic growth by promoting tourism and facilitating local commerce. Uber's 

arrival promises to be a boon for Aberdeen's transportation infrastructure and 

overall prosperity. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good Morning 

 

The lack of availability of taxis in Aberdeen recently and the increasing 

fares are reasons why I would fully support Uber coming to Aberdeen. 

Whilst in other cities Uber is something which I always use and would fully 

encourage and support it here in Aberdeen. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hello,  

 

I am massively for UBER coming to the city, the amount of times people are left stranded and the 

end of the night and left to walk home is too much 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

I have used Ubar in both London and Edinburgh - which was brilliant. So 

efficient.  We must support their licence to come to Aberdeen.  Move with the 

times. 

 

I give my support to have them here. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good morning, 

 

I write this email to show support for Ubers application. Aberdeen city has a 

real shortage of taxis and this is a way to help make travel easier and would 

definitely help bring more trade into the city centre.  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good morning, 

 

I would like to express my support for bringing Uber to Aberdeen. I have used their services in other 

locations extensively and always been impressed. The current taxi provision in Aberdeen is poor and 

expensive, the tracking apps are sub-par and pick-ups are rarely on time. I think Uber will improve this 

with healthy competition. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hello, 

 

I would like to fully endorse Uber getting a licence in Aberdeen. I think it 

would have a huge benefit to the city and would encourage people to visit the 

city centre and Aberdeen in general. 

 

Page 312



 

Thanks, 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi, 

I want to offer my support of the increase in additional taxis in Aberdeen.  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi, 

 

Uber in Aberdeen would be great. It would encourage more to travel to eat and drink in the centre. I 

would use it as it works great in other cities.  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

I don’t mind if Uber operates in Aberdeen long as the fowllo the same rules as 

Aberdeen taxi drivers and the same meter prices as like normal taxi farms. 

Because Aberdeen is a very small city and we have 3 taxi companies already. If 

they come with cheap taxi prices it’s not fair on the local taxi drivers 

because the council has put meter tariffs on the city that is good for drivers 

and passengers. Hope Uber comes with same rules as Or City Taxi Drivers and 

same tariffs  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hello 

 

Please let this happen the taxis in Aberdeen are a joke.  As a support worker I booked a taxi to take 

someone to the theatre, also arranged a time for pick up.  They got us there in time but we had a two 

hour wait in November to wait before they turned up to get home.   

 

The taxis in this city are terrible and some competition would be a good thing for them. 

 

The fair price is insane but then so is the price of everything in Aberdeen.   

 

So this is an email in favour of having a Uber service in Aberdeen.   

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

I hope this mail finds you well. This is to inform you that I hereby support this uber license application.  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Uber is drastically required in aberdeen, it’s so long overdue. That is all I 

have to say. Roll it out!  

Page 313



 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear Sir or Madam 

 

I am a local resident who supports Uber's application to provide services in Aberdeen.  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good morning 

 

I would like to submit a letter of support for the application of Uber to 

operate in Aberdeen city. The current taxi provision is not suitable, it is 

difficult to get a taxi at all on the phone and it puts me off going out in 

the evening as I’m not sure how I can get home. The service at the airport is 

also not up to standard, I don’t mind paying the extra fee for airport pickup 

but the taxis seem to have issue with this and you can often spend up to an 

hour queuing for a taxi. I have used Uber in other cities, both in Scotland 

and abroad and it works so well. All online based, including paying and tips, 

it also feels more secure as you can track the car, get information on the 

driver as well as their rating. The drivers are usually very pleasant, unlike 

the moany Aberdeen ones. Having two teenagers who will soon be going out in 

town, I would feel much more comfortable knowing that they could get an Uber 

home if needed, rather than wandering the streets trying to get a taxi.  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi I just want to provide my support for Uber in Aberdeen.  It is difficult to 

get a taxi at any time of day and this will assist on getting home in an 

evening when the buses are no longer running. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hello Licensing, 

 

I cannot express in words how much I support Uber coming to the city.  

 

There is a serious shortage of taxis on both Friday and Saturday nights, not to mention the extortionate 

charges. I live a 3-5 minute drive from  union square and they charged me £8 when I was late for a train! 

More people are likely to use Uber over their personal vehicles to come into the city for food and drinks 

which will also bring more money to the local vendors. 

 

Please approve Ubers move to Aberdeen. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Uber: Letter of support 

 

Please accept this as a letter in support of Uber’s recent application for a taxi license in the city.  

Page 314



 

 

I have used Uber in many cities around the world, and absolutely love the flexibility and reliability of the 

service.  

 

I strongly believe that having Uber operate in the city will drastically increase the numbers of people 

visiting the city centre, which in turn will make the city a more attractive proposition for businesses. 

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi team, 

 

Please accept this email a “Yes” vote for allowing Uber into Aberdeen. 

 

Could you please let me know if you think the licence will be granted. 

 

Can you please let me know what the requirements are for Uber as I am 

interested in joining. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi team, 

 

I am in favour of getting Uber into Aberdeen City. 

 

It would be really helpful for myself especially when I need to go to college 

and need a ride as soon as possible. 

 

Please confirm receipt of this email. 

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

I’d like to add my support to Uber to be allowed to operate in Aberdeen, the council absolutely needs to 

cut all the red tape and barriers to entry to bring our economy back to life and stop bringing in problems 

and start listening to the public more. 

 

I’ve used Uber all over the UK and the world and it’s always been competitive and safe and an absolute 

pleasure, please please can we bring Aberdeen in line with other forward thinking cities around the UK 

and get out of the dark ages! 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear Sir/Madam 

 

I am writing to support Uber’s application for a licence to trade in Aberdeen City.  Taxi services at 

present are extremely unreliable; I have at times even been waiting for a booked taxi, only to find 

my booking cancelled (I am guessing due to high demand and firms prioritising customers with 

accounts with them).  Likewise, living in the outskirts of the city, I would at present refrain from 

Page 315



 

visiting the city centre late at night unless driving due to the practicalities associated with trying 

to get a taxi – who wants to stand around in a taxi rank for hours, particularly in Aberdeen 

weather? 

 

I think that Uber would be a positive move for the city, providing increased transport options and 

also supplementing the taxi service, which at the moment is extremely unreliable.  I also think that 

it would bring positive benefits for the night time economy in the city centre. 

 

You will no doubt receive objections, I guess from taxi drivers.  I firmly believe competition is 

good and that the introduction of Uber might also drive improvements in the quality and 

reliability of the taxi service in the city. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hello, 

 

Please bring Uber to Aberdeen!! 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------  

 

This is a message in support of Ubers application. 

 

1. My mother is almost 80, can’t drive or walk even a short distance. The 

availability or lack of taxis in Aberdeen causes her much distress as she 

doesn’t venture out as she doesn’t know whether she will be left standing or 

be able to get home from her lunch/visit/theatre etc. just last week she was 

kept waiting for 90 mins after a show at the theatre at 5pm in the afternoon. 

She can use her phone and will use an app such as UBER. 

 

2. I was recently at a dinner at TECA. The queue for taxis was 2 hours at 

midnight on a Thursday. Unacceptable. 

 

3. I frequent the centre of town at weekends almost every week and it is clear 

that the lack of reliable taxi availability is affecting people going into 

town. There are simply not enough to service our night time economy. 

 

4. The airport is a joke. We have people arriving in ABZ for the very first 

time and unable to get a taxi whilst standing in a car park under a Plastic 

shelter until one turns up. Every other airport in the world embraces ride 

share and we should as well. 

 

Just 4 instances where this makes sense. As for “the knowledge” - newsflash, 

the app does it. They follow a blue line. 

 

Please grant the application and help Aberdeen help itself. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good evening, 

 

I would like to extend my support for the application Uber have launched to 

operate in Aberdeen. There is a dire need for improved access to transport 

Page 316



 

out-of-hours, as our local taxis are far outnumbered by the volume of people 

in town on weekends, and at the airport. This would be a welcome addition to 

our city, in my opinion. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear Sir/madam 

 

I wish to support the application by Uber to operate in Aberdeen. 

We have used Uber all over the world with great ease and think they would be a 

huge asset to the city. 

We have struggled getting taxis for a while now and have encountered extremely 

high prices and many discourteous drivers.  

Let’s bring Aberdeen in line with many other popular European cities and give 

locals and visitors alike a fair choice of  travel options. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

I fully support Uber operating in Aberdeen, I have used Uber in other cities 

and overseas and feel it would be beneficial to Aberdeen. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

This is a must for the city to progress!  

 

I have used all over the world and fully support Uber coming to Aberdeen. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

I’d like to show my support for Uber to operate in Aberdeen. It would have 

massive benefits to the night life of the city and boost the economy 

tremendously 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good evening as a business owner and a high user of taxis in Aberdeen I would like to add my support to 

the UBER application to operate in Aberdeen 

 

I use this service globally from New Zealand to USA and in Glasgow and Edinburgh more locally, I find it 

competitive on price, quick and safe as you have a record of who was driving. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hello Committee  

 

I strongly support introducing Uber in Aberdeen at the earliest. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi there  

 

As a resident of aberdeen, our family, many friends in aberdeen, and friends  who visit aberdeen would 

all love to have Uber to service the aberdeen area. The lack of taxis has been very inconvenient for 

getting around safely in the city.  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Page 317



 

It’s about time there was a decent taxi service in Aberdeen, even during week 

days you have wait for an hour or two, on a Saturday night the waiting time 

can take an hour, not good with the weather in Aberdeen. Can’t wait for UBER 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hey guys 

 

I would absolutely love it if Uber came to Aberdeen. I travel a lot and Uber is a brilliant way to get around 

cities. It's easy and safe. 

 

Unfortunately getting a taxi in Aberdeen is currently very difficult. Even booking a taxi in advance often 

results in disappointment - either a late pick up or simply no cars being available. 

 

Also taxi drivers in Aberdeen often request cash, I never carry cash and this can be an unexplained 

inconvenience. 

 

Uber's system is well tested and valued around the world, and I would fully support its presence in 

Aberdeen. 

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------  

 

I support uber application  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------  

 

I support uber application  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi  

 I hope this mail finds you well. This is to inform you that I hereby support this uber license application. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------  

 

I support Uber application. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi  

 

 I hope this mail finds you well. This is to inform you that I hereby support 

this uber license application.  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi 

Page 318



 

 

I would like to offer an observation with regard to the application for an 

Uber operation in Aberdeen. 

 

Whilst I do not have an objection to a licence being granted, I would hope 

that a condition will insist on Uber having an office in Aberdeen, rather than 

rented temporary accommodation, as they provided previously. 

 

I’m sure that if sufficient drivers sign up to Uber, this could theoretically 

reduce fares for the citizens of Aberdeen.   

 

With regards 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi  

 

 I hope this mail finds you well. This is to inform you that I hereby support this uber license application.  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi  

 

 I hope this mail finds you well. This is to inform you that I hereby support 

this uber license application.  

-------------------------------------------------------------------- ---------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear Licensing Committee, 

 

I wish to support UBERs license application in Aberdeen. 

 

Having worked and visited many cities in which Uber operates I feel confident 

that it would enhance the transport options in the region 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hello, 

 

I would like to express my support for Uber coming to Aberdeen, therefore please count me among those 

who support Uber's arrival in Aberdeen.  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

To whom it may concern  

 

Subject:  

 

Page 319



 

I am writing to express my strong support for the introduction of Uber services in Aberdeen. As a resident 

of the shire, I have experienced firsthand the challenges posed by the limited availability of taxis, 

particularly during critical evening hours. 

 

Collaboration with the shire is crucial to ensure smooth transportation links between Aberdeen and 

surrounding areas. By working together, we can create a seamless and efficient network that benefits 

residents, businesses, and visitors alike. 

 

Aberdeen's vibrant nightlife and cultural events are a significant part of our community's 

identity. However, the scarcity of transportation options during peak times often leaves residents and 

visitors stranded, hesitant to venture out due to uncertainty about their return journey. This limitation 

not only affects our social lives but also impacts local businesses that rely on nighttime footfall. 

Moreover, the current taxi system, where drivers can pick and choose their working hours and fares, 

often leads to inconsistent service quality and availability. This approach does not cater adequately to the 

needs of Aberdeen and shire's residents, who require reliable and affordable transportation options at all 

times. 

 

Introducing Uber to Aberdeen would address these issues by providing a reliable, efficient, and accessible 

transportation alternative. Uber's innovative technology and flexible pricing model can help ensure that 

residents and visitors alike have access to safe and affordable rides when they need them most. 

 

Furthermore, Uber's presence would stimulate competition in the local transportation market, 

encouraging existing taxi services to improve their offerings and customer service. This healthy 

competition would benefit consumers by driving up service standards and enhancing overall customer 

satisfaction. 

 

In conclusion, I believe that Uber's arrival in Aberdeen would be a positive development for our city, 

improving transportation accessibility, supporting local businesses, and enhancing the overall quality of 

life for residents. 

 

 I urge you to consider this proposal favourably and support the introduction of Uber services in 

Aberdeen. 

 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. I look forward to seeing positive changes in our city's 

transportation landscape. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hello,   

Page 320



 

 

I have been a resident of Aberdeen city all my life. The city has been a leader of innovation and 

technology for many years, yet is falling miles behind when it comes to the transport and has been short 

sighted in allowing Uber to operate in the city.  

 

I have travelled many a time with work, and can't explain the joy and ease it makes, when you step out of 

the airport or train station and easily manoeuvre around an unknown city to get where you want to go 

using Uber or the like. People visiting our city shouldn't have to struggle or wait for an age to get a taxi, 

this kind of experience isn't the example we should be setting for our city. This transport opportunity can 

only make work connections even better allowing working visitors to easily travel around Aberdeen. 

 

With the addition of the new harbour this can only be encouraging new visitors to Aberdeen. They will 

more than likely already be very familiar with Uber. The frustration for them trying to get around our city 

may deter them from returning or passing on their negative experience of our great city.  

 

Furthermore, from past experience Aberdeen taxis seem to be far more expensive than other cities, there 

needs to be alternative options for travellers especially with cost-of-living crisis everyone is struggling 

with.  

 

This application is a must to keep Aberdeen at the forefront of modern society. Please take this email as 

my support for this application.  

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

I vote for UBER to be given a license to work in Aberdeen 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi, I am writing to support Ubers application in Aberdeen. There have been 

multiple occasions where I have been unable to get a taxi after a night out 

which is hugely frustrating. I believe the city needs another taxi company to 

help solve the current shortage. 

>  

> I have used Uber in other cities and have always had good experiences with 

their service. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hello 

 

Please accept this as a show of support for Uber in their plans to operate in Aberdeen.  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

Page 321



 

 

As someone who travels regularly to, and around, other cities in the UK, I am 

delighted to hear Uber may launch in Aberdeen.  

I would support this wholeheartedly, hopefully help with the shortage of taxis 

in Aberdeen that already limits how often I, and most of my friends, go out 

and spend money in the city!  

I always feel safe when I travel in Ubers, their sharing status facility is 

excellent.   

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Please accept this email as support for the proposed addition of Uber to 

Aberdeen. I think it would help to bring people into the city centre and also 

may help with antisocial behaviour at taxi ranks at club closing time as 

hopefully people wouldn’t be waiting around for hours at taxi ranks anymore. 

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hello. 

 

I support uber to be granted a license for Aberdeen and Aberdeenshire, the 

Shire desperately needs transportation especially for rural areas this will be 

a great asset as current taxis are abysmal.  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

I am most certainly in favour of Uber being allowed to operayte in Aberdeen. I think it will be allow 
flexibility alongside more vehicle availability which will support the economy in all areas. 
 
Healthy completion and there reliability in an available and safe vehicle option is a business priority. 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear Licensing Board,  

 

 I hope this email finds you well. I am writing to express my support for the approval of Uber's application 

to operate in Aberdeen. It is evident that there is a persistent issue with the capacity of taxi services in 

our city, particularly during peak times such as weekday mornings and late evenings/early mornings on 

weekends.  

 

This ongoing shortage significantly impacts the ability of residents and visitors to access efficient 

transportation services when needed. Introducing Uber to Aberdeen would undoubtedly be a positive 

step towards addressing this longstanding issue. The convenience and accessibility offered by Uber's 

platform would be warmly welcomed by both residents and visitors alike. I am confident that a significant 

portion of non-taxi drivers, possibly up to 90% or more, would readily embrace Uber as a reliable 

transportation option - I come to this conclusion based on current and historic discussions within 

News&Media Facebook posts pertaining around Uber coming to the city.  

 

 I urge the Licensing Board to carefully consider the benefits that Uber's presence would bring to 

Aberdeen. By diversifying the transportation options available to the public, we can improve overall 

mobility and ensure that everyone has access to timely and convenient travel solutions.  

Page 322



 

 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. I trust that you will give due consideration to the potential 

positive impact of approving Uber's application.  

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear ACC, 

 

This is just to say I fully support Uber taxis setting up in the city. I’ve 

used them all over the UK (and abroad) and they have always provided a great 

service.  

 

Long overdue! 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

I support bringing Uber to Aberdeen 

I have been too many times let down waiting 

30min-1 hour in Aberdeen for a taxi service To get to work, or town. I fully 

support this 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hello 

 

 

I am writing to express my enthusiastic support for the introduction of Uber services in Aberdeen. 

As a resident of this vibrant city, I believe that embracing innovative transportation solutions like 

Uber will greatly benefit our community in numerous ways. 

One of the most compelling advantages of Uber is its user-friendly booking system, 

which eliminates the need for traditional phone calls or precise address knowledge. By 

leveraging location services, Uber ensures that passengers can effortlessly hail a ride with 

just a few taps on their smartphones. This not only enhances convenience but also 

improves safety by reducing the likelihood of individuals resorting to jumping into 

random cars at taxi ranks. It allows discreet booking for anyone looking to get out of a 

situation and also offers upfront visibility on cost and convenient ways to split costs. 

Moreover, Uber's presence will alleviate the current taxi shortage crisis in Aberdeen, 

particularly during peak hours. This increased availability of transportation options will 

undoubtedly contribute to the safety of our residents, ensuring that everyone can return 

home safely after a night out. Furthermore, the accessibility of Uber will be a boon for 

visitors and business travelers navigating our city, as it provides a reliable means of 

transportation even for those unfamiliar with Aberdeen's streets. 

Another notable aspect of Uber is the transparency and accountability it offers through 

driver reviews and the option to share ride details and locations with friends. This 

Page 323



 

additional layer of security enhances the overall experience for passengers, instilling 

confidence in their chosen mode of transportation. 

In addition to these benefits, the arrival of Uber in Aberdeen holds immense potential for 

supporting local businesses by facilitating increased foot traffic and economic activity in 

the city center. By ensuring that residents and visitors alike have convenient and reliable 

transportation options, Uber can play a pivotal role in revitalising our community and 

fostering growth. 

Having used Uber in several major cities all over the world, I know first hand how efficient 

it is for anyone on business. I genuinley believe having such transport option available 

increases productivity and makes our city more open for business.  

I for one won’t miss having to call round numerous taxi companies during busy times 

waiting on hold to be told they are fully booked.  

Uber will be massive in boosting footfall at TECA also. Some people just do not want to 

use public transport and the lack of taxi’s is the main reason I avoid big events there at 

present.  

As a business owner Uber is briliant as it is also very easy to download receipts and book 

taxis for other people without them having to pay it and then claim it back. 

I do not believe existing taxi drivers will suffer as I think more people than ever will want 

to use taxis and there will be more demand for taxi drivers. Ubers technology predicts 

demand and means taxi drivers are paid more when it is busy. At the moment taxi drivers 

spend lots of time sitting around during quiet periods. The app would position them 

where they are needed and not all wasted in one location. They would spend more time 

driving passengers and earning fares. They can also choose not to work and sit around if 

they see things are quiet. The Ai technology that uber uses is amazing at predicting 

supply and demand. Current taxi drivers have everything to gain and nothing to lose. 

In conclusion, I urge you to consider the numerous advantages that Uber brings to 

Aberdeen and to support its integration into our city's transportation network. Embracing 

innovation and providing accessible, safe, and reliable transportation options is essential 

for the continued prosperity and well-being of our community. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good evening,  

 

I have just seen the Evening Express’s article regarding Uber and their plans 

to submit an application to allow them to work in Aberdeen.  

 

It is no secret the Aberdeen has been on a decline the past few years with 

regards taxis etc. 

Page 324



 

All to often you now here stories of people who have walked home at early 

hours of the morning as the wait for a taxi was to long.  

Or people waiting sometimes over an hour.  

 

I was in Glasgow at the weekend and ended up using Uber for the first time and 

it was brilliant.  

Longest wait to be picked up was around 3 minutes, the journey was pre paid 

via my phone so no need for cash or questioning routes / pricing.  

All plain and simple and very efficient.  

 

I think the proposal from Uber needs to be taking very seriously as I feel I 

would only help benefit aberdeen, especially the city centre. A small help 

maybe but a help none the less  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi I’m expressing my support for uber’s launch in Aberdeen as it would be 

incredibly handy and less hassle when you can’t get a taxi. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------  

 

I whole heartily support Uber coming to Aberdeen  

 

Living in bucksburn I have waited in the last few months over an hour and a half for my taxi to arrive 

because we are "further out" 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi, 

 

I read the article in the p and j regarding Uber applying for a license in the 

city . I would like to provide support for this application having used Uber 

in several other cities i feel not having this service makes us look like a 

backwater. Having been let down on several occasions by the current taxi 

service in Aberdeen I think having Uber will make a massive difference  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

To whom it may concern, 

 

As a resident of Aberdeen I feel the addition of Uber taxis would be of great 

benefit to the city. The downturn in taxi numbers since the pandemic has seen 

extreme wait times for cars especially in the late evenings, therefore this 

addition can only be beneficial for the city and its residents.  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

> Hi 

>  

> Just want to indicate my support for Uber to come to Aberdeen, our city is 

awful.  I am a woman walking in and out of town now on weekends as I can’t get 

a taxi, and I think this is disgraceful, as anything could happen to us! 

Aberdeen isn’t one of the safest cities anymore.  Consider in that lady who 

was murdered in dyce.   

>  

> I can leave the pubs anytime from 1am-5am and it’s the same no taxi, que for 

2 hrs in the cold.  So walking is easier takes 30-40 mins.   

>  

> It actually puts off so many people coming to Aberdeen as well, and nights 

out everyone leaves early to get a bus or train.  Which is losing customers 

for everyone. 

Page 325



 

>  

> Went to Glasgow the other week and it was amazing using Uber, know where 

they are, price and they pick you up where are.  It’s fab. 

>  

> Aberdeen needs to move into the times and make the city safer so folk get 

home in a reasonable time instead of having to take risks. 

>  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi, 

 

A short note to say that I fully support the Uber licencing application in 

Aberdeen 

 

Over the last few years there has been a clear erosion in the local taxi 

services having a detrimental impact on the people and businesses in Aberdeen. 

At many times of the day and week, it can be physically impossible to obtain a 

taxi. I'd say an average of 1/4 times I manage to obtain a taxi. This 

negatively affects my safety as a female as the result is I walk home myself. 

Recently, I have moved out to Milltimber and have made the decision only to 

come in for nights out if I can get the bus home which results in the 

businesses in Aberdeen loosing my business on a regular basis.  

 

More availibility through companies like Uber could stimulate the local 

economy, improve transport links and help businesses thrive 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Please add my name to the list to approve a license for Uber. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

I’m writing to communicate my support for the proposed movement of Uber to 

Aberdeen. 

 

It is sorely needed in the city to improve the safety of those looking for 

transport. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

I confirm my support for the introduction of uber in Aberdeen city 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------  

 

I would definitely support UBER being granted a licence in Aberdeen.  The reason for this is that there is a 

serious lack of taxi’s available in Aberdeen.  We were let down twice recently for daytime rides.  We had 

booked taxis but in In both cases the companies said that they did not have cars available at the allotted 

times. 

 

It is also almost impossible  to get a taxi home in the evening, which is badly affecting restaurants around 

the town 

 

Please grant a licence to UBER to help alleviate this problem 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Page 326



 

I & many people I’ve spoke to over the years would be delighted if Uber 

started operating in Aberdeen.  There’s such a shortage of Taxis these days 

especially in rural areas where bus services are few and far between.  

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear sirs 

 

Please support the move from Uber to enter Aberdeen. 

 

The taxi services are a complete shambles for business users and also locals alike. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good afternoon!! 

 

Me and my family are very optimistic that finally UBER will come in Aberdeen !!! 

 

Please, do something for us, for people who's waiting hours for an taxi....for people also who want to 

work, to find a job... 

 

Myself I called at all taxi companies in Aberdeen, last 2 weeks and they gave me 2 hours to wait....for a 

taxi ???  

It was URGENT to bring my kid to hospital... 

 

I really don't think is fair !!!! 

 

I know a lot of people also who want to become a taxi driver but because of this knowledge test they 

moved to different cities in uk....Inverness, Glasgow, Edinburgh....where you don't need this test for 

private hire taxi drivers... 

 

So, if you really care about people who live in Aberdeen, PLEASE let UBER to come !! 

 

Thank you very much.  

 

Page 327



 

Hopefully this time will be great for us!! 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-----------------------------------------------------  

 

I fully support the granting of a licence to operate their taxi service in 

Aberdeen city and shire. 

It will bring much needed competition to the existing “establishment” and 

provide customers with more options. I personally find the taxi service from 

the railway station to be sub-standard and I’ve lost count of the number of 

times I’ve come out of Aberdeen airport to be greeted by a long queue of 

people and no taxis.  

Uber would improve the situation 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear Sir or Madam, 

 

Please could you consider granting a license to Uber that would see them being able to operate in 

Aberdeen.  

 

It can be difficult to get a taxi out of the city centre these days what with quite a few drivers, since the 

Covid pandemic, not choosing to work evenings and nights therefore, less people, me included, rarely go 

into the city centre in an evening and at weekends, unless I drive which means I don’t drink in the city 

centre bars. Having additional taxis would help to support the night time economy in the city by giving 

revellers assurance that they have a better chance of getting home. And of course, it is also healthy 

competition for the existing drivers!  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good Afternoon, 

 

I would like to confirm my full support for Uber in Aberdeen. Being a young professional in the city centre 

and speaking to lots of my colleagues and friends on this matter, it is clear that Uber is needed. The 

current system is not effective and unsafe because people are significantly less inclined to get a taxi home 

due to queues and an inefficient system / lack of ease. 

 

Other major cities have Uber and I believe it is time for Aberdeen to follow, 

in the hope it will benefit the city centre 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi there 

 

I would be in favour of Uber coming to Aberdeen to help with the taxi shortage. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

Page 328



 

 

I support Uber's application to operate in Aberdeen. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi, 

Following a Facebook post by the council, I am emailing to give my support in 

favour of Uber operations in the city. Will add significant more availability 

to the taxi situation. Came off a late flight last night and taxi queue was 

large and no taxis to be seen 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

To Whom it may concern, 

 

I fully support the granting of a licence for Uber to operate their Taxi 

system in Aberdeen and surrounding region.  Competition is needed and most 

other cities in UK allow their service. 

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good Afternoon,  

 

Following an update from REDACTED - Our Union Street, I would like to make Aberdeen City Council 

aware of my support for UBER in Aberdeen.  

 

I have personal experience with UBER not only in Glasglow/Edinburgh and London but also else where in 

Europe such as Vienna and Budapest. When I am in a city that has UBER this is my preferred travel option, 

it also makes it so much easier to get to places locally. I feel like this would be a big impact on the support 

for local businesses if they can be accessed easily.  

 

Personally I have stopped using Aberdeen taxis as I have found a significant decline in their reliability. 

Several times I have attempted to book a taxi and they have not shown up, and the taxi queues are 

ridiculously long on union street at the weekend. Additionally, not all taxi's accept card payments still and 

therefore this can make things more inconvenient in todays times. Therefore, I have found myself either 

declining to attend social events or driving and leaving earlier. I feel that if there was UBER that could 

make these travel journeys more accessible I would be more inclined to go out more often, or stay out to 

have some drinks at the local bars.  

 

In conclusion, i feel like UBER would be a benefit to Aberdeen's local economy and bring back some life to 

the city centre.  

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good afternoon, 

Page 329



 

 

This is a letter in support of the Uber license application recently made with Aberdeen Council. 

My experience with taxi companies in Aberdeen over the last 3 years has been extremely poor and every 

person I know in Aberdeen is of the same opinion. It would be good for an element of competition to be 

added to this market so I am writing to express my support. I hope a decision is made in favour of this 

matter and I’m grateful for the opportunity to express my views.  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

As a resident of Aberdeen city I would fully support Uber coming here. There is a lack of taxi's. This would 

only benefit all the people who live in Aberdeen.  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear Licensing Team, 

 

I understand Uber have applied to operate in Aberdeen. In the interest of keeping the city safe and 

accessible to all (cutting down drunken taxi queues and vulnerable people walking home alone due to 

high rates as two examples) , and the boon this would be on businesses throughout the city, I would fully 

support this application. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

To whom it may concern, 

 

As a resident of Aberdeen I am writing to firmly communicate my support for Uber coming to Aberdeen. 

I, like many in the city, have experienced the struggle of trying to get a taxi in Aberdeen. This has included 

finding it a challenge to get a taxi home from town on the weekend as well as trying to get a taxi from the 

airport. 

 

Having lived abroad and extensively traveled, I have also experienced the convenience of using Uber and 

similar apps. They make life much easier and it is a very convenient way to get around cities. During my 

time studying in Glasgow, I also got to see how seamlessly the app can work in another Scottish city. So, 

why can’t it work in Aberdeen? Why can’t we make the lives of our residents easier? I believe we should 

remove the previous regulations that put Uber off the last time they sought to set up in Aberdeen. 

 

There are so many great things about our city and it is improving all the time - so many excellent and 

varied new restaurants opening and the beautiful UTG to name but a couple. Uber will help make getting 

around our city far easier - especially for all the tourists coming off the cruise ships and students coming 

from all over the globe. Let’s show the world that we are a forward facing city that embraces the 

innovation that is available to us. 

Page 330



 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hello  

 

I would like to support Uber’s application for licence in Aberdeen.  I have 

used Uber nationally and internationally and I enjoyed this service.  Would be 

very happy to use Uber taxi in Aberdeen 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hello, 

 

 

I'm in favour of Uber obtaining the right to operate within Aberdeen. Current Taxi services are poor, 

expensive and in need of a shake up. 

 

Uber operates well in every city I've used it in and would likely be a 

positive change in the city 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------  

 

I would like to express my support to bring Uber to Aberdeen.  Cheaper and better availability of 

convenient transport will not only make the city safer, but this move will encourage people to venture 

out to eat and drink in the city centre.  If Uber was to come to Aberdeen, travelling into the city centre 

would be much more attractive, as it would take away the need to arrange or pay for parking, or wait for 

unreliable and expensive taxis. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good Afternoon, 

 

I would like to register my support for the Uber Licence Application. 

Aberdeen has been in dire need of Uber for a number of years, the taxis in this city are becoming non-

existent. 

 

It is about time Aberdeen caught up with the rest of the country and had Uber operating withing the city, 

it would bring greater footfall to the city centre. 

I myself have not ventured into the city as often as a result of not knowing how I will get home, whereas 

in Glasgow and Edinburgh there is always the reliant option of Uber. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-----------------------------------------------------  

 

Hello, 

I am all for granting Uber the licence they applied for. I am not exactly a 

friend of such big companies, but: In Aberdeen, there is essentially only 

Rainbow Taxis if you don't have a car and want to get somewhere public 

Page 331



 

transport is not ideal to reach. Some competition will be good, and might 

lower the price of a drive. Plus, it might avoid situations where you can't 

get a taxi because they are all booked 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-----------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

The good people of Aberdeen have suffered long enough with the paltry taxi service currently available in 

the Silver City.  

 

Imagine having your car break down early one morning before going to work, and calling Rainbow City 

Taxis to hear something along the lines of "Sorry, we don't have anything for the next hour."  

 

Approving Uber's application would also mean that potential passengers will be able to actually book 

taxis to visit Union Street on a night out. This would introduce significant cashflow into an area of the city 

that truly needs it. 

 

As of now, if you wanted to book a taxi to visit Union Street you would need to call as much as a day in 

advance! 

 

Please approve Uber's application for Aberdeen. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Please accept this as my vote of support to allow UBER start providing a taxi 

service in Aberdeen. 

 

Residents and tourist need a cost effective and let’s be honest, more 

reliable, option available to them. 

 

I personally use UBER in any city where it’s available globally and 100% 

support them. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

I write in support of Uber being granted a licence to operate in Aberdeen. 

 

The current level of taxi service is extremely poor and unreliable, 

particularly in the evenings and weekends. Taxi drivers I’ve spoken to admit 

that they pick and choose their own operating hours to suit themselves, rather 

than customer demand. 

 

Increased competition from Uber can only improve the customer experience and 

drive an improvement in overall taxi service and reliability within the city. 

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi there, 

Page 332



 

 

I represent The Tippling House at 4 Belmont Street and would like to offer our support to Uber's 

application to operate in Aberdeen.  We have a policy of contributing to late-night travel for our staff to 

get home safely, but in recent years the lack of taxi availability during the midweek and weekend nights 

has seen taxi expenses receipts from our team go from a handful per week to zero.  With Uber operating, 

we would be able to open a business account and ensure our staff get home safely. 

 

Hopefully their application is successful. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------  

 

I would like to write this letter of support for Uber. The lack of taxis in 

Aberdeen is a disgrace and Uber would be a very welcomed addition 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi there, 

 

I’d like to voice my support for Uber getting a licence in Aberdeen. 

 

Our taxi firms need competition, to up their game, for the modern age. To 

force them to improve their apps and ALWAYS take card/contactless. 

 

Getting a taxi from the city centre on a Friday/Saturday night is almost 

impossible. One time, about 6 months ago, I tried to get one from the Union 

Street rank and got 5 cars deep of drivers saying “cash only” before I gave up 

and did the 45 minute walk home instead. But many don’t have that option. 

 

Rainbow City offer an app for ordering vehicles and give an estimate of the 

cost for your journey. But this is nowhere near what Uber offers in their app. 

They offer great safety features, like sharing your journey with 

friends/family. I have no doubt that the women of Aberdeen would feel 

significantly safer with an Uber journey that can be tracked by their loved 

ones. I would feel much better with my 18 year old niece getting an Uber, so I 

can check she’s got home safe. 

 

I have used Uber in Glasgow, Portsmouth and New York. But in these cities I’ve 

also decided to use a conventional taxi or public transport instead. Uber is a 

great choice for some journeys/situations, but not the best for others. So it 

can definitely operate alongside other transportation options, like 

conventional taxis. 

 

It would improve the mobility of Aberdonians, not just in being an additional 

option, but also in forcing every other transportation choice to improve, in 

order to be competitive. 

 

Lived in Aberdeen all my life (35 years) 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good day  

 

I was told to email you in relation to bringing Uber to Aberdeen. The taxi fares are incredibly high and 

having a more efficient and hopefully budget friendly system would be of great value to the city. 

 

Page 333



 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

I am writing in support of granting a licence for Uber Taxis in Aberdeen.   

 

We, unfortunately, had the bad experience of waiting for a taxi at Aberdeen 

Airport for almost two hours.  The people of Aberdeen and surrounding areas 

deserve a better taxi service which Uber could give. 

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

A short email in letter of support of Uber operating in Aberdeen. Aberdeen is a city with a need of its 

residents to have a much larger pool of drivers than it has currently for convenience but most importantly 

safety of travelling home. 

 

I’ve been in the city centre on various occasions over the last 12 months after midnight and been unable 

to get a taxi home especially if the weather is bad. Not to mention rush hour taxis it’s just not an option if 

you try to book on the spot. 

 

Anyone opposed to having Uber in the city has a vested interest in current taxi pool which just isn’t 

working for the needs of the city and its people. 

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hello, 

I’d like to pledge support for UBER operating in Aberdeen - the taxi services 

are among the most expensive I’ve ever encountered, prohibitively so, we need 

to adapt to a more modern way of providing local transport.  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good afternoon, 

 

This email is to support the application of an Uber license being available in Aberdeen which I feel it 

requires for further options of travel. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

To whom it may concern, 

 

Please can you allow Uber to operate within the city of Aberdeen. This is because there have been 

various times where me or a family member has needed to urgently call a taxi and none have been 

available. In one case it was a medical emergency and no one near had a car that could be used to 

transport someone to A&E. 

Page 334



 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi I would like to note my support for an Uber service to start in Aberdeen.  

I travel and do business around the country and have found nothing but 

positive feedback from businesses and customers when an Uber service operates 

in an area.  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear Licensing at Aberdeen City 

 

I am writing to express my strong support for Uber's presence and operations in our city due to the dire 

lack of reliable taxi services. 

 

Over the past few years, it has become evident that our city is suffering from an abysmal shortage of 

taxis. Residents, tourists, and commuters alike have faced significant challenges in finding accessible 

transportation options, especially during peak hours and late at night. This lack of availability has had 

severe consequences, leading to inconvenience, increased waiting times, and even compromising safety 

when alternative means of transportation are sought. 

 

Fortunately, Uber has emerged as a reliable and efficient solution to address this pressing issue. Uber's 

innovative ride-sharing platform has successfully filled the void left by traditional taxi services, providing a 

convenient and dependable mode of transportation for countless individuals in countless cities. The use 

of modern technology and the extensive network of drivers associated with Uber have significantly 

improved the accessibility and availability of transportation in cities around the world. 

 

By supporting Uber's operations in our city, we can alleviate the hardships faced by residents, tourists, 

and visitors who rely on transportation services. Uber's advanced mobile app, which allows users to 

request rides, track drivers in real-time, and make cashless payments, offers a level of convenience and 

reliability that is sorely needed. Additionally, the rigorous driver screening process, GPS tracking, and user 

ratings ensure a safe and secure transportation experience. 

 

Moreover, the introduction of Uber would not only benefit individuals but also contribute to the overall 

development and growth of our city. The presence of Uber would attract more visitors, enhance the 

tourism industry, and foster economic opportunities for local drivers who wish to provide their services 

on the platform. Furthermore, introducing healthy competition in the transportation sector can 

encourage existing taxi services to improve their quality and efficiency, ultimately benefiting consumers. 

 

In conclusion, I urge you to consider the significant benefits that supporting Uber's operations would 

bring to our city. By embracing innovative transportation solutions like Uber, we can overcome the 

current scarcity of reliable taxi services, enhance convenience for residents and visitors, and contribute to 

the overall growth and development of our city. 

Page 335



 

 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. I would appreciate the opportunity to discuss this further and 

offer any assistance needed to facilitate the integration of Uber into our city's transportation landscape.  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------  

 

I want uber to get their licence in Aberdeen. 

 

I have been on holiday in many cities across the globe and the Uber service is the most reliable and safest 

system to order taxis . 

 

This is a must in Aberdeen and for all visitors to the city its do easy to use. 

 

Just get them here . 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi, 

 

I am getting in touch today to voice my support for Uber being granted a licence in the city. 

 

I travel often for work and on multiple occasions over the past two years I have had prebooked taxis 

either appear very late or be a complete no show when I've needed them to take me to the airport. This 

has caused me no end of frustration and stress given I could be missing flights and meetings. 

 

Adding Uber to the city will give me more options rather than solely relying on taxis and also might in turn 

create an improved taxi service if they have competition. 

 

Another point to add to bringing Uber to the city is my social circle has seen a massive decrease in late 

nights out in the city at weekends due to the severe lack of taxis and the inevitable 30+ minute wait on 

Union Street to get a taxi. To the point where almost nobody is willing to even stay out past 9pm. Uber 

will fix this and in turn (on this small sample size) instantly bring more money into the city as we'd all be 

back out in town with the prospect of an easy taxi journey home.  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good morning 

 

Page 336



 

I am writing to give my unconditional support to the concept of Uber in 

Aberdeen. 

 

Kind Regards 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I wholly support Aberdeen city council granting a licence to Uber for taxi services in 

Aberdeen.  Furthermore, I think the city council should revise the taxi rules/restrictions affecting 

the airport so that any licenced taxi can wait there for collections. 

Lastly, I don’t believe it is relevant to have expensive knowledge based tests for drivers provided 

they have suitable sat nav installed in the car.  We should adapt our rules in line with the latest 

technology where appropriate and sat nav is well established enough to support this. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi there 

 

i am writing to formally register my support for the above licence application. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I would fully support the introduction of Uber to Aberdeen. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi!  

Just wanted to send an email expressing my support for allowing UBER to operate in Aberdeen 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I would like to support this option for our city.  Not only will it help the 

failing nightlife in the city but if given the opportunity will bring Aberdeen 

airport and the new port of Aberdeen into the current century with respect to 

travellers arriving in our city.  

 

Currently the airport taxi situation is frankly  embarrassing 

 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I wanted to give my support for bringing Uber to Aberdeen. I think it would be a great benefit to the 

transportation options, particularly for those of us who do not drive. Particularly during rough 

weather conditions, it can be a good alternative when choosing between public transportation options 

Page 337



 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

  

I am writing this note of support to express my opinion on the great need for Uber to be successful with 

their application to operate within Aberdeen. The massive lack of taxi cabs in Aberdeen at the key 

moments when they are required is now really poor. Arriving late into the airport or leaving the centre of 

Aberdeen as the pubs are closing is now something most locals know to avoid which must in turn be 

having a hugely detrimental affect on the city’s business’ who are trying to operate. 

  

Having recently visited Edinburgh and Glasgow and used Uber services in both city’s (less than a 5 min 

wait wherever / whenever) Both city’s are enjoying thriving nightlife scenes with pubs and restaurants 

busy every evening! This is because the patrons do not have to worry about how to get home. 

  

Please approve the Uber licence application. 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

My mother has had issues with the taxi services for the past 3 years. She is elderly and has loved the 

convenience of uber here as she has in Poland and Edinburgh. 

 

Uber would truly improve Aberdeen's urban city status.  

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I think Uber would be a great addition to Aberdeen. In my opinion getting 

taxis is Aberdeen is very difficult as there seems to be a shortage so getting 

more Uber taxis on the road would definitely benefit the residents and 

visitors. Waiting for a taxi is never a selling point for a city.  

 

Regards  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hello,  

 

I’m writing to show support for bringing Uber to Aberdeen.  Our city needs options like Uber, especially 

when weather is less than ideal and buses are running behind.  We moved here with the intention of 

walking everywhere or using options like Bus, Taxi, etc.  Having Uber as an option would be 

greatly appreciated. 

Page 338



 

 

Please approve their request for license 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good morning,  

 

I just wanted to email in and say that I am in full support of Uber coming to 

Aberdeen. It is a fantastic service that I heavily use when I travel to larger 

cities such as Edinburgh and Glasgow.  

 

The app is extremely convenient and I feel the fare prices are very reasonable 

with prices being low and only being increased during busy high demand 

periods.  

 

If you need anything further, just let me know.  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good afternoon, 

>  

> I write to wholeheartedly support the Uber licence for Aberdeen. 

>  

> Living outwith the city, the current taxi situation causes huge problems for 

our family and friends. There are quite simply not enough, which leads to 

dangerous situations and prevents us from going into town / staying out as 

long as we wish too. 

>  

> The cut in taxis coupled with the stopping of night buses has been 

disastrous.  My son has been stranded late at night a few times, once in a 

dangerous situation, well used to a convenient and safe Uber system, no matter 

the hour, in Edinburgh and other cities. 

>  

> The lack of a convenient and safe way to get home puts us off going to visit 

restaurants and bars in the city centre and anywhere not walkable. We lived 

overseas for a few years and Uber was so convenient and reliable. 

>  

> Introducing Uber will increase the footfall to hospitality establishments 

that badly need the custom, make the city centre a safer place for all, 

especially late at weekends and  provide a reliable resource for tourists - 

the current situation of taxis at the airport does not reflect at all well on 

the city. 

>  

> I really hope Aberdeen can support this licence and bring a much needed 

resource to residents. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Please grant Uber a licence to operate in Aberdeen as the lack of current Taxi’s is a disgrace to our lovely 

city. 

 

No one understands why Uber is not being allowed to operate in Aberdeen, is it down to profiteering by 

the council and the likes of Aberdeen Airport? 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

Page 339



 

 

Sorry I am just for having uber in the city. I am not applying for license. Thank you.  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi 

 

I'd like to express my full support for allowing Uber to operate in the Aberdeen area.  

 

The current provision of taxi services in the city is unreliable and unacceptable. There are not enough taxi 

drivers willing to operate at night time, especially at the weekends, and this has a significant impact on 

the Aberdeen night time economy, and also makes it very unsafe especially for women. My son recently 

waited 2hrs at a taxi rank on a Saturday night as there were not enough taxis operating. How can this be 

acceptable, and it’s like this every weekend. 

 

There is also no reason these days for potential taxi drivers to sit a knowledge test before they can get a 

licence to operate. Everyone has access to maps on phones or satnav.  

 

There really needs a complete rethink and overhaul of how taxis are licensed, operated and priced.  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Being a very frequent visitor to the city centre and also a frequent traveller by rail and air it is 

unfortunately clear that the current taxi services available are not fit for purpose. Lack of taxis extremely 

frustrating and also gives a very poor first impression of the city to visitors. I therefore support Ubers 

licence application.  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Please let Uber operate in Aberdeen. The Taxi service is abysmal. Charging extremely high rates, 

especially to the airport, and often don't even come on time. We need Uber. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi there, 

 

I understand there’s a possibility of granting Uber a license to operate in 

the city.  

 

Page 340



 

I think it would be silly of the council not to issue a license for Uber 

considering the dire state of taxis and buses within the city.  

 

My wife and I rarely venture into the city for a night out as we know we won’t 

get a taxi back. 

 

In December on a Christmas night out I walked for an hour and a half from the 

city centre to cove due to not getting a taxi.  

 

Uber will fill the void of taxis in the city and it will also provide some 

income for members of the public by allowing them to become Uber drivers.  

 

I would very much urge the council to consider this license for Uber.  

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good evening, 

 

I would like to write this email to show my support for Uber being introduced in Aberdeen. 

There is currently a severe lack of taxi service in Aberdeen as it stands, which is making life difficult for a 

lot of people who need this method of transport, and also increasingly unsafe for young people travelling 

alone in an evening after nights out etc. 

 

Aberdeen is also VERY behind in the times, given that most other major cities are on board and thriving 

with Uber already. It's time to join the 21st century! 

 

Therefore, I think this is a great idea and fully back it. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi folks, 

 

I am writing to voice my wholehearted support for Uber in Aberdeen. The key point to highlight from this 

is that the service provided by taxis in Aberdeen has been well below par for decades, ensuring that the 

city fell way behind the modern day standard. Going into town has become difficult for many in the first 

place and the prospect of maybe having to wait 3 hours for a taxi to get home has put so many off of 

going into town. Uber liberates the people of the city and allows them another, more frequent and 

transparent method of transportation. 

I lived in New Zealand for several years, and when flying to Dunedin for the first time, I asked "does 

Dunedin have Uber?" 

"Pfft! Of course they do. It's not a third world country." 

I had never been so embarrassed of my home town. Please change this. 

Page 341



 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I am a resident of Aberdeen and whole heartedly support ubers introduction into the city. Not only for 

job creation but saftey and convenience. Please give this your full consideration 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

To whoever this may concern, 

 

I would like to offer my support for Aberdeen City licensing board to approve Uber to operate within 

Aberdeen  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi 

I fully support Uber coming into Aberdeen. 

 

Finally we are moving Aberdeen into the 21st Century by having Uber available. 

 

I've used Uber in multiple cities around the world and there is no reason I 

can think of (other than current taxi driver resistance) to block this from 

happening. 

 

Sort the other embarrassment of having no taxis at the Airport when you arrive 

home please. I doubt any other city in the world has this bizarre set-up. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi, 

Would like to offer support for the application of UBER taxi service in 

Aberdeen. 

 

As a regular user of taxi services in the city for both personal and business 

use, having more options for taxi services and competitive providers to ensure 

regular availability and multiple options can only be a positive for the city. 

 

It is not uncommon to arrive in ABZ and there are no taxi options at the 

airport or rail station. In today’s connectivity dependant world, this is 

quite backward. As an Aberdonian and proud of the city, it’s hard to defend 

the shortfalls in public transport options to visitors, holiday makers and 

business associates who are stuck in long taxi Qs, often asking WHY is there 

no UBER here.  

 

We all know competition is good and time to move onwards and upwards, aligning 

with the other major cities in the UK and world.  

 

This is also an opportunity to show to the wider world Aberdeen is open for 

business and not a closed shop monopoly. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Page 342



 

Hi, 

 

This is a message of support for allowing Uber to gain a license in Aberdeen.  

 

I think Uber will promote tourism, as it’s the main choice of transport I 

choose when I am abroad and is very easy to use. It is also very good and 

useful in Edinburgh and Glasgow. 

 

Uber will promote the night life in Aberdeen. Many of my friends are currently 

put off going out as it takes hours to get a taxi. 

 

It will also improve safety at night, allowing people to get home without 

needing to wait on the streets for excessive periods of time. 

 

I really hope this gets accepted as I believe it will be positive for all 

those in Aberdeen and the vicinity. Even taxi drivers as I believe many more 

people will visit Aberdeen at night for shows, food, drink, bars etc. 

 

Thanks, 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good evening, 

 

I saw this email was to be used for licensing comments. I wanted to say how much this city needs Uber, 

and in plentiful supply for taxis to operate at all hours of the night without the awful queues at taxi ranks.  

 

Aberdeen is the only city I've been to that is honestly shameful for taxis, I refuse to use them now unless 

it's the middle of the day or in the early hours of the morning when it's quiet so I know one will actually 

arrive within 20 minutes, which is a reasonable time frame.  

Luckily I can walk home in 45 minutes from town after a night out but many people can't. Thankfully I'm a 

male but I feel so bad for women who struggle to get home safely because 1 taxi drives past after 

midnight every 10 minutes, with queues backed up into McDonald's since buses have stopped running. 

 

People wait hours in the cold and wet on Saturday nights, and in rush hour you won't get a booking so 

why bother. For Aberdeen to move forwards and get people out into town to keep the city alive, Uber is a 

must so that people can get to and from town safely and affordably when they want to. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

To whom it may concern,  

 

I’d like to record my support for Uber coming to Aberdeen. Readily available 

taxis to take us from one side of town to the other, with greater confidence 

that one would arrive, with easy tracking and online payment, would make a 

huge and positive difference to Aberdeen city centre.  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Page 343



 

Yes we badly need them 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I am writing in support of Uber's application for licence to operate in Aberdeen. 

 

Uber will provide a much need transportation option to the City and Shire. 

 

The current taxi offering is inadequate and failing the citizens of Aberdeen and the surrounding areas. 

 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi there  

 

There is a desperate shortage of taxis in Aberdeen giving a terrible 

impression of the city at key gateways such as the railway station and airport 

to visitors and tourists. 

 

Alongside that it’s near impossible to get taxis home following a night out 

which does not make the city as safe as it should be for young, old and our 

thriving student community.  

 

It’s incredible that Aberdeen is so behind other cities and does not have 

Uber. 

 

Pls give the go ahead to Uber and help make our city safer and more attractive 

to visitors, tourists and those who live and support the city and its 

businesses. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good Evening  

 

I hope this email finds you well. As a resident of Aberdeen I am sending this 

email as a letter of support for the Uber licence.  

 

I think this is something which would be extremely welcomed in the city and 

would help ease pressure on late night taxi availability.  

 

Many thanks in advance  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi,  

 

I live in REDACTED in Aberdeen. 

Page 344



 

 

I'm emailing to voice my support for having Uber in Aberdeen.  

 

It is clear that the current taxi providers in Aberdeen are not providing a sufficient service for the city, 

which is having a huge impact on footfall in the city. A huge amount of Aberdeens population live in 

suburbs in the city and there is no doubt that the inability to get taxis into the city, and more importantly 

home, is impacting the number of people heading into town. 

 

I hope common sense prevails and Aberdeen welcomes Uber like every other city I've lived in.  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear Sirs / Madam 

 

Please accept this email as my letter of support for allowing UBER to operate in Aberdeen. Going out in 

Aberdeen has become a hassle and a safety concern for my family and many of our friends due to the 

availability / shortage of taxis, as a result many of the bars and restaurants are missing out on valuable 

local trade.  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

This is my support for Aberdeen allowing uber to operate. Taxis are a shambles 

in Aberdeen currently and are never available, it is unsafe at end of an 

evening that you can’t get a taxi.  

 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Definitely all for Uber coming to Aberdeen. 

Lots of people put off city centre because you can’t order a taxi in or out 

!!!! 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I wholeheartedly support Uber in Aberdeen. As a service user, I have been badly let down by our 
largest taxi company 3 times from home. I have also experienced very long waits at the airport taxi 
stance - despite being near the front of the queue. 

 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Page 345



 

Dear sir or madam 

 

I am writing in support of the request by Uber for a licence in Aberdeen. 

 

This is long overdue and would bring Aberdeen in line with other major cities 

and will hopefully go some way to improving the catastrophic situation with 

taxis at Aberdeen airport  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good evening  

 

I am writing in support of UBER being granted a license in Aberdeen. As a resident who stays in a remote 

part of the shire, despite being only 10 miles from city centy, options for travelling into and out of the city 

are limited unless driving. Uber provides a safe, traceable way for me to get home that is often much 

cheaper than a traditional taxi. It provides certainty around the cost of travel and I can share my journey 

with loved ones for peace of mind.  I have used Uber all over the world and it has become a 'norm' for 

most people - so tourists and travellers to the city will already be familiar with the process and it will 

likely encourage more movement between the various areas of the city and suburbs. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear ACC 

 

Please note my support for Uber to be granted a licence in Aberdeen.  

 

It is very difficult to get a taxi at times in Aberdeen and having Uber as an option would help greatly. We 

frequently use Uber in other cities without any concerns 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

This email is just to say that I fully support Uber being granted a licence to operate in Aberdeen. There are 

so few taxis in Aberdeen that it puts me off from visiting town in the evenings. If I miss the last bus I 

cannot get home without waiting sometimes hours in a taxi queue.  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hello  

I just wanted to express my support and eagerness to get Uber into the 

Aberdeen area. It is badly needed and would solve a lot of problems currently 

being faced - jobs, late night availability , etc.  

 

Strong support from me to get Uber into Aberdeen  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

Page 346



 

 

I support ubers license application  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I am in full support of Uber being licensed in Aberdeen as I have experienced 

its benefits in other areas and think this is what Aberdeen needs to support 

the public. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear Sir/Madam,  

I am writing to support Uber being granted a license for Aberdeen City. 

 

Please let me know if I need to do anything else to support this request. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I am in full support of Uber being licensed in Aberdeen as I have experienced 

its benefits in other areas and think this is what Aberdeen needs to support 

the public. 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good evening, 

 

Please accept this email as my support to allow Uber to operate in Aberdeen. 

 

The lack of taxis in Aberdeen cannot continue 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I read today about the consideration for Uber to be granted a license in 

Aberdeen. 

 

I wish to email to endorse my support support for such a move.  

 

I’m a keen Uber user in other cities both in the UK and internationally and I 

find it such an easy process.  

 

I also find a really easy process for a business case to claim expenses.  

 

Page 347



 

I know my exact requirements and I have reliability of service and I can also 

check out drivers and exactly my route, car, driver etc. will be as intended 

and the price as agreed, with no surprises  

 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Evening, 

 

I wound like to show my support for Uber in Aberdeen.  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I wanted to drop an email to show my support for Ubers application  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I wanted to drop an email to show my support for Ubers licence application. 

 

There is insufficient number of taxis operating to service the requirements of 

the public in Aberdeen especially at the weekends when attending events so its 

essential that Aberdeen moves with the times as we are attempting to encourage 

business growth and footfall in Aberdeen, which can only benefit our local 

economy and the future of Aberdeen long term. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

100000% in favour of bringing Uber to Aberdeen. 

 

Best regards 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Yes absolutely bring UBER to Aberdeen city and shire.  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good evening, 

 

I am writing to show my support for Uber coming to Aberdeen.  

 

I think it is a no brainer and the constant supply of taxi’s will only be a positive for our city centre. Having 

a more guaranteed way of getting home will encourage people to go into the city centre for dinner and 

drinks, which will in turn increase the footfall in the city which is what everyone in Aberdeen is wanting. 

 

I think it will be a huge backwards step if they application is rejected.  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

Page 348



 

 

Good Afternoon, 

 

Please accept my email as a letter of support in favour of introducing UBER to Aberdeen. Its exactly what 

the city needs.  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

To whom it may concern, 

 

I wholly support the introduction of Uber in Aberdeen to provide more cost 

effective and reliable options for transport in and around Aberdeen. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I would like to give my support for allowing Uber to be an option available to 

us to utilise with our visits to Aberdeen. 

 

We live in Westhill and the bus service is irregular with non appearance or 

cancellations so an alternative to the expensive taxis that are available is 

something we would gratefully appreciate.  

 

The £5 charge after 8pm  before you get in the taxi I feel is ridiculous and 

have never experienced this whilst using Uber in other cities. 

 

Furthermore this again would be a service that would be appreciated for 

airport runs,  esp the issues that we have experienced over the past year when 

arriving back and no taxis with huge queues. Not a great welcome to Aberdeen 

for any tourists or visitors! 

 

Allowing Uber into our city and shire would allow competition and free 

enterprise to thrive.  

 

Aberdeen and Shire should not be a closed shop and if other large City 

Councils are allowing and encouraging Uber why should Aberdeen still be in the 

dark ages! 

 

I look forward to seeing the Uber proposal accepted and the citizens of 

Aberdeen and Shire having a choice of taxi options. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I confirm my support for the introduction of Uber in Aberdeen 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Please consider granting Uber a license in Aberdeen. It would help improve the 

night time economy of the city. Since Covid many local taxi drivers have 

chosen not to work evenings and weekends. Currently I rarely go out in the 

city as it is so difficult getting home later in the evening.  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Page 349



 

Good afternoon, 

 

I am just writing to show my support towards Uber acquiring a license to operate in Aberdeen. 

 

As a student, I not only have had to pay my fair share on taxi fares in my 2 years being here, but I also 

have had to wait for them – often during a cold or windy night – for too long. It is not an uncommon 

experience to be rejected when trying to book a taxi because of lack of availability or high waiting times 

(starting from an hour!). For a city the size of Aberdeen, there are little things we can tell ourselves to 

justify this. I believe allowing Uber to operate not only will create much needed jobs, but also will make 

the city feel safer and more accessible, especially to minoritised groups like women, LGBTQ+ and disabled 

people who are either more at risk of being harassed or simply cannot navigate Aberdeen as easily. 

 

Considering the shocking lack of public transportation after 23:00, Uber could really make a positive 

impact for the city centre re night life, late events, etc. And also it would be so helpful to night workers 

who need and want to get home as quickly, safely and comfortably as possible after a late shift. 

 

Please consider granting the license to operate to Uber. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

The current status of trying to get a taxi in Aberdeen is beyond ridiculous and almost impossible even if 

an orer is taken to ensure they turn up or indeed turn up at all. The cost is also extortionate. 

 

I would therefore very much support Uber being given a licence to operate in Aberdeen. 

 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good evening,  

 

I am emailing to voice my support for the proposition of bringing Uber to 

Aberdeen.  

 

As a young person, I find myself increasingly avoiding going on late nights 

out in the city due to the lengthy taxi queues. The current system can be 

quite unsafe, particularly for women. It is not unusual to have unwanted 

attention given when waiting for a taxi, but due to long queues people feel 

trapped in these situations as they are desperate to get home. Over the winter 

months, having waited over an hour for taxis in below-0 temperatures, I find 

myself less willing to frequent local clubs and bars.  

 

Having used Uber in other cities such as Edinburgh, the convenience was 

fantastic. Having quick, clear service allows people to visit venues further 

Page 350



 

apart in distance. I hope that if Uber was implemented in Aberdeen, it may 

support more people to visit more places in the city and make the place more 

lively.  

 

I look forward to seeing what happens with this proposal.  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I fully support the operation of Uber in Aberdeen.  

I spend a lot of time in other parts of the country using both local taxi 

firms and Uber and both seem to operate side by side successfully.  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

 

I am writing this note of support to express my opinion on the great need for Uber to be successful with 

their application to operate within Aberdeen. The massive lack of taxi cabs in Aberdeen at the key 

moments when they are required is now really poor. Arriving late into the airport or leaving the centre of 

Aberdeen as the pubs are closing is now something most locals know to avoid which must in turn be 

having a hugely detrimental affect on the city’s business’ who are trying to operate. 

 

Having recently visited Edinburgh and Glasgow and used Uber services in both city’s (less than a 5 min 

wait wherever / whenever) Both city’s are enjoying thriving nightlife scenes with pubs and restaurants 

busy every evening! This is because the patrons do not have to worry about how to get home. 

 

Please approve the Uber licence application. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi  

 

I am told that Uber are applying for a licence in Aberdeen. This has my full 

support fed up paying so much for taxis in Aberdeen we need more competition 

in the city. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi 
 
I am writing to fully support UBER being granted a licence in Aberdeen due to the lack of 
available taxi's in Aberdeen especially in the evening.  I think this would help the current 
situation out.   
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Page 351



 

Please taker this email as 100% support for Uber being granted a License in Aberdeen City.  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Would like to request Uber in Aberdeen 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Could you grant permission for Uber in Aberdeen   

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi I would like to request uber in Aberdeen. Thank you   

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Having being a frequent user of Uber in London, Edinburgh and other international cities (Houston, New 

York....)  I am a big supporter. Relatively speaking I have found the Aberdeen taxi service to be very poor 

in that you often have to wait a long time to get a taxi and I'm afraid the bus service is just not frequent 

enough, despite significant related investment. 

The only security concerns I have experienced related to Uber has been scare mongering from other taxi 

drivers, although I'm sure there will be very isolated incidents (like with every such service). 

Get Uber into Aberdeen quick - no nonsense! 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

 

To whom it may concern,  

 

I for one am in favour of bringing Uber to Aberdeen, however, I would love to see it extended to 

Aberdeenshire where taxi’s are very limited and very expensive when needed.  

 

I use them all over the world and it is a great service.  

 

Thank you in advance of a positive outcome 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Page 352



 

To who it may concern  

 

I am sending this email as I would like to support the application for Uber to 

operate in Aberdeen.  

 

Uber operates in most major cites in the UK so Aberdeen would definitely 

benefit from the service. I for one use Uber in other UK cities and all over 

the world so would regularly make use of it in Aberdeen.  

 

I also know of people who would like to drive for Uber so it would bring jobs 

to Aberdeen which is a benefit.  

 

I really hope the application is considered and granted and would be delighted 

to see Uber in Aberdeen in the near future.  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear who it may concern 

 

It was brought to my attention that uber have applied for a licence in Aberdeen and that the people have 

been asked to show their opinion on the matter.  

 

I cannot stress enough how vital uber is for Aberdeen, due to the LEZ zones to reduce congestion a large 

majority of people will avoid cars to get to town.  The only other alternatives of motor transport avaliable 

are first busses and taxis. The issue with busses is that they are notoriously unreliable and do not show up 

9n time. With taxis they are far to expensive which is why most people avoid them. I would  walk 45 

minutes to cults rather than get a 10 minute taxi because of the cost. Having uber would give the people 

of Aberdeen a far superior service with increased safety, fixed acceptable prices, and a valid reason for 

LEZ zones when Aberdeen is a very small city with a drowning economy. Uber helps us all 

 

I am a bartender and a photographer and have been told on numerous occasions by others in both of my 

industries of the lack of professionalism from taxi drivers across the board. From being rude and 

dismissive to downright creepy behaviour with women.  They also do not drive the fastest route but the 

one that makes them the most money, this is deceitful and out of order. With uber we know the exact 

route we are going because we have a live map so the driver has to go that way with no diversions, we 

also have photo ID and the name of the driver in the uber app which offers an increased level of safety 

that taxi companies in Aberdeen have never bothered to introduce. 

 

In short I belive taxis in Aberdeen harm the economy while uber would help increase it. More would be 

willing to comply with ULEZ zones and laws, it would offer a cheaper, safer more effect service,  more 

people would be inclined to seof money during the day and the night, due to cheaper methods of travel 

and insured safety. 

 

I would also like to add that I used to live in Edinburgh where uber has a licence and can tell you from 

personal experience that the level of professionalism from them is excellent but I cannot say the same for 

Page 353



 

taxis in Aberdeen but the opposite, there was one occasion where a taxi driver belittled me and my 

profession because of his personal beliefs. That is not someone who should be working with the public. 

 

Furthermore I am aware that uber have applied for a licence in Aberdeen before but it was denied due to 

the taxi companies complaining about damage it would do to taxi buisness. Uber is the better  service and 

to have denied us uber before to keep a subpar service is an insult to the people of Aberdeen and the 

people at the council who work so hard to try and make Aberdeen a better place to live.  

 

I fully support uber and them getting a licence in Aberdeen as it is exactly what Aberdeen needs to help 

the flow of economy in the city back to a good place. In addition to my support I also suggest a boycott of 

taxis.  what do  you think is more important, selfish gold digging taxi   companies, or making Aberdeen 

city a better place to live? 

 

If it's the latter then uber is the way forward  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Think this would be a great help to bring Aberdeen into more modern times with 

competitive taxi fares.  

 

Fully support Ubers presence in the city and shire. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear Aberdeen Council, 

 

If you truly represent the people and Council Tax payers in Aberdeen, you will support and approve 

Uber’s application to operate in Aberdeen. 

 

We have recently used Uber in Edinburgh, Glasgow, England, USA, Australia, Budapest, Dublin ……….  We 

have found it to be excellent and in my opinion would definitely help the demise of our City 

Centre.  Thank goodness for REDACTED who has the vision (as did REDACTED) that the council lack.   

 

I strongly encourage you to support the Uber application and relax whatever antiquated knowledge 

checks and whatever other stipulations you require in line with Glasgow and Edinburgh.  The current taxi 

service is appalling and needs overhauled. 

 

Please approve the Uber application and show that you truly support the majority of Aberdeen Council 

Tax payers and let’s get Aberdeen into the 21st Century! 

Page 354



 

 

I’ll be looking for how the votes go on the day and sincerely hope that the petty party politics and small 

mindedness that plague ACC are put to one side and you do what is in the best interests of the city. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi 

 

I fully support the application by Uber to come to Aberdeen 

 

Having had to endure over an hour wait, in a hostile taxi rank, anytime I have taken a taxi when they are 

moved on to Union Street is scary for a lone female.  Since COVID I have never managed to get a taxi in 

under 10 mins no matter the time.  Even before midnight at they weekend usual taxi ranks are scary. 

 

Numerous occasions we have also ordered taxi from the house and they are often late as there are none 

to dispatch at the time required. 

 

Due to the lack of taxi, at the moment I do everything I can to prevent having to call one so I am not let 

down.  I have also stopped going into town or staying out after 10.30pm due to the lack of available 

taxi.  My safety is paramount. 

 

The council should keep the stern reminder that a lone female was murdered in Aberdeen not that long 

ago walking home from a pub. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi 

I would like to support Uber in their application to be granted a license to operate in Aberdeen. I think 

this would be a huge asset to the city Kind regards 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good afternoon, 

 

I would like to lodge my support for Uber coming to Aberdeen. 

 

It has become almost impossible to find a taxi on a Friday or Saturday night 

in Aberdeen. It puts me off going out at night.   I was recently stuck in town 

with no taxi available when trying to book by phone and walked home (it took 

75 minutes) on my own late at night as I had no luck flagging down a taxi in 

the street either. Not ideal for a lady in her late 50’s. 

Page 355



 

 

I have never had this supply problem in Edinburgh or Glasgow. More taxis in the streets of Aberdeen can 

only be a positive move 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi 

 

I would like to show my support for this application. I travel extensively on 

business and find Uber in Manchester and London to be an excellent alternative 

to other public transport. In contrast, we waited 90 minutes for an Aberdeen 

taxi to take my elderly mother home from a family occasion. Things need to 

change in Aberdeen. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I am writing in support of Uber’s application to introduce an Uber cab service to Aberdeen.  

 

For decades Aberdeen taxi provision has had a poor reputation both within the city and for visitors.  Uber 

offers a level of service common with other major centres around the world - if it wasn’t good it would 

not have survived. 

Visitors will know what standard to expect from Uber and Aberdonians will love the new approach 

appreciated everywhere it has been introduced - in my experience Uber is good for customers and drivers 

alike and will likely increase the number of cab drivers available - a persistent problem here in Aberdeen. 

 

Let’s not shy away from change as we usually do - take a deep breath and embrace it….. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hello,  

I noticed in social media that the council is considering allowing Uber to 

operate in Aberdeen. I never do things like email the council but for this I 

had to….. please, please can you bring Aberdeen into the modern ages and allow 

Uber to operate.  

We just returned from a weekend in Glasgow and once again we used Uber to get 

around. A safe, effective and a reliable service was provided…. in a couple of 

occasions we were outwith the city centre but without fail our lift appeared.  

 

We currently stay in Newtonhill and getting home from a night out isn’t always 

easy esp with the severe lack of taxis nowadays. There’s an opportunity here 

to improve and provide for the city and shire…. please give Uber the chance.  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

A GREAT IDEA AND LONG OVERDUE. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

Page 356



 

 

To Whom It May Concern: 

 

I am writing in support of Uber being granted a licence for Aberdeen city. This will give people a new and 

better option to get home safely, in particular women who are out at night. When in other cities, both in 

the UK and abroad, we use Uber a lot and would also make use of it in Aberdeen. It is important to note 

that this isn’t instead of traditional taxis – the things we like about Uber (cost sharing / flexibility / safety 

/ convenience) are not offered by these existing taxi firms.  

 

All modern cities have Uber and Aberdeen is very overdue opening this up to its residents.  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I would like to support UBER’s request for license to operate in Aberdeen. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Dear Sirs  

 

I firmly support Uber coming to Aberdeen 

 

Thank you for listening  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I write in support of the application by Uber to start providing services within Aberdeen city.  

Regards,  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Please oh please allow UBER to operate in Aberdeen        

 

Aberdeen Council must be the laughing stock of the UK, actually the world, by 

not having introduced Uber yet! 

 

I have travelled to Edinburgh, Glasgow, Newcastle, London recently & used 

Uber, it’s the best taxi service, it’s easy, efficient, reliable, cheap, value 

for money.  Recently I used Uber in Australia & Washington, USA-again the best 

taxi service. 

 

Page 357



 

More importantly it will fix the lack of taxi service in Aberdeen. It will 

attract people to go out & spend money in hospitality around the city which 

will help our local economy.  

 

The Council has been extremely short sighted in not having already introduced 

Uber & seem unable to explain why they have rejected all applications when 

every other major city in Scotland, England, Ireland and Wales have Uber! 

 

Please do the right thing Aberdeen City Council                      relax the antiquated 

‘knowledge test’ or at least update it & join the 21st century! Everybody 

(even Councillors) has a mobile with google maps! 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I very much support Uber coming to the city of Aberdeen. Provides consumer 

choice and will make getting around much easier for visiting guests.  

 

Aberdeen needs to be seen to be a progressive city in order to keep attracting 

visiting tourists. The taxi options as current are far too limited. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

This email is to express my support for Uber to come and operate in Aberdeen 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

 

I would like to offer my support of this application. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

This email is to express my absolute delight for Uber to come and operate in Aberdeen. 

 

About time! 

 

NO OBJECTIONS! 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hello, 

I would like to register my view of support in bringing Uber to Aberdeen 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Page 358



 

To whom it may concern, 

I am writing to express support for Ubers application in Aberdeen. Since 

COVID, getting a taxi home from a night out in the city centre is an absolute 

nightmare and puts myself and my friends off from even bothering going out. In 

one such instance, I queued for a taxi on Belmont street for close to an hour, 

just as I got to the front of the queue, the police came by to advice that the 

taxi rank was now closed and we had to move to the rank on Union street. 

Everyone behind me in the queue charged over and I was left waiting from the 

back of the queue again. Lack of options for getting home from a night out is 

both bad for the economy of the city centre nightlife and also a safety issue, 

particularly for women. Uber would be a great asset to help our declining city 

centre by increasing footfall and get people spending in town Kind regards  

 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi all 

 

I am emailing today to notify of my support for Uber to be granted a license to operate in Aberdeen City. 

 

The current taxi licensing is not fit for purpose. We need to address the lack of available taxi drivers, and 

the incredibly high cost. Not to mention, I feel far safer utilising apps such as Uber for transport.  

 

It seems outdated that Aberdeen will not embrace a new technology that has flourished in all other cities. 

The rationale for not allowing Uber into our city is both insincere and unsubstantiated. 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi 

 

I would like to note my support in taking Uber to Aberdeen.  No taxis impact 

people all over Aberdeen & is shocking for people arriving at the 

airport/station etc. 

 

It's a major blocker for people entering the city centre as they can't get 

home!  

 

Please approve their licence to operate. 

 

Thank you  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Afternoon  

 

I completely support Uber coming to Aberdeen - it’ll be good and healthy 

competition to taxi companies who have a monopoly in Aberdeen - I’ve used Uber 

in other cities and found it brilliant and very reliable. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Page 359



 

I wholeheartedly support Uber’s application for a license in Aberdeen city. 

 

Poor taxi provision in Aberdeen has been a long-standing issue, and the knock-on effect on business, 

leisure and people’s lives and livelihoods cannot be underestimated. 

 

Whenever I travel, whether in other parts of the UK or abroad, I will use Uber, and always found it to be 

safe, quick, reliable and cheap. 

 

There is no rational reason for Aberdeen City Council to block this application 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good afternoon, 

 

I am emailing today to notify of my support for Uber to be granted a license to operate in Aberdeen City. 

 

The current taxi licensing is killing off our city centre and companies like Uber that will increase driver 

numbers and ease of use in taxis should be encouraged. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hello. 

 

I understand that Uber have applied for a license to operate in Aberdeen. I am 

fully in support of that application being granted. The city has been 

massively impacted in recent years by an under supply of taxi services in 

particular in weekend evenings and from the airport. It’s very clear that the 

weekend restrictions have driven a huge change in habits across the city 

(avoiding late evenings) to the detriment of all who live here. People are now 

going out at 2pm, home before taxis effectively stop running / buses not 

available. Another blow to under-pressure shops as people are not shopping on 

a Saturday when they are starting ‘a night out’ at lunchtime. 

 

An Uber-type service would incentivise a taxi-like provision of some sort in 

the weekend evenings at least and and may drive taxi industry to resolve the 

chronic under supply of taxis at the airport (although covered by an exclusive 

contract & in recent months has been better from my experience). 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

I would like to register my support for this application. 

 

Page 360



 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Good afternoon,   

As a citizen of Aberdeen and a resident of the village of Fittie, I wish to express my support for application 

by Uber to work in Aberdeen. 

 

Fittie has always had a poor bus service, with no transport to/from the village in the evening. 

However, now we are reduced by First Bus to a shoddy 4 buses per day. If they turn up at all. 

 

As walking home at night through Aberdeen’s harbouside red light district or along the unit Esplanade is 

not a safe choice for anyone, I welcome the option of a wider, more convenient taxi service. 

 

At busy times, existing taxi services in Aberdeen can’t manage the volume of potential passesngers. 

Sometimes phones are no longer answered or wait times are untenable. 

 

I have enjoyed the ease and convenience of using Uber taxis in London and I believe that there is a need 

for this service in Aberdeen; it will be made welcome by those who are weary of an inadequate service 

that has long suffered from hubris caused by having a monopoly. A bit like First Bus… 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi, 

This is a very quick email to support the idea of allowing Uber to operate in 

Aberdeen. 

  

There is a real issue with getting a taxi - especially during busy times like 

Saturday night or public holiday - so having an alternative like Uber would be 

a good way to improve the service. It would also bring us in line with other 

major, forward thinking cities around the world.  

 

To whom it may concern, 

 

I recently read that Uber have again approached Aberdeen City Council with regards to operating in 

Aberdeen City.  

 

May I take this opportunity to show my support for this move to happen. I think it is essential for Uber to 

gain the access to operate within Aberdeen and provide more taxis for people across the city. There 

Page 361



 

seems to be a lack of taxis in general and this would provide a good opportunity for the service to 

improve once and for all.  

 

Kindest Regards, 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

To whom it may concern 

 

I would like to note my support for the application for uber to operate in Aberdeen city. 

 

As someone who works in the city, and lives in the Shire, it would make a huge difference. Currently 

trying to get a taxi in the city is a nightmare. My office is based near the airport and our Norwegian 

colleagues on visiting couldn't believe when we were unable to book a taxi within the hour to take us into 

the city centre for a dinner we had booked (after 3 companies telling us there was no-one in the area we 

had to organise lifts from colleagues, and this is not uncommon). 

 

Similarly, trying to get a taxi home from the city centre is a major issue and discourages many of us having 

a night out in town - the taxi queues in the evenings, even midweek, are incredibly slow. I have seen 

myself standing waiting 2hrs+ on a Friday night and having to call a taxi from Inverurie to collect us in the 

end - and that's not due to the number of people in the queue, but due to the lack of taxis available, with 

just 1 turning up every 20minutes or so despite the demand. On a cold dark night in the early hours, as a 

woman the last thing I want is to have to stand in a queue of drunk people for longer than I have to - 

safety is a key issue here as well. 

 

For a city trying to generate footfall and investment, availability of decent transport is key and Uber 

would make a huge difference to the city. In this day and age to require drivers to pass an exam on their 

street knowledge - when everyone uses GPS - is crazy, and having used Uber in every other modern city 

I've visited and finding it convenient and easy to use as a tourist, we are behind the times not having this 

available in Aberdeen. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

Hello  

Regarding the license for application for Uber to be granted permission to operate in Aberdeen. I would 

like to note my support for this application as I think it will send out a positive message that Aberdeen is a 

forward thinking city and allow us to become a more attractive tourist destination than we already are.  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

To whom it may concern, 

Page 362



 

I fully support allowing UBER to operate in Aberdeen. The city needs this as to many Taxi drivers are 

giving up and finding other career paths. Having UBER will be able to support the Citizens of Aberdeen by 

giving them a chance to move around the city easily and getting a taxi will be a lot easier than it is now. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

Please take this email as a letter of support for Ubers application to operate in 

Aberdeen City Council. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

Hi there, 

 

As a resident in the Rubislaw / Hazlehead area, this is just a note to say I support the idea of Uber coming 

to Aberdeen. 

 

 

UBER OBJECTIONS RESPONSE 

Licensing Section 

Aberdeen City Council 

Marischal College 

Broad Street 

Aberdeen 

AB10 1AB 

By email only: licensing@aberdeencity.gov.uk 

24 May 2024 

Re: Uber Scot Limited - Application for a Booking Office 
Licence 
Dear Licensing Committee Members, 

I look forward to attending the next meeting of the Council’s Licensing Committee on 5 June 2024, at 

which Uber Scot Limited’s application for a booking office licence has been tabled for formal 

consideration. Ahead of that meeting, I am grateful to Aberdeen City Council for providing me with an 

opportunity to review the letters of support and objection that it has received in the course of the recent 

consultation period. 

Building positive and collaborative relationships with local communities - with riders, drivers, and local 

officials - is at the heart of Uber’s mission. For that reason, I was delighted to read the 481 letters the 

Council has received in the course of the consultation period in support of Uber’s licence application. It is 

Page 363



 

striking that so many Aberdonians share my view that Uber’s operations would provide passengers 

greater transport options around the City and create new earning opportunities for drivers. 

There is well-reported demand for more transport options in Aberdeen – in particular, late at night and 

during the weekend – and we know that hundreds of thousands of Uber users have opened the Uber app 

to try and book a trip in Aberdeen, especially during commuting hours and to get a safe trip home from 

the City Centre late at night. I believe that fulfilling this unmet demand will support the local economy: in 

particular, by growing the night time economy, supporting the hospitality sector and high street, and 

helping to deliver large-scale events in the City. It is apparent that this is one of the reasons why Uber’s 

application has secured strong support from the local business community. 

I have also read the letters of objection received by the Council, and given these careful consideration. 

These letters raise several concerns about Uber’s operating model, perceptions of the way that Uber 

‘does business’, and our impact on local communities. It is important to me that, if Uber’s application is 

granted, our operations enjoy the broadest possible base of support. In advance of the 5 June meeting, I 

would therefore like to take this opportunity formally to respond to some of the key themes raised in 

these letters. 

Our offer to drivers 
We believe that Uber is good for drivers. The more than 100,000 drivers who use the Uber app in the UK 

come from all backgrounds and industries, setting their own schedules to make work fit into their lives, 

not the other way around. Drivers are given the flexibility to choose when, if, and where they work, 

meaning that they can select the times and places to work that suit them best. That flexibility is a core 

reason they choose to earn with Uber. 

Uber already has been licensed in Glasgow and Edinburgh since 2015, with drivers on average earning 

over £30 per hour in both cities. Our drivers – unlike other drivers across the private hire sector – receive 

holiday pay, a guaranteed National Living Wage, and access to a pension. An industry-leading partnership 

between the Open University (OU) and Uber also offers eligible drivers on the app - or a nominated family 

member - to study a higher education qualification up to undergraduate degree level, with Uber covering 

their tuition fees. Launched in 2019, there are now nearly 1,500 students having studied courses and 

modules with the OU, fully funded through the Uber partnership. 

We have robust processes in place to ensure that all drivers are appropriately licensed and have all the 

required documentation in place. Every driver who uses our app in the UK has been licensed by a local 

authority – and every driver who would operate under our Aberdeen Booking Office Licence would be 

required to hold a private hire car driver licence issued by Aberdeen City Council. 

As part of their onboarding process, new drivers complete several training sessions over and above local 

licensing requirements. This training ensures drivers meet the highest road safety standards, covering 

topics like safe pickups and drop-offs. Drivers can also access additional training materials covering a 

variety of safety-related topics, and are given the opportunity to refresh their knowledge and expertise 

regularly. 

We hope that the launch of Uber in Aberdeen will encourage new drivers to get licensed and sign up to 

our platform, and so help meet the current levels of unmet demand from riders. 

Page 364



 

Our commitment to safety 
It is right that many respondents have highlighted the vital importance of safety. Uber is committed to 

safety. All potential Uber drivers must complete a criminal background screening process before they can 

accept ride requests through the Uber app. We have continually raised the bar on safety, seeking not only 

to meet our regulatory requirements but also to raise standards across the entire industry. 

The many safety features which are designed into the Uber app are outlined on our website 

(https://www.uber.com/gb/en/ride/safety/), and I would be happy to discuss any of these further with 

the Committee. Highlights of our work in this area include: 

● Uber’s Safety Toolkit: a single place in the Uber app where riders and drivers can access safety 

features during a trip. This suite of resources includes features like 

Share My Trip, Follow my Ride, Trusted Contacts, and the In-App Emergency Button, 

which are more fully described on our website. The Safety Toolkit also provides key safety 

information, including safety tips built in partnership with law enforcement agencies, driver 

screening processes, insurance protections, and Community Guidelines. 

● Share My Trip is one of Uber’s most long-standing safety features. It gives riders and drivers the 

option to share trip details so loved ones can follow them on a map in real time. 

● We’ve also launched innovative de-escalation and sexual misconduct training for drivers, 

and last month launched in-app notification and audio seatbelt reminders. 

These safety features benefit drivers, as well as riders. For example, Follow My Ride is a similar feature 

to Share My Trip which is available to drivers, enabling them to designate loved ones in advance to share 

their live location during or in between trips. Uber also partners with leading insurance providers to help 

protect every trip. Further information on the safety features we make available to drivers can be found 

on our website 

(https://www.uber.com/gb/en/drive/safety/). 

I believe this enduring commitment to safety is a key reason why UK riders have taken over one billion 

trips with Uber, changing the way that people move around towns and cities. 

Our relationships with regulators 
Some respondents have highlighted negative perceptions of the way Uber approaches regulation and 

engages with regulators. Contrary to the assertions made by some respondents, Uber operates according 

to the high standards set across the industry and abides by the same regulations as all other private hire 

car operators. 

In recent years Uber has transformed almost every aspect of how it operates in the UK, turning the page 

on many issues which have been extensively reported before. For example, Transport for London (TfL) 

awarded us a 30 month licence in 2022, after assessing Uber to be a fit and proper operator. We also took 

the decision to provide all drivers in the UK with new rights such as a guaranteed national living wage, 

holiday pay and access to a pension plan, as well as striking an historic deal with GMB Union to represent 

drivers. 

Page 365

https://www.uber.com/gb/en/ride/safety/
https://www.uber.com/gb/en/ride/safety/
https://www.uber.com/gb/en/drive/safety/
https://www.uber.com/gb/en/drive/safety/


 

These steps show the transformation at Uber in recent years, and while we recognise that being a better 

company today does not erase the failings of our past, we are proud of the way Uber now operates and 

the role we are playing in the cities we serve. 

We are proud of our strong working relationships with our regulators and the over 60 licensing 

authorities across the UK where we have an operator’s licence - including in Edinburgh and Glasgow. Last 

year, both of our Scottish offices were subject to successful routine council base inspections. We look 

forward to building on this success in Aberdeen. 

Our pricing 
As several respondents have noted, some private hire cars licensed in Aberdeen carry taximeters, and 

fares for trips taken in these vehicles are calculated according to the Taxi Fare Tariff. We are fully aware 

of this requirement. 

Some respondents have raised concerns with how Uber prices the trips that riders take on our platform in 

vehicles not fitted with taximeters. I believe that some of these concerns are based on a number of 

misconceptions of Uber’s pricing model, and I am grateful for this opportunity to provide clarification. 

The Uber app is designed to show riders the expected fare that they will pay at the end of their trip – 

before they make their booking request. This ensures that riders have all the information they need to 

make an informed decision about how and when to travel. Further information is set out on our website 

(https://www.uber.com/en-GB/blog/uk-upfrontpricing/). 

Uber trips are subject to dynamic pricing. This means that the fare a rider sees is based on variables that 

are subject to change over time. These variables include the estimated time and distance of the predicted 

route, estimated traffic and the number of riders and drivers using Uber at a given moment. Contrary to 

the concerns raised by some respondents, we believe that dynamic pricing benefits both riders and 

drivers. In particular, our pricing model ensures that riders can always receive a quick pick-up, by helping 

to match driver supply with rider demand. Further information is set out on our website 

(https://www.uber.com/en-GB/blog/uber-dynamic-pricing/). 

Final comments 
I would also like to briefly address and correct two assertions made in the objections raised by the Taxi 

and Private Hire Consultation Group. 

● Uber’s decision not to commence operations in Aberdeen following the grant of our previous 

booking office licence in 2018 was driven entirely by commercial considerations and not, as has 

been asserted, due to any incompatibility of Uber’s operating model with the requirements of the 

1982 Act. As I note above, Uber has successful operations in Edinburgh and Glasgow, governed by 

the same statutory regime. 

● Uber did not withdraw and then resubmit its current application “looking for a short cut to get a 

licence without any objection”. Our initial application for a booking office licence was not 

delivered to the Council as a result of a technical error with the Council’s systems, and Uber 

resubmitted its application in response to a direct request made by the Council. 

Page 366

https://www.uber.com/en-GB/blog/uk-upfrontpricing/
https://www.uber.com/en-GB/blog/uk-upfrontpricing/
https://www.uber.com/en-GB/blog/uber-dynamic-pricing/
https://www.uber.com/en-GB/blog/uber-dynamic-pricing/


 

My colleagues and I look forward to attending the 5 June meeting and to answering any specific questions 

the Committee may have arising from this feedback. Please let me know if you would like further 

information in advance of that meeting. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 367



 

UBER PRESNETATION TO COMMITTEE 

 

Aberdeen City 

Council May 2024
 

Uber Booking Office Application - Licensing Committee Presentation 

Agenda 

01 UK Footprint 

02 Uber Rider 

App 

03 Safety 

Features 

04 Driver and 

Vehicle 

Page 368



 

Onboarding 05 

Booking 

Records 

06 Safety 

Complaints 

Process 

07 Enhanced Pick 

up and Drop off 

08 Law 

Enforcement 

Liaison 

09 EV and Net 

Zero 10 Uber 

and GMB 

Page 369



 

Driving with Uber 
  

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

   
 

Commercial in confidence

Page 370



 

Uber Rider App 

Page 371



 

Open 

 

GPS identifies location 

and riders enter a 

destination. 

Book 

 

Riders see an upfront 

price (UPF) and click to 

book their ride. 

Ride 

P
age 372



 

 

Riders know exactly who is 

picking them up and  

what car they are in, 

and can track 

progress. 

Rate 

 

Provide feedback after 

every trip. Payment is 

made and an email 

receipt sent. 

P
age 373



Commercial in confidence 

Safety Features 
 Before Trip During Trip After Trip 

 

Drivers and vehicles are fully 
licensed  

Technology-assisted checks 
to verify drivers identity 

The rider knows the partner-driver is 
picking them up and can use 
PIN verification 

Anonymised calls and chat 
 between riders and drivers  

 

 

 

Uber tracks all trips on GPS to 
keep a record of the ride 

Riders and Drivers can share 
their estimated time of arrival, 
which is tracked by a live GPS 

so loved ones can follow their route 
throughout the trip. 

You can use the in-app 
emergency button to call the 
authorities. The app displays 

your location and trip details. 

RideCheck can help detect if a 
trip has an unexpected long 
stop or a possible crash has 

occurred.  
 

 

 

1 - 5 star feedback rating on 
each trip 

Fast response to issues and a 
rigorous approach to dealing 
with complaints 

The system can prevent 
certain riders and drivers 
being matched on future 

bookings 

 

P
age 374



Commercial in confidence 

Driver and In Person ID Check 
Drivers attend an in person ID check at one of our Greenlight Hubs. An  

Vehicle appears in the app. Uber team member will take a photograph of the driver which then  

Onboarding 

Document Upload 
Driver and vehicle documents are uploaded remotely by the driver via 

the Uber app. Information on the documents are transcribed into Uber 

systems. E.g. expiry dates. 

Document Checking 
Documents are then checked against template versions received from 

the Council to identify potential fraudulent documents. Through API 

integrations with certain insurance companies, vehicle insurance 

documents are then checked with the insurer for their validity. If a Public 

Register is provided by the Council than that is also checked. 

P
age 375



Commercial in confidence 

Green Light 
Drivers are only eligible for dispatch when all required documentation is 

approved/checked and the onboarding session is completed. 

P
age 376



Commercial in confidence 

Real Time Hybrid ID Check 

    

P
age 377



 

Booking Records  

Every trip is logged in the Uber database, even if the trip is 

subsequently cancelled. 

Trip information is immediately available in case of any incident. 

The trip log will show us: 

• The exact route of the trip 

• The timings of booking, arrival, trip commencing, trip 

ending 

• Details of rider, driver and vehicle 

 

 

 

 

 

Commercial in confidence 

P
age 378



Commercial in confidence 

• Price of trip 

• Fare quote provided to the customer before the trip 

P
age 379



Commercial in confidence 

Safety Complaints Process  

 

 

 

 

 

 

retained inline with  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 380



Commercial in confidence 

Enhanced Pick up and Drop off 

P
age 381



Commercial in confidence 

Allows Uber to create geofences and set pick up and drop 

off points within in a mapping tool. 

Riders requesting a trip to or from a location within the 

geofence will be automatically routed to the set pick up or 

drop off point. 

This tool is useful for: 

● Large and complex venues like airports, football 

stadiums and racecourses 

● Music festivals 

● Pedestrianised Streets 

● Hackney Ranks 

● Railway Stations 

Example: York City Centre. Pick up and drop off points outside of the new barrier 

entrances. The geofence is timed to turn on and off in sync with the new barriers. 

P
age 382



Commercial in confidence 

 

Law Enforcement Liaison  

As part of Uber's commitment to safety, we have a dedicated team that responds to requests for information from law enforcement and public 

health officials.  

P
age 383



Commercial in confidence 

This support team is available everywhere we operate, 24 hours a day.  

In line with Uber’s Global Data Sharing Policy requests must be 

legal, proportionate & necessary and linked to an active 

investigation. 

All requests are subject to a legality, proportionality & necessity 
(Privacy Focused) assessment.   

A valid and sufficient legal process is required for disclosure of 

business records regarding customers or trips (IPA/MLAR/MLAT). 

● Submit legal process  

● Make emergency requests 

● Request direct liaison  

● Check ongoing requests  

● Submit Common Law Police Disclosures 

Video for more information: https://youtu.be/gkjbXTxwTP8 

https://publicsafety.uber.com   

P
age 384



Commercial in confidence 

Electrification and Net Zero 

We’re committed to changing the way the world moves forward.  

That’s why we’re aiming to be a zero-emission mobility platform across the UK by the end 2030.  

 
Active EVs 
13.5k Active EVs in October 2023. By the end of  
2025 we aim to have 100% electric vehicles in 

London with and the rest of the UK by the end of 

2030. 

Charging Incentives 
Uber Pro account users can save on their 

monthly BP Pulse Subscription and access 

exclusive Uber charging points and reduced 

kWh rates. 

EV Fund 
Up to £150m fund for drivers to access to help 

them move to an EV vehicle. 

P
age 385



Commercial in confidence 

Uber and GMB 

In 2021, Uber and GMB signed the first national union recognition agreement 

ever in the gig economy.  

 

P
age 386



Commercial in confidence 

Driver Casework 
Over 1,000 drivers have been helped with Uber 

and GMB working together on casework to 

resolve driver issues. 

Joint Training 
We have designed and launched de-escalation 

training for drivers to support them in handling 

difficult interactions out on the road. 

Driver Campaigning 
Drivers should be free to work for multiple 

operators. All drivers should have worker 

protections including minimum earnings, pension 

and holiday pay. Ensuring where possible that 

drivers are seen as a key profession that keep 

communities and cities moving. 

P
age 387



Commercial in confidence 

Minimum Earnings Guaranteed 

A guarantee to earn at least the National 
Living Wage while you’re on Uber trips after 

expenses. This is a minimum amount, not 
a maximum, and you will continue to have 
the opportunity to earn more. 

Holiday Pay 

Drivers receive holiday pay. You will receive 
an additional 12.07% of your weekly 

Driving with Uber 

As workers; Uber drivers are entitled to the National Minimum Living Wage, Holiday 
Pay and access to a Pension. 

 

P
age 388



Commercial in confidence 

earnings (after expenses) to reflect statutory 
holiday pay, making it easier to plan some 
much-needed downtime with family and 
friends. 

Pension Plan 

You will have access to a pension plan that 
will include contributions from you and 
Uber, helping you plan ahead and build a 
nest egg for the future. 

P
age 389



Commercial in confidence 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 390



Document is Restricted

Page 391

Agenda Annex



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 393

Agenda Item 10.1



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 397

Agenda Item 10.2



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 401

Agenda Item 10.3



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 405

Agenda Item 10.4



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 409

Agenda Item 10.5



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 413

Agenda Item 10.6



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 417

Agenda Item 10.7



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 419

Agenda Item 10.8



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 423

Agenda Item 10.9



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 427

Agenda Item 10.10



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 431

Agenda Item 10.11



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 435

Agenda Item 10.12



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5.1 Minute of Previous Meeting of 24 April 2024
	5.2 Minute of Meeting of the Taxi and Private Hire Car Consultation Group of 2 May 2024, for Approval
	5.3 Committee Business Planner
	8.1 Low Emission Zone Time-Limited Exemption for Taxis and Private Hire Cars - CR&E/24/170
	8.2 Review of Licensing of Short Term Lets - F&C/24/171
	8.3 Public Charitable Collection Policy - CORS/24/172
	PCC Policy

	8.4 Taxi and Private Hire Driver Training - CORS/24/173
	Driver Training - a report based on presentation

	 APPLICATIONS FOR LICENCES - INCLUDING LIST OF APPLICATIONS
	9.1 House in Multiple Occupation (New Application) - 19 Primrosehill Gardens
	9.2 Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - 23 Queen's Highlands
	9.3 Short Term Let (New Operator) - 83 Beaconsfield Place
	9.4 Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - Flat G, 20 Richmond Street
	9.5 Short Term Let (New Operator) - 44 Gilcomstoun Land, Kidd Street
	9.6 Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - 38 Fonthill Avenue
	9.7 Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - 33 Queen's Highlands
	9.8 Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - 46 Queen's Highlands
	9.9 Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - 34 Queen's Highlands
	9.10 Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - 43 Queen's Highlands
	9.11 Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - 72 Queen's Crescent
	9.12 Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - 68 Queen's Crescent
	9.13 Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - 76 Queen's Crescent
	9.14 Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - 578 King Street
	9.15 Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - 30 Albury Road
	9.16 Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - Second Floor Right, 52 Union Grove
	9.17 Short Term Let (New Operator) - Flat 10, 6 Union Row
	9.18 Sexual Entertainment Venue - Variation of Standard Conditions - Bugsy Browns
	9.19 Taxi Driver Licence (Grant) - Abdelhamid Chafi
	9.20 Taxi and Private Hire Car Booking Office Licence (Grant) - Uber Scot Ltd
	 CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION - APPLICATIONS, INCLUDING LIST OF APPLICATIONS, TO BE HEARD IN PRIVATE
	10.1 Street Trader Employee Licence (Grant)
	10.2 Taxi Driver Licence (Grant)
	10.3 Taxi Driver Licence (Renewal)
	10.4 Taxi Licence (Renewal)
	10.5 Taxi Driver Licence (Renewal)
	10.6 Exemption from Policy - Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle
	10.7 Exemption from Policy - Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle
	10.8 Exemption from Policy - Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle
	10.9 Exemption from Policy - Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle
	10.10 Exemption from Policy - Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle
	10.11 Exemption from Policy - Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle
	10.12 Exemption from Policy - Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle

